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Llear S!Mrnl1oldn1·, 

Colloctive vision, doli,11od, sow1111 ar1or and irnplemontod for tho sustainablll growth and improved bollom line forthe 
,:ompnny is rJ wny lo !JO al Liberty. fly the time you finish browsin!J U1rou1Jh the report you would have seon company's 
financial perfonmrnce for the fast quarter ended :lOth June, 2022 and noticed the chanrios we have put in place thnt 
would bom dividond in th<) day, ,,1hrJrn,I. 

Let's stan wilh the fact 1ha1 Fuotwear sales am cxpr,r.:ted 101,11·ow to 2!100 C1. pairs liy 202!i afrnr the :l!i% drop in 2021 
boc1111sr,, of Covid-19, Thal 1T11J11ns in value t,11n1o ii' is s/ilted to nrow to INfl 13,800 Cr,.INll 14!i00 C,. Su w1l ;11ra in a 
!:Jl'lJWinr1 imh.wtty mid lei u:: as,:um thm we ,110 suninq up on tho ril)IH pnth, 

At Lil:1011:y, wu havo lovornned the :.i Ts which srnnds lor Thinkini;r. Tochnolorw. and Tirnin!J to achieve the best results, 
We w·o innovative in our \.11inkintJ- ll'1novativt1 in rfo:-iitJn, porfonnnncn, and 1lW-iHH)tic~. l:fo it slipporn, sandals. or shoes 
wr-: nrn innova!inn our offnrinns continunlly. We i:11"\:: innovnlinn Hnd hnve sel up the i:ltr1bi1:ious ~w!es t.1rncts, knowino 
the risin!J opponunitics with tho 111ornium porllolio of tho company inch.11lino l.1•lilp 7X and 1-lnalcrs. Tho locus is nn 
1aki111J 11111:sH l,11111Hh1 thrnu1Jh the IMJ111i11m rewil route, Check them out in the 11rnrkets and you will feel the waves they 
aw c1TJ1•11.in!J, This is a new ,1hif1 in I.Im policy and will tlrivr:, incrna,:ud profits for tho cornpnny ns it,: own brands arn now 
boino nurturnd. lh<~ o!hr~r set of cornpany owned lm.mc8 nrn Aha f1 Lucy f1 Luke the ct:.isual ~)1:yles that L~r0 t)ISO rnnkinu 
w,wns. Those me sprnadinp 0111 in the market throuoh tho route of Distributors. The rosponso of the llistribuwrs has 
been vory kuon and l.1"10 nurnhurs urn n!roudy shnwin\J. 

The second T t:tancls for technolony which In; always been the thrn,;t area of your company and the manaiiemern is 
happy to iilruo aboul llw irnplurnunU1lior1 of rH~w Lochnnlo1w and bunch or innov11tivB sho{)s nH:Hfo with new 
illd111olouy in its upco1r1i11q wint.er ranne. The new technolony made up of two l;:iyers of fonm Nitronen 111fused EVA 
10111111111d l·'rofoamlitc: foam which inucar;o levels of sof1,ws:; and rn::ponsivent!ss, 

Your' ir1crnnuc1lnHll hns i.l stronn bnlinl 11'in1' wilh H1is innovu1·ion yrnn crnnp;:iny',i; pmcept'inn would hnthnr i:lCGnlnn1t-r:J 

and consumer,, would find c111bstit11te:; hernin lndilci to 1 uliill their aspiration:; of woarinn nlobal brands, 

We have also irnplernenled le] (!'eal-lirr10 bi!linq sysl:c~ni) \:hut prnvidns nml-tirnn inf-onnntion nn s1.nm salc1s which 
hrmofits all pmticipants. We havr·J included II Merch1rndise planninn tool ·lncrett that insrnn1ly turns your hinh .. level 
finanwil plan into an infiniwly nrnnulm rnorchandiso plan so you always know iiyou'm purcl,,rninu too much onoo littlo 
willl Uu\o,na\cd 1/ci(JS d11i.l l1,.11d .. :;iup:; rlrivrn1 hy AL 

The fashion con:,cious mhleisurn stylinq has soon many a lmrnd fil)lllino 10 find a place in tho consunw rnind, 
The 1m11M1,1emen1 is happy 10 sharn ll111t Lenp 7X, tho cornpany's m,wly introdw;ed tmmd hns starter! showino 
prornisin!J lnrnrh and wnuld help con1pmiy in near future to increase its prosenco further in the rirowing footwear 
markels. These are the rnsull of innovations done by our in-housn rusnarch and production loams. As wG innovate to 
ftHl:hnl' our p!H!-Wnce and ddivor a snnsn of consurner delinht sorne nccolr:ides on respected public plr.~Horrns 11:we 
been corninn our way, The Liberty brand was tilfJ!,JCd as llw Most Iconic Brand for 2021 .. :1022 by ET Ed[,!(!. 

We are investin(J in the mediums of torfoy to carry the Brand Story into the consumers mind, I-lune investrnems have 
been rnado in the Di[1ital Platfo1rn and tho Brand salinncn is on Uw riso, Wo am also s,ioing ll2ll 1,-platfonns takino on a 
rnorc•: irnportnnt role, brin!Jinn down marketing, collection, and logistics costs leading to higher wealth creation for 
pannem, business c1ssociatus, and ;.:1ssocia1:ud rn1:mufact.uriw1 vnndoJ's bnsid1.,1s giving us 1:1 robust t.wlanco sl·)nnt Hu;11 

will benefit ou,· sharr:holders rind employees in the comino years, The contribut.ion of e pli1lforn1 in the overall sales of 
tho company is incrnasin(J and ii would hav1J highm attrJntion frnrn tl1<,1 nHmagem1W pf!rsp1Jr:tiv,1 i" l'lw r:ornin!) days. 

We believe that r;iven proper market accoss and incontiv11s, we are in a position lO tum India into a footwrnn export 
hub and to s,Jt as nn outsmm:ing nlt1)rnative to th<J major international footwe,1r gi1J11ts. The Governinent of India has 
r·econni10d tho footwear industry as a priority sector undm the Mako In India mission, With favorable! govorn1rnmt 
policius, infnJstlucture, ,,,lirnin,,11:irrn of high tuxes, support in capacity building, skill educc1tion, and technolO[lY up .. 
nrndation the Indian footwrmr industry is now all sot to put its best foot forward and Libeny could load 1:hu way, 

The Management Team 
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NOTICE 

givon that tho 361.h (Thirty Sixth) 

General Mooting (";16th AGM" or "o-AGM" or 
of the Members of Liberty Shoes Ltd. ("the 

Compi:lny") will be hold on Friday, 30th September, 
2022 at 11 A.M. throunh Video Conferencinn ("VC") or 
Other Audio Visual Means i"OAVM") to transact tho 

followinn busillllSS(:S:" 

nm proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed lo be 
conducted at 1110 11egis1mod D11ico of the Company which 

shall be derm1ed venue of the AGM 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

Item no. 1 •Adoption of Financial Statements 

To receivo, considm and adopt the A11dil11d Financial 

Statements of the Company for I.he Financial venr ended 
March 31, 2022 1ooether with the neports ol the 13omd o1 
Dimctors and tho Auditors thornon. 

ltom no. 2-Appointment of Director 

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Sharnrni Bansal (DIN-

00138792). who rntims by rotation and bein9 eli,Jiblo. 
offers him:;clf for rn--appointmc:m. 

To considrlr and if lhought fit, lo pass tho followino 

l11m1lution us w1 Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursunnr. ro rho provisions rrl Suction 

152 and other applicable provisions of the Cornpnnies 
Act, 2013, Sh. Shammi Bansal (DIN-001'.l8792), who 

retirns by rotation, be and is l1rneby re- uppoillled as a 
dirnctor liable to rntiro by rotation." 

Item no. 3-Appointmont of Director 

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Sunil Bansal 

(DIN,00142121 ), who relirns by rotation and beinq 

eligiblrJ, offers himself for ro appointment. 

To considor anrJ if thought Iii, to pass tl1c following 

fiesolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 

1 !i2 and 01111:r applicablf:! provisions of tho Companies Act. 
2013. Sh. Sunil Bansal (DIN-00142121). who retires by 
rotation, bo and is hereby re,appointod as a director liable 

to rntirn by rorntion." 

Item no. 4-A111l0intment of Stamtory Auditors of the 
Company 

To consider and if thouqlll fit, lO puss the follow1110 
f,risolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision:; of Suction 
i:l!l, 141, 142 nnd 01lmr applicablii provisions, if any, ol 

the Companies Act. 2013 and tltH Cr1111pnnins (Audit and 
Auditors) nulrn; 20·14 includino nny amrmdrnonts, 
s1a1u101y 1r1ndifica1ion(s) or n,--onaclrnenl(s) tlwrnol, for 

the timH beinn in forcn nnd suhjncr 10 all lhn applicabll-l 

laws ancl reoulations. includin(I bur. not lirnilnd to tlm SLIJI 
11..istinn Oblioations and Disclm;urn rkquirnrnr:nts) 
11n!]Ulal.ions, 201 !i ;;md pursuam to the rncom1mmda1ions 
of 1hn Audil Cornrni1tn1-: and Board of DircctrHs of 

lhe Corr1pany, Mis l"vrduup Tiiy;JI & Co., CltilllillicJd 
Accou111ant:; IFirrn Heois1101ion Nun1bur OOt/TJN), Im 
and i:; hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of tho 
Company to hold oflice lrmn tlw conclusion of thi:; Annual 

General Meetin(J l"AGM") till tho conclusion of Forty-First 
AGM to lx-i hfild in tho year 2027, al: such rmrn.111ma1.ion 
plus rnirnbursrnrnmt or rnH-nl- pnckot and other incidental 
i➔ xpensBS in C<JIIIIF)Clion with llHl audil, as rflCllllllTll'!i"HJFHI 

by the Audit Cnrnrniltee nnd npproved by 1h1°i IJo:ll"d 
of Dirnctorn in co11sultatio11 with tlw Statuto1y Auditors." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

Item no. 5-Appointmant of Sh. Gautam Baid 
(DIN: 000214001 as an lnde11endent Director of the 
Company 

To consider and it thouoht fit, to pass tho followin(l 

Resolution as Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to tho provisions of Section 

149, 150, 152, 160 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ('tl1e Actl the Companies 

(Appointment and 01wlific,1tions of Directors) Rules, 20H, 
read with Schedule IV of the Act and Hegulnlion 1fi(1 )lb). 
11egulation 25 and rkgulation 17 and othor applicable 

ror1ulations of tl10 SEBI (UstinrJ O!Jliwitions and Disclosuro 
Hequirernenl:s) 110!]ulolions, 201 !i ("l . .islinn l11l!JUlalions') 
(i11cludi11n any statutory rnodificalion(s) or 11J-em1c1n1llill 
t11meof for U-w lime beino 1n force) c1nd pursm,nt lo the 



rocn1rnr11,n1datiorrs of the l~omrnat:irm and Hr,m111nHIIlt:ion 

Conrrnittrm and tho llomd of Dimctors of the Company 
("the Board") (Jivon at lhrJir respective rneetin(ls held on 
30th Mmch, 2072 nnd 31st Mmcl1, 2022, Sh. Go1.1tam 

13aid (DIN:00021400), who was appointnd ,TS an 
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 
1st April, 2022 fHIISWllll lo Section 161 of the Act and 
Articles of Associntion of the Company and who mr,i,ts 
tlm critrnia of incloprmrJcncc as providnd in Section 14!J(G) 

of llw Act alontJ willr the Hules frrnrred thernunder and 

Hequlntiun Hi (1 I (bl of Sl:131 Listi no rieoulatinns and who 
has submitted a declarntion to that eflur:t and in respnct 
of whom the Company ha:, ruc,clivnd ,1 Nolic,1 in writinq 

from a nrmnbnr under Sec lion 1 (i0(1) of the Act propooinu 
hi: cr1ndirJmure for the office of Director, bo and is hm1Jby 
nppointed ;Js ,.111 Independent Director of tho Company, not 

liable to retire by rotation, to hold oHice for a r:onsccutivn 
tern1 from 1st April, 2022 lil 21l1I, Snpl(Jlliber, ?0?4. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tho lloard of Dirnr:wrs of 
the Company or Comrrrittco theroof and CFIJ fl- Cmnpany 
Secretary of the Company bu and arn lrr,icby ,:,uver;Jlly 
authorised to do all sur:h acts, dee(fa ,md U1i11os 

ns may [:)o nucnssary in rlJSpr:1ct of aforesaid matter.'' 

l-1bcn: l..ilxntyputi'ln1, Hnry;:lflu 
t:latnd: "limsday, GI.I\ Snpteil\l.Hll, 2022 

lfogistered Office 

lly orrlur ot 1110 llo:nr:I 
For l.ibr,ily Slioe:: I.tel. 

Munish Kakra 
Cf(l fi Cornpn11y SiJCrntrny 

M. No.ACS 62G2 

Librntypu1a111, 13th MilostDn<). G.T. l(mnal l"iond, Kulail, 
PO. 1J,,,;1nr,1, I.list.I. Kmnnl - 1 :l211 t 1-imyona 
fol.: (!J1 I · 174B-2lil 101 ml. Fiix: (\Jl I - 1/4B-2bl100 
E •·rlklil: lprn(i-i)libcrtysilmJg,com. Website: www. libertyshmrn. eom 
CIN: L 1 !1201 H/11 !JSGPLC0331 n:; 
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In view of tile situation arisinf) due 111 

H pandernic and resultant rnstticlions on tho 
moveIm)rlt of parsons at sevnral places in the count1y, 

the Ministry of CorporatrJ Affairs (tho "MCA") vide its 

Gen<')ral Circulars No. 14/202ll, No. 17 /2020, No. 

20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021 and No. 

02/2022, dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 
2020, January 13, 2021, December B, 2021, 

December 14, 2021 and May ti, 2077 11JspeC1ively 

(hlJreinafter, collectively rnlr-nred ns thn "MCA 

Circulars") r<Jad with Sl:13I Circulnr No. 

SElll/l·IO/CITl/CMD1/Clll/l'/202ll/rn, dated May 12, 
2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/Cll1/l'/2ll21/1 'I, dated 

.January Ei 2ll21 and SEl3I/I10/CITl/CMD2/Cll1/l'/?022 
/62. dated May 13, 2027 (17,,,reinnfwr, colle1;Iiv<-)ly 

referrnd a:; the "SEil! Circul,.11s") lr;1s allowod 

companies to conduct their Annual General Meetinos 
through Video Confornncino l"VC") or Other Audio 

Visual Means ("OAVM"), tlwrHl,y, dispensin(l with ll1t, 
mquiremcnl of physical attundance of the nmrnbors 

at their AGM and accordinqly, tho 36th Annual 

General Meetinu (the "AGM" or the "M1mtin1() of 
Liberty Shoes Limited (the "Compnny") will he held 
tl11ouqh VC or OAVM in r::ompli;mco with 1h10 said 

circulars and the relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (as rn11onded) (the "Act") and l'iules made 

thereunder am) the SEBI ll.istin!J Obliuations and 
Disclosure l'lequirnrnents) Hegulation:;, 201'.i (n:; 
amended) (the "Listinq 11equlations"). Members 

attendin!) tile AGM throuolI vc Ill OAVM shall IJ() 

counted for the purpose of ruckoninn tlIe quorum 

under Section 103 of I.he ACl. 

2. IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI 
CIRCULARS, THE REQUIREMENT OF SENDING 
PROXY FORMS TO HOLDERS OF SECURITIES 
AS PER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 105 OF THE 
ACT READ WITH REGULATION 4414) OF THE 
LISTING REGULATIONS, HAS BEEN DISPENSED 
WITH. THEREFORE, THE FACILITY TO APPOINT 
PROXY BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE 
AVAILABLE AND CONSEQUENTLY, THE PROXY 

FORM AND ATTENDANCE SUP ARE NOT 
ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE CONVENING THE 
36TH AGM OF THE COMPANY (THE "NOTICE"). 

However, in purnul)IICU of Section 113 ol the Act and 
l'lules framocl thern11ndt1r, tho coq.Joratr: mumbers are 
r-)ntitlr!d to appoint authmized rnpres1-J11lnlivr:s for thr! 

purpose of vol.inn i.111ounh remote 1iVotino or tor thn 
p311icipation and oVotin(J durin!) thu AGM, tl110U(Jh 
VC or OAVM. Institutional Slmreliolders (i.o, 011101 
than individuals, HUI; NHI, etr::.) mo rnquirnd to send 
scanned copy (F'LlF/,IPG Forn1,ll) of ilH, relevant 
floard f1nso111tion/l'ower of Attorney/appropriate 
Autl101i1,·11.ion l.nllnr I.nue1.hnr with attnsted spnci,ru-nr 
si(lnaturnls) of tho duly uut11oriwd sinnarory lies) who 
am authorized lo vote. to the Scrutinirnr tl1rounl1 
n--rnail ,:11 sukeshnuptr_iil[Jmail.corn with a copy rnarkocl 
Io invus1.111·care(ij)lihn11:yshons. corn 

3. Since tlHJ AGM will be llnld illllHl!Jli VC m OAVM, no 
Houto Map i:; IJeinu provided with 1.lw Notir::n. 
The deemed venue for the 36th AGM shall be 
the Registered Office of the Com11any. 

4. In case of .Joint-holders, the Member whose name 
appears ns thn first holder in thn urdnr of nmnr-1s as 
por the 11ouister of Mmnbms of th,,: Cornp:iny will be 
entitled to vote durinr1 tho AGM. 

b. An Exp!anat:ory Stat0Jment pu1·suanl: to Section 102 
of- the Act und Hules f1,m1<1d 1J1<:mJ1J11dm, in I-r1spcr:1 
of· the Special Business is annexed hereto. The 
mcornmendation of tho 13oarcl of- Directors of­
the Company (the "IJo:m.l") rn tnrrns of 
Renulation 17(11 I of- the Listino Heoulations is :ilso 
provided in tl1<J Silid S1atn111ont. Tho details rnquirmJ 

to be disclosed under Henulution 3615) of lhe SEHi 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure l'loquiremonts) 
Hooulations, 201 !:; (os mr11,ndnd) cJre also providnd in 
tho said Statomont. Nocessmy information of the 
Direclms sn<'1kino ;Jppoinunnnt/r0-•appointmont at thn 

AGM as required undei rienulntion :JGl3) of lhn Uslion 
Hcgulations and the l-1ovised S1Jcretarial Standard on 
Gr,m1mJI M1wtin1Js (SS,2) issued by the Institute of­
Compnny Socmt:1rios of India (ICSI) io al:rn apprmrJnd 
1n tlm No1ic11. 



The Srntement read toyother with the 
Amiexures hereto and these notes form an 
integral 1iart of this Notice. 

6. DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH 
E-MAIL 

l'u1suanl 10 lhc MCA Circulars and lhn SElll 
Ci1culms, the Noticr,, nlonqwitl1 tho Annual 11opo1t ol 
tho Cornprn1y for tho financial ye,.n rmdF:d March 31, 
2022, will be snnl only t11111111Jl1 u-rnnil, to rhosr, 
Mernbers whose (-J· .. rnail iJddresses are registen~d 
will1 the Company or the llcoistrar and Share Transfer 
Auent lthn "HTA"). i.r-i., Mis Link lntir11e Indio l'rivntH 
Limited or the Depository l'articipimtls). TIH, Notice 
and tho Annual 11eport for the financial year ended 
Mmch :J 1, 2022 shall Im availdhlt•r rm rho wd,sitos or 
ilw Con1p,rny vi, .. www.lil":r1vshou:;.co111 and of tho 
Stock l:xcl1,111,iei; wl11m) lquity Shares of the 
Company are listed. 

The Nolico shall also brr availablo on th1! r,--Voting 
website of the <'l(Jcncy cnr.1<1onrl for providinn rJ-Vo1.ino 
lncility, i ,1 .. Link lntirne lndin Pliw11<c: l..irniter:1, (Ull'I) 
viz .. instavote.linkintime.co.in 

7. PROCEDURE FOR ATTENDING THE AGM 
THROUGH VC OR OAVM 

Members will be able lo attend the AGM tl11ouqh 
VC 01 OAVM by usino their rnrnote eVotino lol)in 
croclnnt:ia!:l. 

lhe instructions for attenclino the AGM me annexed 
s1Jparately and forrn part of this Notico. 

8. PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND 
E-VOTING DURING THE AGM 

In ncco1d:mce with tho provisions of Section 108 and 
other ,1pplicablo provisions, if any, of tho Act, Ruin 20 
of the Cornµnnies IManagmnont and Administration) 
Ruins, 2014 and ,Jrn1-rnrJmr:nts Uwr1Jto, mnrl together 
with tho MCA Circulars and He[iulation 44 of the 
Lis1i11q Rnnul,rt.ions, tl1ri Company Ins ennurwd tl1e 
services of Link lntirno India Private Limited to provide 
rurno1u oVolinri f:icilily and 0 Votin!J facility durinrJ the 
AliM to nil tlrn 0li[1ihlrl Mnml1nr:; to nnnhlr, thArT1 tn 

cast their votes oloctronically in 
busin11sses to be trnnsocterJ :it the 1'01.rwting. 
The instructions to cast votes through , .. n,nto 

e-Voting and through a-Voting system during the 
AGM are annexed separately and form part 
of this Notice. 

The votinq rights of members shall be in proportion to 
their shnres of the poid-up equity share c:ipital of tho 
Cornpany as on tho cut-off date of Friday, 23rd 
Se11tember, 2022. TIHJ remote e-Votinq pflriod will 
cornrnr)ncn on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 
19:00 A.M. 1ST) and will end on Thursday, 29th 
September, 2022 15:00 P.M. 1ST). DurinrJ this 
period, tlw Mernbrm; of tlrn Company, holdin(J shares 
nithor in physical or drnmtorialized mode, as on the 
cut -off date, i.e .. I riday, 23rd SepliJmbcr, 2022, may 
cast their vote by remote e--Voting. The rnmoto 
e-Votin\J rnodulu sl1i1II bu di:mhlnd by I.ink lntimu India 
l'rivate l.irnitor1 for voting th1-m-mfter. 

Only those Members who are present in the Meetino 
thn)(J(Jli VC or OAVM facility and havo not cast their 
votes on resolutiorrn throu!Jh l'fHnote l1·Vo1in11 and are 
othrnwiso not barred from doing so, shall be allowed 
to vote H1rou!Jl1 n-Volin!J syswrn durin(J the AGM. 
However, Members who would have cast their votes 
by remote ri-Votinn may ,ni:end the Meetinn. but shall 
noithor be allowed to chanoe it subsequently nor cast 
vo\lJS arv1i11 durin!) the Meeting ,md accordingly, their 
prfwunce shall alw l:iu cou111od ror the purpose or 
quorum under Section 1 W of Um Act. Tlw Mombors, 
whose names appear in the r-iegister of Members/list 
of Beneficial Ownms ns on Friday, 23rd September, 
2022 being the cut-off date, am 0ntitl0d to vote on 
tho Resolutions set for-th in tho Notice. Tho voting 
rights of the Members shnll be in proportion lo th()ir 
shorelsl of tho paid-up equity share capital of the 
Company as 011 the cut-off date. A person who is 
not a member as on the cut-off date, i.e., Friday, 
23rd September, 2022 should treat this Notice 
for information purpose only. 

TIHJ Board of Dimcwrs has appointnd M/s Sukesh 
Gupta (1 Co. (Firm Henistratirrn No. 036441 N), 
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rh,,,·11,,,.,,rl Accountant, or foilinn whom, such other 
l~racticing Cornp,iny Secromry or Chartered 
Accountant as the Board of Directors of the Company 
nmy appoim, as thu Scrutini,m for sr;rutini1inr1 1.hc 
process of rornote 8•-Voting and also o•-Voting during 
the Meetinn in n fuir nnd tninspamn1 rn,mncr. 

Tim Scrutinizer sl1illl, imnwdiatoly after tlw conclusion 
of the Meetill!J, count n1e votes cast nt tlw Meetino 
and themnfter, unblock IJ1e volos casr lhrou11h 
remote o•-Voting in pmsence of atleast two witnesses 
not in employnHJnl. of the Cornpuny i.111d subrni1 
n Consolidater1 Scrutinizer's 11eport of the total 
votes rnst in favour or H!F1inst ii any, nol liilllr thon 
4fl hours after the conclusion of the Mrmtinq. 
Thereaftm, the l'lesults ol e-Vutin1J shall be declmed 
forthwith by the Chairnmn m by any olhm rlirnctor/ 
person duly ,1utl1orised in this rqprd. 

The 11osults cloclarocl alono with the fleport of 
thl'l Scn.rtinimr shall he plm:ed on thtJ Cornp:my':; 
wobsito (www.libertysl1oes.corn) and on the e-Votinn 
websitu of Link lntirne India Pr·ivatu Lirnitocl viz. 
ht1:ps://ins1:c1vot1J.linkintirnu.co. in irnrnndintuly ,.1rwr 
the rnsults aro dcclmcd and shall simultaneously be 
co1T11T1unicnted to thu Stock l:xchmlH<JS wl1<,irn tile 
Equity Shares of the Company aro listod. Tho rosults 
declared alonn with tlw suid Heport sholl nlso bn 
made available for at:least 3 days on the Notice 
llomds of the Compm1y ill its lkqisternd Officu in 
Libcrtypuram and at the Corporate Office in 
Guru11rn111, llarynm1. Subject to the receipt ol 
mquisiln numlwr of votes, the busim)sscs 1111,1ntionorJ 
in tho Notico/!110 rosolution(s) forming part of tho 
Notice shc1II be deemed to be passed 011 lhe dill<) 
of the AGM, i.o., FrirJay, 30th September, 2022. 
Members holdin[J shares in physical mode or whose 
e-rnail addresses are not renistered, rnny cast their 
votos through o•-Voting system, after 10gistering their 
e .. rnail addresses by sendinu the followino docurnento 
to the Con,piiny ill investorcare(iO(Jlibenysl1or1s.com 
or to the flTA at delhi(ii)linkintime.co.in : 

(ii Scanned copy of a si1Jned request letter, 
rnrmtioning tho narno, folio numbor/demat 
account details b number of shares held mid 
complete postal address; 

(ir) Scll-annstud scannocl copy ot PAI~ Cmcl; nnd 

(iii) Sulf-all.csl.ud scanned copy of any documenl 
(such ilS AADHAAH Cilrd/latnsl l'lectnr:ity llill/ 
later;t Tclopl1om1 1Jill/Drivin1.J L.iccnsu/Passport/ 
Vo1er ID C;m.:1/Bank l"assbook particulmo) in 
support: of tho postal address of thu Murnl)()r d'.; 

ruqistercd ar1ainst their sharnholdinn. Members, 
who hold sl1i.HlJS in pliysicill rnodc and nlrnacly 
hnvin(J vulid ,,1-mail addrnssos rn91stmed with 11,r: 
Company/the FITA, noocl not tako any turthnr 
action in this lll!J,Jid. 

9. Procedure for inspection of documents 

All dOCUITHlnlS referred t:o in the Notice and tlm 

Explanatory St:;-iternenl/Annexull: shall l:n) n1ndn 
,iv:iilahlc for inspection by the Members of tho 
Company, without payment of l'fms up10 ¥1d includinn 
tile 1inle of AGM 

M,m1bers dnsirous of inspocling the sarno may 
send their rnqum;ts not later than Wednesday, 
213th Sopl.Urnbor, 21)22 ell 11 :Oil A.M m 

invusl1Jrcaru(i1Jlibertyshoes.corn frorn their reoistered 
e--nrnil addn:n;sHs rrn:mJ.ion!nn lhHir namns and folio 
nurn1J1.:r:;/dcmat: account nu1T1bcrs. 

Durin!J 1hc Ar,M, lh11 lkoister of Directors and K11y 
Managerial l\monnel and thnir slwroholdino 
maintained under Seclion 1 /0 of lhe Act and the 
l1rJ!Jisl1-1r or Contrncls or arrangements in which 
!Jirnctors aro interested rnaintninod umlm Section 1 ll!J 
of the Act shall be made i1Vdilnl1le lur inspucliun 
upon lo9in 01 htl:ps://inst0meot.li11kintime.co.in or at 
www.libnrtyshoos.com . 

10. Book Closure Period for tho AGM 

Pursuant to Section 91 of tl1c1 Companies Act, 2013 
read with Hules lnm1ed I.hem under anrJ Hnnulalion 
42 ((i) of the SEBI !Listing Dbli9ations and Disclosurn 
Requirements) 11owilations, 2015 the Shme Transfer 
!looks and Heoisler of Mernb(-)rs of 1l1H Cornpuny will 
rnmain clos,id from Saturday, 24th Se11tember, 
2022 to Friday, 30th September, 2022 (botl1 days 
ind11sivl-l) for tho [llllPO:l() of lhc ADM 



'11. Nomination Facility 

Mmnlwrs hok1ino shares under a sinule name 
in physical mode aro advised to make nomination 
in rnspm:1 of their shnruholdinn in tlw Cornpuny. 
Thu Nomin,ltion form um be downloaded from tho 
Company's website, i.rl., www.libertyshoos.com 1mm 
"lnvr-Jstor Hulnlions" section. Mernburs lroldinn shnrns 
in clernnt rnode should file thuir nomination with their 
respective Depository l'arl.ir:ip,inl(s). 

12. P1.11suanr l<l H,mul;11.ion 40 of the Listinq Hwiulations, 
ilm securities of listed companies can be transferred 
only in the clemalerializnd 1rni1Jc w.c.f. April 1, 201 !J, 
nxcopt in cn,w of lr,in,rnission or 1rnnsposition of 
socuril.ics. In this rl)(l(Hd, SUll II,1~, clmifiocl lly a Pross 
llelease No. 12/2019 dated Mmch 27, 20Hl, that the 
s21id armmdnmnts do not prohibit an invustr11 frorn 
holdin(J 1hu slr;:m:,s in plIysic.:il rnode nnd tlrn investor 
hus the uplion or huldinu d1mm; irr physical rnod1; 
uvun altnr April ·1, 2019. However, any investor who is 
desirous of tranderrinq shares (which are held in 
physical mode) after April 1, 201 !J can dn ,;n only ,rfwr 
the sha1·es are dcmatnrializnd. Howi:ivr:~r, r"r:iqu[:J:J:s for 
IrmIsfrJr of sh:1I'l'1S held in physical rnocle, as filer.I in 
Forni SH-4, prior to April 1. 2019 and roturnod to th11 
invustors due to deficiency in th0, docurrn:,ms, may b,J 
rnsubrnincd for transfer even ;;1f1ur A1nil 1, 2(l1!:J 
provided it i:: oubrnilted alowiwith the necessary 
documents includin[J PAN clotails. In exceptional 
cases, the trnns'fr.r of physic;:11 shams is subject to Um 
procedurnl lorrmlities as prescribed umler SlI3I 
Cirnilill No. SEBI/HOMIHSIJ/DLJS3/Cll1/P/201 B/139 
datud November G, 201 fl. 

1:l. Members holdinu shares in electronic form are 
roqrmsl'l:ld lo intirnalc irrnncdiately any chilll(J<J in their 
nddwss or bank mandates to their Depository 
F'articipants with whom thny am rnaintainin(J thnir 
dcrnar accounts. 

Members lioldinrJ shares in physical form are 
requested to advise any chan,Je in their adrlrr:ss or 
Bank rnm1datw; irrnnedintely lo the Cornpnny's 
Heoistrm ond Share Transfer Agent M/s Link lntirne 
India l'vt. Ltd, Noble Hoights, 1st Hoor, C· 1 Block, 

Nem Savitri Market, J:makpuri, 
14. Members holding shares in 

roquestlid to irnrnodiatoly notify any cliange 
address alonri with self attested copy of address proof 
i.e. ArJhaar Card/Electricity Bill/l'elephone Bill/Driving 
Lir:onso/Passport(Bank Passbook particulars to the 
Company or its HlA and in case their slIares are l1old 
In dernatorializod mode, this information sl1ould be 
nulified/subrnined directly lO their respective Ops. 

15. Mombors holdinu sl1,1r1Js in electronic form may note 
that bank particulars registered against their 
ro,;pnctivc dupository ,1cr:ounts will be used by 
llw Company for payment of dividend, if any. 
Tho Company or its Hegistrm and Share Tr,msffll 
A!]ont, M/s Link lminm India Pvt. Ltd. cannot net on 
,rny requr,sl mwived dil()cily from thrJ Members 
holdi11q shares in electronic form for any change of 
bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes am 
to be advised only to their Depository Participants by 
thn Mr-)mbcrs. 

16. Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividend: 

I. f'ursunnt to rnsrwhilc Section 2(1[i ,ind Section 
20ciA of the Cornpilnies Act, 1 %6 read with the 
Companies Unpaid Dividend (Transfer to General 
Fh,venuri Account of the Central Governmont) 
r,ules, 197n ;111d nrnended provisions of Section 
20,iA read with Section 20!iC of the Cornpa11ies 
Act, 1 %6, all unclaimed/unpaid amount o1 
dividends IFive br-)en lrnnsfemJd to the Genenil 
I1evenuo Account/Investor Education ancl 
Protection Fund (IEPF) 0stablish11d by tho Central 
Government, ns the case may be. It may be 
noted that once the unpaid/unclaimed amount of 
Dividend is trnnsferred to the IEl'F. the same 
cannot bo claimed by tho rnernbors there from in 
Wms of tl1fJ erstwhil<J provisions of Section 20\iB 
of the Companies Act, 1956. 

11. l'urthm, in compliance with the provisions of 
Sections 124 find 12!:i of lhe Act rnad with tlrri 
l[l'F (Accounting, Audit. Trans1m and flefund) 
Rulos, 2016 las anwndod) (tho "IEl'F I1ules"), tho 
Equity Shares, in respect of whicl1 dividend not 
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,.10111.rn,u rur P,I11:r,,sr·11,,rr by tl1e Men1bers for seven 
years or morn, are liable to Ile 

transferred to tl1e Account of tho 11:PF Authority, 
AccorrJin(lly, t11e Company has requested tile 
Members vide its lotter datod .July 7, 2022, who 
have not encashed their dividend warrant for lhe 
financi.il yoor ended Morch 31, 21l1 li, rn claim the 
amount of dividend from !110 Company or its 
Rogistrnr and Shure Tr,1,der A!Jenl Mis Link 
lntimo India Pvt Ltd. at tho above rrnmtioned 
oddresses before tho due datn of l.ransfcr of 
respective amount of unpaid/unclaimed dividend 
to IEl'F. Tim Cornp,iny hils subsnquuntly thro1J1Jlr 
publication of Notice(s) in daily Newspapers, viz,, 
'Financial Express' and ',Jarwrtta' on .July D, 2022 
advised Members to cl:.1im their uncl:1imed or 
unpaid dividend from the Company within tlm 
stipulated ti1Ttr'> P•Jriod, so OS I,() prnvr-,rrl. ll"rH 
concornod shares to bo transforred to the Dernat 
Account of the IEPF Authority. 

Thr: complntr: list of said Mcrnilnrs is available 
on the website of tho Con1p;my, i n , 
www.libcrtyshocs.com undor tho 'Investor 
Helations' v,wnorv. 

Members are inforn11,d !hat once the unclnirned 
or unpaid dividend is transforrod to the 
desiq1v.itrJd account or IIJ'F nnr.l slt,Jl'C)S ;11\1 

transferred to the I.Jemat Account of the lfJ'F 
Authority, no claim sl1all liu nriainst thu Cornpanv 
in respect of such dividend/shares. 

The eli!Jible Mcn1hcrs arc entitlnrJ to r.:l:1irT1 such 

unclaimed or unpaid dividend and shares 

includino benefits, if any, accruino on such shares 

frorn tlie IEPF Autl10rity by makirt\J 
an onlino application in WclJ Form IEPF-fj and 

sanding the physical copy of the same duly 

signed (as per tile specimen signature recorded 

with ll1e Company) along with requisite 

documents at the Heoistered Office of the 

Company for vNificalion of t111,ir claims. Rnlevant 
dotJilo ;md the r,pocifiod procoduro to cluim 

refund of dividend nrnounl/shmes ;,lor1\J with on 

access link to i:lw rnfuml web ptt(Je ul ILPF 

Authority's wlcli.isit1c1 for clnirnino such dividend 

arnounl/sharcs has been provided on Hw 

Company's website, i.l,,, www.libertysho1;,;.corn 

u11do1 !Im "lnvnst:or Rdations" category. 

Unclaimml/Unpaicl amount of dividend for the 

financial year ,mded :31st Mnrch, 701 ti will bu 

t1,1nsfnrrnd to tho l[PF on 2!lth Novnrnber. 2022. 

'17. Pursuant to Section 72 of tlm Comp,rnirJs Act, 201:J 
rnnd with Huie 1 !I (1) of rlrrJ Cornp;miw; (Sh:11<cJ Capital 

and lleilrmturr,s) 11ulos, 20'14, tho facility for rnakin1J 

nomination is available for the Members in respect of 
tho sl1arus l1olr:I by thorn. Members who havu not yul 

rooistornd their nomination are requw:ted to moister 
tlin s:.mic by submiuino Form No. SH 1 :J. Thu soid 

form can be downloaded from the Cornpany's website 
wwwlihonyslrrJ1'1S.crJrn unr:lor· suction "lnvnstur 

l'lelations", Members holclinn slwrns in r:inqle narno 
and physical form aro advised to makr. nomination in 

respect of' their sharnholdinq irr the Company by 

submininn r:hlly complcrnd Forni No SH. 13 with 1111:, 

Company's fflA in case of shares in physical fo1Tn and 
wilh th1:iir rnspnctivn dr:1posirnry in caso of shares in 

electronic form. In ca,e of any cancellation 

nr variation in Nnrnindt:ion in rt:,poct of their 

Shareholding in the Company. Mmnbors may 
downlond Fonn Sl-l-14 from rhc wd1siIr-, of the 

Company www.libertyshrH)s.corn and submit drily 

completed lorn1 SH. 14 with the Cornp,iny's IITA in 

caso of slwrns in physical forrn dlld their respective 

dopository in caso of shams in oloctronic 101.rn. 

I 13. Non-r1esi1fon1 Indian Meillbr-Jro urn rHqucstHJ 10 

inform Re!liSUar mid Sli:1ro Transfor A,Jont, M/s Link 

lntirno India Pvt Ltd., immediately of: 

a) Cl1onon in their resirfonlial s1m:us on ITHum 10 

India for permanent settlement. 

bl f'ilnicularn of their bank ;iccount rn<iint,iinud in 
India with complete name, branch, account typo, 

account number ond nddmss of the honk with pin 

codo number, ii' not furnished earlier. 



' 

rn. Remote offlVot'in~1 ln~tnu;tiuns fm stum:thuldtffS 1lo~t channe io dm Loyin u1echauis1n for Individual shar.ohoid(J_rs.i~µld_ino 
securities iu demat mode, 1mrsuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242, dated Docombor 9, 2020: 

l'1H:s11:m1 In SFlll i:il,:iii.'H 111.1. SUJI/HO/l)ll/CMIJ/Cll1/P/20?0/?4?, 11,11,,,J Oer:u,n1Jo1 9, 20?0 on e-Volin(l facility p1ovidod by listed 
Compnnios, l11dividwil 0haffil1uldur:;; holdillU sec1.11ilif!t; in derrli:1'! rnndn CiJn vole 1.hrow11·1 tl1ei1 dnrnat ricr:ounl mnintainod with Depositories 
and Uopo:;ito1-y Panicipn1Tl.s. 

Shareholders are advised lo 1111duto tfrnir mobih, numlwr aud email Id in thair donrnt accounts to access •-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in domat modo/11hysical mode is givon below: 

Type of slrnroholdors 

lndividmll Shilroholdor:i holclinu 
socuritius io domat 111odn wilh NSOL. 

Individual Slrnrnholders holding 
SO(:uritim; in domat IUOd(I with CDSL 

1, Lxis1.inu IDnAS trnor c~u1 visi1 tho o-S(~rvico:; wobsiw of NSLH. vi1. ht:1ps;//o:mrvic/.w.nsdl.com (-)itl1rn 
on n pcrno11nl con1putor or on c.1 rnobilo. On 1hn n·-Sorvicos hnrno puoo click on lho 11 lfo11oficial Ownr1r" 
1co11 1mdnr ''l.oui11' 111 which 1f1 Livail;il.Jlo under 1IIJ0AS1 :;oc1ion, lhig will prornp! y!lu to 0111.er yow 
!·)xistinu Us!·t ID ;:11H.J P,rnnwonl. AfhH su!:cns,'1/1.11 aul1H·)!11i(:1llio1i, you will Im ahln to flOo e·Votinu 
f;rnviC!·)S lJ11dnr Vnluo nddrnJ :-rnrvirns, Click on 11 Accn::i~; 10 n-Vo1i11(( undw t:i-Votinn srnvicoi; and you 
will bl~ nl)ln to st~t~ G-Votinn pnwL Click on company nnnw or Q-Votinn smvh-l prnvidor w:nrn1 i,(;), 

I.INl<INTIML nnd you will be rndirnctt~d to ''lnstnVote" wd}jto 101 cns1ino your vote drninn llw 
ro1r1olo n-Votinu poriod. 

?, If you nm not rnnistnrnd 101 IDoAS G-Sorvicns, optwn to rngis1:Gr is nvni!nbln nt 
ht\ps://c:wrvicm,,nsdl.com Snlccl "Honi:;1cr Online fm IDcAS Ponnl" 01 click nt 
11 I! pi;://nsnrvif;r)s. nsdl. con1/Sc1:ur0Wnh/l dca1.,Diruct f-l1.:to.jsp 

J Al1nrnntivnly, vi:,it 1.lm n-Votinn wolrni1.o ot NSUI .. Open web brow:;nr by 1,ypi11n tho fol!owin[.] UHi .. : 
ht.11tU/e:;r-nvicci;,n:;dl,com nilh!!! 011 a pcrson;_1I con1p1.1lnr !Jr 011 ;i nwbiln, Oli(;!i U1n ho1nc p;·ion of 
n-Vo1.i11n ~;y::trnn i~: l::11Jnclwd. did nn Uw icon "l..oqin" w!1ich i1: ,w11ildbl1·) undm 'Sl1::irnholdu1/Mnrnbr~1'1 

socl1on. /\ nnw sc1w.rn will opo11. You w1II IKlVi:l to entnr your Usm IIJ (i,(1,your sixteen-diwt drnnat 
,1ccou111 11unil.1ur hold wi1.h NSDI..L Pusswon:!/OTP nnd n Vcrificmion Codo n.s :Jhown on tho screon. 
Aflrn mJccnssiul jl1Jthnnticj:1tio11, you will bn rndirr-;ch:id to NSDI.. Dopm;ilory gi1o whmoir, you cnn ;.100 
t·)-VOlinq f.li.11_1(·!. Cli1.:k oil co1npw1y na11l!·: tlr !·) Volin\.) iw1vic1•; prnvi!fo!' iw1ru-; i.tt I..INKlNTIM[ 1.i!ld you 
will I.le rndirBclud to "lnstaVollt w11lt!itn 1or ca:itino your vow durinu IIKJ rnmotn t-~-Votinl,l pmiod. 

1, [xistinn users wl10 IK1vo optod 1or Lasi/Lasim:t, c:-111 lonin tlmJUfJll their user id and wisswmd. Option 
will bo rnndo 11vailoblo to roach o-Votino p1.1un witl1out a11y funhnr 1.1u1'ho11tic,:1tion. The UHL for wmrs 
u.1 looi11 to faii;i/[nsiorit nro lntps;//wciJ.cdi;lindin.corn/1nyn;:-isi/horr1e/looin or www.crfolindia,corn 
and dick on Nnw Syi;lnrn Myocmi, 

2, AftBr Gt1ccor;sful lonin of [n:1i/[nsiest the usor will bo ablo to soo tho [ Voti11n Mcmu. Tim Menu will 
h,ivn links ol o-Volinu sn1v1u1 p1ovid01 '·"· LINKll~TIME. Click on LINKINTIMI: and you will bo 
rndirnel.cd lo "ln:;t,;,Vol.o" website for cr1f;1ing your vrilc durino 1ho rornot:c o•Vn1.ing poriod. 

:J. If tho user i(' not IH!Jist:rm~d 1or [asi/[asinst. option to m[.Jister 1s ;waiiHblH at 
https://wob.cdsli11cJit1.co111/111yGnsi/l'lG(.Jistrntio11/[nsiHooislrntion. 

4. Allr-J1"11alivdy, tilt·) ui_;rJr e:-in diructly au;e::ii o-V()lin{J p<-J\)() by pmvidino dr)mal ;-lccnur1t r11.H-r1b1,-)r tind 
PAN No. lnm1 i~ link in www.cd::lindii)./;()lil IH)l')1(,) p:·)\jlf Thn i;y~W1n will aut11r~11t.ieau~ llle (1$()1 by 
sc-lndinq mv on r119in1-Jrl)d Mobil1) ft Email af; mcmdrni in tlH.~ dt·)niat Account. AfWr succ1)HMtJI 
autlwn1.ic;.11ion, usrn will bo pmvidnd links for 1hn rm;p1-ictivt1 l:'.SP 1.n. UNKINTIMI::. C!ick on 
I.INKINTIME. i:Hld you will l)n l'f:Hlit'f;)Cl.od lo "lrn;t.aVoln" W(·ll'lSiln lrn castin~J your volt~ durin(1 lhn 
remote e-Votin(.J pmiod. 

················-----------f--------- _______________________ _, 

l1ulivid11al Slrnrnholdors (holding 
securitifls in dernat mode) & login 
through 1:hoir do1rnsitory 11artici1mnts 

• You cnn nlso k1fJi11 usinn !.110 loni11 cmd1-m1i1-1ls ol' your <Jemo1 nccoum H1m1.1u11 your 01~posi1'01y Pnr!idpanl 
rnoislHrnd wit11 NSDl/CDSL !01 H-Vot.ino facilil.y. Upon louoinu in. you will bH abhi Ill ~;l:ll:l e-Votinu op1ior1, Click 
on ~)-Voti11u oplim1, y/JIJ will bo l!:dire,:h;d ll) NSIJI./CIJSI. Deposilu1y siltJ aftm :-.ut:ce,,;;;ful autlH:J111ica1lim, 
whDn)i11 y()u r:w1 t,l~Q o,Voti110 foaturo. Click rni !:ornpaliy narnr) or e"V(Jti1i(.J 1)rn\11r;ri provider 11arl1(l w. 
I..INKINTIMb:111d you will tin nxJirncwd to "l11~tnV1mJ" wrJbsiu: fo1 c<mtinH yolll vot:rl durintJ th1~ 101110\ri 

o-Vo1inu p1~riod, 

11 
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Individual 

mudu ··and Individual 
holding socurities in 

·mode & ·enVUting service 
prnuidor is LINKINTIME 

Institutional s.haroholdors. 

Individual Sharoholdors holdinu 
~i,curitics in Physical mode & 
o-voting service Provider Is 
LINKINTIME, haw, foruotton tho 
password 

1. Opr11111le in1rnrn-Jt browsor nml lm.111r;l11.110 UHi.: l1ttp:;://iw.;1,.1vo1'n.li11~i11linw.co.i11 

?.. CliGk on "Sinn Up" w1dl11 'SHAHE HOLDElr tnlJ ::111d rn!]iW·)! witl1 your followinq dn1ail:-; 

A. Usor ID: 

Sharnlloldou; lwldin[J '.ilrnros in pl1y~;icnl 1mm sli;-111 provide Evont No I· 1:olio Nu1111lei wqii.11.rimd wi1l1 
1hri Comprnw. Sh,1rnhold(m; l1oldi11n \;IH11(;f; in NSIJI. dnn1;1t ncco\1n1 ~11<lll provir/ri B Clt1rt1ct{;1 
IJP ID 1ollowcd by rJ Diuit Clin11! ID; Shnrnl1oldcrn ll!lldi11i1 :1il..11c:•; in CD:)I .. lillllldt nccuunt :J1.-1II prnvi1fo 
1G Dil}it 13rnwliciwy Ill ll l)AN: Ln\Gr yom 10-diqi\ l\:rnia11r)11t A1;crn.1111 Numhm (PAN) (!-;hmnl1nkl11r:; 
who 1·1;:iv(; 1101. updal()d their PAN with llw [)()J)Oi;itwy !\u\icip:ull. IDl·1)/ Con1p1rny 1;11:111 u:!u IIK) 
soqw-111co 11urnl)nr prnvii!nri 1'o yrnJ, if armlir.,1!1ln. 

C. DOB/DOI: Enl.(;1 llw Dal(l of 13irth (DOB) / !J..1(e ul ll'ICOii.lO!'<.l\ion (DUI) jAi; l'()COl'(k)d with your DP/ 
Comp;iny • i11 DD/MM;YYYY lmrnat) 

11 13;rnk Al:COl/1'1\ Nunil.wr: i,:n1.1:11· your !Junk Acr:01.1111 N1.unbm (br;t lour dioi1s), ;:1s l'<·)CDnl!~d will1 yo111· 
[)fl/COlll!l<·JIIY 

'Sl1mnl10idor~;holrli11q ::oh,m;r; in phy:,ir::·il form b11t !i,wc 110\· l(icmdml 'C' dlH.I 'Ir, ::.!lilll prnvido !11()i1 r-olio 
numi:U.:)i' i11 'I.)' al'Jovn 

'Sh,-1rnholdt·)U:l10ldi11n ;;lwl(;~; i11 NSDI .. fonn. i:11;-111 p1ovidu l)' nl.HWH 

► Sr)I 1'11n p;i:;:;word of your choicr:) (Tlw p:1:;:;wrnd :;lmuld rnnl<·iin niinirnurn H clkm-:i1.:l()!~i. al kfr1:;! 
01w spnci<.il Clwrn1.:1.i:11 ((\D!.//$!'!"). al lor1:,1 onn rnJrnmcil, ell le,11;1 DIH) ;-1lph<-.ll'Hil ,rnd ;-H 10,1:;t 011() 
Cilpildl l(lll!·li'). 

► Click "confom" (Y1J1.11 piis;;wfml is now \.J!-lll0!;\((;1.l) 

3 Click or1 'Loui11· t1ildu1 'Sl·I/\F!E l·IDLDl:Fr lj•ll.l, 

4. Enl(·H your U;m1 IIJ, Pc·is:;word iHHi 1111::\(lti V!~ri/icntio11 jC/\FTCH/\) Cod1-l ;:ind dicl( 011 'S11brnil '. 

Cast yom vot(I alnctro11i1:ally: 

All.nr 1.:w:curi:-.:11.11 lo(Jil'I, you w1ll lw nlilo 10 sr.1i tlw rnllif1ca1io11 !m t),votinn. Sd!icl 'Vu·)w' icon. 

i, l':··voli1\0 p,-11.w will ,-1ppG,-1,·, 

1 Hofer thr. Hosolution de:;c1·iption ;rnd c;.1s! y!lu!' volt-) by srM1.:ti11q your t'.li:1;1irnd upl.ion T:1vout/Aq;.1in:-.:I' 
(11 you wir;!11:0 viow 1'110 n11tiro Hniwli!1ion r!(:tc1il:,, clir:k 011 th() 'View lk-:olutirn1' fil[·) link), 

4, A!tl.':1 :-;ducl.i11u \l1u du~:i1ud optiu11 i.o, l\wou1/Au.iing1, click mi ·su1:in1it'. A confirin,111('111 b(ix will l11·i 
di:;p!Nyed. If you wi811 lo confirrn your vtilH, Glick on 'Ye:/, (lbn to clwnw.i your vote, click on 'NIJ' and 
nGr.:01d1nnly rnodify yo\11 voto. 

lm:l.ilutionul ;;liarnlwldm,•: (i,(\ 01lwr tllnn lnrJividunls, l·IU/; NHI ow,) and Custndians mn rcq11irr.d to Inn on 

llw l!·V(][inu :;yslern Df LIIPl. ill https://ill.SUVU\U,linkinlinw,r:o,in nnd l'0(:11$\1:H· tllmn~dvei, n:1 'Cui;todi:m/ 
Mutual hmd/Corpur;il(J 13ody'. Th{')Y an·) al1;0 1oqui1od 1D uplo,Hl n :;c::1nrwd Ct·)i'\ili11d \rlm copy uf llw l.)o:m:I 

rrmoluno11/cnnl1ori1".y lottcr/powm ot nnorru:y r·)1c. m1.1et·hm wi!'l1 ath·)sl(•;d :q.wcirmm :;iur1;-Jlurn [Jf llai duly 

authorisr)d rnpl"OSlrnlntivnls) in PDF format in t:hfJ 'Cuslodinn/Mut:ual Fund/Cmpo1:i1.1; Body' l1J9in Im Ow 

Suutinirnr to vnrily t!w :;arno 

11' w1 lndividunl Slmmholdern holdinn :;ocurilir.s in Phy:;icnl rnodn hai, fmqott.en lh1; USl:Fl IU 11.o(.Jin IDI 01 
IJ:.1~;1;woid rn both tlu·H1 1.l\l:)t;l11i1lll1olUrnum ugo Hw 'To1uot 1-\issword" opt:ion avnilril)lo on UH') n-Vo11nq 
wnbsi1o of I.ink lntimo: l11'tps://111st,1vo1e.linkinlirrn~.co.in 

o Click 011 'Louin' uodm 'SHARE HOLDER' 1nb nnd lurllwr Click 'for1101 password?' 

o l::1110!' lJ,,;(•)I' ID, sdrn;t Modt~ and f:"ntt:H' html.JH Vrn'ilication cod(~ (C/WH:1-1/\). Click on "SULlMll", 

In <;USO sfwmho!(fo1s 1:~ hw1!10 valid omml mldms.',', Password will bo son/ to 111;-; I fo1r /Oifislvmcl e-mwl 
address. Slwmholdws (:-i:111 sot t/10 1wssword of' 111:~ihor d1111f.'o by pmvidlliq tho 1/1fi11mnt1im dlmut ltu1 
pal'l,i:u/ars of /hi; Sm;uriry Ouestion i1//d Answw, PAN. DOU/DOI, Unnk !iG(,'1.JUnt Num/Jor (last tiwr rJ1{;its) 1}11; 

11s mrm11/,mml ohovo, !ho pnsswmd should rnnlnin mil)inwm 8 r:ln1mc:t111s, 11/ k:!1.181 c1110 ,'i'tH!L'ia/ cl!iHiW/6'1 
((i:,i)/ll$D~), at /oast one 11wnoml, m /1.mst 01111 ;i/phohot and m least om11~::Jpit11/ lmto, 

!J:.mr ID for Sllrn-i-1hold1-ln: 11oldino r-;llams in Pllysir:nl hirm (i,(\ Slwm Corlificotu); Your Uimr IU 11; Evont N!) 
I f:nlio Numlmr mf,Jdemd with the Compnny 



lndivid11:il Slu,roholdors holdlno 
socuritics in do111at mode with NSDU 
CDSL havo forgotten tho 1urnsworrl 

Sl1nrn!1oldnn:wlw nrn unable➔ to rel.rilM) Usrir ID/1\is~;word nre r-Hlvisr~<J 1.0 us0 Forr101 
P;1:;:-;word option avi.1il;11JI!~ al 11IJOv(;rrnmtio11ed d!1posilrny/driposito1y pwlicipnnts WlllliitH. 

► It· is :;trn1111ly l(]C()!llfll[-)lld{·)(l f\!J\: lo :-;lii·llt·l your pas:iWOrd with imy ot11rn [)(il'::;Ot\ and tak(~ u1m,o:n,:,ur,. 
lo k!i(ip you1· rm.~:;wrnd 1:onl'i!kmti;-11. 

► Frn sliaidmltfon;/ 11um1lnirn lwldinn :;l1rnm, in pl1y;:ical l'rnm, Uw d!J!ails 1:1rn ll(~ usnd only Im votino on 
the rnsoluliom; coritairwd i1\ lhi.~ Nolicr·). 

► Dwinu !h(·: vo1.i11u pmiod, 11lv1rnh(ildms/ rrn·nnbf;r:; t:an lo11i11 i:lflY nurnl)[·)I' of tirm; till llllly havn vot(~li_ on 
1110 rniwl1.1ti(111ls) fo1· a parlicubr "[vent". 

Hal11dask for lndividunl Shareholder~ 
holding socuril"ios in donHH modo: 

• 111 cmt: :;11i-1wholdt·l1~;/ nH~mbt·in; holdifl(J ,';(•)cu!'itio;; in drnml rnodn haw :-.iny l8chnical inwHs rel/w)cl Lr) login 
IIM)llfjli Dnpufiil.oi'y i,1\ N:)DI./ CD.SI., 1.l'ii:iy rrniy 1;ontntt llw l"f:).Sp1~tlivn h(;lpr.lHSk [Jivr.in l1nlnw: 

Login Typo 

lndivid1111I Shi.1rnholdcr~ holdi1111 
SOf~Ul'iUOS in dom•1t modo Wilh 
NSDL 

lmlividual Sharcholdors holdinu 
socuritios in domat modo with 
CDSL 

lfolpdosk Dornils 

M(~ll11li:ni! liicin!.J nny \(:)cl\nicul i:-::-:u(i i11 looin cnn contact NSDI. 
!wlpdrJsk by '.iOndinn n rnqunst ill nvoti11n())m>dl.co.in or c11II 
:11 toll Imo 110 : 1111)1) I (111) !l!IIJ :ind I (11)(1 22 44 '.lll 

Memb!·i1.~ bcin\.J ;i1ly l!~(';hnical i~;~;1m i1\ lo[.Jill can contar;t 
CIJSl. helpdot~k l:iy ~;nndin[J n roqucst :it 
holprlnsk.nvotin(J(/ilcd:;li11r:li;-1.com or conI;1c1 nt 077· 
2:-lWiBJ:rn m 2'!.--/.:1Wi!l\.i'1/.-'1:1, 

Hcl1uh1sk for Individual Sharohnldors 
lrnldiny socuritios in physical modo/ 
lnst·itutional sharnllolcfors & oyvoting 
snrvicc Provider is LINKINTIME 

• In 1)lSH J1::"1mholdnr~:/m1:1nll:inr1; l1oldinu SHClll'i\ios in pliysicnl n1odn/lnsti11.11.ionnl sllnro11oldw$ l1nv1~ any 
quol'im1 rnw1n.linu n-vo1.inu. lhr:iy rnny ro1or UM Fmqunn(ly ArJ1:1d 01wstions (TA!};') n11d lnstaVou.i 1~-Volinq 
rn:.1111.101 \Mlilnblo n1 ll11ps://1nw.1vn1.u,linkin\irnr~.co.in, unrJer l"lr.ilp :>()Clion or snnd nn ornnil to 
onoticor;1,i,'iJlinkintirno,co.111 or contac1 on: - !iJI: 07?-4B1!J ()[JOO, 

20 Process and manner for attending tho Annual 
General Mooting through lnstaMeet: 

l'or srnoot11 experience ul AGM proceedings, 
~humholders who we reqistered for the event are 
requested 10 downlond nnd install the Webex 
applic;11ion in ndv,1ncc on lhe device thnt you would 
br, usinq I.O ,Htcnd the nwntinq by clickino on tho link 
11 ups ://www welwx. cnnl/downl oa ds, htrn I/, 

ShmcholrJcrs also lvivr1 an option lo click on Um 1.1111. 
provided to ;1tt:cnrl the rncct:inn. Plc,ise l'lMI the 
instructions carefully and pnn:icipol:o in the rnectinq. 
For :my support:, shrHl'iholders rnay also call the HTA 
on 1l1e dr,!dicfJled 11u1nbm provided in the instructions. 

1. Open tho internet: browser and lrnmcl1 the URL: 
http;; ://in sta meet. I inkinti I1w. co, in 

► Select the "Company" anrJ 'Event Date' and 
rngister with your following details: -

A, Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 
r:li!Jil Demilt Account No. or Folio No 

• Sl1,.1rnholdu1s/mornburn holdin!J shill\% in CDSL 

demat account shall provide 16 Digit 

Beneficiary ID 

• Shareholders/members holdino shares in NSDL 

demat account shall provide 8 Character DP 

ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

• Slmroholders/rnembers holding shmes in physical 

form shall provide Folio Nurnbrn rn11istered with 
the Company. 

13. PAN: Enter your 10-ditiit: Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated 

their l'AN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ 
Company shall use the sequence number 
provided to you, if applicable. 

C. Mobile No.: l'nter your rnobile number. 

n Email ID: Fntrir your rm"il id, as mconinrl wirh 
your OP/Comp0ny, 

13 
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to Meeting" (You are now rn11istered 

InsIIarv1e1,l and your ,ittendnnc1, is marked for 
tho meeting). 

• Please road tho instructions carefully and 

participate in the rneetin(J. You rnay also call upon 

the lnstaMeet Support Desk for any support on 

the dedicate number provided to you in t11u 
instruction/lnstaMEET website. 

2. Mernbers con log in ;rnd join 1 !i rninutos prior to thr. 

sclwrJule time of the AGM and window for joinino tho 

rnooting shall be kept open till the expiry oi 15 

minutes after tlm scheduled time. The Company shall 

provide VC/OAVM facility tu M()mbms 10 dll()nd l11c 

AGM. Tim said facility will bo available for 1000 

Members rm fast come first: served basis. This will nol 

include lmoe Members (i.e. Members will1 ?% or 
more shareholdinq), promotors, institutional investors, 

directors, key managmial personnel, chairpersons of 

the audil co111mi11ee, norninalion b ren1u11ni,11ion 
corrnnil:luc, and stakolmldi;,rs' rolationship cornmitteu. 

auditors etc. who am allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on 11cco1mt of first conHJ first 

served lJ,isis. 

21 Instructions for Shareholders/Members to 
Speak during the Annual General Meeting 
through lnstaMeet: 

1. Shardwldurs wlI0 would like 10 spr:,ak 

durinn the meetinrJ must rogistm their rnquost 

7 rJays in advance with the company by sending 

their request on tho email id at 

inve storcare ((i!libertys hoes. corn. 

2. Speakms will only be allowed to expre:;s their 

views/ask questions on first come first served 

basis dwin1J the rneetin(I. The Company reserves 

the ri!Jhl 10 rnstriGt: thn numbnr of weakors 

doprmdinrJ on tho availability of timo for tho AGM. 

3. Shareholders who would liko to ask questions, 

m,1y send tho :;amo in advance rnontionin11 

thuir narne, dmnat account m.Iml:iur/hilio 

number, E .. nIJil id, mobile number at 

investorcnrn(<'iJlibonyslmos.corn, atleast 4!l hourB 

prior to the dato of AGM i.u. on or before 11.00 
a.rn. (1ST) on Wednesdily, 2Btl1 Sepl.1J111br,r, 2022. 

Tho same will ho replied by the Company suitiibly. 

~. Sharoholr.lcrs will 9ot contium1tion on firs I cun, 

first ba$iS rJependinu upnn the provision nwde by 

t:hn client. 

!:i. Sh,Jmholdnrs will receive "speakin!J serinl 

n1unlluI" oncu lliuy mark alt:rmd;mcu for th() 

rneetinq 

fi. UI.hnr shmnholdrn may ask questions t.n thn 

pnnelist, vin nnivc chat-board rlurinn the 

rmmlin!J. 

/. F'loasn rernornl:Jcr spcakino serial nurnl:Jor and 

start your r.onvcrsation with panelist by switchin(J 

on video rnnr.le and audio of your device. 

8. Sharoholdors are wquusted ln sp1\.1k only when 

rT1odrm1tor ol lhe rm,1etinu/nH.HH'l!JnmenI will 

,mnounce tho name and serinl number f()( 
spoakin1:1. 

9. Those shareholders who lr;we l(J!Ji;l(Jilid 

lhr:mselves as a speaker will only blJ illlowed to 

express their views/ask questions durin,1 tho 

rnHc:irinn. 

22 Instructions for Shareholders/Members to 
Vote during tho Anuual General Meeting 

through lnstaMeet: 

Once the electronic votino is :1c1.ivat.cd 

by tho scrutinizer/rnoderntor durin1J the rneetinq, 

sh,Jroholdors/rncmlJors who have not exorcised 

their vote t:hrounh the rrnnot:0 lJ-•vot:ing can casr 

the vow ns und()r: 

1. On tl10 Sl1arcl1olclors VC page, click on tho link for 
e-Voting --cast your vote .. 



:/_ Luter your 16 digit Domat Account No./Folio 

No. and OTP (received on the w11iswrnd mobile 
numbrJ1/rnriistered email Id) mceived during 

tC(JisU;ilion for lnstaMLl:T and click on 'Submit'. 

1 After s11cc1Jssful lonin, you will see ""Resolution 

Description"' and aoainst tlm sarmi lhn option 

'"favour/ Against"" for votill!:J. 

4. Cast your vote by selectinq apprnpriarn option i.e. 

""Favour/Against"" as desired. Enrm l.lw nurnb,,,r 

of shares (which 1opn'iSCUIS no. of vol<):;) as on 
tho cut-off 1.Jii11,1 unrl1Jr 'Favou1/Aqainst'. 

li. After seloctinu 1110 ;:,ippropriatc1 option 1.0. 

Favour/Against ,1s desired and you have 

dcr:idod 111 vol!J, click 011 ""Save"". A confirmation 

box will Ix, displayed. If you wish to confirm your 

volH, click on "Confirm"", else to chan(le your 

vote, click on "Back"" and accordin(Jly modify 

your vote. 

l:i. Onr.:c you confirm your votr-J on the re,.mlulion, you 

will not be ,Jllowl)d to modify or chanoe your vote 

subsequently. 

Note: Sh,11oholdors/Mombcrs, who will be present in 

the Annual Cin1111rnl Mnmi11!) tilrouqh lnstaMeet facility 

and lnvc 1101 casted their vo\11 on the 11osolutions throurJh 

remote e-Votin!J and are othmwise not barred from doing 

so, shall be eliqiblc to vote throuoil r.--Votino facility durin!J 

tho meetino. Sh,JreholrJurs/Members who hnve voted 

1l11ounl1 Hrm1ote e-Votino prior to the Annual General 

Meetin!) will be eligible to attend/participate in the 3Gth 

Annual Gonoral Mooting tlllOU(Jll lnstaMeet However, 

til()y will not be eli!Jible to vote aw1i11 durinq the rnootinq. 

SharcholrJr,rs/Mr11111lers nrn encouraged to join the 

Mee1in1J throuqh Tnblets/Laptops connected through 

brnadbancl for bolter exporionco. 

Sliilreholders/Members are required to uso Internet with 

a qood speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stroarn) to 

avoid any disturbance during tho mer.ting. 

!'lease now tilut Silnreilolders/Members 
Mobile Devices or Tablets or throurJl1 Laptops r-nnnc,rh,,h 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioNisual 

duo to fluctuation in their network. It is thereforn 

rncommenrJr.rJ to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to 

rnitioarn ,my kind of :1forrls,1icl olitclms. 

In c,1su slrHulIoldern/rne1nbers IKJW ,iny queries 

reqardinq loqin/e-votinq, they may send ,Jn enmil 

to inr,tamoet(iillinkintimo.co.in or contnct on 

Toi: 022 1il1flli'l /li 
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Notice 

5) 

The Mernllers at the thirty,,first Annual General Meotinq 
l"AGM") of the Company hold on August 24, 2017, had 
approved tho appointment of M/s U. Shanker fr Assnr:iates, 
Cl1arteret1 Accounmnts (Firm R1,oisl:r,:rtion NumlJm: 
014497N). ns Stmutory Auditors of the Company, for 
conductin() the audit of the accounts of the Cornpany r,,, 
1ivo consecutive financial years nnd acwrdin(Jly tl1e term of 
their office will expire on conclusion of 36th Annual Cienernl 
Meetin(J of tile Company. I:iursuant to the provisions ol 
Section 'l:l9 of the Co1T1pani(-)s Act, 2013 and llnlos Made 
them undor, the Co1T1pany is 1·oquired to appoint: any 
Charternd Accountant (individual or audit firm) as Statutory 
Auditors o1 the Company to audit the books o1 accounts o1 
thil Company. 

M/s U. Shanker fr Associntes, Chartered Accountc1111s, New 
Delhi (Finn l'rl(JislJiltion No. 0144'.l7N), exi:;tino Statutory 
Auditors am eliqible for their re-ilppointrmmt for s,1cond 
terrn of five y1Jlll'S, but they l1nve shown their unwillin1.1w,1ss 
due to pre-occup,rlion. 

In order to comply with the statutory provisions and 
co11sid1)1in!J the profile, llar:kwound, qualification, 
indeprmdr,mt rnlationship with thF, Company and nxpnricncn 
and on thn basis of mcomrnnndation of Audit Cornmitte1! 
and subjnct to tho approval of Shamholdnrs, th11 Board of 
Direcrors in their rmmtin!J hrilrJ on flllr Augusl, 2022 has 
approved tho appointment of Mis ParrJoup liyal fl Co. IFirrn 
Henislr;1liun No. 021:l:JN) as Statutory Audit.ors of thG 
Cornpuny, for a term of five consecutive yc,irs from tho 
conclusion of thirty-sixll1 AGM till !he conclusion 
of forty-first AGM of the Company to be held in U1r1 
yoar 2027. 

The above appointee St:>tutnry Auditors hove consented for 
their proposed appointment and have confirmed their 
eligibility for tho same. They have further confirrnecl that 
their appointn1ont, ii rnacle, would bo within th0 limits laid 
down IJy or undor t111J authority of t.ho Act. Tl1oy h,wo ,rlso 
confirmed tl1:1t tl1ny arc not diswr11ifind for the proposed 
appointment under Soclion 141 of the Act, lhe Chanered 
Accountants Act 1949 and tile rules and requlations made 
thereunder. 

The details required to ti,, disclosed under Henulalion 
36(5) of the SLlll (Listinq Obli1ptions and Disclosure 
11equirements) Henulutions, 2015 Ins amended) me as 
under: 

A. Proposed fees 11ayable to the Statutory Auditor(s): 
,17.?!i Lakh (plus taxos) which includes t,lx audit foes, 
nnnuJI curtifir:ation char,ies and out-of-pocket expenses 
ond other incirJrmtal oxponses in connection with the 
nudil. Thu rrJm,mnration Im tho subsequent year(s) 
of !heir Iern1 sh:.1II bl1 dninrminr,d hasod on the 
recommendation ol !:lie Audit Corrnnir.1rm anrJ as approved 
by the Board of Directors of the Cor1rpaI1y. FHes will bu 
uonerally billocl in a rmmner consisll!nt with Ihu proqmss of 
aurJi l/unw1oerT1onts. 

B. Terms of a1>11ointment: The appointn,,,1111 ns Statutory 
Auditors of the Company shall be for first term from 1hr1 
conclusion of 3litl1 ACiM for a period of :i !five) crmsucutive 
ym11s till rho conclusion of tho 41 st AGM of the Crm1p,my, 
Ill carry our Audil ol thu Financial Stali1rmml.s, Annu,:1I 
Finrn1ci,JI Hosulls, l.imitud l1uview ol tho Unauditm:I Duanmly 
Firi,;111ci1I l1usulls, l.<x Audit, issuinu o1 certificates frorn time 
lO lirnu otc., to llkl Company. 

C. In case of a new auditor, any material change in 
the fee 1iayablc to such auditor from that piiid to the 
outgoing auditor along with the rationale for such 
change: There is no rm.1te1ial chan\JI,) in the fee payable to 
M/s l'arclrmp fayal Ii Co. from !hill of M/s U. Shnnkr11 !i 
Associates. On the lx.1sis of rHcomn1<,HH.falion of Audir 
Committee, the lloard of Dimuors 11,,s proposed the 
appoint1T1ent of Mis l'mdriep h1ynl fr Co., Chnrtrired 
Accountants. l'anipnt, (l'irlTI Hu1Jistn1lior1 No.00273:lN) with 
increaso ol 1 f,% of the foe pnid to U. Shnnkur h Associi,rns, 
Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, !Finn Hc!]istrdlion 
No.014497N) for 1110 pwvious yrc,nr 2071-?? <Jnd the snmu 
is consiclmecl irnrnaterial dwnne in the frJH. The pmposed 
remuneration is commensurable with tllu size of the 
Company and nature of its business. Further, while 
dotermining tho foes, the Audit Cornrnittee peruses Hie 
industry benchmarks in general, profile of the lirrn. scope ol 
audit nnd ot.hor n:ilov:Jnt [iJctors. 

D. Basis of recommendation for ap1iointment: Tho 
Board of Directors and the Audit Committee, at their 
respective meetinqs held on August 9, 2022, l1nvo 
considered various parameters like cnpnllililY, v,1sl nudil 
exporience of the firrn in vnrious senrnen!S includill(l audit 
exporienr.e for the Footwear rna11ufacturin9 and retail 
industry, market standing of the firrn, clientele served, 
rnchnical knowlcrlgc, governance standards, etc., and found 
tlw Sdid Statutrny Auditors as suitable for this appointmrmt 
nnd accordinoly, mcornmrmded tho sarno. 

E. Credentials of the Statutory Auditor(s) proposed 
to be appointed; M/:; l':ll'(Jcep l:Jyalli Co,, CIK1rInrcd 



Accountnni:s is 0Iw of the olclust prnfossional services fom 
l·mvinn uflicc ,11 hmipu1., Hmyana and association in other 
places in India with compe\1,II1. :md experienced 
prnfossional team. It serves various renowned Comp:,1nius 
and untities. They were Statutory Auditors of tho Company 
up to 201 /. The above appointee Statutory Auditors hav0 
confirmed tlial they arc qualified to be appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Compm1y and submitted 
tlmir consunl with tile Company. TIie above Audit Finn 
pmvides assurancn ::,nd ux services in lndin includinn 
Fin:mcinl Srnrnmc,nt: Audit, Financial Accounlinq, 
Independent Controls and Sy:;tcms hoccss Assur,mcc and 
I1e\JUIatory Complim1ce and I1,)portill(J. Tho Audit Firm holds 
a valid certificate issued by the l'ecr 11ovicw lloard of ICAI. 
The Audil FirnI is empanelled with Comptroller and Auditor 
Gcnornl of India for ,.1llotrne111 of nudit of Public SectoI 
Undertakinos. llosirJes above the Firm is also rm1panolbl 
with rlesmvo flank of India 1ur allotment of Branches of 
hJblic Sector 13unk. 

n1e l.lomd recorrnrn,111ds the Ordinary l'lcsolution set out at 
Item No. 4 of Ilic Noticu for ;ipprow1I by tlw Mmnliors. 

Nonn of I lie Dirnctors nnd Key Mnnnoerinl l'er·wnnel of the 
Company or their rolmivos i:,, in any way, concun,nd or 
interested in the llesolution set out at Item No. 4 of the 
Notice. 

Item No, 5 

Tho Mornl.Jers are roquostod to note that the provision of 
Comp,mies Act, 20·13 and SEIJI Guidelines provides that 
there should bo opti1r1um combin<1tion of Executive and 
Non-Exocu1ivn Diroctor includin!J lndepende111 Direc1or on 
the B[JmrJ ()fa list()rJ C()mpany, thmoforo, consnquont to tile 
rosig11atio11 tendormJ by Smt. Nidhi Lal and in order lO nwH 
the above roquirornont, 0110 lndopcndont Director ()17 the 
lloard is rnquired to be appointed at Hm earliest but not 
lator tl1,111 tliroo montl1s from tho date of arising of such 
C/:lSlH.11 Vi:ICi:HK'.y, 

To comply with tho abov0 provisions of SEBI LODR 
nenulations and to have optirnurn combination of Executive 
nnd Non Exw.:utive Dimctor includin(l Independent Director, 
the BoarrJ of Directors in Iheir meclinrJ held on 31st Murch, 
2022, 011 tho rocommonclation of Nomination anrJ 
Flen1unrni1lion Cornrninee (NHC), appointed Sh. Gautam 
llnid (DIN: 00021400) ,is an Independent Dimctor of the 
Company fur a consocutivo term from 1st April, 2022 to 
2fl1J1 SeplrJrnber, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 'Iii 9 road with Schoclulc IV to the Companies Act, 

2013 (the Act') and Articles of 
Company. 

Further, the provisions of Regulation 17 (1 C) of 
Flnnulations, provides that tho listrnJ Company shall 
that approval of sharel1olders for appointment of a person 
011 the llonrd of Directors is wkm1 al the next gener,JI 
rneetino or wil11in :1 limn pnriorJ of thrco months from tho 
date ol appointmont, whichever is earlier. Considering the 
requirements of tllfJ said provision, the 13omd of Directors in 
their nientin(I hr1ld on '.J 1st Mnrch, 2022 has authorised tl1tl 
Company to seek sharoholders' approval for t:he above 
appointment by way of Spacial I1esolution through Postal 
13:illol. procr,ss but the procr,% of s,1id Po:;t,JI Ballot could 
not I.Jo implemented clim to unavoidablo obli9atod rrmsons, 

In ordnr 10 further comply wil h tho aforesaid mquirement of 
SE81 LODI\ llogulations po1taining to seek sharoholdors' 
::rpprovnl, thn 130::rrd of Direcwrs in their m1J11tin(l held on 
30th May, 2022 authorised tho Company Secretary and 
Co1nplianc1, Oflicer to plilce lhe resolution before 
sh,:.reholders in tho lorthcominn Annual (irn1eral Meetin[J. 

While considorin[J tho above appointrmrnt the mcrnb1Hs 
of Nl1C have considered arnonqst others, leadership 
capabrlitics, administrative knowlodgo fr manngeri,1I 
experience as the skills required for this role. In view of the 
abovi;,, thfl 1r11,I11b1Jrs of NHC and thn Board of Dimctors nre 
of tho view that Sh. Gautam Baid possesses the requisite 
skills ,md cnpnbilitins, wliidI would be of in11rnmsri b<Jnefit 
to the Company and hr.nee it is ririsirablo to appoint him as 
an Independent Director. 

As required under Section 160 ol the Companies Act, 2013, 
tile Company lins received a notice in writinq from 
a mrm1bm proposing tho candidature of Sh. Gautarn llaid 
for the position of Independent Director of the Company. 

In the opinion of thn Nf1C anrJ Bo,ird of Directors, Sh. 
Gautam Baid fulfils tho conditions as sot (JU\ in Section 
14D(6) and Schedule IV of tile Cornpanies Act, 2013 and 
Sl:13I (Listin1J Obligations :ind Disclosure Hequirernents) 
Rog11liltions, 201 !i for being eligible for his ilppointment. 

Sh. Gout:im llnid is not disqualified from bein!J nppoinrnd us 
Director in terms of Section 1 li4 of rim Compnnies Act, 
2013 and not dobmred frorn holding the ()/'fir;e of director by 
virtue of any SElll order or any other such authority and has 
given his consent to act as Director of tho Company. Tho 
Company has also received declaration from Sh. Gautam 
llaid tlmt he meets the criterin of independence as 
prescribed both under Section 14:l (()) ol tho Companies 
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Act, 201 :J a.nd un(lm Securities l:xcl1,:1nr1e Board o1 India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 11uquiroments) 
llegl1iations, 2015 !Listing Henulations), as mnended from 
time to time. In the opinion of the llomd, Sl1. Gmltim, lli1id 
fullils the conditions specifi1Jd in the Act nnd the n.1les rn,11.Jn 
tlmro under and ListinfJ Rogulations and ho is lndependnnt 
of thD Malla[,omont. 

The Company lias IGCOiVDd intim,Jlion from Sh. G,JU\;)ITI llaid 
in 101111 Dl11·8 to the effect thm 1111 is not dis,iualifiud and 
further confirmed that ho is also not dllilarrecl I.Jy the 
Securities and Exchange Hoard o1 lnclia, Ministry o1 
Corporate Affairs or such othm Statutory Authority to be 
appointed ns II Dirnctor in ;my Co111pnny. As required under 
Renulation 2'.ilfll of S11curitio,; and Exch:mnn IJonrd of lndin 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure l1cq1Ji11,rnent1;) 
11egulations, 2015 !Listing 11e[lulations), Sh. Gautam llaicl 
has confirmed that he is not nwme of· any circumstances or 
situation which cxist1; or may !Jn reasonably amicip:ned thnl 
could impair 01 impact his ability to dischrn90 his d1.1ties. 

In terms of Section 1 :ill of the Act and 11ulus mad{:) llmr(:) 
under, Sh. [laid has qot himself rer1ist81ucl with tlm Indian 
lnsl'il:utc of Corpordlo Affoin IIICA) ,lnd he l1ns confirrnml tu 
comply with the roquimmmlls of Hulo Gl4) of tho 
Companies (Appointment and Clualification of Directors) 
Hules, 2014 jf1s nmended), within 1111,J prescribed tirneline. 

A copy of the drnft Llltter of Appointment for Independent 
Dirnc1ors is avnil,ibln for i11spec1.io11 1l11ou1Jh electronic 
mode. Members dr:sil"inn to inspect the same m,:IY send 
their request at investorcare(iiJlibertyshoes.com frorn 
his/her renistered email address mentionino their names 
and folio numilers/derm.11 account numbers, with a self 
attestmJ copy of PAN cnrd or Adlmnr Card or Voter ID Cwd. 
Sh. Gautam Baid will be paid 11,rn1111Gralion by w,iy of sinin(l 
fw for attending the Board MeotinrJ o1 the Company or for 
any other purpose whatsoever as may be dccirlr.d by tho 
Board frorn tirne to time and within the limits as specified 
under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing 
11egulations. 

Keeping 111 view tho abovo and in terms o1 Listing 
llegulations, consent of- the members for appointment of­
S11. Gautam [laid as Independent Director, not liable to retire 
by rotation, is sourJht by way of special resolution, as set 
out in the ncco111pnnyinn Notice. 

llriet profile of- Sit Gnutmn 13ait1, nature of his 0xpe11ise in 
specific functionnl nnv,s ,H<d nnnHJS of Companies in which 
he holds directorships/Chairrnanships of Boar1J commitwcs, 

shnrehold1nn and rolationships IJetweun directms inwr Sic) a:; 
stipulated under the Cmnp,mies Act, ?013, Lis1inq 
He[lulations and S1Jcr-etnrinl Sr,m1brds, is proviclocl in rim 
Arn1exum-A to this Notice. 

Except Sh. Gautam llaid, btiinn ,.111 uppoinlwi, n11n1, o1 rho 
Director:; or l<ey Munu!)nri,JI F'c1·snnn1;i of the Company rn 
their rnlulives is conce1111Jd r11 imurr-)slcd, lin,_1m:ially or 
othnrwisn, 111 thn rcsolurion as set out in the: Notice. 

n-10 [lomd of DimcttllS, l:insod on tliici rn,:nrnrnundation of 
tlw Norninntion :1111.I n::munn1n1ion CnmrnitLnc, com:idern 
lh,JI tho appointment of Sh. (iautam 13;:iid ,1,; 11n 

lndqmnr!em Dirr,ctor is in the intorost ol the Company ;md 
rccomrnends the Special 1·eso!ution as set out at item no.~:) 
of llm Notice for dpprovill of Mernb1c110. 

rt-JC(~: Lif.'Jl:;11ypw·::-i!l1, 1-li-Hydna 
Dntnd: Tuosdoy, Gill Soplornbm. 2022 

HHnist(-mHl Officl:i 

tly 01d111 of th(-) IJo;ml 
For Libcny Shrl(-)s I.id. 

Munish Kakrn 
CFO fr Cmnpnny Sr~crG!rny 

M No.ACS rm;, 

l.ibcrtypurnrn, 13th Miic,;tono, G.T. Kclllml 1·1oad, Kutail. 
l·:1.1. IJ;,:;\;11,,. lli:;11. K,111,;11 · 1:J?I Iii. l·liuy,11,:1 
lnl.: lf111 ·-174fl-l!i1101 ... (J:J, Fax: 11111 -174ll-2!i111ll) 
[-1·nai!:lp11"1(i,.!)libmt.yshons.corn. Wob:::itf·): www.libo1tysl·1oe:::.corn 
CIN: I. 19201 Hl1191lGPI.CO'.J:l1 llS 



ANNEXURE-A 
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING .ANN.UAL 
ANO/OR SEEKING FIXATIONNARIATION OF REMUNERATION 

[PURSUANT TO REGULATION 26(4) AND 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS ANO OISCLOS.URE 
REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS-2 (REVISED) ON GENERAL MEETINGS ISSUED BY .THE IM<:TiT, 

COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INOIA (ICSI)] 

Namo of tho Director 

Director ldoutilic,ition Numhor (DIN) 

Category of Director 
--------

Nationality 

Date or Binh/Auo 

Date of First appointmont as Diroct.or 

Qualification 

Prnfilo/Backnround details:/Raconnitlon or 
awants/ Ex1Jcrie11co/ExJ)ortiso iu ~J)~~cific­
functional Areas 

Tonn~ aud conditions of a1JJJointment/rn~ 
a1,1,oinunont 

Ootail• of ,0111unonition to he sought/ 
rorn,mornt.ion last drawn (2021·22) 

No. of Boatd Meetings attended during 
the vciar 

Relationshi1l with other Directors and 
othor Koy Manauorial Poroonnol (Kl\llPs) 
inter se 

Sh. Sunil Bao•"' Sh. Shanunl Bansal 
................................................. ----+-----------

OOH,121 Olll:J8hl2 

EM~cutivo Uirecto1 b:ucut.ivu Din.,ictnr 
-----------.., 

Indian lndim1 

2nd Oc1obr:1r, 1 %9/61. Yonrs ?lt.h M;.-1rch, 1 %1/GO Y[mn, 
111111 Novnml1m. I \HIO ?IJlh Novo111bo1, l!Ji.10 

Gra(Juate Grndunt:o 

• Hn ha~; brn;rn workinn as Uiructor sinco 
19UU j_1niJ nr; Fxocutivo l."lin11;!'r.m;incn ?OOH. 

• Ho ii,; ,.11:i!.i li;_ivino nxfH:irin1H.:e of 1rn)1\) 
tkrn \'tll'(rn dncad(~::; in !ootwrrnr Industry. 

• l·ln lr11; lir1(~ll lookinn nflfH l.lw product 
dnvnlopn1nrll' opmj1\iom; ;md (·m1;1.11 inu 
lh(·! l'ni·HH.1f;1cltll'inn of lliqlHH qw:ilitntivu 
producls by hoDdino tho qunlity 
d(·)fl<:U!llWf\l ol ll'io Cnrnp::l!ly. 1-l(-) ii; abo 
ouidinri thn lcntlw1· shon!.1 produc1.io11 
l!)i·lm witl1 l1is ;1pprncinbl(·: (·)xprntisu. 

l"k--nppoi11tnw1H <.Hl Din}C1.01 lic.11.Jlo l.o rotirn by 
mt.al.Ion. 

l·fo; rn··<·.1ppoi111rnm11 l·i;.m honrr propmmd ;_rn 
Dirnclor linbkl to rn1.irn by rnu.11io11, 
!-kl IK\S drnwll H·Hl1Uilnl'i-llion n! ?4B l .. nkh" 1-!A. 
lindndi1111 illl pe1q11i::i\m;) d,winQ llie FY 2071-72. 

H1~fo1· Corpornt:H Governam;r1 Hr;prnt 

Brntlln1 ol Sit Sitiinrni 13an::al, F:xt~cutiV(-) 
llimcto1 

• I-lo hns born, worki11n /:W Dirnctor si11w 
1m)O ;-ind i.1,'> Fx!1Gu!iV() UitOCl(H' ~i111,:n 18~)!_). 

it l··h-l i~; i-JIW !K:IVill\.J (~Xpmirn1cn ()[ mnm 
than tlmm decndos in footwmn l11dust1y, 

• Ho hw.1 boon crndi1.od wii.11 v;Jrimm inili!:1tives 
in thn finld ol lm1ll1r-H' and fomwem 
tuchnolouy includinu uso of E.r~ Po!ymorn, 
introd1.H;tim1 o!" E.V.A. con1p!H1r1d in lru.fam 
FoolWQDr lmlw-:1.ly, 

• l·lfl !11:; born, looki110 nltor 1ho production 
d!-mit111in\.l ;-.ind dt·lVnlnpmnn! nl w1rinu~: typ[-lfl 
of !001.wom at Company's pianH;, 

1i()•-;:1ppoinlllH-)l1t Cl/i IJinlCl.01' lialllo to 11;ti1l/ by 
rotn1ion, 

l·fa ro--:1ppt)in1innnl IKrn lml~n prnprrnod as 
l:liroc1.or liable to m1:irn by ml·;'llinn. 
1·1(-) hn:; drnwn rnrnunerntion of ~'~8 l..akh 11 1:A. 
(ind1;ding all pmqui.(;ilns) d111•in(J Um FY 2D21-22 

l"{efm Corporate Govrnrnmco fleport 

13rot11m ol S!1. Suni! 13ansal. [xr,cutivc-) IJirectrn 

Li•t of directorship held in other • l.il\lo World Constii,ctions l'vl .. Ltd • l.iUl(l World Conwuctions Pvt. l.td. 
Companies as on 31st March, 2022 
(excluding foreign Companies) 

List of Chairmanship/Mamborship in Norw 
Co111111i1toos of tho Board of tho othor 
Companies on which he Is a Director as on 
31stMarch,2022 

No, of shares held in the Com1rnny: 
(a) Own 
(bl For othar parsons on a beneficial 

basis 

2'.Wi40 Equity Shm1Js 
NII. 

• )·fory;i111i S!aln /11d1mtrial 1lrld liifrn~1nu:1.urn 
Dnvn!opmont Corporntion Limited 

Clmimmn of Audit Conanineo and Member 
of Corporatll Social Rosponsibility 
CornrnillH(-)- Haryam1 State~ Industrial and 
lnlrastruct:ure Development Corporiltion 
1.,imitoi:J 

25!lll40 Equity Shams 
NIL 

~s1-Jlmy JJ:lid ::irnounl.inn to t~C IJ1kh irl compli::H1co of in1.ui-n.-.il co:il. cull.inn control io miti\plr:: COVID irnp::icL 
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Diroctor Identification Number !DIN) 

Catooory of Director 

Nutionality 

Date of Birth/Age 

Dato of first appointment U$ Dirnctor 

Qualification 

Prof'llo/8ackg1ound details/R11cogoition or 
awards/Experionco/Expertiso in sI1ocific 
Functional Aroas 

Sh. Gautam Baid 

00021400 

lnrfopenrfr-mt IJin-lc\'01 

Indian 

21lth Novemb<Jr, I !)l!iWi Yrnirs 

I :st April. 2022 

Cornn1erce Gr,-ld1.1:~1n 

Sil, {\:WI.am 13aid it.: ,:1 Cornrrn:Jn::o l:irc·Hil.1;:11!.1 ln.nn l,kll1i Univurt!ily. Hn is n fast­
CJ(·lliOration ontreprnnour. Ho is co--fuundor ol Cow11. to Co;lsl Dc.•.1inrn; Pfivntr-l l.i1nitl1d, 
0110 of tho !mlids fomrnost compnniQ~l in tlrn lnt.rnim lnfras!.ructurn lndushy. Cn;-101 10 
Coast is !l1H lnadnr in Woocl VrnwrHs. lhr-) cnrnpnny dni:il:1 with lcm.li110 b1.1:;inut;i_;u1, 

, /-lCl'!)S0 1.lw nlnbu. 

Sh. (i-iuimn Flaid h :.in :wid anud invnt;IJJL nolfnr. winn connob:;rHJI'. An innovntur who 
buliovn:; ill uivinu li!·n 1.o llitl idc11:;. Hi1.i in:;pin·11ioll lr'o1n !llu !ndi;111 culturG nnd hi:; 
fond1Wt1t; for tr~ivolinn, nt a youn!J ano ucrminu1cd u thounht of l.ninni11u tho host from 
ncrnss tho nlobr~ to tho lndinn market, 

Torms and conditions of a1lpointmo11Vre~: Appointed as lndqir-rndrmt 1Ji1nctor. not linl:,lt~ to 1-rJtirn by rnti:ltion, subji:1ct to llw 
a1)1lointrncrnt npprovn/ nf 1.J11:nnhuldm0 

Details of remuneration to be souoht/ Sh. Gaul.iHn ll:.1id will l.li:: p;:1id rem11nnrri1in11 t)y way n! .~iltinq fun lot ;:1111mdinn l.lw 
remuneration last drawn : Bntnd MHHinq o! lhu Cornp;rny or /or nny 0111ur purpose w!Klt~;nevnr ilti mc:iy br:: 

! ducidud l)y 1.hu lfo;Hd !win 1.iinu to 1.inw ;:1nd within U1u lirnits ;:is i_ipocilied under tho 
prnvi:.siorrn ol Cornp<Hliu:; Act. 20 I J ,md l.i,1tin!) 11onul;.rtiuns. 

No. of Board M,iotinus altcndcd duriuu tho Nol Applicablo sincn hr., hc,:; I.won ,1ppointod w.u.l. I:;\ April, 2022 
venr 

Relationship with othor Oiroctors and other Nunn 
Koy Managorial Porsonnol (KMPs) inter so 

List of directorship held in other Cornpa11ies as 
on 31st March, 2022 !excluding foroign 
ComIlanlos) 

, Coas1 'Ii> Cm1st llo:;iun Privalr: Limilud 
• IJONYI Polo Tirnbnr~ Privj_11e Limited. 
, MJll;J MolJilo F'rival.li 1.i111i1od 
• Exotic VunuorB Priva1.u Limited 
• DONYI l'olo l1111,.i::t1uc1urn l'rivw, Limited 
• l3i:!id buildcon Privnto l .. irnitcd 
• Aroma Fin\·inco ;rnd Portfolio P!'ivato Limi1.t:Jd 

List of Chairmanship/MembershiI1 in Not Applicable 
Committees of tho Board of the other 
ComImnios on which he is a Director as on 
31st March, 2022 

No. of shares held in the Co111Ilany: 
l•I Own 
(hi For other persons on a beneficial basis 

NIL 
NII. 

Nono of tlHJ abovo llirnctors arn disqualifo-,d undiar 1h11 Cmnpani,as Ac\, 2013 [as amrJndiad) or disqualifi<.,d anrl /nr dobmmd by virlrrn of m1y 

order pncsod by tho Socuriti08 und F:xch,Hl!JO llomd ol lmiiu. Ministry of Corpornto Alfoirn. any Court rn ,rny such 0111111 Sintutorv Authority. to 
bri appointnd/ffJ·appoinl:rJd / continue ilii ,,, Director in any Company. 



DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your IJiroctors ,mi prnsnntinn the 3Gtl1 Annunl 11eport of 
the Comp,my toqether with the Audited Financial 

Partic;ulars 

Cross Salos 

Add: 011·1nr lnconir:J 

om Operations and Other lncoo·u~ Revenue fr 

Profit ho/or o Tax Exponso IPBT) 

l .. 11ss: Tax Expensrn; 

or tho yoar INP) 

nhun::;ivu lnco,nu/(Los$) 

Not Profit 1 .. 

Oi11m Comp, 

Total Comp rohonsivo lncomo 

Review of the 011erations of the Company: 

............ 

. ..... 

In compliance with the applicable provisions of the 
C1,rr1p,min,; Act, 201:l ("Act") ,111d the Securities ancl 
Exchanoe lloard ot India 11.istin[I OblirJations anrJ 
Disclosure 11nquir 1lrnnn Is) Hunul,.it ion:;, 201 fi ("SEHi 
l.istinq 11equlations"), this report covers the financial 
rc,:ults nnd othnr drw()loprnnnts durinn the firHc1nci,ll year 
from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022, in rn:;pGCl of Your 
Com puny. 

The linancidl purforn1nncn of tlw con1p,rny has to be 
appraised keeping in view tho effect of second wave of 
pnndrm,ic on the compnny':; operul:ions durin!) first four 
months of financial year undc:r rovicw. Your Con,p,my 
satisfactorily recov1Hed its drive in the rnmaining period 
of ninhl rnontlis due to overnll irnprovernent in consumer 
contontmont prd easing out tho pandernic effocl. 

Your· Company havo postorJ overall Sales for tlw firmncial 
year ended 31st Marcl1 2022 at ~ 48,503.61 Lakh as 
r.:ornp,1rnd 10 , 4!i,596./5 l .. akl1 durin(J the previous 
financial year ended 31st Mwcl1 2021 rncording n 1.1rowtl1 
of fi%. Your Company for tho financial yoar und1Jr review 
hns rncord()d Net profit of ,, 224.29 Lakh as compared 
to , 2fi.13 Lnkl1 for the preceding financial year. 

Funl1er dutnils on Libuny's business, outlook, financial 
and operational pc:rformanco, etc. aro provir.li)rJ as part of 
lhe Manaoernent Discussion and Analysis lfoport. 

Your Directors, in view of the present growing trends and 
also oxporifmcing thfl buoyancy in tho consurnfH rnnrkel. , 
,11,:, red.s1111dl:tly 1Jp1in1is1ir:: ,1bo1.1l future orowth ,IS also 

' 

I 

Statements for the financial year 
2022. 

The highlights of the financial statements are as Linder:, 

(Arno1J11I in -!tlakh) 

2021-22 ! 2020-21 

4B,ci0:J.li1 4b,!i!JG.7b 

271l.O/ 209.67 
.. 

48,809.96 45,849.55 

397.95 236.19 

17:l.Gli 7.11.0G 

224.29 25.13 

3tU:J (1.42) 

262.72 23.71 

.s1ronnli1fminn of Comp,my's trnclion further in the 
(Jrowinq footwear nmkots. 

Libmty, iliH Compnny's 1nnwd bronds bncked by .state 
ot the art nwnu/acturinu facilities nnd through 
implomontation of latest tcchnolo(JY, oprmJtionnl 
dfici,-mcy, fnc11sod customm nl:lrJntion nnd lnunch of 
variety of new ran,1e in the market will provide a stimulus 
to tho rcvrmuos with improvorJ profitability in till) future. 

Credit Rating: 

llurin(J tl1<J yuar undur rcviuw, CAl1E Hatings Limited, a 
l1Jadinq ratinl) aqency, hm; asi;ioned its Hatings CAflE 
BBB+; (Triple B Plus) in respect of l.01111 form b,rnking 
facilities (cornprisinq Tenn Lonn and Working Capital fund 
based facilities) ancl CAHE "A2" ("A" Two) in respect of 
Short Term bankin!) facilities (cornprisin11 non fund based 
facilities) sanctioned by the llanks to the Company. 
Accordill!J to tlw ratinn niven based on Company's 
improved liquidity position ,tho outlook on the Lono Term 
nllinn has been assioned stable. 

Subsidiary Company their Performance & 
Consolidated financial statement: 

Liberty Foot Fashion Middle East FZE (LFF). Dubai 
(Erstwhile Wholly Owned Overseas Subsidiary) 

As reported earlier, the Company has alrrarJy 
discontinued its Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS) at 
Middl0 East and during tho y0ar undor consideration, the 
Assets with tl11J said subsidiary hus also been liquidated 
at carrying valuo without any loss of invostmonts in the 
parent company's books of accounts. Since this WOS is 

.21 
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2018 no financial stntenwnts tor 
'""'' , .. ,,,,. consideratil\rl was required to be preparnd 

H,I ,l\t,Ich1Jcl also as required under Section 129 of the 
ro,-»oomc< Act, 2013, 

Appropriations: 

Dividend 

Your. Directors, considerino tile financial requirernent 
to the Company, have not rncommcndcd any dividend 
for the financial y()ar ended :l 1st March 2022, 

Transfer to Reserves 

Your Directors proposed to transfer ,NIL IProvious Yoar 
~NIL) to tlw Gonoral l1osnrv1-,s out of tho profits availablo 
with the Cornpany for ilppropriations. A1.:cordinqly. un 
nmount of ~2fi2.72 Lakh (Previous Year {23.71 Lakh) has 
been proposed to be t<Jli'linr-id in llw l'rofil f.i l.oss Accou111 
of the Company. 

Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

In compliance with S(-)ctions ·124 and 12\i of the Act rnarJ 
witll thr1 lnvostor ErJuc,1lion and Protm:tion Fund Authority 
(Accow1ti11q, Audit. Trnnsfer and IM1111d) Hul1Js, 2()16 
("IEl'F liul01;") a:; am(-)ndcci f-rorn tirne to time, a :;um of 
,:J.2fl l.akh for FY 2013--14 (Final Dividend) has been 
deposited into tho specified hnnk ,1ccoun1 of 1:h1:, IEJ'F, 
liovmnment of India. towards unclnirned/unpaid dividend 
,11miIml for tho financial yoar 1m1fod Marcl1 31, 20H. 

As per the saicl llulos, tho correspondino equity shares in 
respect of which Dividond remains unclaimod/unpaid for 
seven consecutive years or mon), we required tu be 
transferred to tho Demat Account of the IU'F Authority. 
Durinu tl11J year under rfwiew, your Cornpany has 
transferred 1,06,026 underlying Equity Shares to the 
De1m11 Accoulll of til1J IEPF Authority, in cornpli,ince with 
tho aforesaid Hulas. 

Employees Stock Option Scheme(s) 

Durin!J llw year endnd 31 sl Marcil, 2022, your Company 
has not floated any schorno in relation to Employees 
Stock Oplion(s) and no such further plons h,Jve IJe1Jn 
initiatmJ at prosont in this regard. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
Your ll1v.1rd of DirnclOl'S, on the l'CCOllllTIOndalion of the 
Nomination and H0mun0ration Committee, framed and 
adopted a policy for ide11tityi11(l end reco1rnne11dino the 
snlnction nn1J oppointn1ont of Directors ancJ KMPs of tho 
Company and remuneration to Directors. KMPs and other 
employees. Till: contents of tho Policy and oval1Mtion 

critoria havrJ boon stated in tJ10 CoIporml'l Guvr:,rn;:111ce 
Hr,port. The revised Norninmion rn1d Hmrn.11H-1rntion Policy 
is sot nut in A11nex111c-l of t11is lleport. The Policy is 
also available on the wel:r:::itu of Urn Cornpany i.n. 
WWW. I iber I y s 11 ous' COili, 

Policy on Prevention of Insider Tradill\l 

Your Cornp,my has adopted a code of Conducl /-or 
Prevention of Insider Tradinu with n virJW to rorJulaw 
tradino in Equity Slimes of rile Company by tho 
l-'ro1-r1otcrs, DinJctors, Employees, dcsiqnatcd persons 
and othm connected per:;ons. Hm :wid Code of Conduct 
is 1m1ilable on I.ho wub:;iIc of 1hc Co1Tqx111y al 
www.libr.Htyshnns.com. The Corio requires pre .. clear,mcn 
for dealino in Company's :;lmre:; 1.111d prohibirs purclmsu 01 
s11lu of sl1mos in your Company by the Pm1T11Jtn1s, 
Director:;, l:rnployeos, desionatmJ per::ons am1 other 
connected persons while 1hcy anJ in possussion of 
unpublished prico sensitive inforrrrntion and also during 
the period wlmn i.lllJ Trudill!J Window rnrmiins r::l,1sHd. 

Familiarization Program 

In order to encourage active participation of Independent 
l.lirectors nnr:I in ordor lO 11r1tltJI·surnd 1hc husinoss 
rmvirnnrnm1t, your Company has boon farniliarizin[J the 
lndependerrl Dirncl1Jrs 011 iIs 130,Hd wiIh dcuilod 
prusentations by its businc::;s functional heads on the 
Company opr:Jrnt:ions, ~;J:1'at'f:J(lic businnss plans, nHw 
prnducts and tuchnnlorJius includin\J si\Jnificant aspects 
of tho Industry and its future outlook. Once appointed, 
1he Non Executive & indcpcndnnl: Directors unrJurno the 
familiarization pro(Jram of the Company. The Non 
executive b independent Dirnctors nrn also provided wilil 
financi,11 results, intGrnal audil firnlin(JS and other specific 
documonts as sought by them from time to time. They 
are also made aware of I.he vnrious policies und code of 
conduct :ind business ethic:; adopter.I by tlw Board. 
Dotails o1 familiarization programs extllnr1ed to the Non 
Executive h Independent Directors durinq the year under 
consideration, are disclosed 011 the Company WHbsitc 
al www.libl)rtyshoes.com. 

Risk Management Policy & Risk Manageme11t 

The Management of tho Company has always been 
consciously reviewinn its business operntions in 
accordanrn with set rulr,s and procr,durn and if any 
deviation or risk is found, remedial and effective stops are 
being taken to minimize the deviation rmd risk. In linn 
will1 rim prnvisions of Snr:linn 1:l4 (:l) In) of llm 



Con1pilll1<JS Act, 2011 the Co1111,,111y hus iJevl:lormd a 
Hisk Mana(Jl•llnonl F'olicy I.O build and establish tho 
prncos:; nm1 procedure for ldontifyin!), assossino, 
qunntifyin(J, n1inimi1inn, rniti!Jillinn and man,:rnino tho 
associated risk at early staoo, Policy is aimed to rJovolop 
on approncl1 to rrnike nssessment and rnnnagement of 
1lrn risks in fin;,,ncial, op1,n11iorrnl and projnct b,rn()d mu11s 
in timely manner. Tim main objectives of the Risk 
Mm1aur-)1'1'Wrll Policy is inter-nlia, to ensur,-1 that all 
rhn cu1r1Jrr1 nnd 11.11111'<:, 111u1nri11I risk 1-lxposurns of 
the Company are identified, assessed, quantii·icd, 
,c1pproi:nin1ely mitiual.ecl, minimized and mananerJ, to 
prulr)CI. 1.hc brand value l111ouol1 s1:rn1,1J9ic con1111I ,ind 
operational policies and lo rrnablo co1T1pliancc with 
approprin10 rr:qulution~, wherevm applic11ble, t11rouqh the 
adoption of best pracl:ices. Tlw Bomd of Directnrs of tho 
Cornpany assesses several type of risks which include 
Businr,ss Environrncnt Hisks, S1ra1:cqic Businc:;s Hisks 
and Operational lfoks el:c, The lloard of Dirnctors 
poriodicnlly rnvinws ,11111 1-,vnluillO~i tho 1fak llliliiil!)OITIOIII 

system of the Company so that the m,marwrnont controls 
thn risks 11·1rouuh properly ddinecl nerworb, 1-i1Jad llf the 
IJupartrnents :m: rusponsible for implementation of the 
risk n1;rn;J9r-nrn-:nt sywnn ,is may be applicable lo their 
respective areas of- functioning and report to the Board 
nnd Audit Committee. No risks thrnateninu the nxi:,tence 
of the 01-,Ji-iniiation havr:1 boun idonlifiud. However thorn 
are other risks auainst which adequate rnitir1ation plans 
urn proparod. 

The Hi:;k Mill'l/l(ll'Jll11'JIII policy is ,wniloble on 
the Company's w1Jbsile of the Comp,iny at 
http:/ /investor. libertyshoes, co m/d oc/li is k __ Management 
l:,olicy. 

Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) 

As por the provisions of Soction 177 (9) & I 101 of the 
Companies Act, 20"13 read with llegulation 22 of Listing 
Henulations, your Company has an effective mechanism 
of mponin!J ille!Jal or unethical bel1avior. The Company 
has a Whistle Blower Policy (viuil mocilanisrn) wherein 
the directors, employees, consultants and contractors 
am lree 1.0 repon violnl.ions of laws, rules and renulations 
or 1.mr-Jthical conducts, acwal or suspccl:CrJ fr,111rJ or 
violation of the Company's code of· conduct or ethics 
policy lo the nodal officer, The mechanism followed is 
appropriatnly communir:atn1J within the Company across 
all levels and has been posted on the Notice lloard of the 
Cornp;111y. Thn confir:lr:,ntinlity of thosn mporrino viol;Jtions 

etc is mninrnined drHJ tl1oy arii not sut1je<;ted 
discriminatory practice. The concern :rmiorled. 
by sendinn an e-mail message ,it the rlorll,c;a·r~ 

viz. 01hicscounsollors@libertysl1oes,corn. Individuals can 
also raise their concerns directly to the crn or the 
Chairrnon of the Audit Cornrnit11x1 of the Con1pany, Any 
allew11.ion fallinn within the scope of- the concenrn are 
identified, investigated and dealt with appropriately. Tiw 
Audit Co111rnittee periodicolly l"l)Vi()W'.; thrJ functioning 
of Olis n11:clv111i,;rn. Tho Vi!Jil mechanism established 
in the Company provides adequate saforiuards against 
victimizillion of director(s) or (,rnployel)(S) or any other 
purson wl11:, ;wc1il tho mochanism, Durin9 thr; year, no 
pernonncl of the Company was denied access to the 
Audit Committee. H1rl detilil:; of estnblishmcnt of Vioil 
mochanism/ Whistlr:, 131ow1Jr Policy of the Company are 
available at the website of the Company viz, 
www.libc1t:yshocs.com. 

Non-applicability of Maintenance of Cost Records: 

ll1e Central Govem1nrirH hns not pmscribed Hie 
maintenanco ol cost records undor Section H8(1) 
of the Companies Act. 2013 and f1ules m1:1de thern u11d111 
with rcspnct to tho Company's nature of businos:;. 

Buy Back of Equity Shares: 

Your Cornpnny IHs 1101: 1111durtakim any oxrm.:isu to buy 
back its Equity Shares from tho shareholders during tho 
year under review. 

Public Deposit(s): 

Tho Company has not accepted/renewed any public 
deposits mid as such, no omou111: on nccounl of principal 
or intorusl on deposits !10111 public was outstanding as on 
date of the balance sheet 

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
Retirement by rotation of the Directors 

Sh, Sl1arnn1i Bansal & Sh. Sunil Bansal, Directors ol tile 
Company will be retiring by rotation at the 36th Annual 
General Meeting in pursuance of the provisions of 
Section Hi2 of lhe Ctllnpanies Act, 2013 and beino 
clitJiblo, h,JVC oHorerJ thf;mselvcs for the re,,appointment 
at thfl 36th Annual General Meeting, 

Appointment(s) and Cessation of office of Directors 

Appointment(s)/Re-appointment(s): 

ThR mernh0rs ,11· 1111, :{!ilh An1111nl firnu-1rr1I M11fllin11 hnlr1 
on 2Hth September, 2021 have: 

23 
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lli) He"appoint0d Sl1. Adesh Kumnr Gupta as CEO b 
Executive Director and Sh. Sharnmi Bansal, Sh. 
Sunil Bansal, S11. Adish Kumm Gupta and 
Sl1. Ashok Kumar as Executive Directors for a 
furthrn poriod of :l years w.eJ 1st April, 2021 
to 31st Marc 11, 2024. 

(bl Appointed Sh. Sanjay rniatia, Dr. Sujata and 
Smt. Nirlhi Lal as Independent Directors of the 
Company for a first term of :1 years w.e.f. 29th 
Septembm, 2021 to 28th Septernl:Jm, 2024. 

The Board of Directnrs in their rneetino held on 31 :;t 
Marcl1, 2022 have ,Jppointnd Sh. G,wv1m ll.:iid 
100021400) as ,1dditional Dirnctor as Wf)II ;Js lndepend()nt 
Dirnctor of the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2022 to 3 '1st 
Mwcl1, 202~ subjuct to the approval of sli;J1ul11Jldnrs in 
the General Meetin1J. 

Cessation of office of Director: 

Durinn 1:h11 yrnir undm considmal.ion, Sn11. Nidhi I.al, 
Independent Dirnctor of the Company has 1:1,nldHed 
resignation from the position of Directorship of the 
Company due to her other crm1rnitmcnts and pre­
occu1vnion. The Board and Mana11urnnnt of rho Company 
in its nwe1in1J held on 31st Mc11ch, 2022 IHs placed on 
record appreciation for the contribution made by tho 
ubovu Dirnctor rJurin!J hm tonurn Fmthm, Durin\J rhn year 
under considerntion, 1,hn 11Jnure of rwo 1errns of Sh. 
f1a9hubar Dayal, Sh. llarnesh Chandra l'alhan and Srnt. 
Lovclona Mody, lndoprmdcmt Dirccwrs were expired on 
2Bth Soplorr1b1Jr, 2021. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

The followinq pnrsons nru the Key Mnnn1J11riol l'ersonnel 
(l(Mf's) of the Company as per tho provisions of the 
COlllPilllitis Act, 2013" 

Sh. Adesh Kurn,,11 Gupta CED ft fxnc1Hiv11 Diroclor 

Sh. Sliamrni 13ansnl Executive Director 

Sh. Sunil Bansal Executive Director 

Sh. Adish Kumar Gupta Executive Director 

Sh. Ashok Kurrnir Executive Direcior 

Sh. Munish Kakrn CFO h Company Secretary 

Committees of the Board 

The Cornp,iny's Bonrd has C(HIStilUtiJd t11e followill(J 
CommittP,r,:;: 

1. l\udit Co111mi111-HJ 

2. Marrnwmwnl Con11ni1.t<-H-l 

:J. Stakd1oldors Helationship Cornmitto1J 

4. Nomination and Flernwierntion Comrnitl<,kJ 

!_i. Corpornrn Social Flosprmsibility Cornrnillee 

nw 1fot:iil of lnrrm of 1\1fi.Jrnnco of tlm Co1r11nitteos. 
Cornrninoc cr11nposi1ion, 11rnotin!)s hr,+:i clurin!) ilm yl1scn 
anr.l allcrnJ,mco at the meetin(JS of the CorTmTilleHs nm 
provided in Ille Corporate Governance Heporl. 

Number of meetings of the board 

Fivn nrrJHl.inir: nf tlrr:, boilrd worn hold r:lurin!J t:hn y1-1m. Tl11-J 
detail of tlm composition, board mcctinos held r:lurinn 1'1-ic 
ymH ancl attnmlanco at tho rr1rJ1,1tinus arn provided in 
Corporate Ciovermrnco Hoport. Thu niaxirnurn time uap 
be1ween 1wo 1nFJ1:Jtin11s did not nxc1md 120 days. 

Annual Evaluation of Diroctors and Board as a whole 

l'ursuurH to th,-: provisions of thr-1 Cornpanins Act, 701:l nnd 
Lisi.inn Honulalions, thn llomcl is mquirnd to rTtonilOr and 
review the Board evaluation frarrn,work. In line with the 
Corpornte Ciovernilnce C,uidnlinns, lhc Annual Pnrfonnnncn 
Evalr.r:Jt.ion is conrJuct:ud for all rnoml:iorn as woll as llm 
working of the lloarrl and its Cornmittoos. This evaluation is 
with specific focus on the p,-1rforrn,mce ond eflnctive 
functioninri of 1111-1 llo:Hd after snckinn inputs frorn nll 
tho rJir1-1cl1Hs on the basis of the criteria such as the 
13oard composition and structure, effoctivemJss of board 
processes, inforrnatio11 and fr111clioni111J, etc. Tl1e evaluaUon 
process olso considnrs the lime spent hy each of thn llo,Jrd 
MemlMs, com cornprJtuncies, personal cl1macwristics, 
accmnplishment of specific responsibilities anrl oxpertisn. 
In arJrJition, tho Chairman is also evaluated on the key 
aspects of his role. The Board evaluatio11 is conducted 
thrm.roh questionnaire havinu quc1lit,Hive p,,1rorneter·s and 
feedback based on rntinqs. The perfonrn.111ce of the 
committees was evaluated by the board nfter seekin!) 
inputs from the con11nittee ITHJrnbers on tho bnsis of the 
criteria such ns ll71J composition of comrnitlons, 
effoctivemiss of crn11mittoo m1JotinrJs, etc. 

The our.come of lhe BoiJrd ovnlualion for the fin;1111_:i;il 
year undnr consideration was discussed by thn 
Nomination anrJ Rnrnunoration Comrnittoo anrJ 13oarrl al 
their rnspoctivo meetings held on 30th Marcil. 2022 ancl 
31st March, 2022, excludin1J lhe director be inn 
8Vilhmted. 



Du1in1J 1l1u yuar 11111.ler rnview, tho Company has cornplied 
with all the c1·itc1ia of Evaluation as ovi,;n!JHd in rim SFBI 
Circulnr on "Guidance Noto on l.loarTJ Evaluation". 

In linus with the provisions of tl1u Companies Act., 201 '.l 
and l.istinu negulations, r,r,paratr. mooting of tho 
Independent Di1<JCIOl's of I.ho Company was held on 30th 
M,m:11, 2022 in thu nbsunce of 1wn-i11depe11dent dirnctors 
and rnornbms of rnanagerrwnt inter alia to ovaluatn the 
porforrw111cu of the non,,lr1cioponclont I.Jirnctors, Board as 
a whole DI thn Cornp,my, ils cornmit1ees, Cl1,1irmar1 and 
to assess the quiility, quiintity and timeliness of flow of 
informution between the Co1nprn1y 1rnm,01ooment and tho 
13{);]1(1 

Attributes, Qualifications & Independence of 
Directors and their appointment 

1'110 criteria for cleterminin(J qualilir:ations, posilivo 
,,1.nibu1ns nnd independence of Directors in terrns ol 
the Act and the llules there under, both in IViper:1 
of Independent Directors and other Uiroctors as 
applicable, has narlior bcun approvnd by the 1%rninnlinn 
and 11en1uncm1tion Committee durino tho financial yem 
201 :; .. 1ll l,irr11Jn11ed from time to lime). Tho l'olicy or tho 
Cornpuny iJlso provicles that Non-Executive lndoponclont 
Dirnctors be drawn fffirn arnontJ~i!. nrninon1 prnr{:rnsionals 
with experience 111 business/finance/law/public 
:HJrninistrntion h enrorprises. Tlw IJonrd Diversity l)olicy of 
tho Company requires tho lloard to havu bakincc of skills, 
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to 
thrJ Company. Diroctors am appoi11l11d/m-,;1ppoin1ed with 
tho approval of tl1e Members for a shorter period say, 
two 10 five yunrs only. All Directors, other than 
Independent Directors, are liablo to rcliro by rotdtion ;ind 
are olioible for re-election in tonm of tho provisions of 
Articles or A:';sociulion. The Independent Directors of your 
Company have confirmed that they 1r1oc1 I.he criwrin of 
independence as prer,cribod undm section H9 of tho 
Compar1ies, Act, 2013 and lleuulation 16 of Listin[J 
Henul,JliOllll. 

Tho Nomination and lfomuneration Policy ns approved by 
the lloard of Directors of the Company has boon attachocl 
to this report and also occessible on the website of the 
Company at www.libortyshoes.corn 

Material changes and commitments affecting 
financial position between end of the financial year 
and date of report 

As p1,J1 the provisions of Section 134(3) (1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, no 1r1aterial 
cornrnitrnrmts :iffecting the financial position 
occurred botwoon the end of financial year of the 
Cornpany to which the finilnci,il statements rolates to the 
rh le of the report. 

Change in the nature of Business, if any 

Tliere was 110 d1ange in the mllure of business of tlw 
Cornpnny durin!) lhe y1'Ja1 under review. 

Statutory Disclosures 

Your Directors r.tate that there beinu no transactions 
with rnspect to followinq items durill!J lhc year under 
revi1;1w, no disclosure or rnportinrJ is l'l)quired in respect 
of tho sarno. 

1. Deposits from the public falling within the ambit of 
Section 7J of tho Companies Act, 2013 and tl1c 
Companins IAccoptanr:n of Dnposits) 11ul0s, 2014. 

2. lssuu of equity sharns with differwnial rirJllt:s ns to 
dividend, votinu or othrJrwise. 

3. Issue of shares (includin(J sweat equity shares) to 
employees of your Company under nny schume. 

4. No seulernents htlVl> been done with bnnks or 
financial institutions. 

Internal financial control systems and their adequacy 

Libony's irllflrrlii finnncinl controls <1m adriqwne and 
operated etfoctivoly and onsurr. orderly and officiant 
conduct of it:, br1.sine.,:,; includin!) ,HJherence 1.0 its policies, 
satonuard its assets, prevent and dotoct fraucJs and orrors, 
maintain accuracy and completeness of its accounting 
records :md further 1oinnble it in timely prnponrlion ot reliable 
financial information. Durin[J tho year, such controls WOil! 

tested and no reportable material weakness in the design 
or nperntion wns obsrnv{)d. 

The Company has in place a strong and independent 
Internal Audit Department which is responsible fo1 
assnssing and improving the 1)/fectivr,ness of internal 
financial control and gov0rnanc0. lo maintain its objectivity 
and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to 
tho Chairrrnn of the Audit Cornrnittee. The information hos 
boon provided in tho M,magmnont Discussion and Analysis 
11eport in detailed manner. 

Declaration by Independent Directors 

The Con1pany hos n,wived necessory 1far:l;irations from 
oach indep0ncJent diroctor undor Section '149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, that she/he meets the criteria of 
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laid down in Section 14!J (li) of the 
2013 and Heoulation 16 of tho SEBI 

Ob,lim1tions and Disclosure Roquirnmonts) 
201:i c111d Reriulation 2[i(B) of the Listino 

Re(lulations and there is no change in the status of their 
independence and lltive confirmed that they are not 
aware of any circurn8tnnces or situntion which exists or 
may be reasonably ;1nticipnt1-Jd tlmt could irnpair their 
ability to discharge tlwir duties. The lloard of Dirrlctors of 
the Company also confirms that the Independent 
Directors also meet tho criteria of expfJl'tise, oxperienco. 
integrity and proficiency in terrns of llule B of thtJ 
Comparnes (Accounts) Hules, 2014 (as arnendHd) and on 
the basis of d()clanHions subn1iltfJd by thn lndnpnndunt 
Dimctors with tho Company thn Board or Dirfictors is 
h,JVin,J positive outlook towmcls the intowity and 
0xpertise of tho lndependr,HII Dirnctors. 

The Independent Directors of tlw Company l1nd 
undertnken rnquisitlJ swps tow,11·ds the inclusion of 1lwi1· 
nmnes in tlm data bank of lndopcndont Diroctors 
maintained wiH1 the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs 
(IICA) in terms of SP.ctinn 1 !,O of !lw Act llliHf with Hulu 
G of tho Companir)s (Appointment & Oualification of 
Directors) l'iules, 2014 and have reoistornd thernselvm; 
with the Independent Director's dntabank 11:; 1oquirod 
under the nbow provisions. Furthurrnorn, thuy havn also 
renewed their registration with IICA for applicable 
tenures. The Independent Directors (othm than 
Independent Directors who l1avn appnmnd and 
cornpl1-Jt·.1,id tlw onlinc proficinncy snlf-ass1-Jss1rnml test) 
nru yN t:o appoar for tho onlino proficiency self, 
,Jssessrnent tost and hence, the opinion on the aforesaid 
would be providocl in tho next year's annual report. 

Directors' Responsibility statement 

Pursuant to Section rl4 13) le) of 1J11J Cornp,miiJs Act, 
201'.l, your Dimctors, ltasnd on thfl rnp10snntations 
received from tile rmrnagermmt. conf11111 tl1,1t: 

I) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the 
applicable accountinq stnndurds 11,ive been followed 
and there ure no n1,:11:erial departures from the s,m1e; 

ii) they have selected such accountinq policies and 
applied thern consistently ,md rnndu jud(Jtn()nts :md 
estimates t.hill are rnasonabln <Jnd p1wle111: so ,JS t:o 

!Jivr, a true and fair viow of the state of affairs of the 
Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit of the Company for that poriod; 

iii) !'hey hnvll rnkon proper and 1;1.1Hic11rnt care for t111J 

rnainl:onanco of ,Hfoqrraw ,1ccm1n1 in!J records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
saferiuarding the assets of tlrn Con1p,H1y and for 
preventino and detcctin!J fraud and other 
in1J[JUlill'ities; 

iv) they have prepnr(-)d the annual accounts on n qnino 
concun1 basis; 

v) thoy lwvu laid down intrnnal financial control:; to be 
followod by tho Cornpany and such internal financial 
controls t1rn ,1deqw11e rind oper;c,1inn uflnct:ively; ilnd 

vi) they have devised proper sys1crn:; lo ensure 
co,nplinncH wil.h lhu provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems wme adequat1,: a1111 operatinq 
1)f11Jctivuly. 

13:ised 011 the frwt11Jwnrk of internal financial controls nnd 
compliance systems estalllishod and rnai11tainod by tho 
Company, work pnrforrnnd by rile lntr;rnal, Statulory and 
Socrrnarial Auditors and oxtr:rnal com;ultants and the 
reviews perforrrrnd by rnarwqen11,ii1 und 1.l1<:, rHluv,1111 
bo:irrJ co1T1mitt1ms, including tho audit cornrnitteo, tho 
bomd is ol the opinion thu! 1.hn Con11i,my's in1omal 
financial conuols were adequate and offoctive durin(I the 
financial y1Ja12021·22. 

Audit Committee and their Recommendations/ 
Observations 

Your Bo,ml has a duly constitutnl Audit Committee in 
terms of Section 177 of the Cornpunies Acl, 701:.l reud 
with tho Fluk:s frarncd thnrc under and l1er1ulation 18 
of tho SEil! (Listino licgulations and Disclosum 
flequirernents) llenulutions, 201 ,i. Thr,, wrm of mfcrr11H:n 
of tl11J Audit CornmiltlJIJ has boon approved by the lloard. 
The details pertaining to composition of Audit 
Con11nitt00, no. of meMinos held durinq tho ynar under 
review, brief term of mfnrr:nco and other dotarls havo 
been included in th0 Corporate Gov01T1,111ce lleport. which 
forms part of this report. The recorn1m,ndntions/ 
observations of tile Audit Cornrnitteu placed bcforn the 
130,.ird durinrJ the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 
in rnspect of matters pertaining to the financinl 
m,rna[Jernent or any ollier matter relntcd thereto, were 
consir%md and duly accoptf:d by the lloard of Directors 
of the Company. 

Statutory Auditors and their Report 

In torms of Section 139 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Audit nnd Auditors) 11ulos, ?014 (n,; 



a1rnmded), Mis I.I. Sl,anki:1 Ii Associatus, Charternd 
Accoun1;111ls, l~1iw Delhi (Finn lll!Jistration No. 0144!J/N) 
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company at tire A11111Jc1I General Meetin!) held 011 24th 
Auou:st, 201 l, for a 1r;1Tn nf i:; lfivr,) consecutive years. 
Accordingly, their appointment as statutory Auditors will 
uet corrrplete al the conclusion of forthcrm1inu A1111ual 
Gunnrnl Moetin(J. Your IJomd pl,H:os on r1)cord ii,; 
upprncialion for thn sorvir:os of M/s l.J. ShankDr [1 
Associates, durino their tenure as the Statutory Auditors 
of your· Compilny. 

lhe Audit Cornrninee ;111d llowd of Dirnctors of llw 
Cornp,my in tlwir mspeclivc rncritinos held on !)th 
A1.1(11.1st, 2022 has rocornrmmdod to tho sharoholders of 
the C1.11111.ia11y, 1111-J appointn11J111 of Mis F'il1d1-1ep Tny;il fi 
Co., Chartcrnd Accountants, F'anipat (Firm reqistration 
No. 0027'.l3N) ,,s the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
fm thoir first 1:01111 for ,, period of f-ivo consecutive years 
from the conclusion of 3lith Annual General Meetinq of 
tlrrJ Co111pnny 10 bu linld 1.111 :_l01l1 Supi.cmhtH, 2022., unlill 
the conclusion of ~1st Annual Coneral Meotin1:1 to Ile hold 
in the yeor 2027. Th1-1 resolution for 1.he uppoinur11,111 of 
the said appointee Statutory Auditors has been niven in 
the Notice of rlw :rn111 Annunl GenHral Mnntino and lhn 
same will be placed lmforu the sharnholders in the 
forthcorninq Annual Um101i1I Meetin!). 

Your Compnny lws received n certilic:1te frorn Mis 
F'mdeop Tay,:11 fr Co., Ck1nurod Accountants, F'anipat 
(Firm reuistration No. 002733N) confirrninq their eliqibility 
to be nppoinU)d ;_1s Sw1.u1.ory Ar.,ditors of thn Comp;Jny in 
rnrms of the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Flules framed there under. Tiley have also 
con/inned 1Jw1 ilwy hold o vnlid corlific;1to issued by tho 
l'ncr Review 13omd of tho Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India IICAI) as requirnd under the 
provisions of lleriulnlion :J:J of tho Lis1in9 fle!Juf:il:ions. 
Thu proposal of thnir appointment has been included in 
lho Notice•: convening tho 36th AGM for obtaining 
approval of tire Members of the Company. 

Auditors' Report: 

Your Co1npany's Directors have examined tho Statutory 
Auditors' Hcport issued by M/s U. Shanker & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants on the Annual Accounts of the 
Company for tho finam:ial year ondod 31st March, 2022. 
Tlrere is no reservation, qur,lification or adverse remark 
mude by tile StalUtory Auditors in th0ir Report and their 
clmific,Jlion:;, wherever necessary, have been included in 

tlw Norns to the Accounts section 
nlsewhere in this Annual Heport. Durinri thiJ pe1.•.iod. uJ 
consideration, no incident of frauds wris reported 
Statutory Auditors pursuant to Section 143 I 12) 
Companies Act 201 :J. 
Secretarial Auditors and their Report 

In terms of Section 204 of the Act, read with l1ule 9 ol 
i:lie Cornpanin:, (Appointment and nernunemtion of 
Miin,1oori,1I Personnel) 11ules, 2014 las amended), your 
Board of Directors in their rneetin!J held on 30th .June, 
2021 had appointed M/s ,JVS fl Associntes, ;1 Practicing 
Company Secretaries for the fina11r;i;il year 2021-22 for 
conductinn tire Audit nf sncrutarial records of thfl 
Company and issuo thoir repnn. 

The Secretaric1I Audit l1epo1t in rnspcct of secretnrial 
records of tlw Cornpuny for lfai Financial Y,mr ended 
March :l 1, 2022 has bmrn submitted by M/s .JVS & 
Associatos and taken on record by the Board of Directors 
of the Company. The Fleport of iliH S<:H.:n-narinl Auditors in 
lorn, MIFJ for i111i finnncial Yoar ondod 31st March, 2022 
is cni::losorJ to this l-1opon. The lloard members have 
examined tho abovo said report nnd observed that there 
i:; oo reservation, qunlific,1tio11 and adverse remark made 
by thn SucrNarial Audiwrs. 

Internal Auditors and their Report 

Your Directors in their rneetill!) held on 2(itl1 M,iy, 2017 
h:mJ appointed Sh. Horush Gupta, Chartorcd Accountant 
as intunml Auditor of tho Company, in accordance with 
wrms of tho provisions of Section 138 read with Section 
179 of tho Colllpanios Act. 2013 and rule 8 of llic 
C □ lllpanios (Mrmtinns of 13oard and its Powers), 11ules, 
2014 and rule 13 of tl1e Cornp;mi1Js (Accounts) Rulos, 
2014 for tllll financial year 2017- HJ onwards for 
conductill(J the Internal Audit of tho books of accounts 
and revinwinq and unsurino the Internal Control system of 
tho Cornpany and to issuo thoir report. 

Tho Internal Audit 11eport in respect of books of accounts 
and Internal Control system of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 has been submitted 
by Sh. Hajesh Gupta, wl1ich has been duly considered and 
rnquisite actions were taken by Audit Committee and 
wports thereon were also taken on record by the Board 
of Directors of tho Company. The llomd members have 
examined the above said rnport and observed that thl)lll 
is no rese1vc1tion, qualification ,JnrJ acJverse remark made 
by tho Internal Auditors. 
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Loans, Advances, Guarantees and 
lnves_tments 

The Company /las not granted any loan, (IUilrantoo or 
rnadc any investments during the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 und011 Section 186 of the Companies Act. 
201:l ,:llld Rules made thcro under. Pursuant to Section 
1 Bfi (4) re,id with I1ulo 11 of Lim Cornpanies (M1-Jfltinos ol 
[Jo(]rd ,Jnd its Powers) I1ules, 2014 and Schedule V of the 
Securities and Exc/lanoo I3oard of India (Listing 
Obligotions and DiscloJ,urc 11oquirements) 11er;u1Jtiom;, 
2015 ('listin!] Ror111l,Jtions"), disclosure on particulars 
relatinq to Loans, advances and investments are provided 
as pmt of 1:l1u fin:•mcial st:moments. 

Significant and material litigation/orders 

During the yoar undm consideration, there are no 
significant and material orders passed lly tile reoulntors 
or courts or tribunals and no litiqation was out:;tm1di111J as 
on 31st Marcl1, 2022, which would imp;1c1 rlw uoi111J 
concern status and Cornpnny's operntions in f11l1.J1FJ_ 
Durinq l:ho yenr under· mviow, no Corporaw Insolvency 
l1esol11tion application was marJr,1 or proumdino was 
initinwd, ily/a,pinst Liberty Shoes l.imitecl under the 
provisions of tho Insolvency and I3ankruptcy Code, 20 Hi 
(as amended), except two applications filed earlier 
a9ainst tho Company by its two vendors and tho snme is 
to bo adjudicated at National Company Law Tribunal 
(NCLT). Chandioadi. The snid npplicntion(s) have nor yet 
boon admitted by NCIJ. Tho Company, in corrnultution to 
its legal advisor, hos decided lo oppose 11,e ;1d111ission of 
the above applications before NCLl 

Transactions with Related Parties 

During the year 2021-22, oil Ir:irisocl.ions entered by rhe 
Company with related parties as defined under the 
Companies Act. 2013, I1ules made them under. Wel'e in 
the Ordinary Course of Business and at Arrn's l.enot h 
basis. Thti Audit Comrnittoll granted omnibus approval tor 
the trnnsactions (which aro repetitive in naturo) and the 
same wns roviowO(J by tho Audit Committ00 and the 
Board of Dimctors on quarterly basis. Your Company doos 
not have a material unlisttJd subsidiary as dofinod under 
l'legulation 1li 11) (cl of tiln SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosuro Requirornonts) Regulations, 2015. Your 
Directors shall formulate a Policy to determine Material 
Unlisted Subsidiary as and whon tho relevant provisions 
for the same ,Jro applicable on it in future. 

Tlmro wern nu materially siqrrilii:nnr transactions with 
mlatr.d parties durino tile finnnci,il yom 2021-22 which 
wore in conflict with intmesr of the Company. Since all 
tho rolatod party transactions nntcrcd rn to by your 
Company were in the ordinury co,_,r:;c of business ,c1nd 
;:ilso on an arm 1 s lenuth b;-:rni~;, lhnrdnrn dntails required 
to bu providocl in the proscribed hmn AOC-2 is not 
applicable to the Company. However, IIH-1 Company has 
been undortakill\J transactions for Inst so many ymIrs in 
rcsptn:t of payment of Hoyalty/ l'rrn1cliiso fuus to few of 
tliu rularnrl panics aftm obli1ininu due prior npproval ul 
tho concmnod regulatory authorities and slrnreholdms 
under illf! provisions ol Companies Acl and SLIJI 
Guidolinns. All tho related party lransactions have been 
disclosed in lhe Notes to linancial stntl:IrIen1s as roquired 
under IND AS 24 of the Accou11Ii11n Sliindmd. 

In lilllJ with tho provision:; of the Companies Act. 2013 
and the, l.istin!J lleoulations, tile 13oard had approved and 
adopt<'JlJ policios on l-1olatod l"arty Trnnsnction,; which has 
lrnen uploaded on tho Comrwny's wulisite 
www.libertyshoes.com under the "investor relations 
sectiort. 

Particulars of Directors and Employees 

Thn inforrnation required under Section 1'.17(12) ol tlw 
Companies Act, 2013 rnnd with rule !i( 1) of II11,i 
Companies (AppointrTr,ml ilnd HnmuntHation of 
Manaoerial l"ersonnel) Hules, ?014, and subsnq1mnt 
amonclments thereto, is nivnn in Annrmrro II and tho 
same hmm pml or this IwInn. 

A st:atcI11ent containinn the Information of t:op tnn 
nmployt-)l-!S in terms ot rermr11erntion dn.iwn us prnvided 
undnr Soction 197 (12) of the Co11Ipanies Act, 2013 rnnd 
witlI rule li (21 and 5 (3) ol the Co111pm1ies (Appoint1m:nI 
ond Rnrnuncration of Managerial F'ersorrnel) Flules, 2014, 
and subsequnm amondments thereto, is given in 
Annexure Ill nnd the same forms part of this report. 
Durino the financial Yl)ilr 2021 .. 22, no employee, whother 
employed for whole or part o1 tho yem, was rJrawin[J 
remuneration exceedin!J the limits montioner.l under 
Section 197(12) or t.ho Act lll,Jd with Ruin !i(2) of the 
Companies (Appointment: and Rumunnration nt 
Manarierial Personnel) Hnlns, 2014, and subsr;qucnt 
amendments ttlereto. 

Extract of Annual Return 

In rnnm of ;;ectron:: U2(3) and 1811(3)(:1) of tlrn Act, 



,H111u,il run11n is nvnil,1bll'J 1111de1 the 'lnvestrns' 8ect1011 oi 
1110 Comp;1ny's website i.o. www.libortyshoes.com. 

Corporate Social RosI,onsibility (CSR) 

Your Company has boon taking soci,11 inilialivcs lor lasl 
thrnn 1focados and Flrl!Jil!:Jed in various activities in 1Jw 
field of education, primmy healthcare, comm1.111itios, 
ecolorw and onvirnnmont ore. It believes in Ion!) lnstino 
in11.nc1 towmds cruatinu a ju,t, oquitable, humane and 
sustainable society In Liberty, CSl1 initintivcs wrnu boinn 
undortakr:m, 10110 before the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and with the implmnentalion of new prnvisir111s 
of Soction 1:l!i of tilt! CtHnpaniw: Acl. 2013, LilH-nly is 
comrninnd to lurllwr strennt11en its effort and activitios 
by domonstrntin(J care for tho co1111111mi1y 1hro1.1uh its 
locus rm uduca1ion and dovolopmnnt of skills, health and 
wnllnnss includin!J 1n1011nm1l: for poor, noody fl uninsured 
people, environment sustainability inr:ludin!J prmnol:in!J of 
u1een initimives and lrnprnv,1nw111 of the livin11 conditions 
of 11rl,abi1un1s ond suppnll to rfoti:,ter relief efforts otc. 
Thn w11iow; CSH initi;1tivo:; undcrtakon by your Compilny 
durin[] the year uncler considoration arn as undrn:-

1. Promotion of Quality education in the Schools 
l.iblJrly Iris idenlifimJ schools and institution:; around 
its l'lant/Ofiiccs and made r:omribunons/:;ponsorships 
for provirJinn education to childrnn who can't afford it. 
It hos sponsmed quality education ancl hoalt:hcarc, 
providod balanced nutrition to undor p1"ivilc!]od 
childron for their holistic development so that they can 
lend beuer life and can contribute to the society as 
responsible citizens olc. 

In addition to this, it has provided froo of cost Books, 
Flans and Uniform to schools for distribution Hrnonost 
the children/students who can't afford it 

2. Promotion of Fitness & S11orts amongst the 
youth from tho community 

Liberty contributed for providing training to yout11 
alhlHns of karnal, 1-larynn:r for prepminq them to 
pmticipale in National Games and Olympics 

3, Water conservation Projects/conservation of 
natural resources 

Liberty hos set up Check Darn in villages of Hajasthan 
whicl'I is suppo:;od to pr(JVidt'; IH-,nMil,; IU d[Jf)IUX, 

·1 UUUU villaw:rs and :wuuu Anmwls wrtl11n tl10 v1cir11ty 

ot the villages. Liberty is also ensurinq environnienrnl 
s1.1stainabili1y tl1rourJh tree plantc1tion, conservation Of 
natural resourc()S and maintnining of qu;ility of soil, 
air ancl water in the places mound its l'lnnts/Of-fices. 

4. Promoting healthcare /COVID-19 Initiatives 

(a) Ubnny has contributed for providino of safe 
drinkinr1 water for students in the schools. 

(bl l .. iberly lius contributrHJ for Ol!JiJni1intJ p10ventive 
lwalthcarn projects around Company's 
ni:mufilr:turino facilities 

(cl Considerin1J the severity of COVIIJ-19 panr!mnic, 
Liburl.y has tnknn initiativ1:s and distributed Food 
kit;, Hyuiene and Sanitation noods amongst the 
poor, needy and COVIIJ .. 19 impacted people. 

5. Contribution for reconstruction of heritage 
Buildings and develoI11nent of Public Infrastructure 

Librn1y hus connibut.nd for ll1<) nJconwuction of buildinr1 
of Nntional 11<,ritaoe and development of various facilities 
and structures which are available to the goneral public. 

6. Othor CSR activities and initiatives: 

Liberty has contributocl for tho promotion of roli(Jious 
activities by connibutino lo tnrnplns/l'ooja/various 
re11is1rm,d l(nlynnkmi Sabhns and societies. 

During the year under consideration the Company has 
,:ornpliud with thu provisions of Companies Act, 2013 by 
rmikin!) the required contribution on tile activities as 
stated in Schedule VII of the Ar:L The Annual Report on 
Coqiorate Social 11esponsibility activities as required 
under Sections 134 and Soction 135 of the Companies 
Act. 2013 morf witli Huie !l of the Corn ponies (Corporate 
Social 1'10sponsibilily Policy) 11ulos, 2014 (as amended) 
and Ruic 9 of tho Comprmins (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
is provided in Annexure IV of this report. The csn policy 
is available on the website of I.he Cornpuny n1 

www.libertysl1oes.corn. 

Disclosure under the Sexual harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 

Your Company has always beliovorJ in providing a safe 
and harassment free workplaco for every inrJivirJtrnl 
working 111 Libmly's p1r,m1ses ll11ouyli va11uus 
interventions and µracliclls. The Company always 
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create and provide an env1ronmenl' t:hnt 1s 
11«1'"'',,;°",,,;"" nnd hnrns:m1ent includinq sexuol 

harassment. 

The Company has in pince n rolJusi policy on prevention 
of sexual harassmcm at workplace, The policy aim,; at 
prevention of harassmrint of employees as woll as 
contmctors and lays down the (JUidolinos fm 
identification, rnportin!J and prnvrrntion of sexual 
harassment. Thorn is an Internal Complaints Crm1mittce 
which is responsible for mdrcssal of complaints related 
to sexual harassment anrJ follows the ,Juirlelines provided 
in the policy, The said Committee has its presence at 
corporate office as well as at plants, 

Durino the year ended :J1 st March, 2022 tl111 Corrnnitte11 
did not rnceivll unv complaint pertainir1u to ~;exuiil 
harassmnnt. 

Corporate Governance and Ethics 

Your Company believes in adoptin,J best practices of 
corporate novernance, Corporate Governance principles 
are enshrined in the spirit of Liberty, wl1ich form the core 
values of Liberty. Thnso nuiding principles me ;1lso 
articulated through the Company's Code of Conduct, 
Corporate Govornance guidelines, Chartor of various Sub-­
Committees and disclosure policy, 

As per requlation 34 of the Listinu Hequlations, a 
separate section 011 corpornte 1Joverm111ce practices 
follownd by your Comp,my, 10no1lwr with a certificato 
rrom Swtu1.01y Auditors Mis U, Slmnker fi Associuws, 
Chanemd Account,ws, on co,npliunce with corporntn 
!Jovernonce nonns under 111(! Listin!J Runulntions, is !Jivun 
nt puge no. BO to Pil[IO no. B 1 ol this Annu,11 mpon, 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

In trnms of Hn1Julntio11 34 of tlm Listing 11equlations, the 
Manawiment Discussion and Analysis report 011 your 
Cornpnnv's perfonTwnce, induslry trends and other 
material chan,ies wilh respect to your Compm1y, 
wherever applicable, me prnsenled at pane 110. 84 to 
pa!)(: no, Bfl of this Annu;JI repon. The Manariement 
Disclosure nnd Analysis Report provides a consolidated 
prospective ol economic, socinl nnd environn1,,ntul 
aspects material to our strategy and our ability to creute 
and sustain valuo to 0111 key stakeholders. 

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absoq1tion 
and Foreign Excha11ge Earnings and outgo: 

Informal.ion in accordance with the provi:;ions of Section 
1:J4 (1) (rn) of lhc Companies Act, 201'.l rr,nd with 
Companies (Acr:01mts) Hnlcs, 2014 in rnl,11ion to 
consrnvat:ion of Enerny and fochnoloqy Absorprion and 
Foroiun Fxr:hanqn Earnings and Dut:uo is oivr,rn in U1rc-1 

"Anncxuro V", which lo1n1s part of this roporL 

Compliance with Secretarial Standards: 

The Company has complied with l11r; applicable 
Secretarial Standards issued by llm Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, 

Outstanding Share Ca11ital and its listing: 

Yonr Cornp1H1y hm1 outst1rndin!-l Slmw Capital of 
,•1 '/,lM,00,000/- (Pruviou:, Yr:;,11 ,I l,0~,00,000/-) 
,,:onsi,;tinn of ,1,/0,10,IJIJIJ (l"rovious Yum ,1 ,70,~0,000) 
Equity Shams of , 11)/-, each and these Equity Shmc,; ,:1rn 
pnrnently listed and avail11ble 1m trm1ino lit Nntional Stock 
Excl1anwl of India Ltd, (NS[) and IJSE Ltd, IIJSI:), 

Acknowledgments and A1Jpreciation: 

Your Directors rnkr; this opportunity lo place on l"i')Cord 
tlieir sincere nratitude fm the consistent cooperation and 
support rccoivcd from the shareholdcffs, Bankers, 
Channel Partners and the Covernrmrnt Authoritier;, 

Your Director:; place on record their deep appreciation to 
tlw employ,,,es at all levels for lheir 11,:,rd work and 
dt,dicnlion, 

Placr-i: l..ibr-ntypuram. H;.1ryann 
Darnd: Tuesday, 6th S"ptlllnb<Jr, 21122 

for <:HH.I on t.H::i'li:111 nl IIKi 
llomd ol l.Jiroctorn 

Sunil Bansal 
Chnirnmn of tho Meutinr:i 

IJIN: 00112121 



ANNEXURE-1 TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION PJ)LICY 

OBJECTIVE AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
Tho objective of Liberty Shoes Limited's (the Company) 
rnrnuneration policy is to cmsurn thm: 

-:- The level and composition of rurnu111m1t:ion is 
n:rasonablc 10 allr,H:I, n101iv,11r,) dnd retnin qu,:ilificd 
nnd uxpr-HI individuals that the Company need:: 
in order to nchicvn ils struteqic nnd opernlionnl 
objective;;; 

-:- Tllo relatiord1ip of rnmuneration to perforrnanu: is 
clear and meets appropriate pertormanco 
benchmark; and 

Tile remunr:r;ition to Dirnr:lors, Kny Manaor:rinl 
Pcrsonnol (l<MP) and Senior Mana(J8IT1om Pcrsormcl 
(SMI") and olllor r:mployeos, whcmv1J1· applicable, 
involves a balance llotweon fixed and incontivo pay 
and also r·eflects tho short and lono term 
performance objectives appropriate to tho workin,1 of 
tho Company and its ooals. 

-:- The Company has a cornpensation mix of tixod pay, 
benefits, allowances, perquisites, performance linked 
inc(:~n!ivns, wh(~revr:J1' applicablH, and retirement 
bnn1Jfils for its Executive Dirnctors, l<MI: SMI' and 
oth,-11 l'mploy,ie.1. 

❖ The 1w11w1,nalion and payment of advances/loans to 
Uro ernployoos other tlwn Directors/KMl's/SMl's. 

THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
In terms ol Section 178 ot tile Colllpanies Act, 2013 and 
rules made there under, a listed Company is required to 
constitute a Nomination ft Homumm1tion Commitrno which 
is responsible fur formulating a policy mlatr)cl to the 
rolllunoration for the director, key m;inagorial pt)ISOllllOI 
and other crnploy1Jr)s and rw.:ommcnd the same to tt1c 
Goard for their upprov,JI ,md m,ikin11 Um necessary 
nnwndrnnllls to tl11cJ nl:iovH policy from time to time. 

DEFINITIONS 
., "Board" rnoans Board of Directors of t11c Company. 

-:- "Company" means "l..iberry Shoes Limited." 

., "[rnployees' Stock Option" llleans tho option given to 
the directors, onicers or employees of a Company or 
ol its holding Company or subsidiary Company or 
Companies, if any, which (Jives such directors, 
officers or employees, tho bcnofit or right to 

purchase, or to subscribe tor, the "'"''"'' 
Company at a future dHte at a pre-deterrni.n,ed 

.,. "lnrfo1pondm1t Director" means a director referred to 
in Section 149 (GI of the Companies Act, 201.3. 

❖ "Key M,111<J\Jcri:il Personnel" (KMP) means 

(I) Chief Executive Officer or the Mnno1Jing Director 
or the Man,,1[1m, 

(ii) Company Secretary, 

(iii) Wholc-lirrw Director, 

(iv) Chief Finnnci:.,I Dfficer; and 

(vi Suell otlmr officer" as rnay Ile prescribed. 

• "Nomination and l'lomunoration Committee" sl1all 
mean a Committee of lloard of Directors of tho 
Company, constituted in accordance with th,) 
provisions of Section 178 of tho Companies Act, 
2013 and tile Listinn Anreemont. 

• "Policy or This l\1licy" means, "Nornination and 
Flernunoration l'olicy." 

• "Flomuneration" means any lllonoy or its oquivalont 
oiven or passed to any person for services rendered 
by him and includes perquisites as defined under the 
Income-tax Act, 1961. 

• "Senior Management 1-'ersonnel" (SMI-') rneans 
personnel of the Company who me rnernbers of its 
core 1r1ana(le111ont team excluding Board of Directors. 
This would include all rnernbers of rnanauernent one 
lev0I below the executive directors, includino all the 
functional heads. 

• "Dthor Employees" moans Elllployoe of the Colllpany 
othor than Diroctors/KMP/SMI~ 

INTERPRETATION 
forms that have not boon defined in this r'olicy shall have 
tile same me,ming assigned to them in the Companies 
Act, 2013, Listing Agreelllent and/or any other SEBI 
Rer111l,1tion(sl as arnrmdocl frnn1 time to time. 

ROLE Of THE COMMITTEE 
The role of the Committee inter alia will be tile followino: 

a) To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributos and indopondonco ot a Director. 

bl Fonnulatc critcri,i for evaluation of lndep1indrmt 
Directors and 1:ht1 Board. 
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wl10 are qualified to become 
may be appointod in Senior 

accordance with t111J criteria laid 
in this policy. 

dj To carry out evaluation o1 every Dirnctor's/KMl''s 
pcrfornianco. 

e) To recornrnend to the Board the appointment and 
romov,11 1Jf Directors and Senior Manooomnnt 

ii To mcornmend to the llomd policy rnlatinq to 
remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, Sonior M<1ni1nnrr1<Jnt l"nrsonnnl nnd othn1 
Employees of the Company. 

g) Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is 
rtJ,1sonablo and sufficient, rnlationship of 
rn1T1u1M,1lion to perfor111rn1ce is cleill' and meets 
appropriate per-forrnanrn benchmarks. 

h) To devise a policy on Board diwrsity. 

I) To carry out any otlwr function as is m,rndatcd by 1hn 
13omd from tin11-J to time and/1.11 enforcc➔d by illlY 

statutory notification, arnondrnent or modification, as 
may be applicable. 

j) To perform such other functions as rnay bu nucussary 
or uppropri,JI.U for the perforrn,mce of its duties. 

kl To define the Policy ilnd criteria for payment of 
advances/loans to Diroctors/l<MPs/SMl's/olhnr 
employees. 

MEMBERSHIP 
a. Tho Committoo shall compriso at toast three (3) 

Directors, ,'Iii of whom sh,ill Ile non-exe,_:ulive 
Directors mid al least 213rd of the Cornrnittee 
Mmnbers shall bo lndopenrJrmt Dirnctors. 

b. The Board sl1nll reconstitute the Committee as and 
when required to comply with the provisions of thr, 
Companies Act. 2013 and applicable statutory 
requirement. 

c. Minimum two (2) rncmbms or 113rd of the members 
of the Committee (whichever is greater) shall 
constitute 11 quorum for tlrn Conmrittee meeting 
includinq atleasl one Independent Director in 
attendance. 

d. Membership of the Co1nn1i1tce sh;ill be disclosed in 
tho Annual Hoport. 

e. l"iJllll of the Corlllllittee shall bu C(J1ltir1u1,1d unlHSS 
trnrninatod by tho Board of Directors. 

CHAIRMAN 

a) Chainmn of Um Committee shall bo an Independent 
Director. 

IJ) Clvirpcrson of tho Compdny may ho appointed as a 
rnornbor of tho Committee but shall not Clv:iir t.lw 
Committue. 

c) In tho absence of the Chairrna11, tho rnnmb1-n,; ol 1l1r,: 
Con11nitt1,e present at the r111,1➔ 1i110 sl11.1II choose or11', 
,Hnon1)ol: thorn 10 act as Chainnan. 

d) Cl1ainr1;m of the Nomi11atio11 and Hernuneralion 
CommillGc coul(I !Jo prc:;cm m the Annual (il)nor:11 
Meetinq or rnay rmrninate some other rnornber· to 
ilnswcr th,,i sh,1rnholdcrs' queries. 

FREQUENCY Of MEETINGS 

Tho rneetin!J of tho Corrnnittee shall be held al :;ndr 
renular irll:Hrvnl:-; as nwv bH r'f:HJuirnd. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS 

a. A rnurnbFir of Um Corrnniltr,ri is not rmtitlnr.l l.o bn 
prosrJnl wl11-m his or her own rer111.11mration is 
r.liscussnr.l at a 1Trn1-ilinu or whon his or hm 
perforrnnnce is beino evolu,:,ted. 

IJ. Tho Cornrnitteo rnay invite such oxocutivcs, iJS it 
considers ilpproprioln, 1-r1 l:in prnsonl nt tlrn mnotinris 
of the Committoo. 

VOTING 
a) Mattors arising for determination at Committee 

rneetin[JS shall be decided by a majority of votes of 
Members prosont mid voting and ,my such decision 
shall tor all purposes be deemed a decision ot the 
Committee. 

lJ) In tl1fl case of □quality of votes, thG Chai11r1an of the 
rn00ting will have a castinn vote. 

DIVERSITY 

Tho Company recognizes and ornbracos tho bcnnfits ot 
having a diverse Board, and sees incroasing diversity at 
Board lovol as an essential element in 1rnintai11in9 a 
competitive advantaoe. A truly diverse lloard will include 
and rnako good ut:o of ditfornncos in tho skills, rogion,11 
mid industry exprJriencf!, li,1CkfJfOund, r;,,cr3, 1.1cnder ;:ind 



otl1m dis1im:tions ,11110110 l.lirnctors. The Con11nittee will 
periodicnlly mview board diversity to brinq in expertise 
nnd expnrinnce in diverse nrnns and disciplines to irnprove 
lhe s1,mrJ,m.ls of cmporute oovurnnnce, trnnspmency, 
opemtional ul'liciency and risk nwnnneme1ll. All l:lomd 
:1ppointrnrm1s ,.11e milde on 1neri1, in the context of the 
skills, Hxpnrinnce, independence nnd knowledqe which 
the BonrrJ ns n whole rr,quiies to be effective. Tile 
Cornmincc will discuss succession pl,,nnin(I and ilomd 
diversity a1 1hr, tirnn of nominntinn Uirnctors. It will he tho 
Conmiinnu',, ,,Jll(Jn:,vor 10 hove llonrd 111Hmbnrs frol\l 
diverse hackoround:;/ discipline:; includin!J 1he followin1r 

" Corporate Finance and Acco11ntin,1: 

❖ CorpOl'i'il[) l1JWS nnd Lnnnl; 

❖ Enoinemino and lnforrmrtion Technology 

,:. 1311siness Stratc:,JY and Ad1ninisrn1tion; 

" And any other backqround/discipline as domned 
rWC(iSSWV by Ille CurnrniltrJe. 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP 
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

• Appointment criteria and qualifications: 

1. Till) Cornrninee shall identify and ascertain the 
into(Jlity, qunlificntion, nxp1)1tis0 mid <Jxpnrienco 
of tlm prm:on for appointnHJnt ns Directo1. KMP 
or at Senior Mana,J<JmFml lnvol and rncommrmd 
to the l:loarcl his/her appointmc,m, 

2 A peison should possess adequate qualificntion, 
expertise nnd experience for the position he/she 
is considered for nppointment. The Committee 
1111s discretion to decide whetlmr qualitiuition, 
cxpurtisr, and experience possessed by a person 
nre suflicienl/sntisfoctory for the concerned 
position. 

3. The Cornp,,my slv.111 not nppoint or continue the 
employment of any prmon :is Man;Jging 
Director/Whole time Director/Manager who has 
attained the age of seventy years, provided that 
the term or the person holding this position may 
be extended beyond the nne of seventy years 
with thfJ approv,il of shnreholdern by p,1ssin1J a 
spacial resolution based on !110 explanatory 
,,tillernent nnnuxed to the notice tor such motion 

indicating 1he justific:Jtion .for 
oppointmr,nt boyonrJ srJvonty years 

• Term/Tenure: 

1. Mnrlil!Jinn Dirnc1.or/Whole-time Director/Manager 
IMana!]orial Person): 

... The Company shall appoint or r<Hlppoint any 
pmson as its Manaoerinl Person for a torm 
1101 excnedinq five yn,irs at a time. No 
rc-appoinlmom shall be made earlier lh,in one 
year be/01'f: the expiry of tmm. 

2. Independent Dirnctor: 

❖ An lndfJpcnd,ml Diroctnr shall hold office [or a 
term up to fivo consecutive y[)ats on the Board 01' 
tho Cornpnny :ind will be nlinible for re 
i)[.lpointnmnt on passinn of a special resolution by 
the Company for another terrn and disclosum 
of i;uch appointrnelll shall be nmde in the 
Board's rcpo11 .. 

❖ No Independent Director shall hold office for more 
thiJil two consocul:ive terms, IJIJI: such 
lndeprmdont Director shall be eligilllo for 
appointment after expiry of l111er1 YtlillS of ceasin!) 
to becornn iln lndopnndrmt Dirnctor, providod thnl 
an lndopondont Director shall not. during the said 
period of t111ee years, be appointed in or be 
nssocinted with the Company in any otJror 
capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

❖ At the tirne of appointment of Independent 
Director, it should be nnsurrid tlml numb[)t of 
Boards on whid1 such lndeponrlent Director 
serves, is rostricted to seven listed companies as 
an Independent Director and tl11ee listed 
companies as an Independent Director in case 
such parson is se1vinn ns n Whole tirne Dimctor 
of a listed Company. 

• Ev,)luation: 

Committee shall carry out evaluation of 
performance of every Director, KMP and Senior 
Mananernent Hl reoular interv,JI (yrwly). 

1. Romoval: 

Due to reasons for nny rlisqunlificolion mentionrJd 
in tho Companies Act. 2013. rules rnade them 
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any other applicable Act, rules aml 
rcgtilations, .tho Committoe may rncommcnrJ, to 
the Board with reasons recorded in writin{l, 
r0n1oval o1 a Diroctor, KMP or Senior 
Manaoernent subject to the provisions 
,Jnd compliance of the said Act, rules and 

re!)ulations. 

11, 11ctiroment: 

The Director, KMI' and Senior Manaoomcnt shall 
retire as per the applicable provi:;ions of the 
Companies Act, 201:l and the prevailinr1 policy o1 
tl1e Company. 

The Board will have tl1tJ discretion to retain tl11, 
Dimctor, kMI~ Senior Mana1wnmnl in the: same 
position/rerr1unerntion or otherwise even ofter 
attaininu the retirement aoe. for the bendit of 
thH Company. 

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP ANO SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 

111. (ieneral: 

1. Tho rornunoration/r:nmprmsat.ion/r:r.m1rnisi,ion otr:. 
to Manaqerfal r'r➔ rson, KMI' and Senior 
Management Personnel will be dotorrnined by the 
Cornmillnc nnd rccornrnr.mdcd to lhn Floard for 
approval. The remuneration/cornpensation/ 
cornrnission etc slv1II llll s11bjccr: 10 the prior/post 
approval of thr1 shareholders ol the Company, 
wl1ernvor rcq11ircd. 

2. The rernunerntion and cornrnission to be paid to 
Managerial Pnrson shall bo as per the statutory 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
the rules made there under and SEil! LODR 
Rogulations, amended from time to time. 

3. lncronH,nts 10 tbe exisi:inn rernunerntion/ 
compensation structure may be rncommended by 
the Comrnillno to the Bomd which should be 
within the slabs approvod by tl78 Sl1aroholdcrs in 
tl1e case of MwmwJrial l\mon. Unless otherwise 
decided by the Goard of Directors u Committee 
thereof, Shareholders ,1nrJ ot11cr respective 

npprovir1r.1 anthority of tho Company, the 
increments will b1J 1-:Hoctivn from tho dale of rn 
appointrmmt in respect of Managerial Person mid 
1st April in respect of other KMI" and Sonirn 
Manauomllnt of the Company. 

4. Wlic1·n ,my ins1.11anr.:c is taken by the Company on 
behalf of its Mam1umial Person, l<MP and any 
other 1)1nployuos fm indcrnnifyin!J them auainsl 
any liability, the pmrniurn paid 011 such in,;urancn 
shall not be trei.lled n,_; p,Jrl of thu n-irnu11eratio11 
p;'tyahln to ;my such porsonnd ProvicJF!d t:hat if 
such pemm i:; proved to bn !JUilty, lhl-! premium 
paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of 
r:he rnrnun1,,r}1tion. 

1v. Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and 
Senior Management: 

I. Fixod pay 

M,m'r(JtHial Porson, l<MP ;mcl Senior Mrnv1qerT1ent 
slwll be eli!)ihle for a monthly rom,mmation 
as may !Jo approved by tlw Board on the 
rucorT11ncmlinion of tlm Curnrnillco in accr.mlancu 
with the ,tatutmy provisions of tltc Comvu1ics 
Act, 2013, and tho rules rnade there under and 
the SUJI IIODl1) F1r.,uulation:;, nrmmclcd frorn time 
to time. The bre,1k-up of the puy suc1le ;md 
qunmum of pmquisites including, omployer's 
contribution lo Fl pensiorr scl11Hm1, mudicnl 
r.,xpunsos, club fens ctr:. shall be decided and 
approved by tho IJonrd on lhe rrJcornrnend,11.ion 
of t:lw Cornrnit.tno and approved by tho 
shareholders, wheruvor required. 

2. Minimum Hor11unorntion: 

If, in nny finnncinl ye,ir, tho Company has 110 

profits or its profits are inadequate. the Comp,lny 
shall pay remuneration to its Mnnnnerirrl F'erson in 
ar:r:orrhncc with tho provisions of Schedule V of 
the Companies Act, 2011 

3. Provisions for excess remuneration: 

If :my Managerial Pmson draws or rncerves. 
directly or indirectly by wny of rernur11m11ion nny 
such sums in excess of tho limits prcscribecl 



u11d1,n llw Companies Act, 2013 or without tho 
prior approval of rhc shareholders, wh1)1'(J 
rnquin-HJ. 11,J/she shall refund such sums to the 
Company and until such sum is rnlundnd, hold il 
in 1111st for the Company. 

Thu Cornpany shnll not waive rncovery of such 
s1.11r1 rdumiablo to it unlnss ...ipprovud by tiH) 

shnrdiolde,s. 

v. Remuneration to Non-Exccutive/lnde11endent 
Director: 

1. He1rn111erntion/Cornmission: 

Tho rn1n1111u1-;11:inn/cornrnission shall Ile in 
accordance with the statutory pmvisinns of the 
Cornpanins Ac!, ?013. nnd tlHl rules 1nar.le thuro 
under and the Sl:Lll (LODl11 Heoulations, as 
amondod frorn lirnu In timu. 

2. Sittinu Fees: 

Thn Non- Executive/Independent: Director may 
receive remuneration by way of lees lor anundinu 
meutinus of l.lomd or Comrni11,1n !hereof. 
l"iovidud that the mnount ot such foes shall not 
exceed the maximum amount as provided in Ille 
Conip:mius Ai:1, 201:J. per moMinn of tho 13oarcl 
01 Cornmittr-m. 

:J, Limil of llen1u1H,rntion/Comrnission 

Thri Non-l'xncutivu/lndependen1 Director rnay 
rocoivo remunorntion by way of commission or 
01.hrnwise. 

r.irovidud llii-H llin ;:imounl of such rernur1erat:ion 01 
commission, as the case may be, shall nol 
exceed lh,, nwxirnurn arnount as rnay be 
providwJ in tho Cornpanies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
I . .ODl1 He!]ulations, amended from time to time. 

4. Stock Options: 

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to 
;my stock option of tho Company. 

vi. REMUNERATION TO OTHER EMPLOYEES 

The Hemuneriltion including loans and advances to 
other employees will be rJecidcrJ as per the discrrnion 

and approvrli by the respective 
tho Company. 

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 

l'rocoeclinos ol all meetings must be minuted and 
si1Jned by the Chairman of the said meeting or the 
Chainnan of the next s11cceorJing meeting. Minutes at 
t11e Committee rneetino will be tabled ,it Jhe 
s111Jsnqucnt llomd ,.111d Corn,nittee rrHJeting. 

DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY 

Deviations on oloments of this policy in extraordinary 
circ11111s1unces, when deemed necessary in thr. 
interests of the Company, will be rnadr. if there are 
spncific r\irisnns 10 do so in nn individunl cnse. 

P/nc{:l: l .. ibmtypurnm, 1·/aiyana 
Dated: Tuo:;day, Gth Septornbor, 2022 

For and on bo11,.,11 of Um 
llom,.1 o( l.l11eclors 

Sunil Bansal 
Clminnan nf the Meetin(J 

DIN OOM2121 
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ANNEXURE-11 TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

as per.Section 197 of tho Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of Companies (Ap(Jointment 
1lemunerati1,n of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

a) The ratio of the rnmunoration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year: 

Executive Directors 
Si1. 

Sh. Sunil Bansal 

Sh. Adisl1 Kurnnr Guptil 
Sil. Ashok Kumar 

Ratio to median Remuneration 
29.00 

.. ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 

29.00 
............................. ..............................................• I 

29.00 
woo 
1 (),00 

b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer and Company Secret.try in the financial year: 

Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
officer, and Company Secretary 

Sh. Adesil Kumm Ciuptu, CEO & Exucurivn Dimc1u1 

Sh. Shammi Bansal, Executive Director 

Sh. Sunil Bansal, Executive Llirnctor 

Sh. Adish l<u111ar ector 
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 

Sh. Ashok Kumm, l'xecutive DiwclOr 

Sil Munisl1 Kakm, CFO 8 Com1nny Sccrnti11y 

% increase/ in remuneration 
in the Financial year(%) 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

'''' ''''''''''' '''' ___ ____, 
NIL 

NIL 

c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 16. 77% 

d) The number of Imrmanent em11loyees on the rolls of the Company: 1805 

e) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
I111rsonnel in the last financial year and its com11arison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and 11oint out if there any exceI1tional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration: 

Average r'ercenu11Je incrnnse mode in the :rnlnrins of c111ployn1)1, other than tho managerial personnel in the last 
firmncinl yunr wris fl%, whereas 1.h1) increase in tho m,maomial remuneration was NII. .. The ,lVfil'f.J!)lJ incru,,sn of 
romuncration every yom is an outcome of Company's market cornpetitiv1J1Wss ,1s nnninst· similar Cnmpanios. 

f) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

The Company affirms that rernunerntion is ns per the rernune1alion policy of tho Company. 

Place: l.it1er1,ypuram, 1-lmyana 
l)aH1i:t: T1.msday, bth Septmnbrn, 2022 

Sunil Bansal 
Chai1rnnn nl thn Mnntino 

DIN OOM2121 



ANNEXURE-111 TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Information of to11 10 Em1Jloyees in terms of remuneration drawn as pet Section 197 (12} of 
Act, 2013 read with rule 5 (2} and 5 (3) of tho Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
personnel} Rules, 2014 

s. Name Dosiunation Rcnumo" Naturo of 0.uali1iGatio11 faJlOrionco O,m,ol Ago Last 
No. ration E1u11loyinent. lln Voars) Appoimmonl 01uploy111ern 

(P.A.) Whether Designation 
iz• in L;,kh) Contractual 

or othciwise 

' 
... .... ... .. .... .... 

I Sl1. lh1iio:-:l1 1.:1.0· lliw1il !:il.\Jl\) l\)1rn,mrn11 G1;1duaw, CA /4'' ,. i,:t Apnl. 21104 (l"/ Sup1:;r l-loui;e-
Kui'lld! Sd1ir1u' llnll:rl Si: Vice 

Pm~irJ1mt .......... . ... ' ......... 

' :,.;11, /\di:d1 CIIJ b bmc1.11ive 1.)li.UU l'c1m,mnn1 BSC Enm.i. :r1 /.Hlh Snp!nmlmr, GI. NA 
ki1111;.11 Gupt;.1 Uil(!CIOI (MDcl1cmicr1II lfH)f) 

will1 lion:>. 

:1. Sli, Adi:;li l.:X()CUlive I.JireCIOI 1.l(j_()() lt11rn,.1nt)1\I G1;](J!Ji'l\l) :111 12111 At1fJl)~t. !'ill N/1 
Kumc11 Gupta ?1111 .......... ...... ...... ..... ............. 

' 4. Sl1. :;:11iJ111111i Hw1~;-1I l:,.:(•)1;ullv(·) Lli1rn;to1 4111111 1\-)ll'llLlll()lll (:ll'Ll(Jii;J((l :J\j /.f!th S1·":plrnnilor, Bl NA 
1fl!l0 

' ..... 
' 

..... ··········)·· ................ ,. 
,.), Sit, Su11il f.li.1111.::.11 Fi<ti1.:u1ive Ui1ecl01 41i.llil [>eirrnirnml G1c"rdu<.ll1i :l!} /.ntl1 Nilveinil1ir, fi?. NA 

1mm 

............ ........... ................ ... ................. 
Ii. ~.:;11, Mw1d1 l(nkrri CFO f1 Cc•111pi111y 1Jt, /11 F\)1!11.ll)()/11 MCom, :17 2nth Sep!Ul111Jm, (jfl NA 

' 1.\,,,,,,,,,,y cs. I.Lil 111111 ... .. ....... 
l Dr. Nrnnil:-1 N:-ililJl\!-ll l·IU<1d•· :.M.0? l\i1111;:1111.i111 l.\h. l.l in Himl1 ?f.i i'.()1!1 Novemb(·)I, \)H DireclOr· 

Ar1a1ril lnslil11li1)1'1.:il ::;;ih-,1~ l.ilrniH!II\:! 11111/ Ma1~01inn. 
bsd 

f:11\Ji11ocrin[J 
lnclustri():> 

Privat(l Limit11fJ, 
N1iw Delhi 

' ' ······· 
ii '.lh. 1·1nrn:-in 13nni:nl Cl1ir-if OpHI;·)I.inu ;m,/b l\)!ll'li.lllf:)llt Clrtidu:.ue :.n 1iil Ap1il, 20!JI.J (j() Head '.:;,·ile:; !i 

Ollicc, IJif1tl'illutio11 o1 
l.illrnty Sl1oos 

Limi1nfJ 

....... ·········1·· . ..... 
9, ;:;h, Vivi➔k llin:-;;_il HH1•1d Prod1Jc1.io11 :m.·n, 1ie1T11;:111r,111 Gmd11al(1 :m ·1s1 April. 1mm !}7 P,1r111or, 

PVC b 11011 l.e,1ll1rn Ulrnny G1rn1p 
Divdo11 Mwkotinu 

l.livi<";ion nr1d 
l..ibm1y 

Enw1pri~(11; 
Ki11m1I ................ 

Ill. :;ii. Alll)j)i')ln l-h:!<ld l"\()\rlil ?H, 7!J Pe11rni11e111 Graciuale b I.\) 1::tApril.1111:1 iJo M.11, l.illrn1y 
f.l,l11~;al I.Jiplonrn in linl.ail 

ShDi-lS Rfivol1.1tions 
Dt~sioni11n I.Id .. 
f101n ll.i.\ly N<:wllcllli 

• Norn) of tlH) ernploy()() o1 \11() Cornpn11y l1a:, !ll'awn 1omu11iJrr1t1on 111 1])';(_:o:;:-; o! Cl.:O w1d WIIOI(] fiino D1ww.u:-; of 1.1\o Colllpi.l/'IY, (iXcep1 
Sl'l. l'1.·m1osl·1 kumar Saflhu, CU)--l'lelail. 1:ur1hnr. 111~ nlono wilh his wift~ iJr1d dependent Childrtm llo nol hold sh;m~:-; i11 the Company. 

E1nploveo is a · · 
rolativo or anv ·. 

director or mmmuor 
of the Com1mny m1d 
if so, namo of such 
director or numaoor 

NA 

NA · .. 

NA 

Hmlhm I)[ 

Sh. Su111I B¥1Sill, 
1:xocutivo Diroc\or 
!)! thu Company 

13mlhm of 
Sh. '.ll1rim1ni ll-ln8nl, 
L\ecutiV<·l Di1f)Cl01 ol 

111r: Cnrlll):-inv 

NA 

NA 

Brother 01' 
Sh. Su11il Bansal ilnd 
:;1i_ Shammi l.lan:>al, 
E.xr,:cutivo Dirnclors 

11111,n Cnnirmny 

Bmllwro! 
Sh. ;;unil 13:•l!\f-;.ll nnd 
Sit Sl1am1ni fl.li\$ill, 
ExHr.:u1ivo DiwUurs 

()f t!H~ Company 

B1nthrir ot 
Sh. Sunil Bansnl :ind 
Sh. f)hmnmi Bnnsal, 
[)(OC\llivo Dirt\C(Ol"S 

of lhe Cmnp:my 

For aml on bohall of the llmud of llimctorn 

Placn: l..il.lor1ypurnm, l-1:-iryana 
t:laiHd: Tui,sdny. bill Snp11,inbm. 2022 

Sunil Bansal 
Chai1111an of the M011tin11 

DIN: 00142121 
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ANNEXURE- IV TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 
ANNUAL REPORT ON 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES: 

1 .. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, undertaken are within the bro;Jd framuwmk of schedule VII 
including overview of projects or programs proposed of the Companies Act, 201:J. 
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to 
the CSR policy and projects and programs: 

LilMty hos always bnen a fronlrum11Jr in contrib111in[l lo the 

society at lmoe. In Liberty, CSII initiatives nre beinu 
underl;Jkcn lonn bcfor() the irnplen1cntation of nuw 
provisiom: of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013. 
Liborty is cornmilterl IO furth1Jr slrcnnthcn il.s effort and 

activities by demonstratin(J care for the community throuql1 
its focus on education ,.1nd dovnloprncnl: of skills, h1Jaltl1 
and wellness includinq treatrnenl for poor, needy fl 
unrJcrprivileqcd poople, rrnkinn cffmts for environment 
suswinnbilii:y includin(J pmrnntinn ol nreen iniliu1iv,,:s nnd 
lmprov01nont of tho living conditions of inhabitants and 
supportino ti) disas1nr rnliof nffons ntc. 

The CSl1 Committee constituted under the Act provides 
oversight of CSH policy exncution to onsuru thut the CSl1 
objucl.ivn of 1.hu Comw111y illl) mnr dt1d it rnvinws illtd looks 
after the activities of CSl1 includin[J idrmtifyin[J tlrrJ an:as ol 
CSR as pm tho provisions of the Act. Tho projects to be 

Sr. No Name of Director 

1. Sh. Shammi [Jansal 

2 Sit Adish Kumar Gupta 

Dr. Sujatc1• 

Designation/Nature 
of Directorshi11 

Chairman 

Member 

' Appointed as a Member w.e.f. 29th September, 2021. 

Thn CSH Policy of' lhc Company was revised at the llonrd 
Mrwtill(J held on 11th Auoust, 2021. ba:wd on ilru 
lf!COITll11Clldalion,; of Ilic CSH Committee. The said CSII 
Policy l,,i,; buun dcvclnpucl in conforrnily wilh I.lie 
provisions of Snc1ion l:J!i of thr: Companies Act, ?01:l (1l1<, 
Acl) 1111d in dCCOJdnncu with tho CSll nulos (lliU Hules) 
notified by ihll Ministry of Cmporate Allairi;, Govrm11rnce,11 ol 
lndin. F11111H.J1 11w said Policy has bcwn revised to confirm 
wilh the ;1rn<'J11drnen1.s in the Act and the Flules. 

2. Com1msition of CSR Committee: 

Tho Board of Directors of your Company has constitutor1 a 
CSl1 Committee of Directors in torms of the requirement of 
Section 13'.i of the Con1p,mies Act ?IJlJ and tho 
Companim; (Corporate Social 11easonabilily l'olicy) 11ules, 
2014 lo identify. ,.1pp10ve rnK1 monitor pn:,pcr oxncul.ion und 
implenrr,n\alion of tho CSH p1oj,,c1.s illld CSH nclivil.in1, 
unr.lertnknn by the Company Durinq the year under 
c:onsidorHtinn there wurn two 1r,001inns wore held on ·11 lh 
AU!JUSI, 21l21 and 2!llh Marclr, 2022. As on date the detail 
of i:omposition of CSH Committee is as umler:-

Number of mooting$ Numhor of meetings of 
of CSR Committee held CSR Committee attended 

during the year during tho yoar 

2 2 

2 2 

2 

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by tho Board are 
disclosed oo the website of the Company 

The Web-link for CSl1 comn1iltee composition, CSl1 f'nlicy onrJ CSR Projects ar0 as undrr: 

csri Committee Composition 

CSl1 l'olicy 

CSR Project (FY 2021-22) 

www.libertyshoe,;.co111 

www.lilm11.ysho1)S.Cilill 

Not Applicnblo 



' 

4. Detail of Impact assessment of CSR 11rojocts carried out in I111rsuanco of snb-rulo (3) of rnlo 8 
(CorIwaw Soci11I RcsIwnsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, ii apI1licablo (attach tho report) 

Nol Applic;,i:,le 

5. Detail of tho amount available for sot off in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rulo 7 of tho Cornpanios (Corporate 
RosI1onsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount rn11uired for sot off for tho financial year, if any. 

Nol. Applicublc 

6. Average net profit of the Company as Iwr so,:lion 135 (5) of tho Con)llanios Act, 2013: ~ 1180 Lakh 

7. CSR obligation for the financial Year (2021-22) 

(il) hvo percent of ,weraue 1w1 profit of tlic Co1npany as per Section 1:Jii (!:i) of the Compnnins Act, 201:J 23.G0 
.......... +······································' 

(l:i) Surplus ,iri1;in(I out ol Um csn projects or prn1.Jrn111mes m activities of tho previous financial ynars•· NIL 

(cl Amount rnquirod to be set off for the financial yoar, if any (FY 2021 . .221•· 

(d) r,w,I CSl1 oblirJ<1tion for the l'inancial Yem (2021 22) (la+ "/b-/c) 

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year (2021-22): 

·1r.1t;,I mnount spent fm the 
l'.'inancial Yr-iar (Arnounl 1n 

~- Lakh) 

Amount Unspent (in nukh) 

NIL 

23.60 

Tolill Arn<llirrl l:r;,,rderred to Um;ponl 
CSFI Accounl ,1:: por Srn;tion 'l:J!'i (r;) 
of tho Companies Act, 201 :l 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 
S<JH,iiul,-, VII iJS per second proviso to Section 13:i (:i) 
of I.ho Comp,inil)S Ao, 201 :J 

Amount Daw of 11ansf1J1 Nilrne of the Fund Amount Date of t:rnnsfor 
'····························'························---__, 

Not Applic1.1ble 

(b) Details of CSR amount s11ent against ongoing projects for the financial year (2021-22): 

....... .............. 

Sr N:inie fl'I llom lrnm I.OCi:ll :."H'(\l l.oc:Jlion of thr, !1rojcct Arnrnm1 Amount Amrnml Mod(] of Moch-) of 

llw lho list ol !Yes/No) project f.)1,11<1\it)il illlocaW(l foi :;pent in the l'rwdmrcd lo !mplrnncnlati lmplrnnr.n1ntio11, 
No. llui p1oj(·)ct currnllt Um;prn1t CSH m1 Dire(;( 1'11rnu11l1 µrnjoct activitim; 1n 

(in ~·1nkl1) !imincinl y1~w Mtot)l)I fo, IYies/ Nol lr11plermmlir1~J 
Schedule VII (in nil~h) th(i projHCl :l:) A(Jllnty 
lo 1110 Acl prJr Sr:1;1ion 

J:J:-i ((i) o/ 111e 
Compa11ic8 

ACI, 1013 (In 
~l .. uhl1) 

csn 
Stau; Di:-:1.ricl Name 11i·)(li:,1rn1ion 

No . 
.... 

Not Applical,if0 
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It) Det~ils of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing 11rojects tor the fi111111cial year (2021-22): 

!/\l)\1)111\I i11 ·~1 ilkl1I 
············· 

Sr, Namo of tho ltom from tho Lo,:al Location of tho 111ojoct Amount Modo of Mod" of 

No. project list of activities uro~l spent in for Implement lm1ilemontationft 
in Schedule VII (Yos/No) the 11rajact atian Through 
to tho Act (in { Lakh) Oiroct lm1>lomomin9 Agoncy 

Starn City/District (Vos/ Nol Nmno CSR 
Registration 
No. 

. .... 

1 (0:1) Pronio1ion of Pro111otinu llnlli Hi·l!V,'11\<·l K,:11w1I ilnd 11)/ Yo:; 
Duality rnlucation Education, and llnlhi Now lkll1i 
in tho School:;. tJtmdur oqu:ility, 
(l.1) Providinn hn!:l Wonwn 
of cost !looks, Gllll)OWOl"l'rl(-)l'l\ 

13a{r;, Foo1wnar 
and Unifom1s 1'0 
Unprivilnw:d 
childrnn 
(0 Supp1)r1 wi!.11 
nutritious rnl)uls 

.................. ........ ...... ............ .............. ............... ... 

2 So1.1.ino up- Watrn· Co11sorval.ion of No lklj:1stlia11 Alwrn 7,!Al Ye:·: 
dwck Darn lo scnlo rli1lul'al ro~;nurco:-i 
up :;olulion:; t!1;it ;i11d f1'1;•1int.ii11in(J 
can nddm::;s wntrx qunlily of soil, ni1 
c1·1all!111nns-l)1't",(Jltl1ll and Wi'llfl! 
11;.rnw ".JAL HI 
.JIIWAN I IAI'' 

'.l (n) Contribution f-oi Fnr;urinu llnlh Utu11 Grua1.ur JIA.l Lloth Sa11:,;l.h,·1, C'.:HOOOU1 !!.I 
(1Xlflldon 01 nnvironmontnl Prndns1·1/ Noidn/ nnm , 
fricilitios at ~1Jf;l:1inability, l·fa1y:·J(l;l k;-1n1al Abhuy nxi::lirl\') Bird ;-ind ocolonicol IJi·.ld1·1an·1 /\11irnal Hospitals balHnce, 
lb) l'mm()lill!) pml.nctio11 of 
Orwmic andculturn florn and 1:.iun:1. 
(<J Pro1.cc1:ion for animal wdfarn 
l1onwlnss cat tin 

4 llisuiliution ol --1::!adicaw Y(~t; Ha1yan11. Kamal. New J9:J B0111 lliya CSH0DDl1HI 
Food kit:;, W,'.ito1 hun(JOI', poverty Dolhi nncl Delhi :.ind lndin 4 
l·lynilarw and and hl=Jlp to tht~ 1,1imadrnl Ponta Sahib Fou11dn1 .. 
m:1nitMio11 9oodt> poor ,111d nnody Prmkrnll 1011 

pr,opl<a -COVIil- i !l 
init.ialive 

I 0 Co11tribtJtion fo1 Supr,1111 for Yet; l.lt11akl1iind Dd11¥iun, 4.10 N(l 1-linli·ll<l·, CSl100ll(f/Jft I 
prnvidinq trninino promoting health Hnridwrn yan 
lo ildllh1SC!1rll/i on (;ilr!·l includinn and Tel·1ri l1t;li!Ul(-) 
Cardiopulmonary preventive l·lo:;pil'i'll 
l·l(~suscitalio11 l1ealtl1cam Trust 
(CPRI in l11<J pmjoG1·1-i 
schooLs 

,,_,,,,, U''"'"""""" "" .............. ........... ............................. ......... 
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Ii IJronwlior1 of l'rnrnolin\J Spurl:.i Yns 1-ic1ryo·l11a k'.i'lrm.11 2.:n Ym; 
Fi\11ns:; f'1 Spon::; 
arnOll!]!il U10 Youlll 
lrnrn llu·) 
Con1rnunity 

I IJ!Hli'!li!Hl, Prolcc!io11 ol Ym-: l·bry:.1n11 K;m1.-.11 ?.i.iO Yos 
rn:;torntion 1'1 nntionnl 
10COilSll'IJClio1I !JI hcritnuc, ;_11 \ ft 
huikJi110 of cult:urc-l inclur.Jinu 
Nntiom1I H(·Jrili·t\Jtl ws!malion nl 

IJuildinn,1 ft ~iws 
o! l1i11101•ict1I 
in1po11ilncc fl 
wmb o1 ml 

Total < 24.93 

(d) Amount s11ent in Administrative Overheads: Nil 

(e) Amount spent on lm1iact Assessment, ii applicable: Nil 

(1') Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bb + 8c + 8d + 80): { 24.93 Lakh 

(g Excess amount for set off, ii any: 

Sr. No Particulars 

1. 

2 

3 

4 

Two l"e1cent of avoraoe not profit ol thu Company as pm Suction 1:l!i l!i) 011110 Companios Act, 201:l 

Total Amount :;pent tor the Financial Year 

1:xcus,; ,m1uunt sp,.:nl for th,,: Firk1ncial Y1Jm 112H 1)] 

Surplus arisinlJ out of the CSH pmjnr:ts 01· pm1Jn11nmes rn· activilics of tho r11·,Jvious li,wncial y1e;,1rs, if any 

Amount availalJlo for sot off in succoudinu financial yuars ll:l)-1411 

Amount 
in~• lakh 

2:l.GO 

24.93 

1.33 

NIL 

U:l' 

'1'110 Cnmpm1y hn:; spH11I. in r:ixcr:i.,:s ul l.lw m::ll\di:il.oty 11~qui1ti11wn1. urn.Im UI!~ Con11K1niH.~ Act. 20U but lli.rn dHcid(~d l111~ .~w1w 11; 
1wl lo lie sel-off. 

9 (a) Details of Unspent CSR Amount for the 11recediny three financial years 

................ .... ............. . 

Sr. No Preceding Amount Amount spent in Amount Trnnsforrod to any fund spocifiod under Amount 
Financial Yoar Transferred to tho reporting Schodulo VII as per Section 135 16) of tho remaining to bo 

Unspent CSR Financial Yoar Com11anios Act. 2013, if any s1,ont in 
Account under !Amount In snccaading 
Soctiou 135 16) Namo of tho Amount lin Dato of transfer 

of tho 
lth,kh) Fund nakh) financial yonrs. 

Com1mnios Act, !Amount in 

2013 !Amount \Lakh) 
in, Lakh) 

, ................... 

Not Applicable 
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42 

.v,.,Y., amount spent in the financial year for ongoing JJrojects of the rmiceding financial year(s) 

................. 

Sr.No P,oj• ct ID Name of tlu~ Financial Ymir Prnj,~ct Total amount Amount sp1 ,nt Cumulative amount 
ct in spent at tho 011d of 

Status of tho 
Projoct­

Con,plctcd/ 
Oogoing 

Projoct in which tho duration allocatod for on tho Projo 
1iroject was tho Project tho ra11ortir 1g re11ortino financial 
commonccci (A11101mt in Financial Ye ar Vear (Amount in 

~- Lakh) !Amount i1 ~- Lal<h) 
, Laid,) 

Nol ApplicablrJ 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created 
or acquired through CSR s11e11t in the financial year (asset wise details) 

la) 

lb) 

le) 

Ii.II 

ll.11.e of crN1lion or ,icqui:;ition ol tlw Ci·lpil;.ll i.ltiticl.(ti) 

Amount of CS!l spent for crnation or ncquisition of capital a.~s(=1l (s) 

Detail o!' the [jf'ltily or public authority or boncficimy under who:m rwrnc such cnpital ti:;'.1cl is 
rnuistcmd, thoir mldrnss etc. 

Provide dev:iil.:; o/ u·1n cDpital dt11.:erh) aen1ed or ;:1cqui1cd 
(includinn complr:Hn ;-idd1\)tlfi and locntion ol 11ln cti1.Ji'1;_1I 1.1mw1) 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

11. S1iecify the reason(s), if the Com1iany has failed to s11end two 1ier cent of the average net 11rofit as 1mr 
section 135(5)-Not A11plicable 

Pk1cu: l..ibuitypu111rn, Hdry,.111:.1 
1Jat0d: Tuesday. Gtli S0plrnr1b"r. 2022 

Fm al"I/.J on l)ohalf of thn Eloan:I of IJitDctms 

Sunil Bansal 
Exccutivo Diroctor 

DIN: 00142121 

Shammi Bansal 
Fxnculive Uir uc1.u1 fj 

Chnirrnnri'--CSI~ Corrnnittou 
IJIN 001 :lll/!12 



ANNEXURE-V TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Amrnxurc 1A' 

Di:idOtiUl'U of pal"!iculnrs llm1m SflClio11 1 :~~ (3) (111) of tho 
Con1pwlius /\ct, /..01:l mnd with tho Cornp;.mies (Accounts) 
ll11lc,:, ?OM ond lorrninn pnn of Uirnctors' 11npon for the 
finum;i,:11 yo::1r tmdtKJ :J 1 stM;.m;h, )021., am nivrm as undm: 

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

i. The Stn11s takon or impact on consorvation 
of energy 

Co1wrnv..ilion of onoruv. by clofnult. has boon the pri1no 
!ocwl nnm o1 Liberty. r:ow of tlw onerrw conversntion 
i11iti;_11:ivos U.1ko11 durino thr~ tirmncial yow 1~11(fod 
:Ji,;t Mrnch, 2022 mo 11ivcn bnlow: 

lfoducinn tho rm.1xi1num domand by ovnnly distributinq 
l11r;J lond:1 lhrounhou\ thG dny mid increiJsinn ef1ici(mcy 
or pl,.11)1. tuld (!quipmonts. 

11. Moniturino the ov1.11,.1U enmuv co11:111n1p1ion by rndt1cinu 
ln01:u0 ;rnd irnpn)Ve1r1e111 o! offo;ir.mcy of nll hiuh tmuroy 
con:;u1ninn utili1ie:1. 

u1. Tim Compilny is car1yinu rnrl rJl HII it'~: pl;:.m1s rnoulrn 
nt1int(-)l"l:-Jl'lCH ol IIS rr1:-1ch11'1flS ;.ind OllH·ll (:)fl!-ll'qy 

cquipnwnts to rmsure hinh 0Hici1~ncy 1(-Mlls thffJ1J(Jl1rnJ1 
the yc,.u. Tho now i1nprovemcrnt:s arn nwiowod l'fiuulady 
and irnp!cmontlld whrm-NGr 'found suitabln. 

1v. 1:1npbcHrnun1 o1 old !1iul1 (:neqJY con:;uminn liuhl.:;, 
l:iullJf:, A.C tHc <:'II. l·lH1ltl ili'ld i'l/t;o ;H Hut;iil Slmu:l 
ind1idinu u~:n of nquiprnunt, only durinu punk ti111c. 

ii. The Ste11s taken by the Co11111any for utiliiing 
alternate sources of energy 

Focw; on solm onorny to rndurn dnwmdrn1cy on s!aw 
electricity without comprrnr1i:;inn with 1lw load fi 
officioncy mqui1od fm tho pln11ts 

Tho Con1pm1y has lmon fucusinn on installiltion of sobr 
powor plant at its Pli.111ts and in pursuit tlmreof alrnady 
inst.11lml 11t its Lib(-11typurnm manufocturino Plr)nt w p1-cJVidc-: 
minroy savinqs lm1dinu to rnduction of r:mmgy com .. 

iii. Tho Capital lnvostrnont on energy conservation 
equipments 

Thl~ Company for tho ynar undo1 consider1:11.ion 
h:1s not madH ;my major c::.1pital investrnont on 
t~ne1'(Jy consmvalion equipmrmi:s. ll1u Company is 
onvb;:inino to ins1111l So!1n Fnornv 11yt;tmn nt i'l:1 all 
planls ooinn forwi:'trd ;:l('\m imalysis of cosl 
fiC·)Vil)(jS (l$ :·l\Flinst tJ!ectricity COll$umption C()St 
from exbtinn :;oun .. \;$, 

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption 

l.ii.Jnn:y\ tcx11T1 has focusrnJ :md mado (-)/fort; !'or 

i1w1:ilk,tion ol mid tu mid CIW 
mceivino of materials to disp81.th 
mvnmped and instnllr~d new front 
Soflwrm, duly inlol]rnled with back end 
hunian lntn1-vr:mtion to lmvo rna! t.i1110 duta/MIS at ·.all 
for bolter plunninn ;-)lld oxec1.i1:ion, new 
development for various mdms ai1d adopting :of w.:iriou.s 
lmrnuy snvinns t0d111iquos. 

ii, The benefits derived like product improvement, 
cost rnduction, 11roduct devolomneot or import 
substitution 

I. foc11sin!J on own brand:: of tlw Cornpany with 
ln-housD production fncililios to rndun1 cost and i"Jlso 
co1·11din i:lnpern:l1;n1N on in11)otl fm any rmitori,afs 
rn· somi finished oomls. 

2. lnstalknion ot new softwarn/syshm1 at Hotail ~;toros 
duly ir1I.O!JU.Hin11 with SAl'/t:11P system will provide 
ranl tin10 ncco:;s to nH doprntmrn1ts ·for their pbnninn 
:~nd exocu1.ion. 

111, ir1 case of im1iorted t,ichnoloyy limportod during 
tho last throe years rnckonod from tho bo11inni11g 
of the financial year): NIL 

In) Tl1<, d1Jlnii,; of 1e1:hnolooy impntlrJd- NONE 

lh) n,e yo:ir ol irnporl··N.A 

le) Wl11Jtl11J1 Ul<J 11;,:linology been fully :il1:r11bG1l,N.A 

(di II 1101 lully itli::o,tmd, ,11en,: wl1oru alJo01plion 11il:.: not 
tnkon placo. amJ tho rnasom; tl1muof.-N.A 

IV, Tho oxponditure incurred on Rosoarch and 
Dev€1lo1mmnt 

The Conipi.my tirn; not incuired any rnajur capital 
axpnndituH-i towards its rnsnarch and dnw~loprrum! 
i:ictivitics, howovor, hils spont t3B.20 l.;·M1 i.1:-l nicurri1l(.J 
axprmditurns tow(1nt: ilfi dnvnloprnrmt :Jctivit'ios. 

'lhs expondiU.H'f:l consti\'ul.us 0.07% of tl)(:1 turnover of the 
Company fm thn yam undnr r;onsidoration. 

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANO OUTGO: 

Duriil(.) Ul0 yem. the Compm1y has m1rn0d forui[Jn cxch1.1n~]8 of 
HOHl.flO lakh (previous ye,H V.41lf:i. lfl li>kh) and used foreign 
oxchonq" ol l'1 ,:ib3,!ll Lakh (previous y"ar l'1 /ll6HI li1kh), 

Plac(➔: l..ibertypurnm. 1,1ary:1m.1 
Dated: Tuusduy1 GU1 SuplmnLiur, 2022 

for and on btohalf of tho 
lloard of llirnctors 

Sunil Bansal 
Clmirrnan of the Me0tino 

IJIN 00142121 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022 

[Pursuant to Section 204 ( 1) of the Cornp,)nies Act, 21l 1:l and 
11ule No. 9 of tlM Companir)s (Appointrmmt and Hernuneration 
of Mm1anerial Pmsonnel) Rules, 201/4] 

To, 

The Members 

Liberty Shoes Limited 

(CIN: L 19201 HR1986PLC033185) 

Liberty Puram, 13 Milcstontl, 

GT Kamal Road, Kutail, 

P.O. Bastara. Kamal, Haryana 

WH hove➔ conductod 1·ho :rncr(-itnrinl t.1udit of thf'~ cnn1plit:111co of 
applicable statutmy provisions and the adhcronce to r1ood 
corporate practices by Liberty Shoes Limited (hereinafter 
called the ''Cornpany'l Secrntmi,il Audit was conducted in a 
rt1anrwr th:.1l providod u~ n mnsoni.ll:Jlo bm:is rm uvnluat:iWJ tl'lu 
corporai:e conducts/srntutnry crnripliancos and oxprnssinu our 
opinion thereon. 

We report that 

a) Mt:1in1.oni:H)CO of SOG!'Utat'id recmds dff) tho l'CSponsibi!ily 
of the rmmaoernem of the Company. Our rn,;ponsil:iility 
is to express ;m opinion on these secretarial records 
l'l<1~t;1d on our audit; 

b) We hrwrJ followed the nudit practices and processes as 
wem r1pproprinw to 01Jtnir1 n:)it:;r,mnble ass1.m-mce r1bou1 
the corn::1:tnrns of the conltmts of the socn11nri,:rl 
rocon1s. Tim vorification w,:rs donn on tost basis to 
ensure that correct facts arc reflected in socrntarial 
r·ecorcls. We believo that the processes and practices 
we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion; 

r:) Wo have not vorifiod tho conectnoss and appropriatrnwst; 
11I the linancial staltmwllls ol lhe Company; 

di Wherever required, we h,we obtained the rrranaoernent 
mprcsentiltion iibout 11"10 compliances of liiws, rules ,_,rid 
rrioulurions nnd h,lpf.HJl"lino of events IJIC.; 

e) The compliance of the provisions ol the corporate and 
other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is 
the responsibility of the management Our rJxarnination was 
lirnited tn the verificfJlion of procedures on test bnsis; 

fl Tho Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 
to the future viability of the Company nor of the efiicacy 
or tJHnctivnr111s,; with whir:1'1 the rn,m,J(l<-.!l'nnnt lw:; 

condrH:11,r:I tho affairs of the Cornprniy. 

nl Based on our vcnifiu1tion of the Cornpilny's book:;, papers, 
rninute book,, lonns ,md rI:lurns filed ,md other records 
rrnintnrner.f by tlrn Cornp,my and also tho inforrnmion 
pmvidnd by IIHJ Company, ii:; oflrcers, aqunts and 
au1hnri1od rnpresrrntatives durin[J the cor11.fuc1 nl 
Secrntmial Audit. we hereby report that in our opinion, 
the Company has, durini:i the audit period covrnino tho 
finanrnJI yem endod on Mmch 31, 2022("Auc:lit F'oriocl") 
cornplied with thr; sl.i,1l11tory p1ovi>:io11s listod 17ereum1er 
,mr.l ,.1lso t:11,.11: tho Cornpm,y ha,; prnpor lloard proc11s:ies ,1111.f 
r:ompli:1r1cu mucli:misrn in placo to tho extunt, in tlm 
rrnnner and subject to tile reportinri rT11HJe lleroimfler: 

Ii) We hnvn oxmnined tho books, papors, minute book,;, fonn,; 
and returns filed and other record:; maintained by 1l1r-, 
Company for the financial ym11 omlod on Marcil :31, 2022 
:-.1ccordi11n lo !hr,, provi,:io11s of: 

Iii The Companies Act 20-i:J (the "Act") anr.f the Illies 
rnndn 1:l1nre under; 

(ri) Tile Secu1itie1: Contract,: (lkoulation) Act, Hlil, 
l'SIJlA'I :md tile r-irlns rrmr:lc,11:hr;re u11dor; 

(iii) Thu llupositorius Act. HJ% and the l1equli11ions ,incl 
flye--laws lramecl there under; 

(iv) Fornign Excl1ange Managor11onl Act. Hlilf) and tho 
rules and requlation:; made there under to the ex!T:111 
of Foreinn Direct Investment. Over,;rins llir"ect 
l11vesl:rmml 1n1d [xterrml Corrnnr.,rr:i,:rl Borrowin1v 
(wlHlr<·Mll npplicabl,1); 

(v) Tho followin(J llooulmions prescribed under the 
Securities and l::xchaune llmm.f of l11rfo:1 Act, 1 !Yl? 
l'SIJll Act'):-

[n) TIH) Srn:uritics ,:rnd Exchanue Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover:;) 
Hogulations, 2011; 

lb) The Securities and Exchan1w lloard ol India 
(l'rohibition of Insider Trudinril 11rl\Julutio11~. 201 !i 
("SIJll Insider Tr;idinn l1e1wli.1tio11s"); 

(cl 'The Securil.ios and Exchanoe Board o·f India !Issue 
of Capital and llisclosurc tiequirerrnnts) llegulations, 
2009ft 2018; 

(di 'The Socuritios and Exchange floard of India (Sharo 
based Ernployoc llonofits and Sweet Equity) 
flcgulations, 2021; 



(el 'Th,-) S,,ic1.11 itius and 1::xchanqe lloaid of India (Issue 
m1<l Lislino of Debt Secu1itios) Heoulations, 20013/ 
the Seu.11itir:s and Exchano1-l lloa1d of l111Ji:,1 (ls:;urJ 
i':ind Li:itintJ of N(ln--Conv1~rtil:ilr:1 Sncuritie~;) 
f-k,1J1ilnt ion,, 70? 1, 

Ill lhn Sucuril:ies and [xchanne 13omd ol India 
(1·1q1istrnrs to an Issue and Sham Tmnslm Agonts) 
Hor111lation:;, 1 !l!J:l rnwm.lin,1 ihi:, t:ompm1i<'JS Acl nnd 
d1>1li11!) with client 

1!11 'Tlw S,Jc11riti1-1:.1 ,-ind 1:xch:mne llo:-irr.1 o1 lndi:-1 
(Delistinn o1Lquily Shares) Renulations, 2000: 

(hi 'lhe Securities and Excl1cmoe lloard of India 
(Buyback of Securities) Huoul,11.ions. 201 ll; ,md 

(ii Tho Securities and Exchnnoo lloau:I of India (l..istin(1 
obliorniom; and llb:lo,:ums rnquimmcllls) Hoouln!ions, 
201 ,; ("SElll IJJDH llurJ1ili11io11s"), 

'No evem took place 111111111 ilrn,m n-inulalions d111ino 
tho Aud ii prniod. 

(vi) The l"er,;,.11i,1I P101nc1ivn [q1Jipn1<-,i1I-Foolwrn11 
(Oualily Conuol) Ordrn, 2020--applir::,iblrJ with ,,ffocl 
frrnr, ,bnurny I, 2027. 

We have also oxamined cumplidncc with the applicnbln (.:lau~;n0 
of the Sncrum1iul S!nndmd rm Meeli11ns of lho l.loord of Directors 
,Hir.1 011 Gencmil Meetin11s issued by tho lm;titulc of Company 
Se1:1Htnrir-Js o1 lndtil, with which tho Company has (IUllemlly 
complied with. 

Durioo the Audit Period, the Company has complir,d with tho 
provisions of the Act, flulr•!S, Fltl(llllillions and Guidnlinn:; Ill ii"'' 
uxtonl applicablo, els nH~rltimH{d ::.1bovH, 

l"llll lollowing 01·1Jr,1rs llilVIJ IHIJn also btKH< possed by l..m1thor and 
Foolwem Section of Department for Promotion of Industry and 
lmomal Trnclo (IJPIIT). Ministry of Commr,rco fi lnd1.is1,y, 
(-irwmnm,1111 of India on (l(:U1lx1r Tl, 21)20, which rnacl with tho 
Flumau of Indian Standards Act, 2016 and various Rules fra111od 
thmounder. wern initially mado applicablo from d1:1te of­
publication of these Order,, in the Gnzette of India, but DPIIT has 
amended these Orders on December 4, 2020 and O(Jain on Juno 
30, 2021 illld tlmrnby oxtondt,1d tho duw of ,,,pplicdbility of the1se 
(il(lnrs initially In ,July 1, 2021 ;md tll(Ji1 lo ,July 1, 2022 : 

I. Thr-1 Footwe,.u maifo from all-Hubber and all Polymeric 
material and its components (Quality Control) Ordor, 2020. 

2. Tho Footwear made from Leather and other materials 
(l.Jualily Control) Onier. 2(1:11). 

(vii) The Company is en1.1ar1ed in the businr:ss "' ''}"''"'"''"" 
and tradino ol footwear, accessories and lifestvle 01·odtJcts. 
!.lii"OIJ(Jh it,: mtail, E--COITIITIO/'CO and wholesale ne11work 
mid i, hnvi1111 its plants ill Kamal, Lib1-ntypurnm [i GharaunrJa 
in Harym1iJ, 11oorkee in Ut1:r11kl1c1nd mid l'ont:a S1ihib in 
l-limachal Pradesh. 

As inlonnod by tho Managrnnont, there is no sector specific 
lnw applicnt,111 to thr) Crm,pnny. 

WH furtlM report that the l.lomd of llimctors of ttle Company 
is duly constituted wrth proper balance of Cxecut:ivo Di1w:tors, 
Non.,[xecutive Directors and Independent Di,w;tors, 
Sm1:. Nidhi Lal, lnrfopondrml. Dirnr;rnr has rnsionod from th1J 
Uir1,Jcto1:;hip of the Cornpnny w.e.1. 22nd l'el.H1.u,11y, 2022 and th1J 
Company in the process to fill the casual vacancy arose due 
to abovr, resionmion of lnclnpl:ndont Director. The changos thnt 
look place du1·in,J tlrn year under mview in th1-i c111T1position of 111e 
llomd of- llirnr:tor, wom r;rn-rind out in c:<Jrr1plitmcn with the 
p1ovisions ol· lhe Cornpnnies Act, ?01 J 

A,for11m1:,,, nolic"s wi:,11-, oiven to nil dimcto,s of the IJoard 
Meetinns; 1mendn 1:1r1d d(➔t:-:ii!ed noti::s on no1~nd::.1 ore sent in 
advance of the rn,,11it:inns other than those held at shorter notice 
and a :;ystmn exir;ts for seekino and obtaininn furthm information 
and clarifications on the aoenda items before tho meetinlJ 
fur moaninuful panicipa1.ion ill the 111ue1.inu. 

lloard decisions woro carried out with majority consent and 
dissnnting viows whornvcr givon wom capturnd nnd mconfo{j 
DS purl of lhe minulOS, 

W<J further mport tha1 thnre am wstmns and processes in 
the COtllpnny COITllTl{JnSJHill<J with the size f)lld oper;-1\ions of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rulos, l"n(J1.tlations and ,Juidolinus which mmds to brJ 
strennthened. 

For ,IVS " Associates 
Con1pany S0crern1ies 

Jyoti Sharn,a 
Proprietor 

CP ND. 10Hlll, 
M«mber,;hip. ND. l:CS BIJ4:J 

Place: New Dell1i Hnn Hegi:;11a1ion No.: 12011Dl;84B:mo 
lMnd: Monday, 23rd, May, 2022 (UIJIN: FOO!IB43D0003619H2) 
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Annexure A 

Liberty SIJoes Limited 

(CIN: L19201HR1986PLC033185) 

Liberty Purao1, 13 Milestone, 

GT Karnal Road, Kutail, 

P.O. Bastara, l(arnal, Haryana 

Our rnpon of nwn 1fol:c is to bu 11md alonn with this !utter. 

(1 I Mainwnance of secretnrinl rncOl'd i,; the 1\osponsibility 

of tho management of tho company. Our responsibility 

is -i:o 1:1x1xflss an opinion on 1:hnso sncrotarial rncords 

based on rny audit 

(2) Wo have followed tho audit practices and processes 

ns were appropriaUJ t:o obtain rnasonable assurance 

about thG corroctnuss of the contents of the 

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test 

basis to ensurn that C(HToct facts ati, reflncterJ in 

secretnrial records. We believe thill the processes 

and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 

for my opinion. 

(3) We have not verified the correctness and 

,1ppropri,1tennss of financial rncords nnrl Books of 

Accounts of tho company. 

(4 I Where ever required, we h,M) obtained thlJ 

Managomont ropresontation about tho complianco 

of laws, rules and requlutions und huppenino of 

events otc. 

(5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and 

oth()r ,Jpplicablo laws, rules, rngulat.ions, standards is 

the responsibility 01 rnmuinernent. Our exarnirmtion 

was limited to tho verification of procedures on 

test basis. 

(li) ll1u Suc1·etarial Audit rnpu1l is n,-,itlier nn 

,Jssu,,mce as lo the lulu1T1 viability of tho 

company nor of the officilcy or cHuctivencss with 

which tliu 1r1ana,1nmnnt as conducted the ,-1ffairs 

of the company. 

Fm ,JVS h A:;:;ociti1.ot\ 
Comprn1y Socmtnrimi 

Jyoti Sh~rina 
Fmp1ielo1 

Cl' No. IO I !Iii, 
Mc111l.11:i,;l1ip. No. res BIM'.I 

Plar:w N11w U11ll1i l'ion llnoistmtion No.: 12011 UUMll'.li'IO 
Un!1,il: Mond,-iy, Z:Jn:I, M:1y, 21122 (UDIN: F0lllliWlD000'.Jtil!Jll2) 



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

lh1 11-11111,1 01111,oulation :34 of rile SFIJI (Listino Oblinnlions 

and IJisclosurn Flcquircn11,nts) Flnnul,11ions, 20Vi rc,1d 
with Sclmdule V to the said 11egulationsl. (as amended) 

1. Company's philosophy on Code of Governance 

Ul:ierty's r1ov1:rnance philosophy is not just ,l mom 
crHnplianco ol lnw1I obli!FHion but is bnsed on 
ill1stccship, trnnspmrmcy and accoun1nbili1y with 

a vision to create lon!J tnrm wstainablo valuo fm 
its stakeholders. It is not only Clllnpliance of laws, 

Illies and reoulations, i:11.H a comrnillm:nt Iii valuos, 

best rmma!.Jeil1ent practices and adherence to the 
hi!.)IIIJSI etilicnl principles in ,111 its dealings, to achieve 

the ob1ncts of tlw Company, llnlwnce stakchold1H 
value and disch.1rqn ils social rosponsibility. 

The Company cnnlinuns to focus it:; 1'ic)SourrYs, 

strengths and strato9ios to ar:hiovn tlm vision of 
lier:orninu a leader in its prnduct u1teqmy while 
upholdinn the corn vnlues ol Ounlity, fru:;t, Leadership 

and Exr:nllrmco. Libeny contin1.H)S to follow tlw best 
Corporate C1m,rnanr:r, prar:tir:r,s and conl.H1U011sly 

reviews thorn to further strrHI\Jthon for tho 
unlHmccm1ent of t:takoholdors' conficlcncc. 

2. Bo~rd of Directors 

(a) Compositio" a"d Category of Directors 

Thu I.Juwd of Dirnctors is entrusted with tlm 
owrnll responsibility or the mmiaqement, affairs 

and purlornHnce of the Company and has been 

autl11Jrimcl with thn rnquisite powers. Liberty 

lloarrJ is a balanced Board, comprisino Executive 

and Non Executive Directors. The Non Executive 

Dirnctors include in,fopendent professionals and 

0ntrnprcn1Jurs havin9 understandin!J of diversified 

Industries anrJ t:hu overall ndrninistrntion. Your 
Company has also ;1 wonmn Director which 
brings divmsity rm thu Bowd. 

As on rJat,:, of this report 1hri 13onrd of Dirnctors 
of the Company co1T1priSl)S nf 10 (Ten) llimctors 

incluclino 11) one woman Diroctor, our of which G 
(Five) are Executive Directors and [i (Fivu) are 

Non Executive lnrJcp1:1ncl1Jnt IJ1rr-,,ctn,rs. 

said !'i Executive Directors, 
Promol er 11ro11p of the Company. 

We hove Audit Non1innlion ,ind Rorn11neration, 

Milllil!)illlllllll, Srnknl1olde1s Relationship and 

Co1pon11:11 Socinl r,csporni!Jility Co1nmittocs, 

which cornprislJ Non [xrmniv1J-lnctependent 
Dimc1ors ;Jnd Exm:11tivn Dirnctors in compliance 

with ,;pplicalllu provisions of SEBI (Listing 

OIJli(Jations and Disclosure lfoquirernents) 

Fle,Julations, 201 fi and Companies Act, 201 :l. 

Sl1. Arlnsl1 Kumm Gupln, CEO & Executive 
Dimctor, actod as Chairman of the Board 
meetinos held Oil 30th ,Juno, 11th Al,l(JUSl :md 
·1 'Ith Nov1Jmbor, 2021 and Sh. Sunil Bansal, 

becu1.iv1i Director of the Compnny, acted as 
Clwirmnn of tl11-1 llnnrd n1nnlinris lwld on 14th 
Fobruary and 31st March, 2022. 

Executive Dimr:tors perform their duties within 

tho powers and key rolo areas fixed under 
r·e:;peclive Service Contracts and discharne their 

msponsilJilities in the rnnnrwr approved by the 
Mornbnrs of thu Cnn1p::iny in tonns of tlw 
Corporate Governance prm:tices followed by t110 

Company to conrJuct th(l authorized business. 

Accordinuly, lloard of the Company draws thc·J 

annual operating plans, budgets/policies 111 

accordance with tho Company's vision to its 

productivity nnd profrtnbility. 

None of tho Dirnctors of the Company has any 

other material pocunimy relationship with the 

Company. 

In pursutlnce of !'am C (2). Schedule V to the 

l.istino Rng11l01ions, the Bo,mJ hos idenlified 1ho 

core skills/expenis,i/competencies that mo 
desirable for the Company to function nffnctivoly 

in the context of its business of the Company 

and its Sector. Those corn skills/cxpertis(l/ 

competencies are actually available with the 

Board in the lollowinq manner: 

4.1 
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Core skills/expertise/cDmp1-Hencies in specific fu11ctio11nl ,1I\Hl 
i--,---,--,------------------------ +-------

Nmno of- U-m l.liluclo1s 

Sit Adcsh l<umrn Guprn 

Sh. Slk11T1111i IJ,msiil 

Diversified Leadership. 
l.lusinoss sun1r1nies 
,mrJ Planning 

Finance. l..eqal and 
Rll!Julatory CornpliiJIIC() 

Production 
developnHJnt:, and 
Manufacturing 

Sales, Mmketi111J b 
flr,mding 

Business Adrninistrntion, 
Crisis rnanagernent 
ancJ Human f-1esource 
M,ll"liJ[IOlllOlll 

DiversififJd nxpmienco in loading wrill governed large oroanizati1.111o 
witll ,)II 11ndorstanding or- COIT\plicX hllSlllC)SS ancl i'e(Jlilalo1-y 
environment, accountnbility, ,,natugic f'lanninfJ with future vision, 
havintJ decision rnakinn c,-1p;ibili1.i1-,s, ilbilily [111 innovation, aililily lo 
analyse future busirrnss opp1.11lu11ilies and do1.:id1'1 businoss 
combinations, ability to conceive and conceptualiw new l:iusirHJSS 

Sh. Adish l(u1mr liupu 

SIT Aclitya l(l1ernl«1 

Sh. Arvind I3ali Knmar 
ideas, sot up new ventures and bw;iness units, crnss bmm_i(~t 
dnalinos ,:md ability to sd up International business and [xpo1t Sil. Sanjay l:ll1atia 

ri:,lau:1d rnanan1J1-r1r,lll, stratcuics business operations ancl Sh. C:autam lfaicl 
dflVHloprn1::n1. of now businnss processes. 

, l .. omiorsllip experience in l1andlino fin1111ciul lllilllil!JUllH)ill. lisk 
' 1rnnaoemont, developrnent oovr:rnancr1 practices, rnnintoinin!) 

manaoement ilCCIJUITlability, ability to undtJiSl.i.Hlcl cornrnercinl, fl 
Hnancial matters, ability to handle lo[Jal i:;suos und renulntory 
compliances 

Exporienco of- production dovolop1mmt, ability to select appropIfa1u 
p,oducl nnd Fl,1w rnnt:1-Hinl mix, n1,muf,1nu1in,1 or- hiolmr quali1mive 
products, ability to introduce new and innovative production 
procussus nncl modem t1)cl1nolooius 

1 Experience of accomplishin!J S11les, unde1Slilildinn of ,n;i1ku1 anrl 
' consumers, Markotino stratooies, l.lnderstandino of Domestic and 

lntornntioni.ll filshion trnnds, br,:_1ndinq stratr,11ic:;, mcn;handisinrJ 
stl'ateoies and business promotion pror1ra1rnr11is 

Sh. Ad1d1 Kt.lllliH Ciupl,T 

Sit Sunil 1Jans;1I 

Sh. Sharnrn1 llam;ul 

Sh. Ashok l(urnnr 

Sh. Saujay llhati,1 

Sl1. AdiLya Kl101nka 

Sh. ArvinrJ Bali Kurnar 

Sh. Ar.Jesh Kum.-,r Uup111 

Sh. Sharnrni llansal 

Sh. Sunil Bansal 

Sit ArJesh Kumar (iupld 

Sh. Sharnmi llansal 

Sl1. Adish Kunwr Guplil 
Sl1. Arvind llali Kumm 

Sl1. ArJitya Khornka 

Sl1. Gaum,n Fluid 

Sh. Aciosll Kumar Gupta 

Sh. Shanm1i 8,Jnsal 

Sh. Adish l<urnar Gupta 

Exporfonce in development of qood ndrninistrmion pr,wIicos for 
complex businesses and environrmmt ability of problem solvin!) nnd 
management of crisis, irJr-rntityin[J host Human Hesource practices 
anri irnplcmont:ation, ability to handle administration and Human Sh. Ashok l<urnar 
11esource relnted issues ,rnd ensuring rol,J(f)d regulatory 

Dr. SujaHl compliances 
Sh. Arvind 13ali l<umar 

Sh. Aditya l<hemka 

Sh. Sm1jay lllrntin 

Sil. Gautam llaicl 



The namo and cateoories of tho Directors, their attendanco at Board Meetings held during the,, .. , ___ 
0
,_,_a11[11~•_1_a:s1 _ 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) together with particulars of their Directorship and 

Board Committees in various other Companies as ou 31st March, 2022 are given as under: 

Sr. N-i:1mo of the Dircctor(s) Director Nu. of Board Attcndaucc No. of othor No. 0:f Conunittee List of 
No. Identification No. Meetings held al tho last 

& Cato!Jory 11f & attondad AGM 
Oireetorn.hi11 

-1 \h. A1foi:h l(11mm nt1p1n IIIIH:Jl!P !.i(l:i) fo~ 
l1rorno1ur h U) 

' 
----- --------

7 Sh. Sharnmi llrln:.d ()()"IJ(J/(J? :·)l!:i) Ye:: 
l\nmoI.nr !J LU 

---------- --------- ----

:1 Si1. Sunil l1ii11r;;-il 011"14?111 b(b) Y1:is 
1·iro1not.cr n 1.1} 

4 Sh. Adinl1 l<rnr1nr Guprn OOIJ/li11 b(i:i) Yes 
l\omo1or !J 1:1) 

--- ----- -------

!i Sl1. A-;,l10k l<urn;H (){i/Jfl:Ji·) 11lj bill Yo:-; 
IU 

--

1; \)/1. Haoluib;J1 Day;il 1 IIIMlllllll:1/ ti()) Yr.is 
NED Ill 

' ---------- ,-------------------------

I :::11, ll.1nw~;l1 Cl1i1r1d1n llli24111111/ 1,(11 Yi::; 
l\1llwn• Nrn (II 

---- ' ' 

II Sl1. /\dil,YH Klw1nk11 00!.j14fib2 1;1:11 Nil 
NED (II 

' ' 

'I ;:-;i-,. /\Ivind llili Kurnw 0)('.j/067!) !')(!')) Yn:i 
Nm Ill 

,-- --- ---- ---

11_1 Srnt 1.nvolr::n.i Morly" 011/lli41J li(II No 
NI_II Ill 

-------- ---

11 :·;1i, :3mij:iy l.11'1i.'IIIH •' ()()(IIJ[i]3/ 1;1:11 No 
NLD(II 

---------------- ---------------- ------ ----

11 onil_- Nidlli !.:Oil"' / "'' 01:JG:JIWi/ liVI Nil 
NED Ill 

I :J lk Sujnla'' 09281)1211/ !'i(!i) No 
Nm (II 

------ ------------------

14 Sh. GiHJlill11 lfaid' 1 1 1 Ollll2HIJIJ/ 1,(-1 No 
NED (II 

• rn (Ex,,colivi, llirncl1H)/NIJI (II (Nllll Exoi;utivo I111.topondr,m)/ MD (Ma11agi11r1 Dirr;ctorl 
1 "1"11(; two 1rn1111; of lndop1Jnd(i11t Di1rwt.01:, rmclnr.J on 20H1 Snploml.wr, ?0?1, 

'' Appointed W.(1.f. 211th Sop1nrnbm, /.()~1 

• ~ ~ llnGioncd on if.nd Febnwry, ?On 
•·•"' Appoin101l w.e.f. 1s1· April, /.()I.I. 

Directorship as on DirectorShi~ 
31st March, 2022 Mombor~ Clmlrnum, hold in othor 

ship shi11 Listed 
Com1moy 

& Catouury 

4 

------------------ ----

2 I I 

I 

2 

--------- ,--------------------

-- ' --- ---

Ii 

I 

I 

2 4 I /(MDI 

II 

I -
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In accordance with tho legal requirements ancl to 
review/analyze the perfonnance of the Company at 
rngulm intotViJls, the Board ol Dinxtors frequently 
117881 for a minimum of four pre scheduled Meetin(J:, 
during nac:h yn,Jr a:; por the dirnclions of th1) 
tl)<11lagomont of the Company. 

Mditional Mectinqs of the 13oarcl arc held when 
doomed nocossary by the Llomd to address tho 
specific noods of the Company, if any. 

Apan from tlm Board of Diroctors, tho v;irious Howl$ 
of Departments, lntornal Auditors and Statutory 
Auditors of tile Company ,It\) :ilso invited ill the Honn:I 
Meeting to oversee the related matters requirino 
discussion/approvul/dncision ol ilm llowd. Duli1ilud 
agenda papers alonn with explanatory notes and 
necossnry doc1mir:nts and inforrMlion, In dcfinnd 
Aonnda format, are timely circulated to the Uoai-d of 
Ditecl(Jrs in advance for faGilitat.in,J munninqful and 
focused clecision at the Meetin(J ot the lloarcl and 
Committees thereof. All rnatlmal information is 
inco1po1,1ted in the A!)nndu IJi:tfHJtOC; in order to huvu an 
overview of the business proposed t:o ho consirJrnmJ 
at the MeHin!)ls). If ii is not fnnsible tn s,,md tile Hoel, 
and every docutmrnt alonn with the AgonrJa, tho 
same are pluced bnfo111 M1-HnbH1s present. ,11. thl! 
Mnoting with specific rnforencn to this e1foct in 
Anendn. All thn arlditionnl or supplen1<1n1,11y iIem(s), 
not rcforrnd in Agenda, are considorod after obtainino 
the due permission at tire Meet:inq. 

However, in GclS(7l of busimiss (➔xioencies or Lil"(Jencies, 
t:hfl n'isolutions ,:irn passed by wny of circulntion, 
oxc0pt those which are required to bll passed only at 
a lloard rneetino(s) in terms of the provisions or 
Cornpani11s Act, 2013. 

Apart from stntutory matters, all rnnjor policy 
decisions, evaluation oi in!()rnal rnan;igomont 
procedures, budnetary decisions, business strateoies 
and risk lllilll:lg11me11t practices are placed beforn tl1rJ 
Board. Further, the information as required under 
He:Julation 17 171 rnad with Schedule-II, Pr11t-A of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
l1equi101,1011ts), ffo\Jlllations, 2015 is periodically 
placed before tho I3omd/13oard Committcos. 

Tim Board has also constituted G(livu) :;V1r11linu 
con11nitlEHJS na1w,ly Audit Commineo, M,masiement 
Committee. Nomim1tion nnd Hernuncrntion 
Committee, St:akcholdnrs Fir:latiori:;i1ip Comrnittoc and 
Corporate Social Hesponsihility Cornrnittcn which 
function as pm Urn l:<.Htn:; of rcfe1cn1cus dcciclecl ily 
tlw 130,11d frorn limo to time. 

Con11.111nv Sucrct:aIv f1 Complianco Officer of tho 
Company conducts all tho Moetinos of I3o,mJ/I30,1rd 
Corrnnit1:1Jes nnd records the Minutes of the 
pn1ccodinus of each lloarr1 and Cornmittoo Mcelinq 
and final Minutos mo ont1Jrod in tlw rospnctive 
Minute,:; llookls) witlrin tho stipulated pmiod, if 1111y, in 
compliance with the provisions of tire Companies Act, 
2013, SccrGtarial St,rndards-1 on llomd Mccrinns nni:I 
other rnoulatory enactments. In addition to al:Jove, all 
thn dct.ions Iaknn in rF;srH:t:t of import:.1111 1r1,11I.1,rls) 
discussed in the previous Meetin!)s cirn placed al the 
in11nndiawly s1.1ccnodino M1mtinus lor the p111posc of 
follow up and reviews. Tho drnh nIi11utes ,m, 
circulated lll the l.liroctors 1or their comrmmt:s, if ,my 
011 the s,mw ond u[tl-lr incorpor,il.inn I.heir con11rn,mI,;, 
copy of siuncd rninutes mu provided to tho diroctms 
lot 1lrui1 co11fi111Hllion in compli,1ncu wit.h ilpplical:Ilu 
provisions of Secretarial St:anclarrh; on Board 
nH:J(:l[ irl(]:). 

(c) Board Meetings 

Durin!J tho lin,rncinl yc;ir 2021-22, !i (Fivn) Board 

Meetinos were hdcl viz. on :JOtl1 .Juno, 11 tl1 Auoust, 
I l tJ1 Nove111bnr, 202'1, 14th Fl-lbrurJty and 31st Murr:1I 
2022. Tho annual calendar of rneetinos is broadly 
det.ermined ,H the b1J!Jinni11n of Ilic year. TIH) lloord 
periodically reviews the compliance l'Gports of all laws 
upplic,1blc to the: Cornpuny. Tho rn11xi111urn i11to1vul 
br,1twmrn any two Board MoetintJls) was not rnorr,1 

than 120 days prescribed under Section 173 of t1Ie 
Compnnies Act, 2013 nnd Re!]ulalinn 17(21 ol SEBI 
LODl1 llogulations, 2015. In accordanco with 
r,enulotion 2fi of the Listin!J flen11l,1tion1;, none or the 
Directors are momllors in morn than 10 committoos 
rm;ludiil!l privnte limited crHnp,mies, forni11n 
companies and companies under Section 8 of the 
Cot,lpnnies Act, 2013 or act as Chairperson of more 
tIVH1 !:i cornrnit:t1ms ncIw;1; nil li:;tAd nntitin:; in which 



110/:lhn i:; ;J Dirnct:01. The Audit Cornrnittoo and 
Stakehold11rs' Fkl11lionship CornmilUJC aro only 
con:;idemd in computation of limits. Further all 
Directors have informed about lhoir Dirocrnrships, 
Cornrnin1-:H Mernbersilip:;/Chairrnanships includino 
any ch,m,ws in their positions. Nocossary disclosures 
reonrdino committm1 positions in other public 
Companios as on March :l 1. 2022 havn buon 111,1du by 
the directors. 

As pm llnoulation 17 A of t11e Listing 111:gulatiuns, 
lnr.l1:pendcn1 Dimcrors of 11·1(1 Cu1np,my do not :rnrvo 
as Independent: l.liroctm in more than seven lister.I 
crnT1p;mi,1s. Fu11lw1, any of tlw WIH.liH Time Directors 
of t:hr➔ Cornpm1y does not servo as an lndepenr.lr1nt 
I.Jirnctor in any lisl<-H.I umny. Thi) llonrd pnnodicnlly 
reviews compliance r"llports of all applicable laws to 
tho Company, prepared by tho Comp;my. 

Post-Meeting Follow u11 system 

After tlm Elomd mooting, wo have fmrml systurn of 
follow up, review and 11m,minn on net.ions ldken IJy 
the 1Tli1m11_wrnent on the decii;iom; of the Board anr.l 
sub crm1mittecs of the Board. 

(d) Independent Directors and Familiarization 
Programme 

In 1:hn opinion of the llonrd ol Directors, all the 
lndoponr.lont Dirnctors of tho Company arc Sdt:isfyinu 
r:hu rnq11ire111en1.s ;;s specified in the 11enulation 2.5 
and llcgulation 1 G (1 I (bl of SEIJI (List:i11n Clbli,Jntions 
;rnd Disclosure Hequir,nnlmts) Heoulations, 2015 to 
qualify to act as lndopendrmt: Directorn uf the 
Company and act:ively participate in the Meetings 
held from limo to limo for providinn the necessary 
nuicl,1nce/suggestions for protectin!J the interest of 
invew,rs/stakeilolders. 

The sum1estions received from the Independent 
Direct.ors are suitnlJly observed by the manaoernent 
lor its benolicial implementation. All the Non 
Exuc11tivo lndopondent Dirnctors proposed to be 
appoint:ed/cxistin(J on t:hc Board h□ve (liven n 
dccl,1rntion under Section 149 (7) that he/she meets 
the criteria of lnr.lopondoncn as providod in Section 
H!l (GI of rhu C111nprmics Act, ?013 and also under 

Flegulation Hi I 1 I (bl of SEl.ll (Listing 
and Disclosure H!!quirormmtsl 11egulations, 2015. 

The Non"Exocut:iv1J lndopond0nt Directors do not have 
any pecuniary relationships or transactions either wit11 
the Cornpany, other than sitting foes drawn by the 
Non Lxocutivo lndopem1()nt Director for attenrJin(J th() 
rrnilitin!)s of tile Board and it:s Comniittees with .the 
l'rnmotors/Directors/Senior Managomont that 1my 
aflect their judqrnen1 in ony rnonnm. 

Th1J terms and conditions of appoinunent of the 
Independent directors are disclos(-)d on the 'website 
of the Compnny. 

1Ju1i11u thu year under considerntion, ,.1 separate 
mrmtin(J of the Independent directors was held on 
3\Hh M,irch, 2\122 inwr-nlin to nvnluut:e the 
performance of the lloar·d. its Committees, Chairman, 
individual Di111ctors of t11u Co111p,111y and lo ,1ss1iss the 
quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 
between the company rnana,Jemr.nt and the lloard. 
The nH,!J)lin\J wos nu,-mdnd by nil tho indnpnndent 
Directors. 

Familiarization Programme for lnde11endent 
Directors 

In ordm to 1-mcouraou active participation of 
Independent Directors and in order 10 understand the 
business r-mviromnent, the Company has been 
f,m,ilimi;in!J the Independent Directors on its Boc1rd 
with detailed pres0ntations by its business functional 
heads on tile Company operations, strnte\Jic business 
plans, now product, and technolo(Jies, including 
si1J11ificant: aspects of the Industry and its future 
nullnnk. Dnr:n appnimnrl, thn Nnn Fxnr:rlfivn fi 

Independent Directors undergo the familiarization 
pro\JfWn of the Company. The Non executive & 
lndopcndent Directors ;iro also provid0d with financial 
results, internal audit findings and other specific 
1Jncuments liS sought from tinic 10 limo. They ;ire also 
made aware of the various Policies and Code of 
Conduct and ln,sirmss lililics adopllld by tl11J Board. 
Details of familiarization programs extended to tho 
Non Exocutivo & lndnpendont Directors du1in11 the 
year are disclosed on the Company website 
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Further ot the time ol 
1nr1,,n,.,,-,,1,,,"1 Director, the Compi:lny 

'''"'"''•' a letter of appoint1nent outlining llis/ilor 
role,lunclion, duties and responsibilities as a director. 
The template of tile letter of appointment is available 
on Company's websiw at www.libertysl10l1s.com. 

(e) Mon-Executive Directors' compe11sation a11d 
disclosures 

Non-Executive 1111.Jnpnndr-)nl Dirr-)cWrs arc cliuiblc fm 
sittinn foes & c1.m11nission not cxcendin!J tile limits 
p1·1)scribod unclr)r the Companies Act 2013. D111inq the 
financial year 2021-22, ?fl,lli,000/- has boon paid 
as sitting foes to Non executive Independent 
Directors fm attendinu the Mooting of tlm Board and 
Audit Committee Meetin!J- Further, no sittin11 foes has 
been paid to Executive Dirnctorn for i1tlendin!l tho 

lloarcl/Cornmittee tlmrnof. in ,11:co1d,111i::n wnh llw 
respective Service AOllHlllll-Hil nntnrod in to witl1 
them. Furt11er, the Comp,rny till dato has not olfornd 
[quity Slimes under· stock option scherne to the 
Directors/l'mployoes of tho Company 

(fl Code of Conduct 

The Blnn:I of Dirrwtors of the Cornpnny has ar,iorned 
the 'Codo of Conduct' for all tho lloard MllmlJorn and 
dosi1Jn;:i1od ITMml:inrs ol Senior Marwor,Hmml of 1111:1 
Cornw1ny. All the momliors of the IJoarcl and 
rfosinmrled members of Senior Mmlil(IOrnont have 
cornpliod with the Codo of Conduct. Tho duti0s 
of inr:11,pondent Directors of the Cornpnny worn 
incorporated in tlw Code to rnnki,, ii rnnre robust 

Details of the Code are available on the website of tho 
Company viz. www.libertysl·me,,.corn. 

Annual Declaration by tho Chief Executive Officer (CEO) pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V to the said Regulations:-

To, 

Lilmrty Shoos Ltd. 

As an Executive Director of Liberty Shoes Ltd. and a:; mquired under lleuulation 34 of the S[lll !Listinq Obli!)illions nnd Disclnsurn 
Hequircment:s) Ho11ulations, 20Fi rnacl with Schedule V ol the said Rcr11.1lations, I hereby declare that all the Board MrnTrbers and 
Senior Manaoernent F'ersomrel of the Cornpany have affirmed corrrplimu1 with the Cornpuny'o Codu of Cond1ict fnr tho financial 
year ended Marci, 31, 202.2. 

Sunil Bansal 
bc1cutivo Director 

IJIN 00142121 



(g) Brief particulars of the Directors, whoso 
candidatures are proposed for appoi11tment/re 
a11pointnumt in the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting: 

(o) Brief p;irticulms of Sh. Shammi 13ansal and 
Sh. Sunil llm1sal. who will be retiring by rotation and 
bcin(J eli9iblo, offms llHJnrnnlws for lho rn 
appointment in IJ11J cnsuin!,J Annunl General Meetinq. 

Sh. Shammi Bansal (Executive Director) 

Sh. Sh,m11ni llnnsul, aood about 61 years, has boon 
associated with the Company as a Dirnctor sinco 
1 [190 and promoted as i:Xl)CUtive Dirnctor in 10%. 
Since then hr,: h;,s boon a,;socinliJd with the Compnnv 
as Exocurivn Director. Duri11n his as:mciation with the 
Conw:my, he hns been :,1ccredit:lld with various 
initiillivDs in tlm field ot loather and footwear 
technolooy includino use o1 EY Polymers, induction ul 
E:.V.A. corrrpound in Indian footwnar lnduslry. 

He is havin!J experience o1 rnore than lhrcn dr:cadr,:: 
in tootwoar induntry Sh. Shammi llansal has r::urnJmly 
boon lookinq after the prnduction dr:::,inninn ,llld 
dovelup1T1tJlll of loathm products ,II Company's pl;1111s. 

Sh. Sunil Bansal (Executive Director) 

Sh. Sunil Bansal, ar1ud 62 yoars, has lwun acrinu 11s 

Llirm:tm of tlm Company since 1 D!JO nnd ns Exr,:cutive 
Dirncwr since 71JIJ!J. He lrns been lookin!J alter the 
product dnvelop,ncnt operations and ensurino tho 
rmu1ufoc1urinq of hiuher qualitative products by 
headino the quality dopartrnont o1 tho Comp;iny. 1-j(! 
has over thrcr decades of rich nxpuri(!ncu in foor:weor 
industry Hu is ;il:,o ouidinq the lm1ther shoos 
producrion learn witl1 1·1is appi'llciallle expertise. 
llrief profile of above Directors, natum of thoi1 
expertise in specific functional areas and names of 
Companies in which they holds directorships/ 
chairmanships ot lloard committees, sharoholrlin(J ,Jnd 
rolationships lmtwoen dimctms inwr so ,JS stipulated 
undrJr Cornpnnies Act 2013. Listin(l Heoulations and 
Secrntarial Standmds, are provided in tho Annoxurc A 
to the Notice of AGM. 

(bl 13riol particulars of Sh. Gnul,Hrr 13,.iid, whose 
candidatum i:: propo::ed for nppointment as 
lndopendent Directors in the ensuinq Annual General 
Mrxllinn: 

Sl1. Gm1tw11 f:laid a(Jl:ld about 4ir,5\yi;oa:;;r\s,i;,;)r~i;i,i;,,;~; 

G1ndu:1te from Delhi University. He 
1,eneration entrepreneur. He is co·founder.ofCoast 
Coast Designs l'rivat0 Limited, one of Urn India's 
foromost companies in tho Interior Infrastructure 
Industry. 

Sl1. Gnutmn is an avid unqel investor, golfer, wine 
connoisseur. An innovator who believes in giving life 
to his ideas. His inspiration from the Indian culture 
nnd his fondness for tnJvc,lin,1, at a young age 
(Jcrrninnted a U1ounl1l of brinnin(J thlJ best from across 
lhe qlobe to tlm Indian market 

Considerino tl11J requiren11Jnt of 11eoulation 17 of tlw 
SElll (LODI,) 11ogulations as rogard to optimum 
combination of Executive and Non-cxr;cutivc Diroctors 
,:md rnini111111T1 nurnbor of lndopondent: Oimctor on the 
fl,nrd du1) 10 1r.1sinnntion wndnrnd by Srnt. Nidhi Lal 
lrom the position of Directorship of the Company, 
the Nomination nncl nornunorntion Committoe 
and 13omd of Directors o1 the Company in their 
respective rneeting(s) held on 30th Marcl1, 2022 
and 31st Marr:h, 2022 have recommended to the 
Sharnholclors o1 the Company the appointment of 
Sh. Ciautarn Baid as Independent Director of the 
Cmnpany Im first 1mm for ;,1 pnriod frnm ·1st April, 
?022 to 21.lth September. 2024. 

Whiln propnsinn the nnme of Sl1. Gautam Bnid, the 
Nornimition nnd Hernunerntion Committee mid the 
lloard of Directors in their respective meetings held 
on 30th March, 2022 and 31st March, 2022 havri 
also cnnsiderod that Sh. G,1utw11 Boid is havinn 
indrmm11Jont mlationship with the Company, its 
directors, KMPs mid promoters and considerinq his 
expertise, qualification and exporfonco it was 
proposed 10 appoim him as Independent: Dimct:or of 
the Cornp,my for first term for a period from 1st April. 
2022 to 28th Septemb0r, 2024. In view of alJove the 
Board is of tho opinion 1h:.11 it is 1Jesirnbl1J to :Miil his 
service as Independent Director. 

While discussing the candidature of Sh. !laid, the 
members of Nomination and 11emuneration 
Cornrnittee evaluated the requirmnent of thrJ 
Company in terms at skill, knowledge, exporionce, 
capabilities, role and expertise required for this 
position and on the basis of such evaluation. the 
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rn,anmil't"" ,n,,,·,,,h,,,,., recorded tllllir satisfaction that 
is having such required skills, 

< Knovv1e,iqe, experience, capabilities and expertise. 

Brief profile of above Director, nature of his expertise 
in specific functional areas and names of Companies 
in whicl1 he holds directorships/chnimmnships of 
Board cornmittees, sharoholdinq and relationships 
botwoen directors intor so as stipulated under 
Companies Act, 2013, Listing l1egulations and 
S,,cretarial Standards, are proviclod in tho Annexurn A 
to the Notice of AGM. 

3. Committee(s) of the Board 

The lloard ol thfJ Company has constituted diHcrcnt 
Con1mil:loos of the Board to havo the focusnd 
attention rm the business of each aspect of tho 
Company's workin[J. Tho Minutes of tho Meetinos ol 
respective Committees are timely placed before the 
Mem!Jors of the Cornrnitteos and before the 
Members of thtJ Eloard of Directors of the Company 
for tl1eir inforrnMion nnd considerntion. The te1n1s ol 
refore11c1J of tho l;lomd cornmillll<JS niu dotrmninud by 
the Bo,ird lrorn tinm to limn. Thn rnlr, and 
cornposition of thosu Corrnninous, including \:Im 
nun1b1Jr of rneetinus held durin(l the financial 
yoar 2021 .. 22 and 1:hn related atrnm1ance, mo 
prescribed below: 

(a) Audit Committee 

Tho Board of Directors of tho Company has 
constituted an Audit Committee in the year 2001 in 
compliance with tho provisions of Listing Agroomont 
8 SoGtion 292A of tho Companies Act, 1 %6 and 
mconstitutr.d from time to tirno. 

Tho Audit Commitl:oo and its composition mrmts the 
rnquirnnrom of Section 1 T7 of tlw Companies An, 
2013 und l,ogulfllion HJ of the SEfll (l.islino 
Obligations and Disclosure flequirements) 
Hegulations, 2015 os ,1rnended. 

Tho lxiof description of the terms of reference of tho 
Audit Committee as approved by the Board frorn time 
to timeisas under: 

• Roviow tho annual financial statements with tho 
managcmont with primary focus on matters 
required to bo includod in tho Directors' 
He,;ponsibility Swum11Jl1l, ch,mqw;, if :my in 

au;ountin~J policies aml practices uncl 1'1:Htson:; 
llmrnoL cornplianco with accountinq standarch 
and ouidelines ol stock exchanuels). major 
accountino entries Ii rnlntnd pf:lrty trans.:ictions: 

• 11eview of the quarterly und ;mnunl financial 
results/statements before :,;ubrnission ro the 
lloan:I for 1!1ni1 ,1ppmval toqether with qunrturly 
and annual finwiciul ru,;nlts ol tho subsidiary 
company. 

• 11eview and assossment of thr:~ d'fnctiveness o1 
sy:;[f)ms of internal financial control, risk 
rlklrlilLJClllCnt and compliance control Willi 
nvma(](Hllerll: 1.1nd nudi1ors. 

• lk)cornnwndntion or nppoin1rnon1, m appoin1rne111, 
replacermmt: and rernovnl of liw int,Jrnal auditors, 
cost auditors and stntutorv ;1odi1ors ol thu 
Company, fixation of audit foos and approvinq 
payrnonts for any othm sorvirns. 

, Ass,,ismrenl of the inc:lependence nnd 
perlnnnanr.o ol the auditors and effoctiveness ol 
audit process. 

• neviow of the rmmaqormmt: discussion:; and 
analy:;is of financial conditions and results of tho 
opnn:11.ions. 

• Valuation of undortakinns or assets of tho 
Cornpany, whcrovor rn,cn%ary 

, Scruliny of intnr-corporatu loans and investments. 

• 11evinwin!) the arfoquncy of internal audit function 
includin!) the st:ructurn of inwmal ;HJr:fi1. 
department, staffirro and seniority of the olTiciul 
heading t:hr. department, reporting structure, 
covr:rwiu and froquoncy of internal audit. 

• Heviewinn, with tl1rJ rn;maqorrnlnl:, r11Jrforrnancc of 
the statutory and intemul itudiluro, wJcJquw.:y of 
the irrtornal control systorns. 

, Roviowin,J, with tho m;mauernont:, the statmrrent 
of uses/application of funds raisnr:J 1J1rour1h an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, prefewnti,il issue, 
otc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 
othor than thoso stated in the offor docurr1mll/ 
prosptJctus/noticr-J and 1:ho report submittod by tho 
rnonitorinn anoncy monitoring the utilizmion of 
proceeds of n public or riqlrts issue, and nrakin!J 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

appropriate recomrnnnrJmion:; to tl1e; llonrd to t:oko 
stops in this rmttnr 

I1eview of tho roports of slirl1.II01v and inlernnl 
auditors and discu,;,;ion nbnut their lindinus with 
llm 1n,man1,)rn1J111 and swmestino cormctivo 
rnnnsurns whnrevo1· necossa1y. 

Hnviowin!) tho fo1clings of any internal 
investiqations by the inlcrnal auditors in lo 
rnattms wlwm tlwm is s1mpecIed frnud 01 
i1r1)011l,Jrity rn ;J f,c1ilum of intorrml control systems 
nf il 1rk1le1fal naluro and rcportino the mattc1 to 
the I3oan1. 

Look into the reasons for substantial dofaults, if 
any, in tlrn payment of crrcd1tors of lhn Cornp:my 
and any substantial defaults, if nny, nmdu by lhn 
debtms of lhc Comp,my ,1lnno wilh I.he reusons 
lli<'!ICOI. 

Hoviow of pruvailinr.1 w::couminn policies and 
compliancc:s wilh rnnard 10 st;Hutory 
roquimment.s. 

l"eriodical ruviuw of rnlatnd pally Ir,msuctions 
carried 0111 liy thn Co1npany nnd npp1i:,v:,1i o, nuy 
sullsnqunm n1odificntio11 of lr>lllSiiCliom; of the 
Cornp,my with Iuli11nd pmty. 

• Approvin!J the appointrnnnI of rhn CFO before 
finali1minn of tl1H Silinn by the rrnmagement. 
Funhnr, while npprovinq the appointment. it shall 
assess the qualifications, oxporionco and 
backqround etc. of the candichtu. 

• Overseeing llm Company's linilncial rnponinn 
process and disr:losum of its finnncinl infonmll:ion 
t:o nnsuru 1.l1aI. the financial statements are 
conecl, sufficient ancl credible. 

• [nsurinq the compliance of the provisions of 
1..i,ling Flrigulalions laid down by lhe Stock 
exclIan,1e(s)/Sf:BI and leqal requirnrnont:; 
conceminn financial staternonts. 

• Discussin(l with external auditors before audit is 
rnm1minced tlm natuIIi and scopo nl audit as well 
as having post•audit discussions to ascertain 
areas of concern, if any. 

• To review the functionin!J of tile Whistle lllowor 
rnochanisrl1, 

• To r:1pprovo :ind rnviow 
transactions of the Company and to 
for approving the same. 

• 

• 

To review the utilization of loans and/ or ,idvances 
rrorn/investment by the holding company in tile 
subsidiary existinn ,llH1 future exceeding tho 
l.hrnshold limits os provided under the srnr 
Guidnlincs. 

Any othm mat:tm rnforrmi to the Audit Committee 
by the I3omd of Directors of the Company. 
In addition, the Audit Committee illso rmmdatorily 
mviews il11i lullowinn: 

• M1:1nnu1-Jrnor1r Discussion nnd analysis of financial 
condition and results of opmations; 

• Statomont of significant rolatod party trans,,ictions 
(as definr-1d by the Audit Cornrniuee), submitted 
!:iy tl1anaD11n·1en1:; 

• Manao1mmnt ldtms/lrmrns of lnt1m1al conlrnl 
weakness, if any, issued by the Statutory Auditors; 

• lnInm,1I nudil. r1-)poIts rnlatin!) to internal control 
weak1x,ss; and ThrJ appui11tmo111, romoval nnd 
terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditor. 

Composition. Name of Members and Chairman and 
Attendance during the year 

Tho Meml:ims of Audit Committon of the Board comprise 
of one Executive Director and two Non Executive 
lndependm1I Dimctors. 

Sh. lfo!Jhubm Dnynl, Independent Director, acted as 
Ch,linnan of lhn Audit Con11ni11ee Mr)rninos held on 301:il 
June, 2021 anrJ 11th Auoust, 2021 and lhureaftor Sh. 
Arvind Bali Kumar, lndeponrJent Director, acted a:; 
Chairman of the Audit Committee Meetings held on 11th 
November, 2021 and 11th February, 2022 during the year 
under consideration. 

StI. Munish Kakra, CFO f1 Company Secretary has been 
appointed as Secretary to tile Audit Committee in 
pursuance to provisions ol Reguli1tion 1 ll of the SEBI 
(Listing Obli(Fltions anrJ Disclosum Requiren1ents) 
Flequlations, 2015. All tho Members of th0 Audit 
Committee are "financially literate" as defined under 
Regulation 1H (1) (c) of 1.1111 SEBI (Listing Obli!)ations and 
Disclosure 11equirrnmmts) I1ooulations, 201 (i. 
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Name of the 
Committee Memb,er 

Position 

·1. Si1. Arvind Bali Kumar' ChairnK111 
1............ I········································ 

2. SI1. Snnjay Bl1atin' Morn bur 
f---t----················------ , ......................... . 

'.J. Srnt Nidili Lal'/"' 
·········· .• +····························· 

4. Sit Adilyt1 Khernka''" 
l·······················I 

Sh. Sunil B,ms;JI 
I ····························I··········· 

G. Sh. llarmJsh Chandra 

Member 

Mmnber 

7. Sh. HaglIubnrDay11I'"'' l'ostCIHlilTIHlll 

fl. Sh. Muni sh l<akra Company Secretary 

• Appointod as 11 Member w.,J.L 2!lth Scptcmbnr, 2021 
*' Hosigned as a Member on 22nd Februmy, 2022 
•'' Appointed ns u M1m1brH w.e.r. 22nd Fubrurny 2022 
'''' Coascd to boa Mornbor w.o.t. 29th Soptornber, 2021 

Meetings hold during tho year 
During tho firnmcial yow 2ll2"1 --22, 4 (Four) Audit Cornmittoo 
rneetin!)s wer11 I11•:ld on '.JOH, ,J1m1•!, 11111 A1.1!J11st, 1111, 
November, 2021 and 11111 l'ebrurnv 2027. The !JilP l:mtw1J1•:n 
two cormrnttee meetinns was not mo1e th,m one hund1ed 
and twonty days. The Annual Audited Financial I1esults of the 
CoiTipilily for tho your ondod 31st March, 2022 worn 
reviewed by the Audit Co1rnnit1e1,, in it:, Moetino hold on :.lllt11 
May, 2022. Necessary lluorurn was prnsent in the Audit 
Cillnllliltoo Mootin(IS. 

Tim Statutilly Auditors ,md lnmrnal Auditors of the Company 
were inwJrinhly inviti:;(i to aUt11d thn MuntlnrJ~ and also to 
participate in tho dolilmration (s) on the crucial IssIms 
wlmrovlff rnquirnd. 

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Company has a duly constituted Nomination fl 
Hrnmmeration Commineo, which amonn others is 
re:)port~ibl<~ for irfontih;inn nnd rncornrnr~ndinn pnrnons 
who are qualtfiorJ to become Directors or appointed as 
KMl's of tlrn Company and laying down rnmunmation 
policy for Hie Di1ectors, KMPs ond othe, employrJ<JS of 
tho Company. Further, the Company seeks the 
(1Xf.lHrfrm nf tho out.sldo cnrrnultanlS 1:1s and whon 
needed for analyling Hrn policies of the Cornpnny in 
relation to appointment and payment of- r0muneration 
to S10nirn Luw,I ExHcul.iv,,,(s) and Staff. SIL Arvind Bali 
Kurnnr, lndnpnnd{)nt Din1ctor, I1as bl,)l)n I·1nadi11g urn 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of- the llcmrd 
as its Ch;.ainrnm w.e.f. 29th Sepr.ernher. 2021. 

Category No. of Meeting(s) Held 
(Attended) 

NEDII) 4121 
Nffl(I) 4(2) 
NID(I) 412) 
NED(I) 41) 

ED 414) 
NED(I) 412) 
NEU(I) 412) 

Sec1-r:1tnry 4(4) 

Tile terms of· rnfo1 eI1c1J of tho Nornirnlion nnr.l 
ncrnunorntion Cornmitteo ;-lrc stated 1-t; under and in 
lines with l11,!Jitlatio11 1 !l (4) mad with Sclwdulo .. JI, 
Pa11 . .IJ of 1111, SEBI ll.is1in11 Obliqa1ions and Disclosurn 
llequin,ir1rn1ts) Hogulations, 201 ti as amended: 

1 I lom1ul;.i11<)11 of rho critmia for 1folllnni111n1I 
qualilica1ions, positive ;•1t1ributos and 
indoponclonce of ,1 clirectm ,.1ml recomrmrncl to tho 
[loard of directms ;•1 policy relatin!J 111 Iii<: 
reniunen:-1tion of Hie din~clurs, koy n1<:1na\J(~rinl 
personnd and othor 1·J1rIployoos; 

2) formul,ition ol c1iterio to, 1)vflli.n·llion ol 
performance of incl1·Jf.11JmJont diri.H;torn ;ind 1[11, 
board of directors; 

3) dovisino a policy on diversity of I3omd of- clireclors; 

4) idmrtifyin(I pnrnons who me q1mlifiocl to bocomo 
diroctor,; and who may be appointed in sonio1· 
rnanagemont in accordance with the criteria laid 
down and mcon11rnmd to the llmml of Directors 
thl)ir appointmont and rornoval; 

5) rncorn,nond Ih,1t whntl11)r 10 oxtnnd m conlinun 
tlm tlnrn of ;1ppoi11tnro11t of tho indopnndunt 
director, on tho IJasis of tho roport of pnrlonnanco 
evaluation of indepr•!IIUlllll dirnctors. 

6) recommend to the b,m,d, all 1\11nu11nr/llio11, 111 

whatever forrn, p;::iy;,itile t:o '.rnnior mn11nn1~rl11-H11 ol 
the Cnrnpany. 

Present Composition, Name of Members & 
Chairman and Attm1danco during !ht, year 



Tlrn followi1111 is tlw Constitution of the Nomination and Rennmerntion Committee:• 

Sr, No Name of the Position 
Committee Member 

1 Sh. Arvind flilli Kwn,ir' Clminmm 

2. Dr. Sujata' Member 

l Sl1. Aditya l<hemka MembtJr 

4. Sh. HwT11,d1 Clmndrn F'nllK11i'' Muml:inr 
[ .-,i. Sh. Haghullar Dayal'' Past Chairman 

li. Sh. Muni sh Kakrn Company Secretary 
'Appoi111t,d ;,:; i.l McilllJel w.e.l. 2flill Sep1t:1n1Jc1, 2021 
• ,. Cons(-Jd lo bl~ n I\.Jlnmlxn w.<·Jl t.!Hh Snpternbr-n. L(t:!1 

Meetings held during the year 

Durinn llll) fi11i1111:i;rl Yliill 2021-22, the lli[·)Hlinns of 1hr, 
members of the Nomination and nernunerntion Committrie 
were held on 11th Auoust. 2021 :ind JOth Mnrch, 2022. 

Performance Evaluation of Directors and Performance 
Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors 

The detail:; of rnethodoloqy and criteria adopted for the 
evaluation of Eloan1, Committees thereof, Individual 
l.lirec!Oi's including Independent Directors have Ileen 
provided in Urn llowd'r, Heporl on pu11ri no. 24 

Nomination and Remuneration policy 

Tho lloard of Directms, rm tho rnco1T1rnondation of 
Nomination and Hemumnation Con1rnittee of the llornd, 
h;;,s ;,ipprovod ond adoplrid ,:, Nomination and Rorrnme1-;.1lion 
Policy for Directors, l(Mf's and other omployoos. Tho 
Nomination and lkmuneration l''olicy ol the Compm1y is 
rnvinwnd by Nnminnlinn nnd llnn11,nn1Tllinn C:mnn1il1nn nl 
the Board as and whon tho nood arisos and the roquirnd 
change:, me mndc therein. The Nominotion ond 
llornu1101,1tion l'olicy hus boon fonnulntod by 1118 
Cnn1rnill1Jn by lakin!J int11 acco1ml tho fin,inr,ial position ol 
lho Company, trond in the-) 1-ootwoar lncJustry, appo111too's 
qualification fr experience inclucling past pmtonmmrn [i 

18111un8rntion fHid to i.118 appoinl88(s). Tim ,Jbove said 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy is aw1ilablc on t:11e 
website of tho Company viz. www.libmlyr;hoes.co111 and 
sel out in Anrn,xure I of the Directors 11rlport and is forrnin(J 
pan of this report Tim bri,Jf wrms of mloronco for 
appointrncnt/rc-appointrnent, evaluation of- pe1tor111ancri 
and fixation of rnmuneration of directors and KMl's me as 
undnr: 

Category Meeting Held 
(Attended) 

lndeponrJcnt 211 I 

Independent 211 I 

Independent 2(2) 
Independent 2(1) 

Independent 211 I 

Secretmy 2(2) 

1. The appointment of Directors and KMPs of the 
Company nnd rrm11mon1tion of new Dirnctors 
on Board, Key Managerial Personnel and other 
employees shall be rnado on tho IJ,ds of core 
cornputency, c,xpmtisu, oxperienco, qualification 
etc. and/or subject to the approval of- the 
,ll)provin!J aulhority, whcrnver applicable. 

11. Evuluntion of the perfonnancu of the Exr)cutiw 
Dirnctors shall be lxised on the parameters such 
as ,1ccornplishrnent of assi1Jned qoals, tl11iir 
professional contributions towmds thCJ Company 
and the ovemll perlurmance. 011 the basis of the 
evaluation, the l"lcllTlllllOration of the Executive 
Directors will be dCJtmrnined. 

111. Evaluation of 111n overall performance of- the Non 
executive & Independent Directors of- the Company 
shall be determined by the terms of the policy. 

rv. llmnunoration of the Senior Manaoernent 
r;rnplnyer,s ,-111d Key Mc1na1Jmial l'ms11nnr1I will hA 
fixml ;111nr1;1lly cor1sidr-ni11,i pmforrn:mi:11 of ll11i 
Compilny as Wf!II ,is their inrJividuul porforrnance 
and achicvmmmts corresponding to their ooals sol 
durino the year. 

Remuneration tu Directors 

Criteria for payment to Non-Executive 
Directors jNEDs) 

The Non-executive Directors rncoivc1s rernunrnlllion 
by w,iy of sitting fnn for :ittrmding rnootings of tho 
Board and Audit Committee thereof. The sitting fee 
to Non Executive Directors as detonnined by the 
llmrrJ is presently ~;2li,000/. for attending each 
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. m1J0ti11g of 1h11 Board rmd Audit CornrnittHe tl1Hrof. 

Tile Hoord -of· Directors rnay revit1w the rnnount of 
sitting fee and (Jocido tllo samo from tirne to limo 
in terms oft he provisions of CornpanilJs Act, 2013 
and Listing Rngul,Jtions. In 1.errns of the provisions 
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, a 
Company rnay pay rnmumJration to its NEDs Hither 
by wny of a montllly pnyment or ut u specified 
percontago of tho not profits of tho Company or 
partly by one way and partly by othm to the 
maxirnun1 of 1 % or 3% of th1J net profits, <1s the 
case may be. 

Thus, till) b,1sis of PilYllll)llt to the N[Ds is the nel 
profit of tho Company. The Company is however 
1101 obli1J,.1ted 10 rerr1ur11Jral1,, its NED. 

• Pecuniary relationshiJl or transactions of 
the Non Executive Directors vis•a•vis the 
Company:• 

Tho Company has not carriod out any 
t:n.msoctions, whether materi,:1I in m11:ure 01 not, 
with the Non Executive Diroctms of the Company. 
Arx:nrdinnly, no romurli)i'ill:ion lvr:; been puid to 
Non Executive Diroctors durnl(J tho yoar. 

• Criteria for payment to Executive Directors 

S. No. 

1. 

2. 

l 

4, 
,-~-

(EDs) and All elements of remuneration 
package of individual Director: 

Tl11J rr,rrnrnemtion p,rid to Executive Directors me 
rocommcndod by the Nomination nnd 
fkmuneration Commit:toe and approved by lhn 
Board in the Board Meeting, subject to the 
subsequent approval by tho sharehok1ors at the 
CiHnrm1I Meetinn and such m11horities, as the case 
n1i1y bo. Tho rurnunorution is fixed considerinq the 
various factori; such ,rs qui1lific,11ion, experience, 
exprJrtisc, p1w,1ilinr1 rmnunoration in the indusnv 

Name of the Director Designation 

Sh. Aclesh Kumar Gupta CEO fr Executive Director 

Sh. Shammi Bnnsol Executive Directo1 

Sh. Sunil Bansal Exr-1cutive Dir1Jct:or 

Sh. Adish Kumar Gupta Executive Director 

Sh. Aslrok Kumai Executive Director 

and financial position of thn Cr.>1np,.my. All !Im 
Executive Directors liav1J been pnid by way of 
rernunernt:ion on the bnsis of CorTrpany's policy 
in respect of Pilyrnnnt of 1T,mun1Jrillion which 
involves thu followinn nlcmrmts of 1Tm1unerntion 
packiJfJC: 

• Salary: 

• 

Com;olidatud monthly 11c:rnumm11io11 of {4,00,000/­
per rnmrlh to Four Fxeculivc Dirn1::1.ors each aml 
{'2Yi,000/- Pill 11101Hl1 to Sil, Ashok Kumm 118 :HI 
Fxor::uIivo Dirnctm. 

Perquisites: 

111 addition to l:lilJ ilfowsnid sulury, [xecutivo 
Di1(1ctorn me nlsu Hrilillud ID prnq1.1i,,iws like 
frirnislwd a1:co1r11r1odation, uas, olee1rici1y, watcr 
and furnishings, rnodic,1I roirnbursernent and lmivo 
travel concession frJI' self in :,11:cordi111c1., with the 
n_rll)S of the Cumpony. l-lowovo1, tho rnon1-11nIy 
valuo of such pmquisitos bcino limilml 10 
the Monthly remum,ration of ,~.00.000/- and 
'1'2. ?li,000/- respectively. 

l'erqui8tes me rw:-1lr.1>lled ns per lncorne fox 
Flulus, ·1 !)1)2 wh1;111vw applicablu, and in 1!1n 
absence of any such ruins, perquisitns an:: 
evaluated at actual cost; And Use of chauHor 
driven cw for o/ficinl purpose and teleplronl:/ 
mobilu at rnsidcncc and usu of car Im pnvatr:, 
purpose are billed by tho Company to the 
Lxocutivo Lliroctors. 

Company's contributirm to tht·I provident hmd 
and superannuation funcl is in accordance with 
the rule, of the Company. 

Accordingly, during tile financial year 2021 .. 22, tho 
followino rernuneration was paid to the Executive 
Dimctors of the Company: 

''''''''''''''' ,',, ''','',',,'',,,,,, ,'' 

Salary Perquisites Others Sitting Fees 
(In i1") (In,) (In,) Paid (In,) 

46,00,000 NIL NIL NIL 

46,00,000 NIL NIL NII 

4li,OO,OOO NIL NII NIL 

46,00,000 NIL NIL NIL 

30,52.750 NIL NIL NIL 
''' 



Notes: 

• No 1ncm1Uvr:s, wl1eilw1 fixed 01 pe1fo1m11m:e linked, 
w1JrU !)iven lo tl111 Executive Directors durinu the year 
um11n consideration. 

• 1'111) Con1p1my has so far not offerod Equity Sharer. 
11nd1i1· stock option scheme to its Dirr.r:to1(s)/ 
Employee. 

, Nono ol lhr, Non l:xcr:11livr, Directors ol tho 
Company holrlc; any Equity Slmrcs in tho Company. 

, Service Contracts, Severance fee and Notice 
tleriod 

Thu appoinunnnI. or rlin exucuIiv0 dir11cI.or is ooverned 
by thn rnsolul.ions pnssed by 11·10 llomd and tho 
shnreiH.ildi:ns of the Compnny which cover the terms 
,,11Hi conditir.1110 of 0ucl1 ,.r.ppointn1ent The Nomination 
and Hern1.11wIal.ion Cornrnittoo satisiios itsol1 with 
rnqntd In the expe1.ienct,. qualification, pasl 
rnlc1tionsl1ip/nssociation ol t111, Director will1 tho 
Cornpnny etc. 

Thn Cornminnn ;il:;n nnsuros thnt the c,.mdicliites 
identified for iJppnintrnont u:; Directors mo not 
liioquulified for uppointrnent under Section 164 and 
ol:lwr npplicnble provisions o1 the Companios Act, 
201J. On Hw recornmondation o1 Cornmitt:on, tho 
Board and sltarnlmldms approve the appointmcm of 
tho Directors. Al tho time of appointment of Diroctor, 
tho Company oxecntos a snpnralo service anruuIno111 
dnlinino thn rnmu1wrntion, wnure, rnles 
rnsponsibililir,s, duties, functions, obliuatiorrn and 
other trmns and conditions of service of Directors. 

In case of appointment o1 Independent Director, tho 
Nomination and 11emuneration Committrir. and Board 
ensure th1, below nltribuli,s/crileria, whilo 
recom1r1e11di11u/:1ppointinn the Independent Directors: 

• Oualification, expertise and experience of tlie 
diroctors in their respective fields, 

• Personal. professional or business standing 

• Diversity of tl'le Board 

Thn Cn1l'l!lli1tr.1r-:/Hn,1rrl, wl1ile, rnr:nmmnnrlino/ 
appointing an lnd1Jpendonl. Di1uctor, also nns,.,res 1:h,i 

c1it1iria and tem11e for which the n.deperIdeInJ!,,,,,,,,,> 
may be appointed as stated in the 
Act, 2013 and thr. Listing Regulations 
independent: rnlotionship of the Directors vis,.,.,.v·is tlJe 
Company so as to enable the Board to dischi11ge its 
functions and dutir.;is diGctivoly. At tl1e time of 
appointment of Independent Director, the Comp,my 
issu8s l8tl:cr of appointment to the Independent 
Director:; incorpo111tin(l ihoir rolos, duties, 
rosponsibilities otc. 

In casn or tThlppoint1T1on1 o1 the Dirnctors, the 
Cornrnittee/[loard, besides above, also takes in to 
consideration tho porformanco evaluation o'I' t:lw 
dirnclors and their t·)ll!Jd!Jlm1cnl level. 

[;1cli of our Executive Dircct:ors has sinned service 
aornermmt containinn the t:eITns of their employment. 
Thorn is no soparato provision for payrnont of 
sovoranco foo undor· tho rnsolution and smvicH 
anrnrmwnl !)oveIninn tlw appointnIenI of Executive 
Directors. With respect to notice period of directors, 
beside:; the provisions of srnvice aqreernent, the 
statutory provisions will also apply. The Service 
,:l!Jl'l-ll·!lll!c!lll rn;iy bn rnrrninat:nd by nitlHJr pnrty ofter 
nivinn thrnr) montl1s' notice in writinn duly served on 
tho other pmt:y. 

c) Stakeholders Relationshi11 Committee 

St:,iknholdr:rs flnl;itionship Co1111nittcn l1ad boon 
constituted by the lloard of Directors and was 
dolowitod with the powers to handle all the sharos 
related issues includin!J timely rndressril of 
shareholders and investors' complaints like non 
receipt of balance sheot, no1Hecoipt of rJoclamd 
dividends etc. The Cornrnittee performs all its duties 
anrJ rlischargcs its rosponsillilitios as per its charter 
fixed by the Board, which includes review of t:hr➔ 

performance of the Flegistrar and Share Transfer 
A1Jen1 of the Company ,ind recorrnnend measures 10 
the Goard for overall irnprovernents in the quality of 
invnstor:;' services whornvcr required. 

The terrns of ref()rence of the Swkeholders 
11olationship Cornrnittce is in lines wit11 tho provisions 
o1I1ogulation 20(4) read with Pat't-·IJ of the Schedulo 
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II ofllm SEl3I (Listing i1lJ(JlJl;11ions nnd Disclosu1e 
Requirnments) Hequlations, 2015 as ,m11ir1dlid and 
tho brio/ ol tho same is as under: 

(1) Resolving 1h11 gri1Jvancns of t:hn soi;urity holdors 

of the listed entily includinr; complaints related to 
transfer/transmission of shares, norl•rnc11ipt of 
ann11nl report, rwrHocuipt of duclmcd dividunds, 
issue of nliw/duplicate certificates, uem:rnl 
meetings etc. 

(21 f1ovi1Jw of mnasuros taken for nffoclive uxnrcisu 
of voting rights by shareholders. 

(3) 11eview of adl11mJnce to the sorvice standards 

mloptud by tho listed onfrty in rnspccl ol various 

sorvicns b1Jinn ronrJcrmJ by the 11eqistrnr !J Slmrn 

TnHder Aqenl. 

(4) neviow of the variou:; nmas1m,Js and initiatives 

t.akon by t:lm listrn1 entity lur reducir1u illl'J 

qu;,111I.Hn of ur11.:l,,in11-Jd dividnnds and r-msurino 

timely receipt of divid1,111d w;.1nants/arm1.1al 

r1:porls/st,:lllJl.rny notices by the slt1,11T:l1oldnrs nl 
i.11H C(lllip;l1Iy. 

Durino the year. the Commi1101,J met Four tIrnos 
011 :JOtl1 June, 11th Auqust. ·11th November 2021 
and H th Ful:iruaty, 2022. 

Com11osition & Name of Non-Executive Director heading the Committee as of now is as under: 

Sr, No Name of the Position Category Meeting Held 
Committee Member (Attended) 

1. Sit Adityil Khemka" ChairrT1an NLD(I) 4(-1 

2. Si1. Adisl1 l<urnar Gupta Member ED 4(4) 
3. Sl1. Su nil Bansal Mnrnber rn 4(3) 

4. Sh. l'iamesh Chandra Palhan' • F'ast Chairman NED(I) 4(2) 
,-
,), Smt. Niclhi Lal'''/'"' l'ast Chairrnan NEIJ(I) 412) 

(J Sh. Munish Kal<ra Company SccrctdtV Sccrntary 4(3) 

•- AppointnrJ as a Muml"Jcr we.I. 22nd Fnbruary, 2022 
•• Ceased to be a Momllor w.d. 29th Soptomber, 2021 
"' Appointnd ;1s n Mernber w.1-:.f. 2Hth Sept1-)mb1-Jr, 2021 
,..,., Ceased to boa Mornbcr w.eJ 22nd Fubruary, 2022 

Name and designation of Com11liance Officer 

Sh. Munish Kakra, CFO ft Company Sccrctary is the 
Compliance Dfficer of the Company and he acts as 
Sllcrnl:nry of tho Comrnitli,HJ. His contoct dmnils are :is 
follows: 

Liberty Shoos Ltd. 

Ground Floor, 13uildin(J No. 8, Tower A, DLF Cybor City, F'hasfJ 
11, Gurui)rnm - 122002, Haryana. 

Ph.: 91 .. 0124·4616200, Fax: 91 .. Q124 .. 461li222. 

Email Id: munish(i,)lil.mrtyshoos.com 

Staws of invustor rnfcrl)ncc/cornplain1:s/rnq1.1os1s received 
by t111J Comp,Iny during the year rmclil1(J 31st Mardi, 2021 
stood as under: 



Naturo of Rofornncos/Ro1I11osts No. of Grievances/ No. of Griovancos/ No. of Gri8v1mcos/ No/of 
Grievances/Complaints Requests/ 

Cornplai11ts 
Rocoiv•d 

fri:l!lti!UI' 01 Slidl'() (ti) 2 

Unckiimrn:I Dividend /Slv1re Certi!ic.:11.n l3 

lssuo ol duplicntn / l.oss of Cnrtifica!D 11 
Pmi::ndrnl1 for b;ti(·) ol Duplir;;-itn Slvue 
COt'liliCdlO 

Cl1nnun of nddtf;:.:;s/ Narnn connc1in11 IJ 

n(-){;(~ivud frorn rnnula1:01y bodim; such NII. 
:-is Mini~;ny ol Corporntu Albin.-:. SL:BI 
ISCOHbi :ind Stock Lxcli::111111»; etc. 

Flor.1i:mntion of NLCS/[CS () 

Slop T1,11du1 ul Slwrn,/ lk:inov,11 l 

Cl:1imin(J of Sl1ares from ILl'I 

Total 57 

All the ri,fon1Jnc1Js/cornpk1ints mceived from the shareholclorr; 
or from ronulato1y bodies durinr1 tho yem under review were 
ret·;olvr:d to lhcir unlirt; :::ati::Jaction. Api:l1·1. lron1 l.hr-J:-;u 
qu<-nius/con1plnirrl0, HH:m:l is onn pendino c::10e re!Htino to 
di:;pute over title to sli:cues in which 1he Company ha:: i:Hmn 
made ;:1 pany. l-lownvnr Uw ;:ifornsuid Cd:1(-J is no! rna11-Hial ir1 

m:i11iro. nu,m ::,rn 7 !Seven) n1sm; (involvinn '.JOO [quity 
Shams) conceminn di:;pute over titles to Shares, arn pendinq 
with tho Company as on :.l1 ,:t Ma1ch, 2nn 

Id) Management Committee 

The Company WilS havino Mdlkl(lillllllnt Con11nittoo 
for facilitation of various lff!Jilllt m11J dny to doy 

Thn followinu i:; the constitution of the Cornrnittee as of now> 

Sr. No Name of the Position 
Committee Member 

1. Sh. Aclosl1 Ku mer Gupta Member 

2, Sh. Shmnrni Elansal Mernber 

3. Sh. Adish Kurnar Gupta Member 

4. Sh. Harnan Bansal·' Mn1nbnr 

5. Sl1. Anup:irn Bansal' M1Jn1bm 
' Appointed ;i:; 1.1 Mrm7brn w.eJ I 0th Mmch. 2022 

Requests/ Requosts/ RoquestS/l'endino 
Complaints Complaints 
Resolved 1101 resolved to the 

satisfactio11 of 
sharoholdors 

2 NII. NII. 

l3 NII NIL 

11 NII. NIL 

I) NII NIL 

NII. NII. Nii. 

" ., NIL NIL. 

l NII. NIL 

NIL Nil. 

57 NIL NIL 

discussions rolatinn to oprm1tional matters. Durinq tho 
yoa1 11ndrn consiclr•1rn1ion. tlw Board of Diroc1rns, 
cmJSidnring ln:;I cli:.111\Jing onvirnnrnnnl a11d for Inking 
various ~;tr1-11'eoic deci~;ions 1:o bc-l pursued imd 
1rnplernonted subject to approval of the l.lomcl, has 
roinforced tho nxistinl) Manaqornent Cornrnitto0 with 
dofinud scopo, duly rnconstitutill(J and inductin,J nuw 
1-rH~1'nbers frorn 1:17(1 ope1-i:1t:ions for sugne:~ting 1:ntd 
assislin!J the [JoanJ for various strate,Jic decisions and 
implnmontation thilrlmf. 

D111inu the ye:,ir, tlw Mernbers of the Manr11ierrnrnt 
Comrnittoe rnot two limos on 10th March, 2022 and 
21st March, 2022. 

Category Meeting Held 
(Attended) 

ED 21-1 
[D 212) 
rn 2121 

COD 2(2) 

l-lr,8d-Hll(8il 2121 
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Responsibility Committee 

provisions of Section 135 of the 
J.:,imr1,m1,:,s Act, 2013 and rules rnode 1hnre unrJor, 
the Corporatr: Social flosponsibility Committee was 
conslillJted by the Board of Directorn in their meelinn 
held on 29th MiJY, 2014 which has IJrJl)ll rnconstitutod 
frorn time to time as per the requirernent. 

The Board has dotinod tho terms of roforonco of the 
Corporaw Social I1usponsibility Cornrninou ilS undur: 

• formulntin!) nnd mcormnundino ro rhu Bonrd, 
Corpornte Social liosponsibility Policy and tho 

The present composition of the Committee is as under:-

Sr, No Name of the 
Committee Member 

1············ 1····················· 

1. Sh. Shmnrni llansal 

2. Sir. Aclis/I Kurnar Gupta 
........................................... I 

3. Dr. Sujnta' 

4. Sh. Ha mesh Chandra l"alhan'' 

:i. Smt Lovelena Mody'' 
................................. + 

Position 

ClwirnHn 

Member 

activities to bH u11dnnnki-J11 by llm Company 
EIS spocifirJcl in Sclwclule VII of the Companii,s 
Act, 2013; 

• recornn11cmdinq the iHIIOLH11 uf expenditure to be 
i11cu11cd on the activities unclmtaken; 

• l'HViewinn thn pmfmrn1mrn o1 the Compnny in the 
mr.a ol Corpornte Social Hcsponsil.lility; 

• monitoring Corporate Social Hesponsibility policy 
of the Cornpuny from lime 10 time; 

• :arch other h1111.:lions ns thH Elonrd 1n,JY deem fit 

Category 

Lxecutive Director 

Executive Director 

N/11(1) 

Nlll(I) 
........................... . .................... I 

NED(!) 

Meeting Held 
(Attended) 

212) 
....................... I 

2121 

(i. Sh. l1agl11.1bar Dayal'' 

7. Sh. Murrish Kakrn 

Mombm 

Company Socrntary 

NED(!) 

Soc rotary 

211 I 
211 I 
21-1 

211 I 
212) 

'Appointed ,rs r,r MImrbcr wr:,.f. 2:ltlr Snpturnb,H, 2021 
'• Ceased to be a Mernber w.e.f. 29th September, 2021 

During tho year 2021-22, two meetinrJs of the 
Corporaw Socinl i11)sponsibilitv Con1mit11Ju worn held on 
11th August, 2021 and 29th March, 2022. 

CSR Policy 

The Board of Directors on the recomrnrmdntion of the csri 

Committee has approved the CSl1 policy or the Company 

durin[J the financial year 2014-1 !i ,ind tho SiHne wns 
amended by Board of Dirnctors from tinio to tirrrn as p1:1 

the roquirrJ1110nt. Tho CSH policy is :1v;1il:ible on rile 
website of tho Company viz. www.libu1tysf1oes.com. 



4. Governance through Management process 

! Namo of tho policy 

! Code ol Conduct 

i'''•'•'~•-·········· f ' 
! Lode 01 prnvontmn 
i lm:idm Tiadino 

' i Brief description 

i The llonrd of Diwctors has adopted Codu of Conducl fur all tho lloard 
: Me111bors and dosi(IIMlcd mo111b01's of Senior MarlHlJDrll<Jill of lhe 
I Co111pn11y, 

of : Tho Company has c,Hinpted a codn o1 conduct to moulatn, rnon1tor and 
! rnport trndinq by im:idms 1.1ndm the Sl]ll (Prohibition of lnr.idr-11 Trndi119) 
! lh11.11.iln1ior1s, 2ll Ei. This code of cond1.1cl. also inr;ludr-J, code for practirns 
: and pn.icudure:{ !'or fr1i1· disclosure of urlpubli:-ihod prico sunsitivo 

Web liok 

lrn.p :/ ~ nvestor, libo rtys ho8$, 
con\/doc/Code qf Conduct 
.pdl ---- --

http://inv1,st<J1.libortysll0o~ 
.corn/doc/CodrJ ,, of_, 
Corrductpdl 

1 

_ _ _ _ _ i infon:1;_11iur1 ,md hns boon mmfo :Wi1ilablo on tho Cornp,m(:.".:'.?_b_s_·it_·~~---+--------------, 

! Wh1sl101Jlowe1 l'olrcy (1-'olrcy lho Comprn1y has adoptud 11!0 Wl11stlo bluwur mochanr:mr for d11oc1:0rs lmp://invostor,libartyshoes 
i un vinil n1edk111ism) and urnployuus lo rnport co"com:; ,:,bout 1.1not11iu1I l.mhavior. 11clunl or ,com/doc/Whistlra lllowr➔r 

Nomination :mi.I 
H1c1l1UII01ation Policy 

suspoctod h111.1r.l, or violution of· ti"' Cornpurry codn ol conduct, F'olicy,pr.11· 

llli:; policy formulutes llrn criterin for rklermining qunlilication,:, llUp://invostor,libcrtyslwr,s 
corn1.1c1encic,:, po::itivo ,1ltrilllrlns and i"duprmdo"c" frn tire nppoi11tnwn1 .corn/doc/NOMINAflON 
ol c1 dirnr:lm (nx1-,c1.1tiw, /1.1011-llXf'lculivn llirnctor) a"d also thn cr·itnria for : AND fffMUNl:11ATION 
dclorrninino thn rnmunerntion of th<~ dirnr;tors, key mcma[Jnrial pnrsonnel POUCYpdf 
and othr-ll' nrnploynos. 

! Corporatn Social Tho policy 011lli11e1: tho Con1p:111y':: 1;1;1-:,,ro!JY to 111inr1 about n po::nrvo 
. irnp:icr on .':ocinty throu!]h 1nor1rnrnr: rok11i11!) to htmnor. povo1 ty, educat.ion. 

health care :md Fnvil 0111r1ont, 

1·11 tp ://invostor. lilionyslioos 
! 11<.Jspnnsibility l'oficy 
' 
,,., ...... , .. , ..... ,,. . ......... , ............ ,,,.,.,, 

i 11uli.1I.Ud l\111.y l'rdi'1Si1Cl.io11s 
! Policy 

nm policy rnoulalos all t11m01.H;t.ions bot.ween the Compr.my 1:1nd in; rc}l;:1t:c~d 
par!.i(:)s 

. com/doc/CS 11 _____ 1'ol icy, pdf 

http ://i11v<J,to1·. libnrtys hons 
.com/doc/llnlattld __ Jlilrly __ __ 
1rn11sai:1:io11.pdf 

F'nlicy o" r.lH"1n1i11:ilio11 of I The policy :-1ppli<1,': to di:;clo,:urc,; mmorial uvun1,: allectinn the co,npany, i hnp://itivosrnr,lil:JtJllyshoos, 
ma I er i a Ii ty ol events ! This policy is in addition to the Company's corporaw policy st,llomon\ on in com/doc/liberly _ _l'olicy __ on 

Websilr-, Archival Policy 

11isk Mn1ln~1nn'1rml' f.Jo/icy 

Policy for prose1v1Hinn o1 
Uucurnon ti; 

Policy on Preve"l:ion, 
P1ohibi1ion fr 11edre,sal of 
Sexual Harassment: of 
Women at workplnce 

! investor rnlation::, wl1itJ1 1io,1ls will, llw di,:semi11,1tion of unpubli:;llod, Dolonninatiorr ol 
' p1·icu-:;on:;itivo inf'nr1nntion. Matnria!i1:v,_,,,ol,__.Evonts.pdf 

nw Policy deal:: with the archival of Corporate rncorll:; of the Conrpany, 

This policy i, approvnd by the [lomd to build and establish the process and 
procedure for idomifyinn. assossino. quanrifyinn. minirniiinn, rnitioatin(I 
::md /lkH"IIJOino Uw l'JSSOCbtod ,·isk.11. nims to devo!op {](I upprol'Wh to l'TWke 

: 1.is.sussrnenl ;-ind rn;:magormmt of risks in financial, opori.ltfonal and project 
basBd mr-;11-J~; in timely manner. 

This policy oblirr11·es the Company or preservation of doc1.1ments in order to 
prnvent horn being altered, rlarnaned or destroyed 

The Company always endeavors 10 create and provide an onvironmonl that 
is free from discrirnin:,tion and harassment including sexual harassmenr, 
Th" Cornpany alw,,iys provide an eqtml employment opportunity to 
1::Jrnploym1s and is cornmit1:1~d to provide a :mie nnd conducivH work 
unvironnrnnl that oi1ablm; nrnploynBs tu wr)rk witlrnut foar of prnjudiCf}, 
n(~nd1:11' IJkis dl'ld suxudl hi:t!'dStll! IUIIL 

h l tp ://investor, ltber I yshoo s 
, com/doc/Liburty ___ Archival 
,Policy,pdf 

http:! /investor, libertyshoes. 
com/doc/Hisk ___ _ 
Ma,raumnorrl_ 1-'olicy, pdf 

http ://investor. lil:rert yshoes 
.con1/doc/f'rse1vmio17__ of __ __ 

, Trnnsoclion_ __ Policy,pdf 

hltp://inveswr,lilmnyshoes. 
com/dor:/Soxual 
Harrassemc:ntl'olicy ____ Liberty 
Slioeslld.pdl 
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Monitoring Framework 

The connpa;ny had one Wholly Owned Oversens 
Subsidiary M/s Liberty Foot Fashion Middle East l'Z[ 
(LFF). Dubai which coased 10 nxi:;t w.n.f :J 1st 
March, 2018. During the ye,1r under considerntion, 
the Company has liquidated/disposed oH Assets 
of its above Wl1olly Owned Subsidi,1ry m cmryinn 
value and without any loss of investments. 

As required u11cl0r tho applicalllo provisions of Listing 
I1egulations and mananrnmrnt practices adopted by 
the Company and its subsidiary Cornpany. the 
Company was monitorinq, till the discontinuation, the 

rwrformanco of its subsidiary Cornpany, In1n1 alia. by 
r:lw (n) l'oriorJic Financial staternents lb) Minul!Js of 
1h11 lloard Meetin[Js and/or requi:;ite infrnn1ntion ol 
tho subsirJiary Comprn1y (cl l'eriodic reviow by tho 
Audit Committee ol' the staterrnml of all sionificnnl 
t1;:11w.1c1ions fi arrangomen1 entered into by the 
subsidiary Company. 

6, General Body Meetings 

I. C,eneral Meetin(J 

a. Annual General Meeting: Location and time, 
whom the last throe Annual General Meutinris 
worn hold as under: 

Meeting Vear/Time Venue/Deemed Ve11ue Day & Date 
.................. .................... 

'.15th Annual Geneml Mee1inn 2021/11 00 AM Hunis1urud Officu' Tuesday, 2fllh Suptembcr, 2021 

J4tlr Annunl lien1Jral Mentill!J 2070/11 :00 AM f1n11k;1nrnd Office' Wednesday, :10th Sc:ptcmbrn, 2ll20 
...... 

' 
33rd Annual Grmcral Mcntin!] 201 !J/11 :IJO AM Hu11is1rn1HI Office Frid;c1y, 2/lh September, 20Hl 

.................... 

' Throuqh Video Conforencinq (VC) / Other Audio Visual Mcam; (OAVM) 

b. Extraordinary general meeting: 

No uxtrnordinary nrmural ,r,unl.inu of I.he rnnmburn was lmld durin!J 11111 year 2021 .. 22. 

11. Special Resolutions/S1Jecial Busi11essos: Spucinl Hnsnlul.ions/Special f:l1.1si1111%ns 1ransacwd al. 1.lm last thrnr, 
Annual General Meetinqs are as under: 



3!/ Annual General Mcctinu ::M1
'' Annual Geliornl Meeting 33"' Annual GeneralMeetiou 

on 27th September, 2019 on 28th Soptambor, 2021 on 30111 Saptember, 2020 

No, of SI,ocial Business: 8 No. of Spocial Businoss: 1 
··········································••l----

No. of Spocial Bu$ine$s; 6 

·1. l·ltH·lppoin111w111 uf Sit Ad1-;sh Kuniiir G1.1plc·1 
(l)IN:111114:l1 (I)) ,.,s cm 11 F:xncutivie Dirnr:101 
o1 llrn Coinp::rny ;-rnd lix;-il.inn or his 
rrillll/!l(·!l'i-l!i(Hl 

1, Appoinfnwnl of Sh. Arviml Bnli kumw 
(DIN:11?:iWli/<i) as lmlr,prmcl"nr Directo1 

I. l11J-nppoinlmonl ol Sh. Sunil llansnl 
(Ill N :1)014 2121 I HS Exi)C11liv1) llireclill 

?. Hu,·app(1i11lrrnm1. of Sl1, Shnmmi lfa11snl 
(IJIN:Olil :Jllril) ,is Lxm:utivn Dilrn:101 nl llw 
Co1npc-rny ;-rnd fixril.ion of hi~ 1{in11.111(ll'ntio11 

1 lh·),,;-1ppoin11ncn1. of Sl1, Su11il Bnn::jrll 
(DIN:001 112·12·1) ns [xoculiVI'-) Ui1oc1ni ol tlw 
Company WH! fixi-Jlio11 of liiu 101111.mc1,11:io11 

,.\. H!·)--appoinlmrm! o/ Sh. Adish k'unvn Guptu 
(DIN:001 :I/Iii 21 r:ts Lxncutivr: l.Ji11,c1m ill tlm 
Cornpnny :rnd /1x,-Jlion u! Iii:; n)mw11}rc:iti1.1n 

b, lhr-:-.1ppoinl'll10l'I! ol :J1. Ashok Kum<H 
(111N: mmB:J!'i l 1l) cm FxcculivB Uiroctor or lhu 
Co1r1pn11y nnd fixnlion of l1b rnrnunt1rntinr1 

6. Appointnwn1 ol' Sl1. Snnjay 131rnliil 
(DIN:11111.illb:JJ) m: lndnp1i111lrn11 Diloi:lnr 11( 
lllu Coinpuny 

7. Appni11tm1m1 ill u, S11Ji1l11 (DIN:011:'ll!.11111) 
ct; li1df:)pr·:11dc111 Dirnc1or of tho Conipnny 

B AppoinlnHJ11l of Sml·, Nicll1i l..nl 
(OIN:(1·1::w:HJ!lh) (1:! lnch:)p(~lldnn! UilllclOI' nl 
th() Cornpnny 

~ The sarne wern nol irnpl1'.l1lmn1.ed. 

Mis SuklJsl1 Gupta 8 Co., Channrnd Accouni.ont (Firm 
llo[Jist1ation No. o:JtM~ 1 N). was i:ippointecl as scrutinizer 
by the rlomd and prosf:lnt at the above Jith, :J~lh and 
Tlrd Annual Grmnral Mr,etin(ls for supervising and 
rnonitorino the votinu through 11omoto E-votinu ,rnd vol.in!) 
by llallot form facilities on ilw above aqendi:I items and to 
issue his report on the same. 

I. Detail of special resolution passed by the 
Company through postal ballot exercise, the 
persons who conducted the postal ballot 
exorcise and detail of the voting pattern, detail 
of s1iecial resolution proposed to be conducted 
through 1iostal ballot and I1rocedure for postal 
ballot. 

During tho y1iar unrJcr mvi1JW, no special resolution 
hns been passed through the exorcir.o of postal ballot. 
Further, none of the itmns to be trnnsacted at the 
rmsuin,J Annu;il General Meeting is 10quirocl to bo 
p,1,;,;nd by pn,;1n1 lx,llol nxmGir;n. 

1.. lfo-appointmont ol Sh. Hauhubar Dayal 
(IJIN:004H 1 (111'.J) as lnckpend1mtDinKl<ll 

:1. 1'10-appointirwnt of Sh, flilmf~:;h Chandra 
Palhan (IJIN:Oli14101 fl) as lntJ1Jp<md<1nt 
Dirc-)ClOI' 

4. Appoinl1l'H:Htl ()( Sh. Adil'yn Klrnmk_a 
(DIN:OIJb I m,2) as lnd()ptrnd"m Uirnc101 

i··i. Aprioint1m1n1. !ll' Sl1. Sht1il!·:ndra Kumar Gupta 
(LIIN:0011:HbHI I ,.is lndepnndnnt Dimctw·· 

G. Chanqn in narnn 1i!' tlw Con1pnny~ 

11. Group As on 31st March, 2022: 

Atpan Gupta (Karla), Sh. Arpan Gupta, Sh. ArJesh 
Kumar Gupta, Adosh Kumar Gupta (Karlil), Sit 
Adnrsl1 Gupta, S11. Anmol Gupta. Sh. Adisl1 Kumar 
Gupta, Adish Kumar Gupta (Kart.a), S11. Prnnav Gupta, 
Sh. Akshat Gupta, Smt. l(amlavati, Sh. Sunil Bansal, 
Smt. 11chti Devi, Sh. Ayush B,ms,JI, Sh. Shnmmi 
Bansal. Sh. Manan Llansal, Sh. Vaibhav Bansal, Sl1. 
11illlli)ll B,JnSi.11, Sh. Ruchir B:msnl, Sh. VivlJk Bansal. 
Sh. Pulkit Bansal, Sh. Anupam Bansal and Gcofin 
Investments Pvt. Ltd, 

7. Disclosures 

i) Disclosure on materially significant related 
party transactions 

Tho Company did not have any material si,Jnificant 
mlawd pmty tiansaction havinq a potential conflict 
with the interest of the Company at large. The 
Company has ,Jli'Uddy in place policy on relill.ed 
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n,,..,,, transactions to regulate the tr:111snctio11s ol 
f'""'""'"' witl1 its rnlatod parties and t110 same 

reviewed and wrnndod 1Js and wl1rJn 
roquirod. 

Tho policy has been uploaded on the website ol 
the Co111pany www.libenyshons.com. As prr tlm 
policy, all the related party tl'ansactions require 
prior upproval of tl1u Audit. Cunm1ittco and Board 
of Directors of tho Company. F'rior approval of the 
shnreholders or tho Company is also required for 
certain related party transactions as prescribed 
under Compnnins Act, 201 :J and SEBI Listinq 
11egulations. All related party 11ar1sactions 1ha1 
wcrn onterod in to durinlJ the financial yoar were 
on arm's lennth bnsis. 

Tl11c)rl'! wnr\1 no mnrorml individual transactions 
with related parties which rnny hove n potenlinl 
conflict with the interest of tho Company at large. 
Tlrn trm1suctions thnt u111nrud in to with tlrr: 
related partio:; clurinq tho year under review wem 
in tho norrnal course ul business. All tho details of 
rnl,11:()d pnrty tr,ms,:ict:ions carried out by the 

Company durinq the ym11 undnr review c:m be 
obsnrvnd from 1hr. disclosures rnade in tl11-J Notes 
on Accounts to Hie financial statnrncnns for !he 
ynar nndoc.l 31st March. 2022 as spocifilld in Ind 
AS 24 of the Cornp,mius (AccoumiwJ Standards) 
llulcs, 201 Ii. 

ii) Detail of non- compliances, 1mnalties, 
strictures by Stock Exchanges/SEBI/ 
Statutory Authorities on any matter related 
to Capital Markets during the last three 
years. 

The Company has compli1-Hi wii.11 1.l1n mquirern1mts 
ol Stuck Exclranqc(s), SLl31 and otlr11r statutory 
Authoritills durin11 t11r, prcccdinu three fin:inci,11 
ynar(s) on all matters r·elatod to Cnpit,11 Market 
and no punal!y/slricn.rrus have been imposnd on 
tho Company in any rn,11101 durinn I.IHJ Fi1mnci:,I 
Year 2021-22: 

iii) lnter-se relationshi1Js between Directors and 
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 
Directors: 

Sr. No. Name of Director Relationship with other Dircctors/KMPs 

1. Sh. Ad1:,sh Kurnar Gupta Norw 
>-------r------

2 Sh. Shamrni Bilns,11 llrother of Sh. Sunil llm1r;,1I 
......................... ------+-------

3 Sh. Sunil 13ansal flrorlrnr of Sh. Sharnrni llansal 
f-------+·························································· 

~ Sh. ArJish Kumar Gupta Nonn 
······················---------, 

Sit Ashok K11n1,ir Nono 

6 Sh. Sanjay Bhatia Nono 
f------+-------~~---············· 

'/ Dr. None 

8 Sh. Nono 

9 Sh. Arvind llali Kumar Norw 

10 Sh. Gaut:,m1 flnid None 

Key Managerial Personnel: 

.. 

Sr. No. Name of Key Managerial Personnel Relationship with other Directors/KMPs 

1 ' Sh. Munish l<akra None 



iv) Detail of establishment of Vigil Mechanism and 
Whistle Blower Policy 

v) Compliance with 

As on 31st March, 2022 

Sr. 
No. 

The Company has adopted a Whistle lllowur Policy 
(Vi(lil Mecl1c1ni,;1n) und hos estollli:;he11 the nec1Jssary 
vi(Jil rnochanism tor omploynos anrJ directors t:o report 
collct)IIIS about unethical behavior. No person has 
boon dr.nind access to tlw Ch;ii1rnan of the nudil 
COITllllitlee, 

The suid policy hn:; boon uplondod on the website 
nf llm Company m the link www.libnnysl1ons.com. 
No personnel in the Company havo boon denied 
,H:coss to llm Audit CorrIrniIIc,o. 

compliod with all the mandatory 

govornance requirements undm 

Henulalions. Specifically, your Comp,iny confirms 

compliance with corporate oov(:i'nance 
rnquircn1<J11Ls specified in regulation 17 to 2}and 

clausos lb) to (ii of sub-rogulation 12) of 

requlation 46 of the Listin!) I1eiJulations. Tho 

llisclosurns of the Compliance with Corporate 

Governance 11oquiremonts spocifiod in 11cgulation 

17 to 27 and Hriuulation 46(2). 

Particulars Rogulatious Brief Oes,:riptions of the Aeunlatioos Cmt1J1liat1co Status 
(Yes/No/NA) 

... ... ...... . ............ 

1 Board of Direcwr:s t/(1). 11(1A). 1/(lll) Composilion of 13omd Yes 
......... .... 

1/(21 Ml:mtinq of 13nmd o'f 1JirDcto1·s Ye-ls 

IJFJI lkvicw of Crnnplinnco Hcports Yos 

17('1) l,bm; for ordarly !HJcctmtiion for 1·1ppoint1rnmt~ Yet.i, a~ i'tnd whrn'1 
applical.>I11 

.. 
' ll(!il Code 111 ConduCI Yef: 

········ 
1/(li) Focs/Co111pr-)11sa1 ion Yns 

1/1/1 Minimum lnlorrn::ilion 10 [)I) placod bdoro tlm l.lmml Yns 

1/(ll) Cornplinnco Crntificnte YBs 
' 1 /(!l) Hi:~k Assr~ssmBnt ~ Ma11aqB1111-mt Yes 

' ······· 
I /I IOI Performancr:i Evahmtion Yc~s 

1/(11) Hncornrmmdation of Board Yns 
.... . ........ ___ ,,,,. ............ 

t/A Maximurn numbrn- of 1Jiroc1orship Yes 
............. 

2 Audit Con1111ittoo 1ll{II Cornposition of Audit Commitfo(l fi Prc)soncB of thc-l Y[JS 
Chilirman of the Commltlr:lG at tlm Anntml Gr-moral Mm:)1:inq 

1ll(2) Moetin!J of AudiT Committee Yes 

Hl{:ll Holo of \111) Corr1111iI.u.w :md Hoviow of inlo1rn:11ir111 by llr" 
Corrunil.We Yos 

' 
:1 Nomimit.ion nnd 18(1) h 121 Co111positio11 of Nomination and Ho1111111emtion Co1111r1iltee Vos 

Hnmu11erntion 1B (2A) Ouorum ol Nomination and Hemuneratio11 CommimJre Yes 
Cornmiltm~ Meetin!J 

19(:J) Pretarnco of tlK1 ClMi1·m:m of t!)U Corn1nittor-1 ar. U1e Annual Ye:; 
Grmeml Mentin(l 

19 (3AI Mootinu of Nu111i11,.11iu11 :111d Hu1111mor:.11i1m C11111111ittuu Yo:; 

1 !)(41 Hole nf ll)O Committee Yes 
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.... 

$tilkOl1oldors 20( 1), (2), (2A) 

Belati(Jnship .!J.131 (:JAi 
ComrnillOll 70(41 

Hisk Manngrnnent 21(11,(2) fr ('.l) (:JA) 
C1m1rrrinee 

21 (4) 

Vi9il Mc-~clKJnism 77 

llolator1 Pmty 23(1), (1A). (!ii, 

lrnmiac1.ion (Iii,(/) f.1 (fl) 
?J(?) fr (3) 

2:J(,I) 
2:1 ((J) 

Composition ft M(mtinn of Stnkr'll'1oldm nulil\'l!.1n.i.:l1i1) Committnn 

H11lo ol 1110 Corno11110e 

Composi1"ion ti Mcotino of flisk M~irmnornon1: Cornrriil.lHU 

Co1n1r1it.l'ee 

Hole ol lhc Cmm1111t.oe 

Fonnula1ion of Vioil Mnchanis1n for l)iroctorn and [1l1pluyon 

Policy for 1·1obwd Pmty Tr:msuctio11 

Apprnw~! includillO omnibw; ;,-1pp1ov11I ul Audi1 Coiruni11(·lU for 
al! lfolutcd Party Trnm;nclion:; nnd nivicw ol !Ti.il'llit'ielion 

ll'ifl Cnrnrnillfl(:: 

Appnwu! lor Mdturi;:11 Par1y 1·inni·;actions. 
1Jii;c:losu1u ol roln1mi p;:-irty 1Jd111.>dc\iu110 011 1.:0111.mlid<:ll!:!d 1.i;:i.~ii., 

Yrn; 

NA 

N.A 

-----;-------4-------
Sub0icfa1t•io1·; of 

llw Compnnv 

Ann1ial Sncrnta1'1i·il 

c,,,npli,mr:o Hopo11 

01:ilil]ations with 
rnspoct to 
lndnpn11dn11·1 
l.'Jil{H,:lnn.; 

Obliuations wi1h 
!'08[)!1Cl.1.0 

Directors and Sonior 
Manao(~ln(/111 

illlWI Co1p11i:110 
GovornuncD 
r:lnquiremonls 

Di:;closurns on 

W1.<IJ,il.O of 
tho Comp,my 

24(7), (:J), (4), (:j) 

r_:;_(_l_r'.'.1p_(!~:_i_1_i~')!_·1 _ _i,:11_'_,(:\Ji:l_t:l:J..(."!1.· .. _q1_1_·,'.:'..(:;_l:_(!.l':l nl lJnlis1t~d Mmorinl Subsidirny... N.A. -------, 
OU1or Co1por;.it.n UOV!:!1n,-1r1cu rnqui1l;1nnnt::; with n-1spnct t'!"J N.A. 

fr (GI Subi::idiary indudinn Mn\oriul Sul.li;idi,.iry uf li:;tnd nn1i1y 

?4A AnnuHI Sm:rr~1.;1rfril Cornplianco Hnpon 

.?ii.11J .. il ... l?I Mnxirnurn Directorship fi knwc Ye.(~ 
2:i('.l) -----+-M_,_~nt_i_l!.O. .. C(f ___ l_1:).(_J_~,Pf_l_l_'_l~J_1:~_l'_l! ... l}i1·_r~_l:tgr:; Yu:; 
7:,(4) 
,:,(7) 

2:i(ll) 8 IHI 
2b(10) 

.... 7li(l)h()) 
2li(3) 

21i( 1I) 
?lil:i) 

?7(11 
27(2) 

41iJ2/Jll) 
4(i(?) (c) 

46121 (di 

l·lnvinw o:r P1~donnnncr-l !_)y .. :1_l_1_1:i ... l.1_1t:J.(~f?l:l_1_1_t:._i_l:i.1!.1 .. _U_in_;c_to_r:_; ----+ ___ Y_c:_; __ __, 

F;:i111ilii:irii;c-llio11 nf lndHpnndnnt Uiructors Yo::; 

l.1ochn.1tio11 frorn lr1dupendont Dir()Ctoi Vt:)::; 

DfiO lnsurnnco for lndnpm1don1. Director Yu..; 

Mnmhu1·s11i )f; ft Cl1ninnansl1i 'l in Cornrnilt.nns 

Affi1mn1:io11 willl con1pli;:i11cn \{) code of cunduc1 !ffJm rnernlx)rs 
of 13oa1·d of Directors and Sonior M;1nanern()(1I. Pmtionnul 

Db;!osum of Sharnholdino by Non- [xf:lcutivo Diroctorn 

Uisclm;ure:; I.iv Marw(jurnent. about powntial conflicts 

of l11tmest 

C111npli:111co ol lliH:iolion:lly Hequin,111,mts 
filion ot Ouarlmly Corrrplim1c" Hopml 011 Co1po1,,10 Govorn:mcr, 

Ym; 

Vos 

·h~.1.r1!~.J\ll_~J,.(:<_l1:1.c,l_i_t_i<_l_t_~_:r_qf __ 1mp\i.i,r_1.t.rT1_qr_1_t__q.f:._l_1_'l,~i_qpqr_)_l~9!:1_1 _D1_·rc_·'c_to_rs_' --+ ___ Yu1; __ __, 

q(:1r:)_l_[.)_[?_~_i_!-.ig_r_1_ of v(iri(,Hl.'i _ci!1!1n:1i11:n.1:is .. 9.f_,1_3,1i_i:1r_tl.<?.f.Pi.1:r:)<'..lP_I:~ Y, .. n .... :.;··· ..................... , 
Codu of Co11cluct ol llomd ol Ui1ucw,.: and Sonior M;1111,u1:r111,nt Ye, 
Pr.rnonnHI 

4fi(2) ""-"'"'················ ................. 1 l]ol11ilsof"t;lablisl11nenl of Vi\Jil Mocl1;>11isrn;\NliiS1lo lllowo1 polic.,_ ___ Y_Hs_: ---, 

4G(21 (fl ____ , q1·iteria of niakit1Q..P0Y~}9_1,7,~~,_to -~p1:1.-.~-~c:J_l:_~1~_iy_n_,Q_i_1g_c_;_tgr.~.... , .................... Yes 

... 4fi(?LIJ1i ~----+-f_'o_li1~:y_1_111_d_n,_Jl1_·n!J with Holat.ed Pally ·r,,:msac1ions y.,, 
46(2) (hi _!,~q_l_i~y__fg_1: .. ~.9.·~q_r:_r_l}_i_i:)i_r_)\J Mntodnl Subl:idi\lliOtl Y(\; 

41i(2) (ii Datrnh of frnnllimi:mlion proornmmos impurtcd to Independent Ye:; 
Uirnc!ors 



vi) Details of utilization of funds raised through 
preferential allotment or qualified institutions 
placement as specified under Regulation 32 
(7 A). Not Applicnble 

vii. A cortificate from a Company Secretary in 
practice that none of the directors on the board 
of the company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being ap11ointed or continuing 
as directors of com1ianies by the Board/ 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any sucb 
statutory authority. 

The Certiticate of Company Secretary in practice is 
,ir11wx,:,d liemwith ns n pmt of Uw rnport nt pnoe 
no. H:J of this Arn11.1al Fleporl. 

viii. Where the board had not accepted any 
recommendation of any committee of the board 
which is mandatorily required, in tho relevant 
financial year. 

In terms of Listinu l'llluulations, tllllre havll been no 
instrnr.:cs durinq 1lm yonr undor considcrmion when 

Parfaulars 

Number o1' complaints filecl during tho financial year 

Number of complnints disposed of rJurino the finnnciol yH,n 

reco111rnenrJ:rtions of any of the 
accflpt0d by the Board. 

ix. Total fees for all services paid by 
entity and its subsidiaries, on a cons.,oliElat1,d i < 
basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities 
the network firm/network entity of 1111hich tho 
statutory auditor is a part. 

LlDtails rnlatinq to foes paid to tl10 Statutory Auditors 
urn niven in Nole no. '.JO to the Financial Staternents. 

x. List of all credit ratings obtained by tho entity 
along with any revisions thereto during the 
relevant financial year, for all debt instruments 
of such entity or any fixed deposit programme 
or any scheme or pro11osal of the listed entity 
involving mobilization of funds, whether in India 
or abroad. Not Applicable 

xi. Disclosures 
Harassment 
(Prevention, 
Act, 2013: 

in relation 
of Women 
Prohibition 

to the Sexual 
at Work place 
and Redressal) 

Number uf cornplaints pnnrJin[I as on the end of during thll fimmcial year 

Status 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

xii. Compliance Report on Non-mandatory 
requirements under Regulation 27 (1) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

1. The Board 

As per para A of l'rirt E of schedule II of tlw Lislinn 
nogulations, a non-executive Chairman of the Board 
rTliJY bn urnitlorJ to maintain a Chairrnan's Offirn at tile 
Cornpnny's expense :ind nlso nllowerJ reirnbursernrJnt 
of expenses incurred in performance of his duties. 
Since thorn is no permanent Chairman in the 
Cornpany, hence this provision is not applicable. 

2. Shareholding Rights 

We displny our qwirtrirly, hnlf yenrly nnd annually 
n:,:;ult,; on our website www.libcrlyshoes.com ,md 

also publish our results in widely circulated 
newspapers. We have communicated the payment of 
dividend through e mail to shareholders in addition to 
dispatch of letters to all sliareholders. We publish tl1e 
votino results of shareholders' rneetinqs and rmke ii 
available on our website www.libortyshoes.com and 
roport: the same to Stock Exchanges in terms of 
rngulation ~~ of tile Listing Hegulations. Significant 
events arn also postecl on this wEJbsite under 
"lnvnst:or Relations" section. ComplEJte Annual f1eport 
is sent to every shareholder through e,mail whose 
E-mail 10 has been updatccl with the depositories/ 
Cornpany/RTA and also to those who make request 
for providing the same. Notice of General Meetin!J 
along voting instructions is sent to all the 
f;ilamholders and also rnad0 availablo on tho wobsitu 
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oftlmC1)111)p,iny under Section "Investor lielrnions" in 
to submission of the same witl1 Stock 

Excllang0s. 

Sl7orol1olders' r)rilMlrlCl)S/GOITIPlaints/quurius lii:iVU bnnn 
addr0sse(I and rnsolvod at 1nost priorities to 1J1e 
s,itis1action of the shamholdors. 

3. Modified 01,inion(s) in audit report 

It l1<ls ,ilways been tho Cornpuny's endeavor to presunt 
financial srnwt11nnts with unrnodifiud nudit rnpo,t Tho 
Statutory Auditors lmw issued <111 1mmodifiHd opinion 
on th,1 fin,mcial swtomnnts of t11u Con1pd11y for thn 
financial year ended 31st Mardi, l022. 

4. Reporting of Internal Auditor 

Tho Internal Auditor of the Con1p,,111y submits thui, 
rnports directly to tho Audit Cormnittr,c and is a 
pmrnanont invitee to all tho Audit Committee 
Meetinns. 

5. Means of Communication 

Financial Results: l"ursunnt to Hequlution T.l ol' the 
SFBI (Lii;t.ino Oblioations ;J11d Disclosure Hnquirernnntsl 
11ooulation, 201 !i, the Company has rc11r1larly lurnisl11:d 
Ouartorly and half,yoarly unauditod and ;mnual auditod 
rnsults of tho Cornpany to both tho Stock Exchanges 
i.1;. IJSE ilnd NSE: where tlm Equity Shares of the 
Company nrn listed. Tlw abovr,J results are also 
published in loadinn En!llisli and vernacular 
nowsp,ipern vi1. Firr,mcinl Express Ennlish daily and in 
,Janas'11til, Hindi Dnily. Additiun,illy, tl1u Compnny from 
tirnn to time also furnished thrJ n➔quirnd ducun11Jnts 
and inlorn1,nion 10 both thn stock iJXcllclll(W(S) NSF 
and BSE in tcrms of thu dpplic,rblu provision:, of Lislin!J 
11erJulations. All our financial results, news mliJnsus 
anrJ prnsontation n1ade, if any, at invustor confurenc1Js 
and to analysts m,J post<Jd on tl1e Company's website 
at www.liber1ysl1ons.con1 

Website 

Pursuant to 11eoulation 46 of the SE81 (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
201 fi, ilw Cornpany's websilll !/V!/VWJilJ1)f!t:IJ1)_1i_,;,r;o1n 
contains n t1edicated functional senment called 
"Investor Helations" where all the information nomJed 
hy Hin shamhnlrlms is i1vail:01hl0 inclurlin!] Rnsulr,;, Press 

Heliinses, Shareholdinu pmrnr11, Mananerncm 
lnfo11111Hion, A111101mcemunts fl Genernl MnHinn's 
rosults fi information etc. 

NSE Electronic Application Processing System 
(NEAPS) & BSE Listing Centre 

Tl11,J Compnny also filns inforni;11.irm throunh NEAl'S,a 
web based application provided by NSL h on llS[ 
l .. istinn Contin which facilitates onlinc filinq of 
Corpo111te Governm1cu Hupon, Sl1111d1oldino Pallorn 
and other Flopor"ts and Stat1Jrn1Jnts etc. by Compani1,is. 

Extensive Business 11eporting l.,mouago (X[ll11.) Xllf11. k: 
a lan1Junon 1111 nlne11onic corrnnunication of bu:;im:ss 
anrJ finnncinl 1Mil. It oifor:, rnnjor benefits lo all thos1J 
who have to create, transmit. use or nrmlyzo such 
information which aids better analysis and dncisinn 
1nakinr1. 

Minimy of Corporrnn Affairs (MCA) vidn its circulnr 
Nu. '.l I /2011 dn11-)d ,Jun1-, /, 2011 Ind rn1111dated 
cortain cor11panies to file, tlmir Annual Acco1111ts ville 
this rnode. 

Tl1t: Cornpw1y, in cornplim1c1,:, lws filed its Annual 
Accounts on MCA throuql1 XIJIH. for tho provrous 
financial yoar rmdnd on 31st March, 2021. 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

Tho Cornpany has periodically filed all the necessary 
documents with 1.hc MCA. 

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) 

A c1Jntroli1ed web bose11 cornpl:iints mdn,s:; systern 
which sorvos as a contralizod database of all 
complaim,; rncnivod, enablns 11ploadin\J of Action Taknn 
llnports (Aills) by the conce1111,d Cornp,111ies and 
onlino viewing by the invostors of action taken on the 
complaint and its cu1rent status. 

Annual Re11ort 

Tile Annual 11eport containin[J inter-alia the Audited 
Accounts, Cash Flow Statomnnt, Diroctors' Roporl:, 
Auditors' Hepoil ,md other imporliml. inform,ition is 
circulated to tho investors. Pursuant to the green 
initiative larmchod by tho MCA, tho Company 
sr)l)dS n-copir,s of 1:IH) Annual Report tn Member:; who 
h,JVIJ renislered for the s,m11c.,. The Annu;.il fleport:; ,:i,e 



alsu ;wailnbln in tlio l11vHst1J1 H1-Jluliuns sHctiun 011 tl1H 
C11m1i,:111y', website www.libmtyshoes.com. 

Reminder to Investors 

I\Jriudicul n-;mindms for unclaimed shares and unpaid 
dividomls am solll. tn sharnholdnrs as pn1 1ncmds of 
the Cornpnny. Thesn dNnils ,He ulso uplonded on 
wcllsito of the Company at www.li1.Jc1tyshoes.com. In 
cumpliar1cn with SUJI circuliir dniud Novnrnbrn 

8. General Shareholder Information: 

1. Annual General Meeting: 

:J, 2021, introducin(l common h simplified norms 
processinq invosto1s' service requests and m,117cli1t01V 
l(YC/1cgistration of PAN, nomination, contact cfotails, 
lldnk duwils anrJ specimen sionatures, tlw Company, 
in January 2022 hod sn,II cornrnunk:,Jtion through 
IP.!Jistcrr.rJ post to furnish l"AN, KYC and nomination 
details. Throunh this ,,x,ircise, tlm Cornpany has tried 
to rnach more than 2,000 physical sllarellolders for 
updnt:ion of ruco1ds. 

Day, Date fr Time 

Venue 

Friday, 30th Scplim1be1, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. 

Thn11.roh Video Crmfemncc (VC)/llthc1 Audio Video Means (OAVM) only 
as poi tlm General Circular dated litl1, Miy 2020 and chmunry 11 2021 
issued by rhn MCA Tim procniJdinns of 1.hn AGM wnm rlec1rn1rJ 
to be conducted at tho I1oriisterod Offico of tho Company which shall 
be deemed venue of th[) ADM. 

Books Clusurn l}11H Snturduy, 24111 September, 2022 to lriduy, 30th Sl)ptnr11b1Jr, 20?2 
(bol.h days inclusive) 

l.af>t datr-1 fo1 rnrnipt of F'mxy Forms In IumIs of Um mlaxations (Jr-.rntnd by thu MCA, thu facility for appointment 
of proxies by Members will not be available for the ensuin!J ACiM 

u. Financial Year & Financial Calendar (Tentative): 

Financial rlosulU; fo1 the Quarter rmded 30th .Jum!, 2022 

Fimmr:ial llesults for tho Uuarte1 onded 30!11 Soptomlm1, 2022 

Finam:ial Fksults fo1 thn (lua1tm ended :J 1st Dncrm1bn1, 2022 

Fin;mcial Flcsults fo1 the 011a1ter cndc:d 31st IV1;l1ch, 2023 

Armunl Cionm:.I1 Montino for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

'01 by such datr,(s) 3r, rnay br-1 pruscribcd by 
SFBI/MCA fro,n 1.in1H to tirnli. 

Tho firwnciul yliaI of I.he Company starts on 1st day of 

April and ends on 31st day ol March of next year. 

iii Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk 
and hedging activities and Disclosure: 

Cornmodily Price Hisk :ind hedqin(l activities: The 

Company does not have cornrnodity p1ic0 risk nor does 

thr, Company rmoage in ll0dnino activities tlmmof. 
Foroi!]n Excli;1r11w 11isk rmd hedgin() activities: 

TIIIJ Cornpuny, durin!) the financial year under 

consideration, llas managed tile foreign exchange r·isk 

fltll August, 2022 

By14th Nov0mbc1, 2022' 

13y 14th Fnbrua1y, 2023' 

lly 30111 Mny, 2023' 

8y Auoust / Sept. 2023' 

with npp1op1i;itr1 hed!Jin[J activities in ;iccordanco with 

policies of the Company. The aim of the Company's 

approach to maml[JG cu1rnncy risk is to leave the 

Cornp,my with lhn no rrntmial residual risk. Thr, 

Company uses lorwmd exclmnoe contracts to hedqe 

against its foreign curroncy exposures relating to firm 

commitment. Fo11Jign excll:mgr. tra1is;1ctions aro fully 

covered with strict lirnits placed on the amount of 

uncovered exposure, if any, at any point of time. There 

,m) no m,JlrJ1iolly uncove1od cxchango rnte risks in tile 

context of the Company's imports and exports. The 

Company does not enter into ony derivative 
instruments for tr·ading or· :;poculative purpose:;. 
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of foreign exchanne exposures as on 
2022 are disclosed in Notos to the 

i. Dividend Payment Date: 

Considering thf! financial rnquiremelll of thn 

Company, lhe llonnJ of Dir1,ctors hos not 
recommended/approved payment of Dividend fur 
tl10 financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 

ii. Listing on Stock Exchanges with their 
Trading Codes: 

At present thri Equity Sharos of the Cmnp,111y arc 

listud on thu lollowin!J Stock Exdu.H1!JG(s) 

Notionol SIOck fxdi;Jn!JU of Indio !Jd., Exclliln!J1,, 
F'law, llandrn Kurla Con1plex l'l-cmdra (East), 
Mumbai- 400 Ofi 1 

NSF: UllEHTSHCI[ 

13SE Limited, l'hirnze ,JcrJ.lunbhoy Towers, U;ilnl 
S!i{ll!I, Murnbaia4()0 001 

llSE: :i2Wi% 

!SIN of Equity Shares of the Cornpany: 

INE5571301019 

The Annunl Ustin(J foe for the financial year 
2022.-23 has since been paid to both the Stock 
Exchange(s). 

iii. Stock Market Data: 

The Cornparison of Hm sham price of the 
Company with the broad b,m!d indic1Js mo 

provided hemin under: 
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S. No. 
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11 
12 

Performance in Comparison to S & P Nifty 

Index vs. Share Price Liberty Siiare Price on NSE Vs. NSE Nifty 
7~0.0!) ,··································---------~· 

YEAR S&P SHARE PRICE 
(2021-22) CNX NIFTY (IN,) 

ntl.Oll ··c-----------------, 
April21 141.1fl120 134.00 
May-21 1!)4!J!.U-Vi 14!).% ?(11).(111 

.J11ilil··21 1 !Jll:l!l.10 1/li.'.b 

.J111y21 I !iB!J!J.IIO HID.bll 
• 
£ 

)1,10,(1(1 E 
All[JllSl-21 lli?\1021) Hl4.fl0 

ro 

"" ., 
Soptemb1.:n-·21 17436.liO 21b.\lO l(i(l,{l{l . 

(k1ol11ar--2·1 I /!·14 IIJ!i lil4.(i0 
Novnmbm--?.·1 lllllll/.1111 I ll!i Ill) HIIIIII 

Dn!;nn1tinr-,7·1 17!,'.M.:J!, 11'1.ilb 
Jmw.11y-22 11l:l21!i!.i 1111.flll 
l'nl:i1u.-11y--22 ·117iHLi0 IG!l.110 

1?(1.1}1) 

,·,1 ;..:i (.i 
':'.~ 

Mrnch-n 11:rn411 Vit!)!"j 

Performance in Comparison to Sensex 

S(lllS<lX v~. Shuro Prico Lilrnrty Share Price on BSE Vs. BSE SENSEX 
YEAR S&P SHARE PRICE /-\f).(lfl IM,()01).011 

(2021-22) BSE SENSEX (IN<) 
April?I !iOO!J24II n:i.no )m.oo 
Mny--21 !il,Wl.:12 141100 
.Ju111, .. 21 !i21J7!i.92 176.20 {.(J0,(11) 

July-21 !,'.)11471) 1 IJH.!i!i • ·" 
Auuu,rl.•1'1 !i4%ii.B1 '1/M.!:i\·) IC 

~ 
1/11)_1)1) 

Stiptnmhr-1r--2·1 !ill!J!i:J.07 21 li.50 
ro 

ai 
Octobnr-21 llll212Jll 1fl4.IO 1fli.tlll 

Noveml.l0r•2·1 61036.bli I llfl.00 
Uncnmbor-'/. 1 !illB!iB.iJI 17!J.(j~j 

.Janumy-22 llLHl!,.411 Ill 1.110 
folmrary-22 50lJ1ll!i1 lliiUll 

Ml,001).fl(I 

Marc1·1,.2? 5i.1052.87 15UO 

Tim monthly high low q1101,rlions as woll as the volume of shares traded at National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NS[) and 
IJS[ Ltd. (BS[) for tho financial year endcrJ :J 1st Marcl1. 2022 arr) ,JS under: 
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-
·.···•··••··•··· .. · .. •••••• 

.1 (Price in~') 
.·. 
· .. 

High 

Year (2021-22) NSE BSE 

April-•21 134.00 133.90 

May21 149.45 14il.OO 

,June-21 176.35 17(i.20 i 

,JuJy .. 21 189.50 189Hi 

AU(JUSt .. 21 184.80 1 H4 .ci5 
' 

Septernber··21 215.90 215.51) 

Octobor-21 184,60 HM.70 

Novernber .. 21 185.00 1 IJl.l.00 

Deceniber-21 174.95 1/4,!/i 
' 

............... ........ ... 

Ji11111illy·22 181.80 1!l lfl0 

February .. 22 169.80 16fUO 

March-22 154.55 154.20 
' 

Total 

vii. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: 

Link lntimo India Private Limited 

Noble Heights, 1st Floor, Plot No. 

NH 2, C-1 Block, N1,ar S,witri Mark1Jl, 

Jannkpuri, New Delhi-11 Oll!iB 

Toi.: (91), 1141410592 .94 

Fox: (91), 11, 41410!i91 

[-rnail: delhi((i!linktime.co.in 

viii. Share Transfer System and Redressal of Investor 
Grievances/complaints and queries; 

The Company has made arrangements with M/s Link 
lntirne lndin f'rivoliJ Limited, l1e(Jistrnr ;ind Share 
Transfer ArJent (!HA). Aftor completion of preliminary 
rorrnalities und verification of rwnuinrnc,ss of tho 
Sllareholclers, docurnonts lodqed by tllern and 
;JUthomication of signatures on the docurmmts with 

NSE 

115.90 

124.05 

142.00 

163.50 

152.25 

165.00 

159.30 

141.25 

145.05 

151.10 

124.05 

130,00 

Volume (lo No, of Shares) 

Low 
............. , ....................... 

BSE NSE BSE 
........ 

11 G.!iO 742864 87936 
' .............. 

124.0!i 3574522 268581 
I ..... 

142.00 15325358 1107868 
' .... .... .......... 

IGl!iO 14507699 2379952 
........... . ................... 

1!,?4!i 4403165 651725 
.... ...... 

1G4.ll0 13123903 1133204 
.......... 

1 !/LJO 5626237 468662 

HJ!iO 4170300 373910 

14!i.20 4284082 327833 
... 

I !i1 .20 4870970 334268 

l24.7!i 1711485 172172 

1213.00 1234937 102685 
...... ' .... 

73575522 7408796 

tl11i sp<Jcirmm si(JrKrturos available in their records, 
lflA sends tlm docunHJrllS alonu wilh Shrnc 
Cnrtificatcs to tho Cornpany fo1 npproval/endmsemerrl 
of tr,.1nsfors/trnnsrnissions. 

1-lowovm, the ohjections/cldiciencies in the documents 
lodqed !Jy shard1oldms nrn sent to lhr.m irnrnrdiatcly 
within a rnasonablo timo po1iocl. With a view to 
expedite the process of Simm translcr/tmnsrni,;sion 
etc. on f,Vil track basis, tho lloard has ornpowered 
the CFO fr Company Secretwy of the Con1pn11y rm 
approvnl/endorsement of t:lw Sham certificarns etc. 

Tho deVJils of til<) transfm/transmission of shares are 
placod before tile Lloard and Siukeholders Helalionship 
Cornrr1il.lec periodically. 

Confirmations in respect ol I.he req1.11Jslo for 
dernnterializntion of sh,Jrrrn arc being sent to tile 
respoctiv0 depositories i.e. NSLJL fr CDSL 11xrwditiously. 



oriuvancos and urhcr corTospondHnc<J nxptJdiliDusly 
nnr.l rnpliIJ0 nre sent to tlm Shareholders usually within 
7, 10 days excepl in casn of loon! irnpediments and 
non ,:IVdilubilily ui docurnents. 

The Company cnd1)dV1)rs 1.0 irnplurnent Sll!J!lliSliOIIS as 
and when received from the SharoholrJors. 

The Cornparry/lHA tilkrls adequate steps for 
expeditiously rndms1; ilw invwaor,;' complain!,;/ 
qriev,rn1:rc1s/qumies. In compliance with the provisions 
o-r l.istin(J I·1n(JUlat.ions, t.hn Cornpnny hns benn 
rn1Jisl(:rlld 011 the SCOll[:S platiorrn ancl monitors and 
handle:; tho invnstm crmIplaims r-dFJctronicnlly. 

A statement uivinq nurnbor of investor complaints 
pr:ndill(J at rhn ilr:oirminn of Ilic qri;:irr:nr, thosu 
rnceiv(-)r_i durinu 1111-1 quurter, di:;posed of durino the 
quartm and thosD romainin(J unrr,solvcd m tho uncl nf 
IIH,i qu111tn1 liuvn b1,:rl11 -fil1,d on quarrerly basis with tho 

Shareholding of Number of Shareholders 

nominal value of Number % of total 

Up to 500 2!l 1 0li !H.37 

!,() 1-1000 882 3.1B 

1001 .. 2oon 4:lfi U1 

2001 -:1000 111 0.36 

3001 4 000 :i/ 0.1B 

4001-5000 43 0.14 

(,(II) 1-1 0000 53 0.17 

1 IJ00 1-!itJ000 2l ().()!) 

!10001··100000 2 0 01 

Above 100001 25 0.09 

Total 30842 100 

Stock Exchanges in compliance with 
13 ot the Listinn Henulotions, These shn:ern1J11ts 
also av:1ilablrJ on t110 websito of the LOlltJJ)/lllV 

www.libertyshoes.com. 

l'urswmt to tl11J Rcnulation 7 13) of the Listing 
lle[Julations, Certificate(s) on half yearly basis hove 
boon issued /Jy Mis ,JVS 8 Associ,Jtos, Practicin(J 
Company Sncrntary for rlu0 Compliance of Share 
Transfer fonnalities by tlw Company. As par SEBI 
(Dnpo:;itorics 8 l'articipants) Hcgulations, 1996, 
certificnte(s) IHlVI, been received from M/s JVS & 

Assock.1tcs, l'raclicinn Cornpany Socrntary for timely 
dernaterialization of dimes and in respect ol 
Secretarial Audit on quarterly basis for reconcili,llion 
of the Shar(J Capital of the Cornpnny. 

ix. Distribution of Shareholding 

llistl"ibutio11 Sumrm11y as 011 31st MarclI, 2022: 

Number of Shares Amount 

Number % of total (in~") 

2!i 1 OG44 14./'.l 2'.i 106440 

788591 4.63 7B85\Jl 0 

l/i:J!J2li :J.134 fi!5392GO 

284682 1.67 2846820 

202!Wi 1.1 !l 20W2!i0 

20!ifi9!i 1.21 2056%0 

381456 2.24 3814560 

!i3J/BO :l 13 !i3:J/BOO 

1 /7240 1.04 1772400 

11301061 66.32 113010610 

17040000 100 170400000 
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Category wise List of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2022 

Category 

Promoters Holding: 

A. Individual Promoters 

13. Bodies Cnrporotnls) 

Total promoters holding 

Public Holding 

No. of Shares hold 

ciG,4li,3IJ3 

44.7Vi17 
---

1,01,18,900 

I Voting Strength (%) 

3:J.14 

21i.2li 

59.38 

A. Fll's, Nl11's ft Banks Cle. 1 ,41l,flB4 0.8"/ 

8. Indian public includinu l'rivate corporate bodies 67, "/2, 116 :l!J/!i 
------+---------------------------- ------+------- --------, 

Total Public Holding 69,21, 100 40.62 

100 Grand Total 1, 70,40,000 

x. Shams held in physical and dematerialized form 
and Liquidity: 

The Company's Shares me trnclecl compulsorily in 
de111merialimd form and arc avnilnbl<J for tradinn in 

S.No Mode of Equity Share Holding(s) 

DenHII 

2 l"hysical 

Total 

dnposiwry systorn ol both NSDI. and CDS!. tl1row1lr 
their depository pwticipwrts. As on 31 :lt Marci 1, 

21l22, the :;talus of Shams in physical and 
dernater"ic1limJ form stood 01: undm: 

Number of Shares Percentage of total ca11ital 

1,1,11,70,!Jl 1 '.J!l.00 

1,G9.1Hl9 1.00 

1, 70,40,000 100 

The traclin,1 in th() equity shares of the Company is pormit\()d only in dematerialized fonn. 

xi. The Company has complier.I wilh the rcquircnwn1s ,is 

laid down in llll! SEBI (Lislinn Obli!J(llions nnd 
Disclosure Requirements) ReuuloUons, 201 G in 
rnspect of Corporat:,J Govom,1ncn. 

A certificate to this ettect obtained from M/s 
U. Shanker (i Associates., Chartered Accountants, the 

Statutory Auditors of tho Company, has been 
attached to this Annual Heport. The Company's 
shares am ,1111onn the liquid and actively traded 
sh;,r()s on ln(li:m S1nck Fxclmnacs. 

xii. Plant Locations: 

The Company's plants are located at Ghmaunda, 
l..ibertypuram and Karna! in 1--laryana. at noorkrm in 

Uttrakhand and at Ponta Sahib in Hirnachal Pr-adosl1. 

xiii. Outstanding Global deposits receipts or 
Arnerica11 depository receipts or warrants or 
any convertible instruments, conversion date 
and likely impact on equity: 

Tho Company doos not have outstandin() Clob:c1I 



deposits rucuipts or American clopository rocriipts or 
warrants or any convortiblo instrlrmrmts, tlmreforB tho 
above provisions arn not applicable in 1)1.ff case. 

xiv. Policy for determination of a material 
subsidiary: 

Thero is no material subsidiary of tho Company; 
thordore tho Comprniy has not adoptocl tho 
Policy so Im. 

xv. Policy on Related Party Transactions: 

TIHJ Con1p1111y has in place policy on Helc1ted Party 
Twns,iclions and l111i sarne rnay be accessed on the 
Company's website at www.li1Jortysl1ocs.com. 

xvi. Disclosure with respect to demat suspense 
account/unclaimed suspense account (unclaimed 
shares): 

Pursuant to Hequlation :JD of lhn Ldin(J I1ri(JUIations, 
reminders letters have been s1.,n1 lo sharoholclers 
whose shares 1unain unclaimed from llm Company. 
Based on response, such sha1"C:is will be rra11sferrcd rn 
"unclaimml suspense accoun1" a,; pur 1.hn p1'(1visions of 
schmlnle VI of the Listin!J I1cqul,.1tions. The di,;clos111i! 
;is roquirccl under sr:hr:dulo V of tlw Lislinq Honulnt:ions 
is g1vm1 bdow: 

(a) Aqqreuato number of shareholders and the 
outr,tanding shares in the susp1ms1c account lyin(J 
at the bnuinnin!J of U1n yeai-Nil 

(b) Number ol' sharcholrkrs who approached 
listed rmtity for transfer of shares from susprmsn 
ar:r:ourn durinrJ 1.hn ynu1-Nil 

(cl Number of sharclioldcrs to whom shams wcro 
trnn:;ferred from suspense account durino the 
year-Nil 

(di A!l!JrnfFlliJ nurnber of shareholders ancl the 
outstnnding shares in the suspense account lying 
al the end of lhe year-Nil 

(o) Votinn ri!)hts on these slimes shall rernain frozen 
till the ri(lhtful owner ol' such shams clairns tl1e 
shores·NA 

xvii. Com1>liance with Secretarial Sttllld;!!fd.sii > 
The Institute of Comp:my Secretaries 
Statutory Body, lms issued Secrntmial Standards 
various aspects ol' corporate law and practices. The 
Company hns complied with tl1e snnie. 

xviii.Code for prevention of Insider Trnding 

As on date, t:ho Company has also in pince code 
bused on SE/31 (f'rohibition of Insider Trading) 
nequlations, 201 ti. 

This code is applicnble 10 all l'rornoters, Directors, 
desionatnd ernployern; and othm connected parson. 

Tlw code ensurr,., f.Hewn1:ion of rfo,:ilinn in shares by 
persons havinn access to unpublished price sensitive 
information. The Code has boon circulated to all the 
l'roIr111tcrs, 1rw1r1b1!rs of the Board, Senior 
Mnnnqi:mwnt nnd other connnctnd pnrsons nnd 
majority ol' t111im hiive ,.1Hinned compliance with tho 
codo. The cocle lays down ouiclelines. which advise 
I.hem on procmlures to be followed and disclosures to 
lxi m,idn, whilu dualinn with sharos of Company and 
cautionin1J thern of the consequences of violations. The 
code clearly specifies that the l"wnmturs, Directors, 
designated employees and other connected pmsons of 
tho Cornpany r:an trade in the shares of the Company 
only durinn the period when 'llndin!J window' is open 
and when there is no unpublished price sensitive 
infonnat:inn is in possession of tho above pr:,rsons. n10 
tradinn window, arnonnst oll11➔ Is, is closed durinn the 
time of declaration of financial results and occurrence 
of ,my rnot:eriol nvorrl.s ,is por thn code. Thn ,Jbove 
Codes were also adopted by th() Board of Directors of 
t:ho Comp,my and thermftor tho sarno havn t1r,l)n 
posted on Cornpany's website www.libert:yslioes.corn 
and also submitted with tho Stock Exchanges for thoir 
records in compliance wilh lh() SEBI guidelines. 

xix. Transfer of unclaimed amount/Shares to 
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 

l'ursu,mt to t:hc provisions of the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, 
Trmdm and /Mund) Flulnr:, 20Hi ("thrJ Hules") notified 
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of' Corporate Afiuirn effective 
.,;,,11h->mhr.>r7, 2016, ,is armmdtld, all sl1arns (oli(JibltJ FY 

Final)) in respect 01 which dividend has 
remained unclaimed by the shareholders for seven 
consr,cutive yenr,, or more were trnnsforred in t11e 
dern,it account of Investor Educ,Jtion anrJ Protection 
Fund (l[l'F) Authority. However the dividend doclarnd 
by the Comp,my (elioiblo FY 2014-·1li Final)) which 
remains unclaimlld f-or n period of sovon years shall bo 
tmnsfened by t110 Company to lnvnstor Educnlion nnd 
Prol:Dction Fund (IEPF) nsrnbli:;l11Jrl by tho Contral 
Government within tho stipulated time period. 

The Company serHfa notice:; to the 1::om:r)1T1nd 
sh,:1rnholdors whose dividond ,_md sh,·iros arc liable 
to Im transforrod to IEPF Authority/Susponso Account 
have also lm,n uploaded 011 Company's website ,11 

www.libcrtyshous.com 

An option to clnirn from IEl'I Authority. all unpaid/ 
uncloirnnd dividends or olhHr ;:1rnount.s and 1hu 
unclaimod shares transferred to IEPF, is available to 
rm)rnbers. Mernbern rnay make their claim by followinn 
the duo procedure for refund as prcscril:iwJ under 
the said 11ules. Details of· refund process are also 
:wuili1ble on the website of the Company ,11 
www.libcrlyshocs.co1r1 

Details of dividends 1-ernaininu unpaid/unclainrnd have 
been duly uploaded on the website or IIH, Con1pnny u1 
www.libmtysl11ms.co1r1 ,md ,:H tho wulrnitu of IEl'F 
Authority at www.iepi(JOv.in. 

Investor Education and Protection Fund claim 
Guidelines 

With nffw_:l lrorn Soptnmbnr 7, 20HJ, Investors/ 
d1,positnrs whoso unpaid dividunds and shams 
have been transl-errnd to IEl'F under Companies 
Act, 2013, can claim the amounts ancl shares from 
the IEPF Authority as per the procedures/rJuidelines 
stated below: 

(a) CrWlli) a ID!Jill on lho Wilbsil<) o1 MCA 
(http://www.mca.gov.in/). 

(bl Loiiin to the MCA website with your loqin 
credentials. 

(c) S1Jlrn:t hmn IEl'l'-l, unclm MCA Servic1,1s. 

(d) Fill tho online forrn wit:11 rHquirod dnwils and 
submrt. 11ule 7 of Investor Education and 
Protoclion Fund Authority (Accountinq, Audit, 
lrnnsler crnd 11n/1md) 11ulcs, 201 G or IAOs from the 
website of IEF'F A11tl1111ity ,nay ;1lso bn rnfurred lor 
further clmification. 

(lJ) like ,1 printout ol the duly filled and subrnittml 
Form 11:J'F-- li and ll1e copy ol 1hr. 
acknowloclnnrn<'Jllt !Jenoratod. 

11) Followino docurmmts l:o be ;JIT,Hlqod alter 
sul:m1i:;sion of nnline f-orrn: 

I. lndernnily llond (ori!Jinnl) witlr clnin1ar11 si!]llillun, lo Im 
executed. 

Note: In casri of ref1md of dividend amount of 
~- 10,000 m rnun, and/or m,Hkol value of sl1;1ros, non 
judiciol stomp papm of apprnprima valuo as 
prescribed undor S1,11np Ac1 accmdino tu st.me is 
required. 

Fm claim of only arnoont of·, 10,000 or less, indemnity 
bond um be executed on a plain paper. 

II. Orinirml slK11'l, certificnlfl (in c:.isn of s1-Jcuritir,1s hr-,ld 
in physical form) m copy of tJilllSilClion stal:iJrnunt 
in case of securities hold in dornal form. 

Ill. Self-ottested copy of PAN and A.HJhaar Cmd. 

IV. Proof of cntillcrnenl/orioinal share certificate/ 
dividend ww-r,1111: (i[ nny). 

V. Ori!Jilkrl canccllerJ cheque loaf-. 

VI. Copy ot l'assport, OCI and PIO cmr:I in case ol 
forniqnnrs ,1nrJ Nl11s. 

VII. Cliont Master List duly soil-attested by the 
clnirrnmt. 

VIII. In case any joint holder is dernased, notarised 
copy of death certificate is to bo attached. In caso 
of NHL self attested copy 1Jf Ovmsoas Indian Cnrd 
(OIC) issued by Ml-IA m C1Jpy of l'nsspor1 of 1i10 
card, apostille as per Hanue Co11ven1ior1 is 10 
hn prnvirlnrl .. 



(!JI Submit all the aliovo and sell·-attested copy ot Ii-form 
alonn with the other dourrTronts as montionod in tile 
Forni 1[1'1-ii, it any, to the Nodal Officer (IEPF) of the 
Cornpany at its rTJ!.Jistnrnd officu in an enw,lopr., rnmked 
Claim for mlr.1111.1 frorn IEPF Authority. 

The Company had r-rJcnivmJ applications from varfous 
claimants, both in physical ns well m; in electronic form 
durinn the vern. 

Thn clairTr, of only I.hose cluirT1::i,11s we considered to 
whom 1l1e entitlement letters are issued either by thn 
Compnny or its FITA Mis Link lntirT1c India Privmc 
Limited. 

Thu Cornpilny I1,rn appointed Sl1. Munish l(akrn, CFO fi 
Cornpnny Secretary m; Nodal OHie01 of the Company 
for the purpose of coordinating with IEPF Autl1ori1y, 

Linl1 lntime India Pvt. Ltd. 
(Heuist.rar and Sli;11-r1 Tr,11dm AoenI I 
Noble I leiqhts, 1st Floor, l"lol No. 
NH 2, C-1 Block, Near Siiviui Milrket. 

..lanakpuri. New Delhi• 11005/l 
fol.: ('.l 1 I - 11- 4 1410!i!l? -!l4 

lax: (fl1) ·· 11--41410!iD1 

E-1r1<ril: dulhi(i.illinklimu.co.in 

cnsurinq verification of claims. 

xx. CIN:L19201HR1986PLC033185 

xxi. CEO/CFO certification 

In complianw with 11eoulations 17(B) ot tlm SEBI 
(l.istin1J 11eoulations and Disclosure llequirernent) 
11,,oulations, 20Vi, ,1 corlificato frnm Executive Dimctor 
fr Chief Fin:mcinl Offirnr of th1i Cornpony to the 80,Jrd 
of Directors specified in Pmt ll of Schedule .11 of tile 
said Heoulations is annexed to this mport. 

xxii. Address for Correspondence: 

For any query related to Annual report, t:rnnsfer/ 
domaterialization of shares, dividend, and any other 
I1Iattcr rnlmcd to sh,1ms, ploaso contact at either of 
Um followin(J addross: 

Liberty Shoes Ltd. 
Departnmnt of Investors' lfolations 

Cinn1r1d Hoor, Tower A, Buildino No: fl, 

DLF Cybor City, l'haso II, 

CiulU!)lilf)I - 122 022, 1-iaryilllil 
Toi: (91) 124 .. 4616200 

lax: (91) 124-4616222 
Emai I: invest o rcarc(i:i;>li bcrtys hoes. com 
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II\IDEPEIIIClENlAUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONOITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
ASiPER\PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARO Of INDIA (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015 

To, 

The M1imbors of, 

Liberty Shoes Ltd. 

1. The accomp:myin(J Corpor:1tc Govum:mcr) Flnpo11 
prepared by Libeny Shons Ltd. (hereinulter 1.hu 
"Comp:my") contains details as mquirnd by thr1 
provisions o1 Chapter IV of the Sucuritios and 
Exch:mrJu llmm1 of India (l.istinq Obli(fltions and 
Disclosure llequirernents) 11enulntions, 201 li, ,is 
arnended ("thn Lislinn lln!)ulalions") ('Applicnbli1 
critorin') with mspcr:t to Cnrporatn Govnmancn for thn 
year ondod March 31, 2022. This roport is required by 
the Company tor annual submission to tho Stock 
exchnnries nnd 10 Ix, c<rm1 1.11 the Mernb1J1s or 
t:lw Company. 

Management's Responsibility 

2. The preparation of tile Corpornte Governance Heport 
is the responsibility of tho Mana,wrnont of tho 
Cornpany includino preparntion and rnaintenanu, 
of all relevant supportinn records and documents. 
This rospon,;ibilit.y also includes t11n dcsi!.]l"I. 
implementation and nrnint1irnmce of internal control 
rnlovant to tho preparation and pmsentation of tho 
Corporate Governance Heport. 

l Th1J Mananomrml alono with tho Board of Dirnctnrs 
mo also rosponsiblo for r.nsuring that tho Company 
complios with the conditions of Corporate Govornanco 
as stipulated in the Listing F\ogulations, issued by tho 
S11curiti0s and Exchange Board of India. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. Pursuant to tlro mquimrnents of tho ListinrJ 
Hegul:itions, our responsibility is to express ,J 

fl')JSllll;)ble assurancf, in tho form of illl opinion 
whether tho Company has complied with tho specific 
requirements of the Listing 11egulations roforrod to in 
parnq1aph 1 above. 

5. We conduclHd our Hxnminal:inn of tile Corporate 
GDVOITklllCfl 11oport in accordance with tho Guiduncn 

Noto on Fleports or Certificates fo1 Specific Purposos 

and 1110 Cuidanco Notr) on Curtifir;ation o1 Corpornto 

Govrmi:rncc, both issued by the Institute of Cha1tnr1-Jd 

Accountants of lmlia (''ICAI"). The Guidnnce Note on 

He1.101t, or C1-n1.ific:o1l1-is for Spocial F'11rpos1:is wquire, 

that WI) comply with tho ethical roquirmnent:s of the 

Code of LH1ics issued by tho lnslitutn of CIK11torocl 

Ar:co1mtam,; of India. 

fi_ Wu h:iv1, cornpli1,d with the rnlovant applicahlr: 

requirements of the Standard on Ou:1lity Control (SOC) 
·t, Ou,1li1y Control frn Firms that Perform Audits and 

Hoviews of H1:;to1iu:il l'im1nr.:iul l11/ornm1ion, und 01111c:r 

Asi:;urancn and Flc-ilatod Services [n[p[1ernents. 

/ _ Tl11, prnccr.lurcs ,;clccter:I rJepond on the auditor's 

jud1:10111cnl, includin!) Ilic dSSliSSlllUIII of tile 1faks 
n%oc1a1:ocl 111 cmnpli:mco ol the Corporate 

Governance Heport with the npplicnbk, criterin. 

Summary ol' k11y prou,dures perfonm:rJ include: 

1. Hc:rdinn and undc1standinrJ of- tho information 

proparocl by tho Company and included in it,; 

Corporate Govern:r11cic, Ropnrt:; 

11. Obtained and verified t11r11 !Im cr11rrposition or thn 

Board of Dirnct.ms w.r.t. oxocutivo anrl non 

oxocutivo directors has bmm mot tl11ouqhout tl11! 

reporting period; 

111. Obtained and mad the Directors Henistm as on 

March 31, 2072 nnd verified tfoit :.illensl one 
WOllllc!ll director was on tho Board durinn thr: year; 

1v. Obtnined ond rc:id tl"ic Minutes of the followinn 

meetings hold during tho period from April 1, 

2021 to Mardi 31, 2022: 

(a) Board of Directors; 

lb) Audit Cornrnittee; 



le) l~omirntion ilnd Flerrnmoration Committoo; 

Id) Siilkeholdern Helatiorrnhip Cormnittee; 

lu) CorporaliJ Social I1esponsillility Cormnittoc; 

and 

lfl Ma11n1Jrnnnnt ComrnittlHJ 

v. Obtnim:d necessary representations and 

d1Jcla1a1ions Iron, diiHctorn of lillJ Company 

includin(.J dirnctors; and 

vr. l·'orfornwd ncr:c%ary inquiries with the 

Opinion 

nKmnoen1ent and also obtained necessary specif'ic 
rc-lprosnnl'n!ions frorn 1·hn rnnnnnernent. The above 
mentioned procedures inr:ludo nxarninin!J 

ovidr.nIcn supportinn \110 particulars in the 

Corporate C:iovormmco Finpml on d lfJSl b,:,sis. 

Funlwr, our scope of work under this report did 

not involve 11:; rmrfrnrnin!J a1JdiI In~Is fn, the 

p1.Hp1.tH:t1 of OXf.H(:J}isinn (.in opinion on tile t:1imcss 

or accuracy of any of the financial infnnnnlion or 

tlin fin,incinl sIn1e1nent:; of the Company taken 

as a whole. 

<l. [Jascd rm the procedures pc1fomIcr.l by IJS «s refoITnd 

in pilril!Jrttpl1 '/ above and acco1din[1 to the infornrntion 

anrJ oxplanations nivnn 1.0 us, we am of the opinion 

that IJI0 Company has complied with the condilions 

of Corpormo Govnrnrn1cc as stipulated in tho Listing 

He,111lations, as applicabln ,is nl Mnrcl1 :ll, 2022, 
referred to pmaoraph 1 above. 

Other matters and Restriction on Use 

!J. Thi,; rcpml i:; neither ,,r, Hssurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor 111() efficiency or 

effectiveness with which tho manr,1rwmen1 has 

co11ducted the affairs ol the Company. 

10. This report is addressmJ to ancl providorJ to lhn 

Mu,nb1Jrs of lho Company solely for the purpose of 

enabling it to comply with its obligations under ListinH 

Heoulations with reference to Corporate GovcrnanclJ 

l1cport accompanied with by :.i report thoreon from the 

statutory auditors and should not be"".'" ,,v·"·''' '"''"" 

person or for any other purpose. Ac1:or,lingly, 

not accept <11 assume any lialiility or any duty 

or for nny otlwr purpose or to nny other p;wty to whom 

it is shown or into whose hands it may corne wit11out 

our prior consent in writing. 

Wr,: havo no rnsponsibilil.y to update this rtiport 

for events and circumstanrns occurring after the dute 
of this rnport 

Pbco: Cu111qrnrn, l·lrnynnn 
Dawd: Monday, :mu,, May, ?077 

For U. Slumker & Associat11s. 
Fim1 11"oistrntion l~o. OM487N 

Chn1trnud Ar:cow1tantt; 

Uma Shanker Gupta 
Pn1tr1e1 

Mernbmship No. Of19fl19 
IJIIIN ?tllll9!11 '.lAKKO/Yflli:34 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatioos, 2015 

To tho Board of Directors 

Liberty Shoes Ltd. 

We, the undersigned, in tho reprcsontativo capacity of 
Executive Director and Cl'O fr Co111pilny Secrewry 
mspectively, hcrnby certify to the bost 1Jf our knowledge 
and belief thill : 

,,1) We havo revioworJ the financial statements and tho 
cash flow statement for the financial yem ended 
31st March, 2022 and that: 

1. these staten1r111ts do not cont,.iin any 111;Hn1inlly 
untrue statrnnont or omit any material fact or 
conwin sw1nrr10111:; that rniuhl be rnisluaclinu: 

11. these st,1tements tooethor prosent a true and fnir 
view of tho Company's alfairs and 
are in complinnce with nxisrinn Accuuminn 
Standards, applicable laws and moulaliuns. 

IJ) During tho year ended 31st March, 2022, no 
tmnsuctions were entered inlO by the Cornp,my, 
which are fraudulent, illogal or iolativo of tho 
Con1p,11w's Codn of Conduct. 

c) We accept respo1rnibility for establisliinn and 
maintaining internal cunl:iols fur financial rnportino 
and we have evallmted the effectiveness of i111<1rnnl 
control systorns of the Co111pany pcrtainin(J to 
financial reportin11 and we have disclosed to the 
Aurlitors ;ind tho Audit Com111ittr;e, deficiencies in 
the design or operation of such internal controls, ii 
any, of which wo arn ,iwrne ,md the swps wo hilvn 
takon or propose to take to rectiiy those deficiencies 
in the desirin or operution of such internal controls, if 
,1ny, of which we arr, aw;;irn amJ the swps we have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

di We have indic,Jir)d lo the Auditors and tho AurJil 
Committee that: 

I. there h<1ve not been nny si(Jnilicanl changes in 
internal control over financial reportinridwinri the 
financial year ended March 31, 2D22; 

11. them have not been any siqnifiumt cl1anoos in 
accounting policies as disclosed in the fin,mcial 
stnternents of ihu Co111p,rny durirl(J tho findncial year 
m1dcd Mmcl1 '.l 1, 2022; and 

111. thorn are no insI:,111ccs of s1nnifir:am fraud of which 
wn hi.1d l:J1,conie awaro and the involvement thoruin, if 
any, of the 1m111au1crrnJnt 01 nn nmploynH havinq a 
sinnific,ml role: in Ille Company's internal r:ont.rol 
system over finnncial reportin!). 

Sunil Bansal 
Fxcc11livn Director 
DIN00I42I21 

Place: Guruqrarn, Haryann 
Dawd Monday, :JOt11 May, 2022 

Munish Kakra 
CFO 8 

Company Sucrutary 
M. No. ACS 6262 



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION 
OF DIRECTORS OF LIBERTY SHOES LIMITED 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) mad with Schedule V Para C clause (10) (I) of th!l 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Oisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

lo, 

l11c M1,rr,IJ01:; ol 

I.IBERlY SHOES LIMITED 

Lil:ieny Pursm, 1'.:llh Mik:slor11J, GT l(11m1I Hout.I, 

Kutail, l':ll, ll,1:;tar:1, K;irn,il, l·l:.ny:rn,,-.-I :12114 

We havr~ nxarninnd 1he rulUVi:H'll rnnistms. rocurds, ronns, ml.urns and disclosurrn; rncnivnd from tho Directors of 

LIBERlY SHOES LIMITED havin!J GIN: L Hl21J II-IH I llllGl'LCIJ:J:J lll:iand hnvi111J llriuistornd Ofiico al Libmly l'unlln 13th Mile:.:rone GT 
Kurrn,I l'lontl Kut,1il l'O Flastmn Karnnl l-lnry:'l1·1:1-1'.121 14, (hernim1ftor rofonod to ,Is "llw Cornprn1y") protlucod boforn us by tho Company for 
llw purposo of i::suill(I this Cmtificalr-:, i11 ar:co1d1:ince wilh I1un1.1k1Uo11 :34(:J) rnml will1 Sclwdulu V !"ma C Sub clausu 10Ii) of Urn s,,,curitie, 
and [xclkHI\IC 1Joa1 d ol l11di11 11.i:stinq IJbliqatimn and lli,:clo,;i_11\, Floquirnrnerns) Her1ulntiun,;, 20·1 i 

111 01.11' opinion ,mt.I tu tll[J hm;t of m11 inlnnwition :-rnrl :-lCCOtdin!l to 1110 vo1ilicat.io11 (i11cl11rlinn Dimc101s ldentiliu1tio11 Numbol' (DIN) status m 
t:he po1tlwww,mc1:1,nuv.in ;:i:1 considnrnd 11rJcfl'.~~;my and r~xpl;.rn:-11:ions furnished ro u:; by the Cornpany and in: officers, we heroby cr~rtify 
rh:-ll 11011n of- the Di1ocrors on tho IJ0;.1rd of tho Compm,y 11:; :;Ii.lied lmlow to,- thr1 Fim.111cial Yem endinrJ :l1,1: March, 2022 have been 
dnbmrod m cfr:;qu:-llifind from bninn nppoinlud O!' cuntinuino ns Uiructors oi' cornpnnies by tho Snc1.J1"it:iris nm.I [xch1.111nn 130:mi of India, 
Mir1i:1t1y of Cmpmatn AHai1-::;, Govnrnrnent of lndi::i OI" tH'lY such ::11.;:-i1u1.u1y Aul.!'1mily. 

Sr, No, Namo of Oiroctor OIN Oate of A111ioi11tmo11t in Co1111rnny 
I Mr. Adrd1 l<um,-ll (iupr:-i 00143Hl2 16/07/2001 

2 M1. Sunil IJ:rnsal 0014?121 2B/O!J/1990 

3 ML Shanirni l3nrrn1.1/ 1)01 :J8/f)i' 01/04/,0'IO 

4 Mr. Adi,;h Kun11H GupH 1)()137612 12/(11)/2011 

M1. Sanjay llhatia OOBO!l'.J:l 29/09/2021 

Ii Mr. Aditya Khemk:'t ow, 14552 27/lEl/2019 

l lk St.l(illil ll!J7Wl1211 2won;2021 

B Mi'. A,vind llali Kunmr 02520675 12/11/2019 
() Mr, Ashok Kumar OliBB'.l!i14 23/01/201 !i 

Fn,surin[I lhiJ elinil:,ility of for 1I1e appoi111m1Hll/contin11ity of evrny Director on the llomd is the responsibility ot lhe mrnwwm1em of the 
Corripany, Our responsibility is to express an opinion basod rm our verifa;ation. This cenifierne is neilhe1· f:ln BS8lll'::mco ,% to the fulUre 
viability or lho Company no, or tho officioncy or offoctivo11oss with which the nianagement hns conductod Hie 11ffoirs of tho Company, 

1)/ar:n: Nnw Dnll1i 
U;,ru: ?:)rd M;Jy, 1027 

Fm JVS fi AssocintlJs 
Compnny Secretarins 

Jyoti Sharma 
Proprinwr 

Ci"No: 1IJ18li 
MernlJrJrship No,: FCS,,fJM'.J 

Finn l1eqistrntio11 No.: 12011 DEU4ll300 
UDIN F00tl()431l00036lS\l3 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS REPORT 

"""'". ,1.,;,, head covers the fimmcial results 
31st Mardi 2022 and other related 

. da11(:IO;pmEmts concerning the business of the r:omp;my. 

The Footwear Industry-Structure and Development 

The global footwear market, despite unfavorable economic 
conditions duo to worst ovor p;Indl)mic crisis, rnaclrnd n 
value of US$ 224.G Billion in 2021-2022. Goino forward, it 
is projected that tho r1iarket to reach US$ 2ll8.2 Elillillll by 
2027, showin(J a CACiR of 4% durino 20n20l1. Tim 
increase in dernnnd for superior footwear alonu with 
product innovation and premiumization reprnsont somo of 
th() k(JY foctors driving till) rlr,.irkuL ManuftJCllJl(JrS iJCIOSS 

me incmasintJIY focusino on thu dl:velopnrnnt of exclusive Ii 
fashionnbli'. desiqns, while rnaintainino th1Jir importance to 
consumers comfort. rlising interest in sports and inclination 
towards athletic ;md physical activitios such as iomIino/ 
Gymnasium h,crs also supported the nv1rkeI nrowth. 

The oulbrnuk of the COVID-1 fl f.k1111lernic has led to the 
dianuinq conswmJr inclination from conventional bri1:k··,mrJ, 
mortar distribution channels towards onlino rotail platforms 
for tho purchase of fnotwr,Jar Althounh onlinr, rn,1rkclinn 
has dominated phy:;ical shoppino expurinnce in mos1 
consumer ooods seqnients, conwrm:rs still prefer to be 
physically present while lluyino footwom. In addition, 
agoressive pmrnotional activities and onhanced sprn1<Jin!) 
capacities of consurnrns h,wo ;,lso p!i'1yor:I dn irnpon,mt rolo 
in mnin1.ni,Iinr1 tlw momentum of the rnmket orowth. 

The rising demand tor fashionablo and comfortablo 
foot.ww,r across auu uroups is u key fnctor drivinq Ille 
!Jlobal footwear industry. The rise in the wowth of sports• 
focused footwear, such as football, athletics, cricket, 
basketball, and nolf, coupl1)d with exponential investment 
by novernrnents and [Jlobal orqanizations to promote spm1s 
loaoues and participati1J11, has been ,i l(()y driver for the 
n1,11ket. India next to Cliina is tile major exporter of leather 
footwear acrnss developed countries. 

Athleisurri h,is becom11 most emeroinu senment in recent 
trends, as parents are dressing their kids in athletic apparel 
and footwear. The overall footwear market has seen a 
swep rise in lire d()ln:md for athletic footwear erneroing 
from lifestyle users, owinn to the growing health 
consciousness. Hie ,,1rIother helping factor for the foot.woar 

indust1y is the ernernence of r:11s1mIwxl sm:wr which has 
been hinhly pm/erred frorn the cuslollllirs owinn ro lurqei 
production capacities and strict control on quality, The 
dc1.:rnnsino sh1.1rn of rmorwmiicd and small players and 
increasino dorninnnco of lmncr plnyorn is expected to 
favour organised playr,:rs like Liberty. 

0p11ortuoities and Threats 

Footwear hdbits arc chanuinl) and this h,,1s becomo srntu:; 
:,vrnbol in the minds of consrmwrs which is a vI,1rv positivo 
development for the entire fooIwear indu:,lfy. Thri India 
Footwear Market sizr, was valued at US$ 13.~9 lln, in 
2021-2022 ,md ilw tOli:1IIuvnnuu is cxpncrcd lO (FOW at a 
CAGFI of 12.133% tl1rnunl1 202:I tu 2027, m,Ichinq nearly 
US$ 27.fl4 l:ln. Tho incJcasinq nurnl.mr of internet usnrs and 
the crTl(or(JllllCC of lllJll1ClrlllJS social rnedia platforms llilV() 
sionific:rnlly cli.111oed Indian cus1orneri;' shoppin!) hnbits. 
Hapid urlx.Hlimtion, increase in brand nwnreness, change in 
lifo styles . trnm;furrnation in con:;urrnml cunsurnptinn 
habits and risino discretionary spent have all l:Jennfiled in 
tho qrnwlh of tho fontwoar imlusny In Indra, almnsl (it,% of 
fontwnnr salw: occtJr in ur'bnn H:lDirrns, with thn rHrnaininn 
:l4% occuninn in rurnl me,i:;, nivinn tho footwlJm industry 
plenty of room to wow. India's domestic footwear 
consumption is estimated to be about fl0% while balanuJ is 
towards nxportr1 which has alsn incmasnd in tho recent 
pust DornesIir:: 1fomund i,., expecred lo incnH1se rnpidly non 
msult of cl1anqino lifostyles and risinq disposable income. 
Indian rnanulactumrs have also a hugo opportunity in tho 
post COVIi) 1 !l scunnrio whrnu Glob,II pl<1yurs ,Jru sr::outinn 
for alternate source to their existinu one for rnoetinn their 
rising demand . Liberty is confident that with the massive 
Govt . lnitinlives nnd with thn avarlabilit,y of r11a11ufr1ctunnn 
competence . Indian footwear industry is ,111 poised to 
incn:,asn its sham in tho global footwear markets. 

Indian footwear players hnvo benefited from tl1e avnilallility 
of low•cost raw materials in lar,w quantitifJs, low trained 
labour costs, rnsultinn in lower production costs, which 
have lowered overall prices in the sector. Increased 
adoption of dinital technology and fashion awaror111ss has 
provided Indian consurnors with Inpid nccnss to nlnbal 
trends. . Furthennore, the Government has recently 
implemented tho Indian Footwear, Loather anr:I Accessorios 
Dnvr:<lnprr1cm rrr:iur;m1mn (IFI ADP) for rim FY ?IJ?1 to ?O?G 



whnmin financial :;upport i:; t:o be extenclnd for cnpm:ity 
,1unmentation and lnchnolO!Jical upor;,dntio11, foot.wen, 
clustur dovelopnwnt, estnblislunont of Institutional 
lacilitios, development: of dl-lsi(Jn studios, promminn of 
lndinn footwear brnnds in the !Jlobal nvnknts. 

l.ilmrt:y acknowledues the facts t:hal Indian tootwear 
Industry has been facin(J siunificam irnpndinH)nlS fiko 
nco11111nic nrnwth, inll1llio11 prnssur1,1s, reuufnt1.ny and 
taxation chanqes, unmnployrmmt trends, entry of 
multinationals in dmnestir: markets, ldr:k of ,H:r:urniu 1Jnd 
ilt.llhcnt.ic SU!lislics. 11011-ilVilililbility of fully equipped 
Footwem liese,11'(:h ln:;titute. lack of IJrandinrJ in Indian 
footwear, ffrl(JIT10n11Jcl in(lustry stnH:\111u, stiff cornpu1.i1ion 
from otlwr r:otHll.rics, lrnpruvi11!J quilfity to ndi'ipt the stricter 
int1,nrntiorn1I ,t,,1ndar1fa, fast Clklll!.linu fashion trends etc., 
ancl it is affoctinq tho nrowth trajoctory of tho Indian 
fomwoar market, which mhmwise possess f:,irly qrow1h 
pntrrntial for vario1.1s mnsnns, includinn lib1Jr;1I policins. 
ndv:111c1-1n11ill in technolooies, innov:c,t:ion. ,wailability of 
rmmpower, urowth of e-cormnerce, increasino urbanization, 
strnnu leqal framework 1Jtc. 

Liberty is always keen for cxpcri1rn:m1mion with nnw ido11s 
and innovations and frnJI indebtwl to fulfill lhiJ expectation 
lhnt its v,nsu1m,1s huve trom it. Continuino its pursuit of 
introducino new brands for keeping innovation in its prrn:lud 
basket, Liberty has berm able 10 es1ablisl1 no11Jbl1J pres1mce 
of its r11,wly imrnducnd hrnnds like Alm, Healers, Leap7X in 
llw 11,:speclive cateqories and also got oncouragino 
response horn its customers. Liberty is vory optimistic thnt 
tho footwear Sw:lor l1c1s very qood potential for nrowth and 
development both on the clornestic front and in 0xports in 
the years to coma. 

After sever:.il disruptions clue to pandemic, Librnty has 
began with tho hopo of snonri recovery and the 
perforrnnnce of Liberty rnay be appreciated during the 
financial year 2021 ·22 which reflects how the Con1pany 
nxploitcd the opportunities ns the crisis unfolded and the 
sarne i:, reflected in the financial figures and also (Jivon in 
Directors lleport m pa\JI) no. 21. Tire Cornprmy is r11ovinn 
11111:ad with intrnduction of now technologies, innovative 
products alonu with marketing and promotional initiativl)s 
which will increase the sal1Js in tl11J upco111ill!l Ouri1ters/ 
period. 

Libmty strives its best to stand lly its values whi(:histl1e 
stren!,lllt of its brond. 

Economy and market outlook 

Yriar 2022, wimcssrJd India's swift and significant policy 
response to the COVID- ·1 (l panden,ic, including fiscal 
support, economic reforms, privatization initiatives and 
srwr-Jn,I ollwr omwlh-supponinrJ reforms including 
incentives for boostinq dorr10stic rnanufacturinq c,wabilitics. 
Tim impact of second and third wave of the pandemic 
were dealt with rnnss vacci1111lion drive which further led to 
mvival of key sectors and overall consumer confidence and 
rnsultin\J demand. The implonrontation of supply side 
rufonns, focus on r::,•1,.ir,1 of doino businnss, stronn cxpor1 
11rowt:h and Governrnent's constant octions towards 
building a self' .. roliablo and sustainable India arc th11 main 
far:wrs hurwly suppforncmcd w the snonrJ economic 
rr:r.:ovury duri111J the year considunllion. lndiit as per IMI 
r.11ujoctions, is expected to achieve a qrowth of' 8. 2%, 
rnakinu it tho fastest··orowing major economy in tho world 
and it is lleinq projected that not the docado only !Jut the 
wholn V)nt:ury or tt st. will bolono to Indian Economy in 
tonns of qrowth ond :;ustrrirnbility The stmng economic 
fundamentals would also likely help India to confront the 
long .. torm impacts of the onooing llussi,dJkraino conflict 
and tacklinr.1 of ntlllH Guo political risks. 

Liberty wit11 stronn rn,1nufr1cturinq competence and well 
established lmmrJ is positively placed to leverage the 
wowth optimism pr:rsistin!J in the Indian economy. 

Risk, Concerns and Contingent Liabilities 

The Company has an adequate system of risk managrnnr.nt 
nnr.l 17:is built internal control systems thnt commensurate 
with its scale of operations spreading out at its 
ITldlHJidclurin\J pl,JnlS and its T(lliil slOres. Thoso systems 
ensure strict compliance with applicable laws and 
mw1lations whill) safr-i(Jt1ardinrJ company\ ,.issHs, 
preventinn and detectinq frauds and errors, maintaining 
accurate and comploto accounting records and compiling 
rnli,iblc financial inforrnation. 

Liberty, structured, risk rnanagernent apprOiich regularly 
monitors and ovalumos potential risks to work out w,w of 
rniti!)iJting them. The Cornp,my ulnindy has a stron11 control 
system that plays a irnporlfmt role in strn111Jtheninq its 
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lllilllilOfilTIElnt policies nnd its well lnid 

The is responsible for reviewin9 the risk policies of 
the Company whereas the audit cornrnillno of tl1rJ llo;ird is 
responsible for evaluatin(J the risk rnannnernent systems in 
tt1e company. 

Tl1e onvisogod risk and concerns befn1t your Company arc 
strategic and operational risks, risinq occupnncy cost. 
!ornir1n oxchanrio risks, hnancial, human resource and the 
social risks. Libertv rnonitors its major risks and concn1T1s n1 

regular intervals. Apposite stops are taken in consultation 
with all concerned inclndinq the Manaqerncnt Committee 
and the Audit Corn111il11,rl of thn Board lo identify and 

mitigate such risks. 

During Hie nonnal course of business operation:,, your 
Company has been subjected to s1-JVeral lenal cases in 
connoction with or incidontal thereto. These liti9ations 
include civil rnnners, lnsolvnncy and Bankruptcy code, 
Direct and indiwct lilX rnlntud r:;isus, lndus1rial dispute 
matters and infrin11Hn11Jnt of intellectunl prop1:11ies lil<r-, 
Trade Mark and Desiqns etc. filed by and il!Jilinsl tho 
Company. Thoso cases am lminu followed with duo 
irnportancn and in consultation with outsi1foi lqJal experts 
wherever roquirnd in rnsp1)clivo :irnas. 

Your Dimctors bdievns thfll 1hc outcome or rlwsc cw;i-is 
is unlikely to cause a rmllerinlly ndverse eHecl on the 
Company's pmfitability or business p01fonm111co. Your 
Cornpuny liilS ;J Crnr1innmrt Liability of ~929.(M Laid, as on 

31st March, 2022 as cornparnd to the previous vem 
f2,339.30 Lakh as on 31st March, 2021. 

Internal Control System and its Adequacy 

Liberty has n proper c1nd adoq11;Jl(! inlGrnnl cont.rol systcn1, 
commonsurato with the siw and nature of its business. It is 
an inteornl component of the Company's corporate 
governance and its policies for runnin!) the lH[l(mization 
with full accountability and complete transparency. The 
Company has in plncn ,i stronn lntern,il Aurlit Department 
responsible for assessin(J and improvinq the effectiveness 
of irMrnal control and governance. Internal Audit 
comprehensively focuses on operotionill as wrill as audit of 
prevailinu systems. 

Tlro lntomal Audit hmction. to rnilintnin tis objectivi1y rn1d 
indopoodoncu, mpml:s to the 

Chaimmn of the Audit Cornniirtrm. The Audit Con11nittee of 
the lloard is updated periodicnlly on 111,lji1r irtlernal audit 
observations, um1pliances with accountino otimdards, risk 
m,1n:1qnmcnt :md control sysrc:ms. The Audit Co1nrnittoo 
assesses the adequacy c1nd 1,:HectivenHss or inputs uivon 
by t11c intomal :1udit and su9qests improvcrnont fo1 
strnnotlwninq the control :;ys1c111s. Furil1m, rhn Company 
has an extensive expemlilure and outlay contrnl :;ystcm, 
which IS rtc\Jlll:ffly examined by the Mana[JCIJICIII l[) 

i111plern1Jnt r1,,111r,ldi:JI llllJHSUl'HS. 

Lil:imty has also its w1,1ll-ddinud Mm:ir1crncn1 lnfonnntion 
Systnm (control sheets) with elem orqnniw1.io1v1I structurns 
and ,,11.1rlmri1mion levels for business transactions. Tho 
Cornpany':, intr:nnnl fin,mcial controls am adoquatn and 
operate effectively which nnsurus ordr::tly ;md efficio111 
conduct oi its business, iucludin!) ndl11Jrnnco to its 
cmporal.c policies, safeuuarcl its a};~;nts, prevent.inn ancl 
dlll'r,ctinu fr:1uils 8 errors, maintainino accuracy and 
cornplntnn,:,:;s or its accrnmrinr1 records and r11rlh1!r 
enalJlino it in thrJ ;1ppropnn1cly prnpa1alion of consistent 

linancial information. 

The internal conlJols lwve blJen int<J(JITIIIJd with the 
Company's 1·isk managomont policy to ensure tlmt control 
mnnsurns for thn dfr,r:1:ive mit:i(Jation of risks identified are 
in place. Durinn the Vlii.11', such controls wurc tcswd and no 
reportable material weakness in the desi1Jn or operation 
wns obsmvud. 

ll1r1 Executive Dit11ctor".;/CFO certification provider! 
elsewhere in the Annual 11eport conlnrs thn ,1r:lnq1ncy or 
internal control systems anr.l procedures followed by the 

Company. 

Discussion on Financial Performance 

Thu Company's current year operntions and iina11cial 
performnncl) mmoimH.1 in1p,1ctr1rl during first four months of 
financial yoar 2022 due to existence of ?nd w,wr, or COVID-
19 pandemic. Howevnr, tho Company's performance in tho 
remainin1J period improved 1.0 tho satisfactory lrMJI and 
ended with positive bottom line nfler cv:1porntin!) the 
impact of first half of the year. The [arnin!l per share (IJ'S 



flnsic fl Dilutl)(I) of yow Company for tire linancial y11ar 
endnd 31st Mardi 2022 n-,mairmd al <1.:l2 as compared 
to tho EPS for the picviou:; fi11;11Ici;il yr:,nr endnd 31st Mnrch 
2021 ano.11;, 

The EBDITA rnarrJin during the year under review was 
rm;ord1,d at !i.fl1% rruqJinally less than rocordod riurill!J 
lll"cvious financinl 1Hrdnd :n st MnrclI 2021. 

Due tu beIIm ucc,:ptallility ill consurner level resultint) 
inf.1ster realization of Sales, improved collection from trade 
rec0iv0bl1½, improvml invnnI11ry 1111rIov1-n and bn11or vendor 
payment n-i;1r·r,1ncrrrnnt led to ov()rnll irnprovernent in 
workin(J capital cyclo which yielded in to u,duction of total 

woIkinn capiwl borTowin!]s ol tho Cornpany & 1cn11rincd 
ill ~·i;,mJ?.41 Lnklr durin11 tile firnir1cial yem ended 31st 
March 2022 as cornparecl to {8,2'1 !i.96 Laklr durino the 
previous financial year onclccl 31st March 2021. The l..rrno 
Tenn Loan availed a,; Gr11,1r1111Iccd Frnt!r!JCIICY Credit Line 
2.0 ns per 1.lin Schurne ol Covnn11r1nr1t of lndin ,:tlonn will! 
sorno vehicle lom1s remained ill. {1.424.03 Lakli llncluclino 
Currnnl Maturities) durinr,I the fin:.mcial year ended 31st 
March 2022 ilS COITrparocl tn {1 !i(l(ifJ 1 l..akh durill(J thn 
finm1<;ial yoar ondod :J1 SI Mardi 202"1. 

Your Company has not availi!rJ any particular/spocific Imm 
lonn for fundinq of its c11pit.11I nxpunditum ,11"HI tl11,i nnlim 
routine cnpitnl nxpenditur"<c, on occount of furniture, fixtures 
and mould:; has been funded tllrouoh internal accruals. The 
capital expenditure incurred fur purchase of f1.11nitr.rriJ f1 
fixlurus, nuw moulds nnd support.ill!) m11clIi11my al plar1ts 
as well as towards other nrnmal capital expenditure in 
furllmr11nrn to the business operations of tile Compnny 
WilS ~1,0/4.1 H.nkh IOthor lhnn l.onschold riqhts) during 
the year under review as compared to ~•597_ rn Lakh in tho 

previous war. In addition to the s,Irne, durin!) il1r; vem 
in accordance to the lnd,AS-116, tho Company has 
llll:O(Jllimd its lcasuholrJ riqhts ill pU)S()lll Villue ilqqmqntinq 
to ~'879.4B l..:1khs on account of addition and adjusted 
t:',12.!l1 Lakhs on account of trnrnination of r\1rlior 

reconnizud contracts and the same have berm made pmt of 
tho Intangible Assets. 

Your Cornpnny, during the year under rovicw, liquidated 
/\,;1;ut1; ol it1; Wholly OwnmJ Sul.J1:itlic1ry al MidtilB [a1;t FZE, 
Dubni for ,~71B2 Lakhs and afwr mJjustn1rmt of its 

c,myinq cost under Non-Current 
Application Monoy under Other Finan_cial 1-1,ssern, 
Comp11ny has emncrJ pmfit of 'l':5:i.19 Lakl1s as recorded 
under Hie exceptional items lnet). Therefore, llie non 
currant invost:mcnts and otl10r Financial Assets were 
mduced to ,0.4f, Lakh and nnog Lakh during the 
financial year ended 31st March 2022 as compareci to 
,127.:JI) lnkh nnd ,1 tll!'i.4B Lakh respectively durin!J the 
previous firnrncial yeor ended 31st Morch 2021. 

At the beoinninr1 of tho financial year under considermion 
Your Comp,my has recmphasi1ed its r.xistinn concept 
towards optimal utili1ntio11 of its flVailnble resources tl1ru 
f'ocusino on cost optimization, consolidation of wirious 
acI:ivitins for nxpcnsc control, lrJvm1,1rJill(J its m,1nufncturinq 
ci.1pi:1cities which lms result.ell to overnll irnprovernent in 
efficiency as a result despite the lesser sales as against the 
normal pro--covid period, Your Company could post profits. 
llosirli-is this. your CnI-r1rmny's ITr1maoemcnt has put its 
uns111pnss,,1d efforts in utilizntion of its workinu capital 
rnsources lemfinn to substantinl reduction of working 
capirnl lovels of the Company by the year endod 3'1st 
March 2ll22 w; comp,1md to corrosponrJing previous year 

rmdnd :Jlsr Mm:h 2021. 

C,nIt,-,rnpblinri liU!J<J pownlinl nnd olso 10 rnnnt upcornin(l 
aspirations of consumers, Your Cmnpm1y continues to focus 
on expansion of digital footprint tilrou[Jh its own website 
,•.Ind 0I:hcr nvrrk()! pl,•,ccs like Anrnzon & Flipkart. Tho market 
places of Anmon hnve shown tremendous tf1sponse and 
with this success tronds Your Company also explored the 
n,arkl'llnbility in USA, UK, Australia and UAE for its nichri 

footwear product and its newly lounched senrnent of 
por1Umo. Your Company is focusing on invostmont and 
nurturino il.S resources in e-commerce sn!]morns to fun:her 
penetrate its prr.sonce in the boomino e-cornrnorco 
clmnn1,I. Tl1Ei othr,Jr segIw,11ts likn institutional, mtoil, 

franchisee and distribution senment of the Company has 
shown promisin(J response from the consumer exprossing 
their confidence and loyalty towards the bmnd. 

The other hiuhlights of the financial performance of 
the Company durin!J t1Ie yoar onrJmJ 31st March, 2022 
have been stated in the Dirnctors' Report for the yew 
rmdod 3'1 st March, 2022, which appears sopamtoly in 
1110 Annuol lkport. 
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Material developments in Human Resources/ 
Industrial Relations front and Number of peo11le 
employed 

Libnrty has developed and acquirml trained rnanpowur tu 

run its operations across its plnnt:s and its mtnil SlilllJS. Thu 

Cornpany prJriodically review:; its 1r1anaw.nn1cm1 learn tu 
unsure continuity and retention of thll talented uprnrnino 
lrnJdnrs. Tlrll 1-IH policius has bmm dcsi!)nud t.n allJ,.ICl dill/ 

retnin the bnst tnl1,mt:s ;ind rnuinruin unrition ut lowe:;1 

possible level. 

Liberty success and upholdin(J over the years has been 
driven by its people showinq their corrnnitrnents in st::cimlino 
for t:hu cornpany's objnctiws. Liberty lwsi,fos 1n11do1111inn 
its operations also intend to create an employee value 
pmposition to him, develop, rn1ni11 ond reward the abilities 
needed and put to(l[Jtlmr a truly professional oruanizal:ion. 
Tim Com1x111y hns continued to maintain harmonious 
industrial relations by insistinn on incrnasr:d worknr .. lnvlcli 
enganernent tl1rouol1 formnl and informal communication 

Sr, No. Particulars 

Debtors to Sale:; (in Day~) 

2 lnvontory to Turnovo1 

3 lntllrnst Covern13e Hutio 

4 Currnnt Flnl.io 

5 Debt Equity 11atio 

6 Operatin[I Profit MarrJin (%) 

7 Net Profit Mmnin [excludino exceptional items[(%) 1' 

nnd nlso tl1101111l1 cominual rrainino torurn:;. 

Your Director:; furl:hm state that durinu the yuor under 
review, no cases were filed p111·suun1 lo the Scxu:.11 
Harassrnenl of Women n1 Workplacn (l'revllntion, 
l'rohilJition and 11cdrnssal) Act, 201:J. Industrial mlntions 
with staff ancl workers durino thu yem undrn ruvinw 
continued to be cordial. 

As on 31st Marclr, 2022. the total ernploy,11i:l' strenut:h of 
tl1c Compnnv stood ,n 1,fl()(i a:: compared to p1evio111: 
yr:ar's 1,114'.l. 

Details of significant changes in key financial ratios 
alonu with detailed ex11lanations 

In complinnce with the ruquirnmu111 of the Ldino 
Flenuhl:ions, rhe key fin,mcial ratios of Um Comp,rny ,,lonn 
with explanation for siqnificm1t chanqes (i.e. 2li% or morn 
as compared 10 the irnrnndimnly prnvim.rs financi,il ynnr will 
Im trnrnocl c1s "siunificmt ch:mnDs"). has been provided 
hern undm: 

2021-22 2020-21 

77 87 

140 1 f:i3 

1.36 1.18 

UJ9 1. 513 

0 34 0 :i2 

:i.91% 6.Gb% 

0.60% 0.17% 

H Hcl:11111 on Nnt Wollh [oxcludinn lJXceptional items] (%)' 1.t)fj% 0.41 % 

'The sinnificanl d1nnnes in Not profit marnin is due to improved profits durin(l the year due to normalcy in oporations post lock 
down as cornparerl to previo11s year. 
1Tlie Hetum on not wonll llns increased on account of hi(lher profits as explained nbove. 

Cautionorv Swtr,rnflnt: St:11:ernents in the Manaoernent's discussion and analysis, describinn the Compnny's objectivns, 
oxpoctations and industrial outlook, may constitute forwarrJ lookinu statornont within tho moaninrJ of applicable laws. The 
;:ic1,.1,:il 1nsul1s rnioh1 ,Jiffm rnillnri,1lly frorn 1hoso eithur exp,,:1.c;sed or in,plied. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

lo, 

nin Mmnllors ol 

l.ibe1ty Shoo,; Ltd. 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

We hnvo audited llrn ,,ccomp,rnyin(J fim111cinl s1,11111T11J11t~ or 
l,.ib1111y Shoos Limiwd ("!Im Comp,my"), which comprisns 
the Balance Shoot as at March 31, 2022. lhe Statcrmrnt of 
Profit mid Lo:;s (includinn Otlw1 Co1np1ehonsive lnco1rn1), the 
StatJ31lH·Jnl. uf C:rnh rlowsund thn Sti;1terrn:m1 o-/ Chanu1-:1s in 
[quily 101 the year then 1mded, and a ,;umrmny of ,;iunirica1.11 
accounl.in(I policies and other· explanato1y inlo1mation 
(llereinaH!~1· referred to as "fimrnci;JI ~:taternents". 

lu 11111 opiniou and to tho bost of ou, info11m1tio1.1 and 
;_.iccrmlinn hJ the exp!1.ll'11.11'iorts niven lo us, 1he nforesnid 
financial starnnrnnt.s qivn thu infunnation mquinHJ by the 
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act") in the manne, so 1·equirecl 
nnd qivr-J i'l tn.11-1 nnd fail' vir-iw in conf·oHnity With th1~ Indian 
Accoumino Standards prnscribod undm soction 1 :l:l of tho 
Act read with lhe Cornpanios (Indian Accountinq Standards) 
Hult-!:,, 2111 !i, as ,1rncndcd, ("Ind AS") nnd ollH-,r ,1ccn,m1.i11!J 
p1inciples nonorally accoprncl ill India, of lhe state of affairs 
ol tl11-: Co111p:11iy as al M:m;h ,11, 2022, the profit and total 
u11nprohcnsive income. clklll(JUS in equity and ils ud, flows 
101 the ye,ir ended m1 that d,1te. 

Sr. No. Koy Audit Matter 

(i) Trade Ro,:oivabhis-Oulstandino for'"""' 
Uum 180 days 

(ii) Rocovornbility of 1111111! Tax Crodit rocoivablo-under tho 
account head 'Other Current Assets-Note No. 11 

A:; nl Mm-ell 31, 2022, Othm Cu,rnnt Assets (Notfl No. 11 I 
consist of 13alnncn with Statutory Authmitir,is arnountino 
\!:l:PJ1 l.akh~; indudin~J unutili1.nd amourH of Input 
fax Crn,.lir ol GSl or ni75.fl? LJklto. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted ou1 audit of the financial .,1,,,-,,,·,,on,1, 
accordance with tho Standards on .Auditing sp(1pifi0d . 
unde1 section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). 
responsibilities undr,ir thoso Standards are further 
doscrilrnd in tho Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our mport. 
Wo mo indoponclont of the CornpHny in accordancn 
with tho Code of Ethics isiued by the Institute of 
c1·i,_1rtrned Accountnnts of India (ICAI) together with the 
indn1x111<fonu, mqui1ernents that arn relevant to ou, 
audit or thn financial statements under the provisions ol 
the Act and the llules made thereunder, ,md we hav0 
fullillod ou, otho1 ethical 1rJspo11sibilitios in acco1dance 
wiH1 !llf):;r,, r1-,quirermn1ts :md tho !CAi's Codr) of [tl1ics, 
Wu l:iulir!Vll llwt tho audit evidence we havo obtainod 
rs suf1icient and approp1iate to provide a basis for our 
nudi·1 opinion on tl·ie firmncinl s1:n1:1~mnn1.s. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key uudit nu.itt:er::: urn tho:rn 1-rwn~H"s that, in our 
prnfns:1ional judurnnnL were of most sinnificance in ou1 
audit of the firn-rnci,.,1 staternent:; of the current pmiod. 
Thn:-;o mat1:!:Jr:-; wuru nddrussud in Urn contoxt of our 
audit of tho financial SHllomonts as a wholo, and in 
forn1inn our opinion thereon, nnd we do not provide a 
~;eparnt:e opinion on tho:w nwnnrn. We havn cfowrn1inod 
!Im mamns d1,sc1ilied bolow to bo the koy audit mmtors 
to bu communicated in ou, report. 

Addressing tho Koy Audit Mattorn 

Principal Audit Procedures followod: 
Our audit prncmlu11~s based 011 which we arrived at tho 
co11cll1sion rn\J:-;11"1.ling ro::~scm::it.Jlenef;s of tr\~de receiwi!:iln.~ 
oulst:.mdil1;J for mom limn 1 BO duys: 
• Ob1aine,rl tlrn dernil of- parties having outstanrlino lo, more 

iliilll 180 l1'ty8; 
• [valua1Bd th1~ facts. tc~rrns fi conditions. rnlcvan1 

r.:ol'r·et;pondr:)ncn, 0·1jtu0 of fng;:1! procer.idin9::; whenwr-J1· 
initiawd and rnnnnr:ie111c-rnt's rntionalH fw tho 
r1Jcovoraliility or llrn ouliiandin[J du1J,; 

• M1-mtinn with the mananornorH, 
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 

Prin<>i1rnl Audit Prococluro• followocl: 

We rnview!~d ttui r\Hlure of thH wncumls rnt;owrnlllt), lht1 
sus1:nirwbili1:y :.incl 1.11(~ likolihoorl of rocovo1-r1l)ili1y 11po11 finr.11 
l"G(,OllJtion. 
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Contingont Liabilitios-rolatinu to VAT, Sorvico Tax, 
EP.CG, Labour and TOS (Noto 38 [1111) to !VII)] 

Tlioro aro ci1rttIin por1dinII rm1tters mlatinn to VAT for tho 
year financial yoar 200,i-Oli, 2001l-O/, 2007-0ll !i 20011-09 on 
a,:coun1 of classification nf nood:-; i:ll' difh:m~nt raw of tax. 
service rnx on GTA 0i➔ rvicc~.'.: for 1./10 poriod fmrn .Jcinua1y 
2005 to March 200/, pemfintJ cornpliancos rnl;.itinu 1.u f:PC\3 
liconses. fow labour 111Dttors portaininn to 0111·!inr ym1r'.1 and 
dnmand (lfl account nf non-clrn:luclion o!' lax at Sotll'C<·l and 
disallow:.1nce oi cen:-iin Uusinesti oxpendiuun. 

These ;:ire pendino l:iu!'o1'l:1 v,-:-i1'ii.Jlw judici;:ll !orurr1f; n11(1 
consoq1.H:n11:ii:1I und possil.Jlo impuct 1:hurool dlld 
provisiom;/disclm;urn roquirnd hnvn bmm basr~d on tho 
rn1:HK.lOHrnnnl'\ assnssmnnt of tho prob:-ihility of thn 
or;c111r11nr:0 ol l:11<-l lial)iliIy. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and 
Auditor's Report Thereon 

Tho Company's 13oard of IJiroctors is responsible for 
the pmpmmion of 1.hu ot.hur info1Tnution. Thu 01IH,11 
information cornprisos tho information included in the 
Manaonrnnnl Discussion and Analysi:;, lloan:l's 11eporl 
includinn Ann<Jxures to l.lonrd's Heport, Corporate 
Governance and Shareholder's ln1nrmation, but does 
not include the financial st:.iterrn:nts and our uuditor's 
report thrnuon. 

Our opinion on the financial statcrnonts does not cover 
the olhm i11forrnutio11 011d WH do nol express nny fonn 
ot assurance conclusion thcrnon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, coni:id1Jr whether l:l1tc1 

other information is materially inconsistent with tho 
financial statements or our knowledqe obtained durinq 
the course of our audit 01 otherwiso appears to be 
materially rnisstnted. If, based 011 the work we have 
porlmmocl, we conclude that thol'O is a matmial 
misstatement of this other i11forrrntion, we are 
required to report that fact. 

We have nothing to report in this 10ga1d. 

Orn audit prncedt.ll'AS l:,ns(=:d on which wn i·ll'l'ivod ;.:ii. 1.he 
cond1.J;;;in11 rnoardinn rnasnnal:l!c-mnss of thn rolatod 
Cor,lill!)Uill l .. i;iiJililirJS include ilw lr,llnwin1r 
• Obtninod tho :;lnlus ol tlH:J 1.>i:::e0 from lho rnbtm.l 

cfopmtmmn and 1:hDir view on tlw 1ni.l\l.c1; 
• Ev:Jluatr-id thn facts :-.md trnrns nnd corH.1i1ion1: und 

rr1:.11\iJ!:Jurru:)111 ·i; t'iition;_1ln for thn arfoquncy of the 
provi:;io11 :w l'i:11' mw.h:: \H1d the :-1rnount n.imaininri 
unprovirfod nrr1i11st tho dornnndt"; nv1du ::in1:1ins1 thn 
Compnny; 

• Muol.ino will\ llliJl)i1!'J(Hlll:H·it :-rnd n:;ndinu/nwiuwill!) I.IJU 
c01rnspomicncm1 MunH.w i111d Nut.1.i0 Oil 1r1btud rnotlorn. 

• flolinncr~ hns bocn pbcr~d on tlw lcw1I viows and 
dncisions on i;irnilm n-i::11'1m:; nnd prnbnbility of t.hn /iabi/i1y 
tHi~;in\.) 1/HHO f1on1 pondin\J fi11al jud9rnlH·ln1/cfocisio11s; 

• Hcviuwcd tile dpp1uprial.r:)nn0:·; :rnd adnqu:-icy ul I.lie 
disclo:;urn by thn llldlli'l(JCITH)11\ :1,'.: roquirnd in tonrn; of 
tho rm1ui11crrnmt ol IND AS :JJ "Provi:;ion:;, Cor,tinncnt 
Liahilitio::; nnd Continoo11t A;:;ct:;", 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements 

The Cornpimy\ f:lomd of Dirucloro ii, 11-:spomiible for lhu 
matters stated in Section 134(5) ot the Companies 
Act ?01:l ltlrn Act) with rnspncl to tl1n prnparation 
and presentc.11:ion of these lnd-ASfinnncinl s10W1Tli,H'1t:,; 

thal: givu a tnm and fair view of the fimmcial position. 
fin,1nciul pn1fo1nr,_01ncc includinn othnr compruhonsivn 
income, chanues in eqnity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with tho Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind-AS) prescribed u11(J1Jr Section 1 :J:l ol 
l:hc Act, roacl witl1 tho Companies !Indian Accountino 
Standards) llulr;s, 201(i, as wnended, nnd olhH1 

or:r:ountin(l principles gennrally acr:eptr.d in India.This 
responsibility also includes rnoint:ennnce of udequatc 
,iccounlinn rncords in accordance witl1 the provisions 
of the Act fo1 safoguardill[I the assets of tho Colllpany 
:ind for p1r,ivc11ting and dc1w:tinrJ frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounlin!) policios; makin!J jurJgrnonts and nstilllates 
that are reasonable and prudent and desinr1, 
impltJl71<'!171fllion and 1rnintonanr:o of adoquotc internal 
financial controls, tl1f!t were opemtin!) effectively for 
onsurin(J the accuracy and completeness of the 
w_:countinn n:,r::on:ls, rr:Jl<:,v,ml to I l1r:, prc:p;crrill inn rrnd 



prcsontmion o1 thf) financial statrnmnts thm [Jivo a 
trun nnd hir view and mn free from rnnterial 
misstatement, whether duo to fraud or error. 

In prnpminn tho firmnciill Sld\UillOlllS, ITHllil!J<)rflOnl is 
responsiblo for ,rnsessinq 1l1r) Cornp,my's ilbility to 
continue as a ooin(l c1.mcern, disclosino, as applicable, 
matters IT,latcd lo ooino concern and usin(l the uoino 
concern basis of accountll"l(J unless 1T1,rnanc1m,nt either 
inwnds to liquidaw the Company or lO c1Jasc 
opernl.iori:;, or hns no r<Y1lis1ic illill!THHive bul 10 do so. 

The llonrd of DireClorn is 11.:spom,ible for ovnrseeini:i 
tho Cornpany' s financial rnpo1ti11q proces:;. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain l'{~asonabl<~ assuranctJ 
about whether· the financial slat1,m1:nls as a whole mo 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, mid to issue an auditor's report that includw; 
our opinion. noasonable assurance is a hi,111 level of 
assurance, but is not a uuarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Standards 011 Auditinu 
ISAs) will always detect a material misslaternenl 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considrHed material if, individually or in 
tho aonreoate, they could reasonably Im expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users tilken on the 
basis of tllr.sn financic:11 st:atomnnts. 

As p;m: of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 
exmcrs,:, pmfossirmal jud!]rnent und rnnintnin 
prof,)ssionul skepticism 1J110u!Jllout tile audit. We ulso: 

• Identify and assess the risks of mnterinl 
rnisstal1,1w111t of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, dosign and perl'orm audit 
procudurcs msponsivu to thosu risks, and obr:ain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detectin[J a material misstatement resultin[J from 
friJucl is highm than for onn rnsuhing from error, as 
frdud m;iy involve collusion, foqwry, imcntion,JI 
omi:;sions, rnisrep1esentntior1s, or tile ovenide 
of internal control. 

• Ou1c1in an undernwndinu of in1erm1I fim,nciul 
conlr ol:; mli.,v;111t to Uw audit in order to desi!)n 

audit procedures that: are 
circumstances. Under section 1431:3)11), oltMiAc:t 
we me olso msponsiblc for expressing 
on wlrHher tlie Comp,my h,is adequate m1·0 ,,·-,,,1 

financinl contmls system in place .cind tl1e 
opemtin!J elfrJclivrmess of such controls .. 

• Evaluate the nppropri,11eness of accounting 
policies used nnd the masonailleness · of 
accountin11 estimates and related disclosures 
made by rnana!JOITIEHlt. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness ol 1T1,magernont's 
uso of the ooinq concurn basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtnincd, whothm a 
rnnterinl uncenoinly exisl,; rdol1Jd to events or 
conditions thur may cast si!)nificant doubt on the 
Co1r1pany's ,Jbilily lo continue as a going conc1Jrn. 
If we: conclude that: il material uncertainty exists, 
we am rnquirncl to draw attention in our audito(s 
reprnt to lhn related disclosurrJs in the financial 
staternerTts or, it such disclosures nre inadequate, 
lo modify ou1 opinion. Our conclusions me based 
on the ,iudit nvidunco nbt:ainc:cl up to the date of 
our auditor's rnpon:. However, future events or 
conditions may causo thtJ Company to ceaso to 
continue as a goino concern. 

• Evaluate the: overall presentation, structure and 
content of the financial slate1111,11ts, includinq the 
disclosures, and whether the financial s1a1err10nts 
represent tho undorlyinu transactions and evlHllS in 
a mannor that achieves fair p1esentntilll1. 

• Materiality is the magnitude of rnisstaternenls in 
the financial statements that, individually or in 
aggrngato, makos it probable that tho economic 
decisions of a reasonably knowledoeable user of 
lhe financial staternonts may be influenced. We 
consider qu,mtitative materiality and qualitative 
factors in Ii) pl,Jnning tho scope ot our audit work 
anrJ in cvaluatinrJ tho results of our work; and Iii) to 
evaluate the effect ot any identified misstatements 
in tho financial statements. 

We communiciltO with those charged with 
governance rogardinrJ, among other matters, the 
pl,mrmd scopo and timinti of the audit 8nd 
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Si[J111tI18rn1.t audit tindin(Js, including rn1y significant 
rMk:iencies in internal control tlInt we identify 
d1Jrinu our audit. 

We ,llso provide those charucd with 11ow1rniHIce 
with a statement that we have complied with 
rclevanl i:n:hical rnquircmcnts rc!Jardinq 
i11dopond1mc1,, rmd In cornmunicarn with them 
all rel;itionships and othnr rrIattms thnt nv1y 
ro,,1sonably bo th0U!Jhl IO bear 1)1'1 our 
inrJcpondrmcc, and where applica[)lu, rclaind 
safeguards. 

From tho matters cornmunicated with tlmsc 
charged with oovcrnanco, we dctnrrninc those 
matters that were of most sirJnificanrn in the audit 
of the financial statements ol' the financial year 
endnd Mmch :l 1. 2022 and nrrJ tl1orefore the key 
nudil ll1filli)l'S. We de:JCl'ilXl these llWltiJ/'S in OUI 

auditor's rnpnrt un!oss law or ronula1,ion prnGludGs 
public disclosure about tho rnallF)r or whr,m, in 
extremely ram circumstances, wo determine that 
n matter should not be co1nrnunicnted in our report 
l)[)causo tlH•, advnrsn con,;equI•n1ces of doino so 
would reasonably b1, nxpncted IO outwni!Jh rile 
public interest lmnefits of such comrnunicalion. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 143 (3) of tho Act, based 
on our audit we report. to the extent applicable, 
that 

a) We have sounht and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowled1ie and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit; 

b) In out opinion proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by tho 
Company so far as it appears frorn our 
examination of those books; 

c) The llalance Sheet, Statement of Profit ancl 
Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
tile Statllment of Channes in Equity and the 
StnI.emen1 of Cash Flows dealt with by this 
Report am in anreernent with thll books 
of account; 

di In our opinion, tlw nlon1said lnrl AS timmciiil 
snnnnwnrs comply with the Accountin\J 
SianrJ,m:ls sprH:ifimJ under section 133 of 
Ilic Act 

cl On !lie basis of written ropn:isontations 
rcr:civer:I from tile directors as on Marcl1 
31, ?022, and taken on record by the llomcl 
of IJimclnrs, none of the dir'lc,ctors is 
disqu,ilificd as on March 31, 2022, front lleinu 
appointed as a dircctm in terms seclion 
1 Ii~ 121 of the Act. 

fl With rn:;pcct to tile adequacy of tho intornnl 
financial controls over l'inancial reportino of rho 
Company and !111; operatinu tlfil-Jctivcness of 
such controls, refer to ow separnttJ rleport in 
"Anm1xure A".Ou, wpoIl cxp,essos ,rn 
unrnodified opinion on the wJnquncy and 
opnrnI,in(J r1flncuvrmnss ol tlm CrHnprmy's 
inwrnal fi1uncial cont.rols ovor financial 
rcportin[I. 

n) With rn:;pect to tho other ni:.rttcr:; to bo 
included in tho Auditor's H1-1pon in nccordonce 
with Iii<'! mq11irmnm1l1: of suction 1 !l/11G) of 
lhn Act, as arnnndcd: 

In our opinion and to the best of Iliff 

information and accordinq to the explanations 
rJivon to us, tho re1mmoration paid by tho 
Company to its directors durinq the year i:; in 
accordance with the provisirms of section 1 D7 
of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other rnalters to be 
included in the Auditor's Hepoll in ,1ccordm1ce 
with 11ule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) llules, 2014, as amended, in our 
opinion and to the best of our inforrmtio11 and 
according to the explanations r,liven to us: 

1. Tho Company has disclosed the impact of 
ponding litigations on its finnncial position in 
its financial statements. 

ii. The Cornpany has 1rn1de provision, ,1.1 

required under the applicable law or 
accountinu st,rndards, fo1 rnaloridl 



foreseeable losses, if any, on lonq-terrn 
contracts includinn derivative contracts. 

iii. Thure hn:; berm no rkllily in 1ranslnrrinn 
nrnounts, required to be t:ransfomid, to 11w 
lnvestrn· Education anr:I l'rotection l'und by 
the: Company. 

iv. la) Tho rmmaocment has rnprnsented tlilll, 
to the best of its knowlcdqc and belief, 
other than as rlb:losod in the notos to tho 
:,ccounr,;, no fund:: h,lVI-) b1-mn advancrnJ m 
lonncd m invustnd leitl1or from bo1Tow1uJ 
fund:; 01· s1·1nm premium or ,my urher 
source:; or kind of funds) by 1J1e Cornpuny to 

or in any other pmons or entities. includinn 
fmcion entitios l"lntermodiaries"), with thiJ 
understanding. whether recorded in writino 
ur otherwise, that the Intermediary shall: 

• dirnctly or indirectly lend or invHst in otlwr pmsons 
o, ,mtities idtJntifiHd in any illilll!WI wl1ut:souv1')1 
by m on bHl111I[ of tlrn Cornpuny ("Ultirnnw 
Fh-mefici1.1ri1:JS 11

) or 

• pmvirle any !Juarantce, security or tho like on 
lwhalf of tho Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(ill The rmmuqernent has representecl. that, to the 
best of its knowlmJr1e ancl boliol, other than as 
disclosod in tho notes to tho accounts, no 
funds have been received by the Company 
frorn any porsons m (!lltitins, including loroi(_Jn 
1c11llitie:, l"Fundinq r,11ti,,,s"), with thri 
umlerst1rndi1111, wht➔ the1 recmded i11 writill!) m 
otherwise, that tho Cmnpany shall: 

• directly or indireclly, lend or invest in other persons 
or entities idontified in any manner wllatso0v01· 
by Ill on behalf of the Fundin[J P:irty l"l!ltirmte 
lleneficiarie:() 01 

• providn any rJuarantcc, security or the like on 
belwlf of the Ultirnnl!J BeneliciariCJs 

le) Ila.sud on such audit procedures ilS considored 
rensorrnblo and appropriow m the 
circurrnt,mc,-1.s, noll1in11 has corne to our nor:ice 
lhnl has CdUSild us to br)liuvo llmt tho 

mprnsenwt1011s under suo"c1ause 
liv) lb) contain any material mis"stt1ternent 

v. Tile Company has not declared or paid 
Dividend during the year. 

2. As roquirnd by tho Companies !Auditor's 11eport) Ordm, 
2020 ("t.110 Or1for") issued by the Centrnl Government of 
lndiu in 11mm of sub section 111 I of section 143 ol tlieAct, 
WO nivo in the "Ar11IDXllfl) If a statement Oil tl1c nlilll()IS 

specified in parc1lJlilJ.1hS 3 and 4 ol the Order. 

P!ace: Gurunr:-m1, Harynna 
llnt1,rtMon1.by, May '.JO, 21l22 

For U. Sl1ankor & Aswciates 
Finn Hnoislration No. 0144D7N 

Chartered Accountams 

Uma Shanker Gupta 
Pann~ll' 

Membership No. 089919 
UIJIN 220Wl!J19AKKOZYB(l34 
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ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT 
AUDITORS' REPORT 

porngroph 111) undm tl1e i11101Jin9 "Hoport on other low11 and rer1ulatory requirernems" ul 11111 ropon o1 uvnn 
r;,,,,,,c;,,r Statomonts of Liberty Shoes Ltd.) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting under Clause Iii of Sub Section 

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

("the Act") 

We have audited the intlJrrml fim111cial co111rnls ovu1 

financinl reporting of Liberty Sho1Js l .. irnilod ("I.ho 

Compnny") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with 

our audit of the financial statements of the Cornpany 

for tl1e yenr endud on !lint d:w,. 

Management's Res11onsibility for Internal Financial 

Controls 

Tim Company's manaqement rs responsible for 

establis1"1inn nnd rnnin1aininn inwrnul linnncinl con1rols 

biJSl)d un tho internal control ovor financial rnportinrJ 

criteria established by \111, Cornpm1y com;iderin!J the 

esscnli;il componnnt,; of in1.n1nal connol statm1 in thn 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial neportinq issued by the Institute of Cliartered 

Accountants of India. These rnsponsibilitics inr.ludo the 

dosi(Jn, implementation and rrmintenance of adequate 

internal finm11:ial controls that WlHI) operntinn effoctivnlv 

for rmsurin(J the orcle1ly and cfficic,nt conduct of its 

business, includin\1 adherence to company's policies, 

the saf-eouardino oi its assets, the prevention and 

detection of- frauds nnd errors, the accurucy rind 

cornple1t:r1l)SS of 1hn dccounl:in!J rncords, ,md 1.t-ro 

1irnnly prcp,nation of rcliablo financial inlo1Tna1ion, as 

nJquired under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to oxprw;s nn opinion on tl11J 

Company's internal financial controls over financial 
rcportinn bHsed on our m,dit. We com1ucterl our c111dit· in 

accurdc111ce wilh l11e Guidance Nole 011 Audit of lr1term1I 

finunciul Controb Over l"inonci:il noponinq (tho "Ciuid,mco 

Now") nnd thn Slandarrb on Auditino as :;pecifind under 

oection 14J I 101 of I he Companies Act 2013, lo I lw 

extent applicnble lo nn audit of Internal Financial Controls, 

both appliu1bln to an audil of lntum,il Financinl Controls 

and. both issuncl by 1:11n lnstitutn of Clmrtorud 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guirlanrn 

Note rnquirn that wo comply with ethical 1equirnnmn1s 

nnd pl,:in ::ind pc1form the J111Jit to obtain nJ.1so1"1:1blc 

ao:;ur;111n1 ,,1bnul wliu11in1 i.idnquatn internal liri;mcial 

co111r'ols over f-innncial 1\1por1 in!J was cstablisliu1J nnd 

rnainlnimJd nnd ii such c11111rols opc1,:11nd dfoctivnly in nil 

rnateri:il respects. 

Our audit involves perlorminn procedure:; I.O obuin audil 

evidence about the ad1:Jquacy of thn int1,,r11al f-im111cial 

controls system over fim1ncial mpor1in!J ond their 

operatinq effectiveness. Our ,.-11.rdit of intnrnnl finnncinl 

controls ovor lim111cial mportinq included ob1aininr1 ,111 

understandinq of- internal iinancial controls CIVlll li11nnciul 

reportino. m:wssino tl11J 1isk thnt n mnwrial wHnkn1,1ss 

exists, and testino and evaluatinq the desiqn ,.ind 

operating effectiveness of internal control bnsed 011 the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected dlipend on the 

auditor's judrwmcnt, including the asscssrrwnl of- lhu risks 

of rnal:mial misstatcm1ent o1 tho lim111cial statements, 

wlHJther dun to fraud or mrcn. 

Wo boliove that the audit evidence we lwvn obuined is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion 011 Uw Company's internal financial controls 

system owr firmncinl mportinn. 

Moaning of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal finar1cial control over f-innncinl 

reportinn is n procr,lss dnsinnod 10 provide m,1som1hlo 

,F:c.111-;,1nr:o rng,m1ing rho rrliahilit.y of fin::11'11.:ial rnponinq 



anrl the preparation of financial staternonts for rmemnl 

purposes in accorclancu with uenerally acuJptod 

,.,ccountino principlus. A company's interrrnl financial 

con1.rol over· financial roponinq inclurlns thosn policies nnd 

procedures that (1 I pertain tn tho maintonancc, of recmds 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly rofloct 

the IJonsoctions and dispositions of the assllls of 

tl1<-1 com pony; (2) pr ovidH rea,orwble assurar1cr1 that 

ITan~actions :m-J n-Jcordnd us neci:.issary to fH➔ rrni'1 

prepai-ation of fim,nr:ial stawmnnts in acr:01duncn with 

qenerally accepted acr:ountintJ principles, and that 

receipt, and uxpnnditurns of tlHJ Cornpnny mo llcino made 
only in accorclance with iJull101isatioI1s of 1mi1111nernerrt 

and dirnctor:; of the rnrr1pany; ancl (:JI provide rrlasonalilc 

,rssur,111cu r'C!)llrllill!) prevention or timely detoction of 

unai1lhoriscd ;rcquisilinn, use, or disposition of tho 

company's asset:; that could have ;r rnaln1ial cfi(.Jr:I on 

tho finnncinl Sl.;Jl(:!rlH:)rll.S, 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Reporting 

Elm:aun, of the inhorr:nt limitations of internal financial 

cor11rols ove1 finnncinl reportino. includinu the possibility of 
collusion or irnprnpor 1T1,manunwnt ovenide of controls, 

1natmial rnisstaternonts duo to error tH fraud may occur 

;,nd not be rfotectod, Also, projections of any ovaluation of 

tliu ir11Umnl firr,1111.:inl conlrols over financial ropo1tinu to 

future periods ;110 subjuc:t to the risk that llie internal 

fimmcial cont ml over financii:1I wpoI lill!l rllilY become 

inadequate because of changes in condilions, 01 thal 

the deo1w1 of compliance with the policies or procedurus 

m,1y deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In ou1 opinion, the Company has, in all ITl/lterial respects, 

an adequate internal financial controls system over 

finnncinl 1eportinq and sucl1 internal financial controls over 

fin,111cial rnportinn worn op,mitin11 effectively as at Mmch 

31, 2022, based on the internal control ovm financial 

rnportinr; criteria fJstablisherJ by the Co1np,my col1$i1j0ring 

tlm ossential components of internal contra.I 

Guidanco Note on Audit of lnrnmnl Financial rn,,1.,.,,I<1 

Finnncinl 11opo1tinn issued by U10 Institute of 

Account,ints of India. 

l'l1cn: G1m.1nnm1, Hnrynnn 
Ua11,d:Monday, May :JO, 2022 

For U. Shanker & Associates 
Firm Heoistration No. 014497N 

Chartered Acco1m!iints 

Uma Shanker Gupta 
Partner 

Mernb1m:hip No. llB9!J 19 
UDIN: 220B9919Al<l<OZYBtl'.M 
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ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT 
AUDITORS' REPORT 

Heg.. Shoes Limiwd (the Cornpanyl 

1) al The Company lms 111,linwinrHJ proper roconJs 
showing full particulars includin\1 q1mntitalivrJ 
details and situation of Property, Plunt fi 
Equipment. 

bl All tho Proprn1y, Plant b Equiprnent have not b1!,m 
physically voritied by the manauornent durino tho 
year but thorn exists a regular prowarnrne of 
vorificmion of l'ropr.rty, Plant fi Equipment which, 
in our opinion, is rnasonabln havin(J rnrJanJ to tho 
sim of th11 Company and nalt.mJ of its assots. 
No mntorinl discrnpancios w11m noticnd rm such 
verification. 

c) AcconJinu to tlw infrnrnation and nxplanation qivrm 
by the rTr,mnnrnw!nl, thn tilln dnods of the 
irnmovablo prnpnrtms includod in thn prnpnty, 
plam and cquiprnonl/fixnd assuts am hrdd in tlrn 
narrn: of llm Cornp;my. 

di According to tho information and explanation given 
by tho management, the Comprn1y has not 
rovalued any of its F'roperty, l'lant fi E:quipment 
and/or intanoiblo ar;sots durino tlm year. 

c) According to tho information and explanation oivcn 
by tho rmnagemcnt, tho Company cloes not hold 
any bonami propor·ty in accordance to the 
provisions of the flenarni Transaction ll'rohibition) 
Act, 19Bll (45 of 19Blll and rules rnado thornundm 
and no proceeding has boon initiated against the 
Company under the said Act 

7) rJI The rrnnagorrnmt has conducted the physical 
vnrificmion of invontory at rn;i:,onilblo intr-)rvals 
durin!J the yf),Jr which, in our opinion, is rnasnnabln 
hnvin(J renard to tho sim of 1.h[) Cmnpnny ,md no 
discrepancies of 10% or more in the cl[J{Jl'll!Jate for 
each class of inventory were not.iced on such 
physical vmification. 

1:11 During the yoar tho Company has been 
sancI.ionnd/mnowed tho workinr1 capiwl lirnits in 
excess of ti croms, in armre11ate, fron1 banks on 
the basis of security of current assets and 
accordin!] to the information and explarmtion qiven 
by the rnanariernent, the quarterly returns/ 
statements tiled by the Company with such 
bankers are in cl!Jrnernent win1 the books of 
accounts of the Company. 

31 Accordino to information and explnn,Hinns 1,1ivon to us, 
tlm Company has not rnad1-) any irW(dHH-!11I in nor havn 
pnJVidcd any ,1umarrtee or security or lwve ur,.1mud nny 
lo,:ins or arJvances in tlm nature of loons, srH:urud ur 
unsucun,cl, to the Con1panios, firms, Limitod Liiiliility 
p:-11tnerships or any other l"kHtir,is. Accon:lin!)ly, the 
provisions of clause :1 (iii) (al to If) of tlm Order are 
not applicable lo tho Cmnp,my and hence not 
corrrrmmtod upon. 

4 I In our opinion and ;.icr:ordinn lo tl11J infonnation and 
explanations oiven to us, them are no loans, 
investments, q1Kira11tces 1 and securitie:5 nrant:ed in 
rnspnct o1 which provisions of section Hlli and 1Bfi ol 
the Companies Act arc ,.1pplicable and hence not 
corrnrnnn:cd upon. 

(,) The Company has not acceptm1 any deposits from 
the public. 

bl To lhc best ol our knowlodoe and as explained, the 
Central Govcn11nent has not spccifiud the rm1i11tonanco 
ol Cost Hecords under sub-section I 1 I of Section 14B 
of the Companies Act fur the products of il11ca Company. 

71 Accordinn to the inforrrn11io11, explnrwtion,; niven 1.0 us 
and on the basis ol ou1 exwnirn1Iio11 of rncord:; of tho 
Company in respect of stiltulory dues; 

a) HrrJ Cornpmry is m(Julnr in dnpositinn thn 
undisputed statutory du{,!!; includin(J Cioorl:; f.i 
Service l1x, l'rovident Fund, Employnns Sii:ll.(1 
Insurance, lncorne Tax, Sales 1'.1x, Snrvicn Tnx, Duly 
of Customs, Value Add1id Tax, C1:::,:i und 11i.111Jr 
statutory clues applicable to it witli ;1p1.1111pri,1t1, 
authorities. 

bl Accordin(J to the rncords of· the Company, the 
Sl,Jll.ltory duos reforrcd to sul:J .. clause (a) which 
h,,ve not bnen dq.·,ositmJ on account of any dispute, 
me cis follow:;: 

P!:=1ce.: Gurunrnrn, l·lnrynnrl 
ll,Hnd:Mon,jny, May :m, 2022 

For U. Shankor & Associates 
Firrn Hor1istration No. 0144fl7N 

Chartered Accountants 

Uma Shanker Gupta 
Partner 

Mo111b0rsl1ip No. Ofl9919 
UDIN; 2208!Jfl I GAl(l<O!YllGJ4 



Nature of Statute 

Survico fox Ac 1, 1 !l!M 

Servicu fox Act, 19'.)4 

l'unJnb Value Ai:ldcd 
fox, 20Wi 

F'u11jnh Vnlun Addl)d 
l;1x,200li 

UltanikhrnHJ Vfllue 
Addnd 

1111:mn,., liix 

Nature of dims 

Sorvic<) Tax nn 
GTA SGrvicw; 

Smvice Tax on 
GTA Se1vices 

Vuh.1i.; Addod lix on 
account of clnssific;:-11·ion 

of (JOod,; nl difforonl 
rate of tax 

v,,,luo Added Tax 011 

<·lccount o1· clnssification 
of !JOods at dillmnnt 

rate of tax 

v,.ilue Aclcled Tax on 
account nf cln:>~ilicofam 

ol (IOOd:; at diflomnt 
une of tax 

IJi::;:illnwnnr;n of cerlnin 
expondi!urn oo ;i/c of 
no1H:loduc1.iun of l.i-lx al 
sourco whi!::1'1 oHwrwi~:n 
tHo not !ii:1bln for 
doduction io tnrrns of 
npplicn!Jlr,, p,ovi,ions o/ 
thr7) !aw. Cornpnny's 
appeal filed "!Jflinst the 
allew:r:I non·deduction 
of tax, which was the 
basic promise for the 
related disallowancns, 
has bnon docidnd by !Im 
;:1ppollatn authority in 
fovour of the Company. 

Further the Company's 
appeal specifically filed 
aoainst the referred 
disallowance dtHin(I tho 
coursr~ of assnssrnont 
proccMlinos is p1Jndi111J 
boforc) th() nppell,M 
nuthmity. 

,, ,.,., ..... , ........ ,.,,,,,,,,, . .-,,,,,.,,_ .. __ ,.~~~ 

Amount Period to which the Forum where the 
(in ~· Lakhs) amount relates dispute is pending 

1•················ --------+-----------< 
2.c1:.l ,Ji.lrnmrv 200!\ tu Man:11 200'/ Customs, Excise and 

Smvice Tax Appellate 
Tribunal. Chandi!J•Jrh 

2.il!i April 21lll!i to March 2007 

1 !l 1 '.3 Fimmciul Yom ?001i·07 

22.31 Financial Yem 2007 08 

4!i.35 financiill Yoar 2016· 1 / 

I 7?.Bl.l Fin:,nci;al YH:ir ?ll I Ii 17 
(Assessment yem 2017-HI) 

Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appollaw 
Tril:11mal, Chandigarh 

Duputy Cornrnissioner 
(Apptills) 

Deputy Con1missionrn 
(Appeals) 

Joint Commissioner 
(Appeal), Good:; 

lioods 1i fox 

CornrTrissioner 
(AppiJIIIS) 
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information and explanations t1ive11 to 

year the Company hns not surrendered 

or.1J1sclostJd any transactions not recorded in tho books 

of accounts ,is income in till) tax assnssmnms und1Jr 

the lnCOITI('. Tnx Act 1961 (43 ol 19li 1). 

9) o) In our opinion and acconJin(l lo lho information 

and explarmlions niven 10 us, the Cornp;rny hns 1101 

defaulted in 1:he rnpayrnent of lmms or o!J1e1· 

borrowings or· in payment of interns! 1:horoon to any 

lendtir, 

Ill Accordino to the information and explanation:; 

givon to us, tho Company has not beon declared 

as willful 1fofaul1:or by the bank or financial 

institution or 01hnr londcr. 

c) In our opinion and accon1ino to the information 

and explmiations qiven to us. the lerrn loans \i,1ken 

by tho Company dwino the year havo been applied 

for the purpose lor which tho loan was olJtainod. 

di In our opinion and accordi110 l:o tho infnrnnl:ion 

and oxplrm:.11ions 11ivHn 10 us, the lund:; rnisnd on 
short term IJnsis lwve not be1,,n utilized IJy the 

Cornpi.my for Ion() tmrn purpo:;os. 

el In our opinion and accordintJ to I.ho inlorrnai.ion 

and oxpl:ma1ions !Jivon to us, rho Cornp;111y hns 

nut ti/ken any fumb frorn any onlily or pmson on 

account of or to meet tho ollltgations of its 

subsidiaries, associates or joint v1mtums. 

f) In our opinion and accordino to the infrnmation 

and explanations (Jiv,m rn us, tho Company Ii.JS 

not rnisnd loans durin!) the yem on pledne of 

securities held in its subsidiaries, joint vm1turos or 

associate companir.s. 

1 O) a) Aceordino to the information and explanations 

given lly the management, the Company during 

tho yodr li;1s not raiscJd any money by way of initial 

public offer or turtl11H public offer (includinu clellt 

instruments) wore applied for the purposes for 
which ii" W/-JS li·Jisr,rl, 

b) Accordinn to t:ho intunnation and expl;_,111,1tiom; 

qiven by tho rnnnaqorn1ml, the Company durino 

the year hils not rnw.1e ,my profwont:ial allotment 

or privato placement of slnrns 01' convortiblo 

deb1-mt111w; !fully, pmtially or optionally 

convertible), 

1-1 I a) Flasod upon the audit procedures pmforrT1erJ l01 

the pu,posn of rcpor1in!J 1hr: lruc and f;:iir view of 

the financial :;latern1-.Hils und ,H:cordinu tu the 

infornk1tinn ;mcl explmmtions 1Jiven lo us by thu 

1r;;,111anerncn1, we report that no matmi;,il fraud by 

!he Cornpunv or nn 1l1u Comp;:1rry by its ofiicnrs 

and ernploy,,,r,::; has l:ieen noliccd or repmted 

clurin1_J the year. 

bl Durin!) llm ynar 110 1r1pun 1.111dm sulH;uction 112) of 

:,-1c1ion 14:J of !Im Cornpa11ic1; Act has boon filed 

by the,! auditors in fonn AUT-4 us prn>1cribed und,-t1 

rule 13 of Conipnnio,; (Audi! nnd Ar.rdi1ors) Huie,;, 

2014 with the Centrul Governrnnnt. 

c) Accorclin!J to tho inf-ormation and explanations 

oivon lo us by the m;m,'l!Jcrnont, we repor·t that 

llw Cnmp;111y 1-i;is not rw;civricl any whistlo blowor 

cornplnint durin!I the yo,11. 

12) In our opinion, tlm Company is not a Nidhi Cornpm1y. 

Thornfor<'l, tho provisions of clause 3 (xii) la) to (c) of 

the OrdHr nm not npplicablH to tho Cornp;my. 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the roli,itod pmties 

arc in cornpli,mcc with soction 177 ;mcl 188 of 

Companies Act whorovm applic;iblo and thn detail,_; 

havo been disclosed in the notes lo the Fimmcial 

St,Mmoms as ruquimd by tho ,'1pplicablo accountin(J 

standards. 

14) ;J) Accordino to information and oxplanationr. rJiven to 

us the Company lms an inwrnnl dudil sys1.um 

commensurate with the size and nature of its 

business and 

b) The IO[)(Hl:S of tile intOITldl iiUditors for tliu poriod 

1mdnr n11dit h,wn d,1ly br-:,m co1ddnrnd. 



1 !,) Accordinn to rim inlnrrnrmrm and explnnations (.liven 

by thr,J r11rnm1.iernent, the Company has not entered 
into rmy non cash transactions with directors or 

persons connor:tod with him and hrJncr,, f)ITNisirms 
ol section 1 ,)2 of 1.ho Cornpnnies Act me not 

npplir:ablrJ. 

Hi) Accordino to tho inlnnrntion and oxplm1ntion,, niven to 
us, the Company i,; nor r()quired lO be renistmed undrn' 

srH:lion ~:, IA of the lfoservo 13ank ol India Act, 1931) (2 
ol l!J:J~) rmd accorclinuly, the provisions of clausn :J 
(xvi) (a) to (rJ) of the Order nrT; 1101 npplicnbln IO the 

Company. 

·17) In our opinion nnd nccordin1_1 to the information and 

nxplnmJlioni; uivon by tho m,ma11omont, tho Company 
hm; not incurred any cm;ll !ossns durino the year and in 
tho immocliatoly prococlin(J fo1ancinl y,:,ur. 

1 ll) !Jurin!) the ynm thorn ha:; 1:1<-H-m no rlJSi!Jlliltio11 of the 
statutory auditors of lliH Comp,:,ny. 

1 !J) In our opinion on 1ho bn:;is of finu11cial rnl.ios, ai;1oin!J 
and nxpuctnd di'il.rls of rnalization of- financial assets 

1111d pnyrnent of financial liabilitios, other information 
iiCCompanyinu tho tinancial statcmrmts, krmwloclno of 

13omr.1 of IJiroctors and mi'll"i:l(Jfllll<Jllt plnns, llren, exists 
no matmial uncr,rl:ilinty on 1he dote of the audit report 

and thn Con,p;iny is capable of rmmtino its liabilitios 

existino at the date of balance shoot as and wlwn tfl(!y 

tall duo within thri poriod of onrJ yenr from the bnlance 
shoat rJam. 1-ioW<-lV<JI, we state that this is not an 

nssunmce ns to the future viability of tho Company anrJ 
our reporting is IJasf,rJ on 1:hrJ fncts up to the dnte of 
tile audit report dlld we neither qive any [Juarantee nor 

uny assurance that all liabilitios fallin(J due within 
a period of mm year frorn the bal:_mr.:e sheet date, 
will g<H disclHH(Jed by the Company as and whon 

they foll due. 

20) In our opinion and accordin1J 10 the inf-onrn:1tion and 
r,xplanations !Jiven by the rnanaoernent, there are no 
unspent amounts towards Corporate Social 
H,q1on:;ibility (CSl1) 1111 nngnin(I ilnd othrir lhiln 

onooino projects requiring transfrlr 
specified in Scl1edule VII to the connpomm; A<:t:zo 
in con1pliance to the socond proviso to Sub"se,ctiorrl.15 

of section 13!i and sub-section (6) ol' section 135 of 
the said Act Accordinoly, the provisions of cl,JUSfl (xx) 
(al & (bl of the Order l1ave not bean comment upon. 

21) Accordin,J to tile infornmtion and explanations given by 
t11e rm1naoernent the Company does not ilavri any 
sullsidiarieo, joint venture or osoociatr. comprmies, so 

the provisions of clnuse (xxi) of· the Order are not 

applicable to tilc1 Company. 

l"lacu: Gururiram, 1-laryana 
LlntwJ:Mondny, M,1y 30, W?? 

For U. Shanker & Associates 
Finn lleoistrntion No. 014497N 

Chartered Accountants 

Uma Shanker Gupta 
Partn01 

MrJ<niJ<JrSl1ip No. 089919 
UIJIN: 221lB!l!l 1 ilAKKOZY8fi:J4 
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A.u@•. 
No.!1;(:iuront Assots 

'fanoible Ai,~1011, 
Pmpc1ty, Plant (1 l:q1J1pmenl.s 
Capit,i! Work in !11ooros.s 

lntanoi!Jle A:;f,et:> 
H1wncial A:;:;ow 

Non·Clll'flllll l11vei:111rnnt:; 
O!hm FinaneiL·II Afil!Ol!i 

01hr.r Non··G1J(T1)11I A;;i;eti; 
Tot.ii No11-curront Assols 
Curront Assets 

l1we11101le.s 
Fina11c11JI A:;:;()tf. 

l'i ad() lleceivalJlt):i 
Ca,,;11 <HH.I C1H;l1 Equiv:.ilenw 
l.11111~ l:l;•1l1rn(;()/; ot!rnr tlm11 Ca:;11 arnl 
C:)~PII b.11.1iv::1!0111;: 
I.OIH1N /1 Mv;m1;1:i~ 
C:1.~11 h11.1iv:il1.1111i; 

Tot1il Currant As~ot~ 
T(lt1d Ai;2.nt& 

r11!_1.ib .. ~ .. -~h~.!i.!l.i.t.!.9.$ 
Uquity 

[q11i1y Shnrn Capiti'1I 
01'11u1 Equity 

lk::1)IV1;:; ;rnd Suqll1.1:: 
Totnl E1111ity 
l..i~JJiUtiti8 
Non•cummt l.iQbilW11~ 

Fi11:lrn:ial l i:lhili1i1-1s 
l.l1,\11owi11i1~ 

l..(IL1!;tl l.i<1bililill:i 110!111 !!) Nnli; :ll·i) 
l\t)Vlt>i!ll'l:i 

l'Monorl fox l.i<lililily (No() 
OtllOI l.unu fo1m l.11.!llilil.ie~: 

Tomi Non-cmront Liabilitios 
Curront l.inbilitios 

i-'irnm1.:i;1I l.i;1hili1ir:i: 
Brn1ovv11111i: 
ls(-)j_\~(·) / ii1hilili!.1.~ 
"l'i'i!di;l hlyi•l[)l(:l:i 

<l) folill rn1l~lr111di1111 dim o/ Miuo r111d 
S111:ill lii1t1-!tpri.(;H.~ 
bl 'fol.ill !J\Jl.stmHJi110 r.hu•! olhf.1! tl1;_111 
Mi1.:11) :md Srntill Fr1\1)1p1i:-:(-11; 
()1h1,1 1:11icu11i1I l.1;1IJ1litiwi 
OthHr C1rnNll l.1jJhili1i1is 
Pr1Jvi~i1Jn~ 
Cun11nl fox l.ij1hili1i!l.(; INi:!I) 

'fot.11 Cummt Lh1biliti1,1:; 
Tot11I 
$i!]!1ilici·Ull l\r:,:01111li11r1 Polici1.1~ 
Nnl!-i::; 1m Fi1111n1;ir:1h S\;.11t11rir;1w: 
l _ _lle mi(!i:;_ (U(j W1 il1W(!li11 [)i.H1 ol tlm:11i 
f-i11;111ci:.il St::1te111e1111; 

Si()Md 1r1 lOI m:, of \llil At1dll fl(ll)(II ( of eV()I) (lclle. 
1-'Dr IJ. Sh;mkr)1 fl Aiiw1;1ilt.r!1: 
l'i1m l'!oni~1i;ilit11) N!i. owm/N 
Ch:1110m11 /l.i;i:.m111l:mt.~ 

21,.11 
2(c) 
1(1l) 

:1 
4 ,. ., 

i; 

IJ 

\) 

ill 
II 

"' 1!) 
)!) 

I/ 
Iii 

Uma Shankor Gu11ta 
l\11tnrn 

Murnlmn;!lip No. 089919 

Sunil B,msal 
[X(·)CUliV(~ Dirncto! 

Ploco: Gurunmm, Hnrynnn 
il;11,·,r1· Mn111fay, :JI)"' M;1y, 101? 

IJIN-00142121 

BALANCE SHEET 
as at 31" March, 2022 

7,!i01.!i:l 
I.HU 

G.O~ 1.0? 

IH(i 
l'l'.UHl 

:.11.li1 

1(),/%.~l.'I 

\l,OOIJ.111) 
I 11{}.(J(i 

l!ll/,11'..l 
111(\.'l!i 

l,!.lWl.!J\J 

1,/011.0IJ 

()(Jl. /l) 

!),i!Dll.Jll 

Hm.n 

li./fl'l.l):J 

l,li!.)0/10 
1:H"dl;J 

14,380.48 

~a.aoi,5.8. 
, , .,,,,~,~i},!!_~ .:P,!;., ., 

18,900.33 

9,023.11 

Hi,:?~9.6i ~,;;,a:o• 

for and on bohall of the llonrd 

Shammi Bansal 
l.'.X(lCUliVl1 DilW:\OI 

DIN - Oll13B/92 

Arvind Bali Kumar 
lnr:lo()C:i11dHn1. Oirocior 

IJIN-02:i20(i71i 

l.'J:H,11 
11.bl. 

),I) iil,lili 

111:m 
I ,Ol!i. 11/.l 

/!J, lH 

lO,:.lt.il.l\:.l 

I O,H!)i.1.'11) 
~H)ll 

l) I %.():.l 
lbii.:l:J 

:J.11/(.Uil 

1(),f.1:.n,()1 

1)/il.('Jil 
/.;!00.!l'.) 

lo:!,Jl 

1,11111.111 

1.B~(Uli' 

1,::J::11\.lt 
11\!Ulb 

IA1nu1.111I i11 {l.iJld·1) 

1G,527.3J 

f~.?1l.7.~ 
!i1,'.7IIO,O!i 

18,637.61 

18,760.47 

22.342,03 
!i1,140.0!> 

,,.,-•,•mm,,,sM•,s,-m""'""' 

Munish Kakra 
CH) h Company '.;ricrn1nry 

M No. ACS 011i! 



STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 
for the year ended 31"' March, 2022 

PAR1'1CIJLARS 

Currti1111i11u 011Cm1tion~ 
no110111ui from 01rnrntiom1 

NOT~ NO, 

:1r1h.::; 

Dthor hwom(, 
1'1"111fl IIICOlllfl 

Ex11mm1s 
C11:il 1.1f M;.1fi.:11;1I', 1:1,11:,1.111111!.1 

i"i111:l1;11:t'ii'1I :·•;IL1i'.l: .. i11-11;111i'1 

CliillllJII Ill illV(·)l111'!lii'!~ r)I l'i111>ll!!d fi,.11)1!~:, (·i1'ii'•ll:i i11 

111111:11:,;, <11111 :)t1)1.:k-111-l1<Hlo 

r:mpl1Jy1.wi ll1~111-:li1 hpi::11:;i::!., 

l-'ina111:11 C:n:,t 
Ur:p11J1;i;11i1m l1 /l..1110111:; 1111111:, 

t')tl1111 l:~.1·,i':n::i':.', 

Totul El(lllllll:!03 

lirnfit hi1lor,, mrnop1i1111id iwn1~ <md t;1.1( 

r:~.copt1,rn11! hllllll> 

Profit lrnforu fox from Conti11ui1111 01rnr;11ions 
FJdl1l!'/1"di11ary il!llll~ 

Prnlit hoforu lnx fro111 Conti1111in!J 011m·;11io11s 

htt(rnio 1'Mi 1;)(uo,i,:1u 
C111rn111 t;1~ 

MAI C11.•d11 /)1.11 -1ill/(l.1111ll1;r111mll 
l11r'.1·1m1)l:1,.k111'1:llli1)1 'i1!;11:-: 

l.loli•111-:d liL\ 

l)r11flt Imm Coniim1l11u Op(trMlm1~ 
Oiaconti111101l Oporntio,rn 

!11\i/11111'11\\ di.•.i":1.llllill111iil 1)p1i1:1ll1'11'1/, l:ii::11)11\ l:1~ 

Ii!;( l1/,1)1)llS1\ Ill !11:•:i'.illlllllll(·ld 1lpl·!liltli'lll,'I 

l)t(llit Imm 1li:;(:onti,n,od vuor<1li1111:1 
Profit for thii ynur 

Othor C1111111rnfm11:.ivu lm:mno 
l\!1111~ thiil will 11nt Ill! l1!d)~:.--,1li1~i'I Iii pi!llil I'll h·,); i11 
~ililSl·!l,111?1;1 1irni11d 

/\i:t1111i\l (i:lll1/ll.o:,:,) 1111 lkl111cd l.li.11i1:lit l'li111 
h1i':i:11n1~ Tn~ 1\111~1:1 r"11\ :11:11v1• 

Othnr Corn11rohom1ivo lnc:orno for tho yoar 

Tu111I Cimiprnhon:.ii,o h1,;omo lnr lho ym11, nul of 
ln1:m1mli1)j 
1:.,,11111111i:: pel' h1w1y :;11;1111, 11! ~ 1 ll 1•1:"11:h, lrn p10Ji1 l1om 
c111:l11111111() uprni1\11rn:; 

lh:•ic 1),:111111:11111,)1 ,:11.-111·1 

llilul;!d l)ill llill(J 111!1 ~:i1<"1l(l 

l:..11111111.J:i [.\(!I l:q111ly :-\l1e11rJ, 1.11 ~ Ill 1.'•!i:11, liJI prn!il 111.1111 

1J1:,!.'1,'ll[i1\ill)l,IIJl/l)l,\l11)i",:i 

l'l.-1!:ic 1!,'·lll'lil11f 11111 .",11;-1111 

1)11!11(:d i!illl1ll1(j li1/I slliil!-1 

:·;11,111ifii:<111t A1:1:l)\1111i111) Pnl11:i1;:1 

l,)11\1);, 1,1111'-111:11;1,:1\di., :·i11111:1111:11I:> 

liln 1101(1,I i!II! ill1 llill!l.jfi)I p;-111 nf lh(·l.'11·! Fillill11:ii!I ::;1;,)h!/ll(!lllS 

:l1un11d 11\ li'11111:; o( 01.11 A11dil 1111p1.111 of •.Min d:1l1.1 
h)I I.I. :-.:h:111r-.i":f fl A~:::1,11:1at1~s 

l·1r111 ll(·l\11:,trillllJII Nr>. ill 1Mf.li'N 

Cll,\111.~l(:d /.\1);1)1,1111:11"11::: 

U111a Shanker Gupta 
Pnrtno1 

Mur11i1r:rsliip Nn. l)fl!lslHl 

Placr:1: f-11Jr1J9r:-1m, l·larynna 
Lbtud: IV1011dny, :JO'" M.ry, 2022 

Sunil Bansal 
Exc~cutivn Diroctor 

lllN-00147171 

1ifJ.(i/l:J.()l 

/11 

:il'i 

nili.l) 11.\,iil().ll(l 

;J1;(1:1) il,!/)jJI) 

'?.7 :1.·1,w.n~ 
i'I) l.!.i'i'.1.i\\) 

/f) 1_:i:i1.ii:l 

?,iJ(J,l,fi'l. 

:JI) 11)111)1 

'<J 

for nmi on behDff of the Board 

Shammi Bansal 
[xocutive Diroctor 
DIN ·· 00131l782 

31,03.2022 

111l,7H'l.b1l 

111.111 
ia,aoo,16 

~~_13a_:i ... r1, 
1126.!l!i 
nuw 

397.9!i 

3!l7.1l!i 

11:l.li() 

t.lll,l-!I 

[il.:lli 
(i'?,,l_):l/ 

J0.4:1 

1.V 

1 ·.11 
1. l? 

Arvind Bali Kumar 
lnrfopcndcnt Director 

l)IN·•O?!.i?Ofll!i 

r'l!i,li%./(i 

:?Of!.ll/ 

1H,:.l(.!i,!'J1 
(i)B7.:IB 

I/ti.IOI 
l)(.)tfl1 

I ,!\I\ 1.00 
:.l,ill\1,// 

11,0!/t..:!fJ 

tlU)'J 

'1b,OOfJ.~:l 
4:l.l'?. 

4!>,849.65 

ll!i,!iliO.iHi 

28~.!iO 

li~.31 
230.19 

2:JG.1n 

1.5.1:( .. 

11.!ltll 
0.'lU 

. 11,_41) 

23.11 

0.1:i 
0.1(i 

Munish Kakra 
CFO f1 Cnrnpnny Secrelilry 

M. No, ACS li?li? 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

B~lanco at tho booinnino of tho Clrnngos in Equity Sharo 
Current. ro11ortinu period Capital duo to prior 

JHHiod ,~rrorn 

1,704.00 

2) Previous Re11orting Period 

Balance at the boginoiog of the Chanues in Eqnity Share 
Currant. roportinu period Capital duo to 1nior 

period orrors 

1,704.00 

B) Other Equity 
11 Current Reporting Period 

Particulars 

Balanco ot tho bouinniuu of tho Curront ro110,1ing 
period 
Cl1anuos in Dccoumino policies/prior pe1·ior.J OITOf'G 
Hoc:-11:tt:)d l1;:1li·ll1Cf1 :-1l lhl·: b1iuinnin(.l of lht1 
currnnt roport.inn poriorJ 
l-~r_g~i_1: __ f_t1 .. 1 .... t.l_1_1~ . .Yt!;'1_r 

Othm Cornprolmnsivn l11comu (nut of taxos) 
Balance at the ond of current reporting 1wriod 

21 Provious Re11orting P1,riod 

Particulars 

Balance at tho boyinninu of Ibo Currant ra11orting 
poriod 
Cha11geti_in accou11\_irl~J policio:;/prior f)(·)fi(ld u1roni 
Hncastnd bnlnncn at the bur1in11inr1 of thn 
currant rnponi11n pGriod 

1 Profil. fo1: .. 1,,t(~J . .Y.!J.,'.if 

P~I~(~ 1:. (i l?_t~_lP.f.~l_l_lf_!_ 1_1_?iY~J .. ! '!.~~)_1_1_:(·l_ _( '!~l_t. ~I. _t_~ ~~s) 
Balanco at tho ond of currnnt reporting 1,oriod 

. 

Ca1,ital 
R(~S•~rve 

4.00 

11.00 

4.00 

Ca11irnl 
Rosorvo 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

Rocostod balance at the 
houinninu of tho curront 

rnportinu 11oriod 

Chanoosin 
Equity Shara 

Ca1>ital during 
the current yoar 

1,704.00 

Recasted hal.ance at tho Changes in Equity 
hr.ginuiog of thr. prnvious Shilte Ca1>ital 

ro11ortinu 110riod during the 
1m.wious. yoar 

1,704.00 . 

Res,,rves & Surplus 

Securities Gmrnral Retained 
Premium Rosorvo Earnings 

1,127.21 12,2'/0.09 3,532.31 

1.1n;,1 U)/0.llU :j,!.'i:3/,]1 

1111!1 
:m.11:i 

1,127.21 12,270.09 3,795.03 

Reserves & Suq,lus 

Socuritios 
I 

Gonoral Retained 
Premium Reserve Earnings 

1,127.21 11..270.09 3,508.60 

l,ll/.21 1?,2/ILO!J :J ,:ii)(! (ii) 

?b. ·Jt. 
11.41 I 

12,270.09 3,532.31 

:)i()IH)d in l(!llliS o( Olli /\mlil Hnp1)11 DI (lVOll di!lB 

1-'or U. S11c1nkn1 Ii A~:,(ld:nos 
rinn ll(~(Jif;W1l1nn N('I, 01tWl7N 

for l)nd on bnh<~lf nf tlrn f3oard 

(:h:Hlflllid Ar:i:uun!ilnl:; 

SIIHmml Bansal Arvind Bali Kumar 

Bai;moe at tho 
1md of tho curront 

ro1)ort.ing 11eriod 

1.704,00 

(An1111111I 111 \I i1kl1) 

Bali.mce at the 
end nf thr. 

11n~vious ro1wninn 
11orfod 

1,704.00 

IA1n1HJ111 in n,1kl1/ 

Total 

16,933.61 

lfi,!Hl.(;1 

124.!H 
:lll.43 

17,196.33 

(Anwunl in ~·t.;i~h) 

Total 

16,909.90 

I G,:JO!l 90 

21;,12 
11.411 

16,933.61 

Munish Kakra Unm Shanker Gupta 
Part.nor 

Mcmborship No. ommrn 
Sunil Bansal 

1:xecutiv!·: Dirnct!lr 
DIN,IJ01!2121 

1:xncul.ivn Di1ecltl1 lrnh:)f.)Hnr.i(~nt. Diwclnr CH) h Company S!1crn1;11y 

i'Jl:-11_:(,1: Gu1uw:·Jfll, l-l:·11y<·J!ll:I 

IJotnd: MOl)((ily, w· Mriy, 1'111 

DIN, Olltlll/!l1 IJIN-02[i20G7li M. No ACS i,?i,1 



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
for the lleriod ended 31st March, 2022 

PAIHICUlARS 

fl, r;N;i-1 HOW Hl()M OllH/\1 ING ACllVITIU.: 
Pm!il !m!o1n 1111.'omn fox /1(J111 

C1J111i111,1i11q Upe1;-lfi1.11ri; 

Dif;C(ln1in11nd 0111iralillll); 

Profit IUlforn llu:omo 1'11)( i111:h11li1111 tlil>t.o111i1111ori n11tt1·a1fo11i; 
Adj1.i:iln11-:111:., fo1: 

lk[ll'(i:ii'1lion iHirJ r111irn11:.,;111on (1.1:p(m:;r) 

l..oi;:.;j\();_1111) 1)11.:i;_ih.: ol Nu11-1:1Jr11-!11t /\:;:;111:; 

ll:l11k !1 Otl11-!1 li1t1:!1e:;11.'.in).::;ilinr:I <.1:: inv1):.,1inu (:01:,h llnw:1 
rinrni1:ri Cnt>l 
U111c11l1:it:id h11Di()11 l·:xd\iHIIJ(: Dillrn1-:111:1) 
1\c!111i:-1I Ci11111/ll 1J:s;;) on l)11!i11(';() lfon()fit Pi(ll'I l1wl 1'if tnx 1dfr-1cl) 

Cli<ll11)1•::i in opn1nlili!J il:i!il·!I:, ;mrl 1i:11)1li11ri:; 
llni;1r,!;:1i.;1)l/1'.11)Cl'i.)0·\:',1) in li;)i'/1.1 ll1:c1:ivi1!11!::-: 
(l11cl(ii1:;t·i)/l'.l!·!l:11-!:11;r,! in lnwH1lori1)i1 

lnc1()<):;1;/U)cc11:1J:,1J) i11 1"1;id11 fi U1!11.!1 P:iy;>hli:·!i: 
il111,:11.ir.1:;1;il/lJ!.H:11:!\·\:;o in 01h01 r1nn-c111ro111 ;.is:;n!:; 

(lnt:r()i'J:11,d/l.l1-1rn-1;i~1i i11 l.n:u1~; ft /\l/v,:1n1;r.1!.: 

(l11c1u::\i:ul/D1.)i::1·u;)::o i,11)1111-:1 1:urr1-:11l n:;:mt:_; 
lllrni;1:11,d(IJ1ii:111:.1;;1:!) 111 l)1uvi~;ii:in li.ir (11)1.11)111.111k·hl:i 

lnc1·e:11;(i/(r)nc1(:1lf:ll) in 1111\111 w111'1111 li:1hi111i(1!: 

C,1iih no11ornf.Od from 01wrntions 
Di1i':CI TilXll:l P,1id 
NOt··c;;;;-;1·l1'():~::fr~.il,i':·.q:i)'~.r·.:;\it'iji,"A~iivlt,iu_~ 

!.l C/\:A-1 fl OW i:llUM !NVl::)IIN(I ACIIVl'III:'.:: 
l\lymnnu; fnr l)llli.'hi'1/;(! o! NnrH:1111!1111 /1s,:1:I:-: 
l''rtl!:rn-:iJ:; !1011: \·lr11!,1 of ~(/IH:U!l(!/\1 A::;,'()1:-; 
(111Cil)if:l1))/l)1)C/1);'1:i1) ill l'ix1)d l'J11pu:;ils wlll1 lb11k:; 101 M,:H(lill rvliJ(ll·)Y \l(l\\i11st I.C:s/lJ(]:; 
11111_;11'::-i~·.1i)/Uw:11:,.:·i.,:r) in lnvei:lmenl~ 

i'l:.111k (11\d 01111::1 1111(:l(iSI 

N_~,.i_··,_:i;~i·;·_~·;;~i.fo.~::fr~·,:1;::i'.1i_y~j-s_1._i_,_,.u._~~•~-iyi_1!~~ 
C CASH llOW FllUM HNMJCINl:i ACllVITIC•; 

l-1;1ymrm1 of l.e:11.;1-) l.i:.11Jil11ie~; 

l\oco1:d1; fron\ lnnr1 l1-!rll1 lirnrnw1nip; 
i'ltil)::lYllWl1t of lOl1(j \()11'11 !JUl!uWi11q:; 

l1_l_l?_l_!:'_:;1 ... f_liJ·c'd'------------
Not Cash inflow/otJtflow fr_~_,1_i_y_i!1_;1_,_1_~_i_11u J\_1ii_i1,1iti,,:. 
N,11 l111ao<11H1/(0~c,roll!I\O) in C111:1h f, C11sh Et1t1ivalo1its. 
Cash & Cash Equlvalo111:; (011011ii111 B11l;1111;1J) 
IJ.i:i~a.11li~1u1 .. F.~~ei_u n. _Ex_cl1a_11a(;. D_i~fornn ca 
~-••~Ii Jr. _C;1:;l1 l!.1.1u_i.1t;il111:1J" .. Wl~-~-i-~p,06ccacclca,~,c~o~I ____ _ 
Com11011cnts of Caiih & Ca:sh E11uh,ah1,it:; 
c,·1.,;I, i1111;1111./ i11dui.linq ilYll)l().'it 

13al,inc1l 1t✓i1l1 S1:l1Hdul+-Jd llj111ks 

Ciilff)ll\ /\C\'.Olll111> 

. ,, J;_l.1,uw,n.:, p_1_1jin_1_1_dc_ _______________ _ 

Total 

:n.0J.2022 

397.96 

l,!l(M.hi 
71Ul0 

(111.1!11 
Uil.b'.l 

(50.211) 
:rn.tl 

1.1:J:i,G:l 
:1,iii'>E,% 

11.u:w1 
ll?U.ll.1 

(l. lB 

1,44/,\i7 
l Hi,:.l? 

1:Jl;.J!I 

236.10 

:J,4/41,'/'/ 
\'i'.l.:l1 

ia:1.1:11 
1,401.1)1) 

IGII l 01 
(1,41 I 

[l,20B.flfi 
l~~!.'i, 1 Gl 

!11,721:1.br_;J 
nfj,/.\J) 

1.21 O.flO 
11111.11!1 

11,01.5.11 3,493.90 
tJUh VVH·i 

3.787 ... 08~6---+---~3~,Z~,7~1=.84 

1·1,!Jl/l.\:10) 
1,Jil.iH 

:JWUiO 

2U.21l 
(UlU.771 

I 1,111111.lil I 
f)ii!J.G~ 
lhJ/111 

l!:'J.1:l 
(974,54), __ ___, 

IU:l"/,:Hi) (?,1TU!)) 
/:l. lb l.;i()t,'.I\'/ 

(Vi(i,3:JJ (13/.,!JOI 
P.,.e .. 1 .. :_!/l) ( 1 All 1.001 

.. ... p,,~0~41~.4~6~--+---12.,400.301 
{1l4.J7I (111.07) 

214.20 :rn1.11 
50.211 68.10 

140.06 214.20 

!)(). 7;i !111,111 

ri:u;i 
1 .. ,,. _______ -+-____ (HJ,G!,I ____ _, 

140.011 214.20 

No18;,; l) l\11·~11;1:,u of l"i~ud /1.:;:;u\;; i111.'lurfo 1111JV(ll!1r:111 :; iii i::-1p11;1I WiJI k in p!Ofl/01;:; br;(W11(:n 111(1 bt)!Ji1111i1111 (1 i·it th!) 81'1d of \ht: yon1· i!lld b11;ul1old 1iqh1~ i'c1;tJ(Jlli~t-id durin\J llm 1111;111ci:il yn;u i11 
;-1ccord:•111c1'1 lo lr11J,A;;, 1 Hi t) llui Ci\:-:h lfow Slr11m11u111 hils h11!rn prripi111iil und11r 1111) in(lili"iGI n11)tlrnd :1~: :i(it 1)111 in lnd·-A:; ·; :~\;1leni1.)i"1t of G,iiJII l'fowi: 11011111.l!l u111fo1 St-)(:(i1m I :l:1 ol 1111-1 
Ct.111111\1llit1:; A1:1, /.lJ 1 :J, 1ui11l IU\Jtitl1t-11 w1\h l•'illil\JI i1p!1 '/ ()11111) Co1)1p;mii:::; (lndi<m A1:1.:r.HJ1ilirnJ :-;1ilmf;H tl:;I Huh::;, /.IJ 1 fl (;1~ nn1c111i(!d) 

S1q11\!i! ill 11!111\'.; of DIii i\11dil lli!port !)I l)W~ll 1/alr) 

1·01 1./, J1<111kcr' fJ A:;::m:i\1\(::: 
1:11111 l·l11!11str;1t.ion No. ()11W,l'IN 
Ci1i'111u1ed A1:rnu11t;rn(:; 

Unrn Shanlmr Gufila 
P<:i1tne1 

Mnmbmsl1ip No. Ofl!.J!.)1 !J 

PliiCl.1: Guruqrj·Jm, lltryn11;-1 
U:irn11: Mond:,y, :JIJ''" M,1y, 7022 

Sunil Bansal 
ExccutivG DirGctor 

l)IN-00142121 

for anrl on behalf of tho Bomd 

Shmmni Bansal 
[xecut·ive Dit"C:JC!'!.ll 
DIN - 0013!1hl2 

Arvind Bali Kumar 
Independent Dirr;:ct.ot 

IJIN-02S206/ci 

Munish Kakra 
cm fi Comp;my Secretary 

M. No. ACS li2li% 
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CORPORATE JNFORMATION 
LibGr'Jy .Shoes Ltd is a public cDrnpany domiciled in 
.India and incorporated undrn the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 on 3rd September, 198fi. The 
shares of the Company are listed on two stock 
exchanges in India i.o National Stock Exchange (NSE) 
and Bombay Stock Exchan1w (IJSE). The Company is 
engag0d in tho business of manufacturing and trading 
of footwear, accessories anrl lifestyle products 
1J1rour1h its retail, rH:ornrTHJrce and wlmlusale 
network. The Hegistmed OfliuJ of tho Company rt; 
sil!Jatod at Lilmrtypurarn, Kamal, I-lmyana. 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
n) !Jasis of pmpnrrHion of Finunciul Stnrr,rnenrn 

Tl1e financial statorrnrnts ol tho Company have 
been prepared in accord;mcc with th,i Indian 
Accounting Standards (lnd,AS) notiliod under tho 
Companies !Indian Accountino Standards) Flulcs, 
2015 (as amended). 
Accnunlin!J pnlicios have buun 1;011:,i:,runlly 
applied except whore a nnwly issued ,11.:cuw1Iin!J 
standard is initially adopwd or a rnvir:ion to an 
existinq accountinq stanrJ;mJ requires a chanqc in 
accounting policy hitJrerto in use. 
The financial statnrncnt:; havu buun p1np,11ed on 
a historical cost l)a:;is. 
All assets and liabilities have boon classifiocl as 
current and non-current as per the Company's 
norrrn,I operatin!) cycle and other· criteria as sot 
out in Schedule Ill to tho Cornpanios Act. 2013. 

h) Current versus non-current classification: 
Till) Comp,my presents ,1ssllts nnd liabilities in 
the bol;rnce shoot based on current/non-current 
classification. An nsset is tnJated ns current when it is: 
• Expected to be maliwd or intcnrJod to be sold or 

consunmd in normal oporm.ing cycle; or 
• Held primal"ily tor tho purpose of trading; or 
• Expected to be renlized wit11in twelve months 

after the reportino period; or 
• Cush or cosh equiv:ilent unless restricted frorn 

bein1J exchanrJed or used to settle a liability tor at 
le:ist twelve months after the reportino period. 

All other assms aro classified ;Js norHunnnl. 
A liability is current when: 
• Ii is expected 10 be settled in normal operatinu 

cycle; or 
• It is lmld primarily for the purpose of tradino: or 

• It. is d,m ro be settled within twelw mont:I1:; 111ter 
thiJ reportino period; or 

• Thme is 110 unconditional ri(1ln to dofor tlw 
settlmnent of the linbility for ,11 lnast twelv1: 
rnonths after the reportinq period. 

Tho Con1p,11Iy cl:issific:; all other liabilities as 
11oncu1rer11. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifiod us 
no11currnn1. assols and liabililins respnctively. 
The operatinq cycle is the tirne between thu 
acquisition iii assets for processinu ,crnrl rheir 
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The 
Company has iclentifiocl twelve months as its 
operatin1J cycln. 

bl Revenue Recognition 
• Salns rnvl:muo is roco~Jnizod when tho sinnificnnt 

risks and rewards of ownership of qoods have 
pass,,:rl to tho buyer on dispatch or clnlivmy uf 
goods 1 net of- f;ales rcturns 1 trade discount and 
VAi/Saie:; ti1x/UST but inclusive of oxciso duty 
and do not include the cm;t of rnatnri;-1ls w;ed for 
captive consulTlption. 

• l:xpon lncontivos arn t:iccotmt:rid on accrual basi::: 
anrl include the csti1T1aterJ value of incentivr,s 
receivable under the IJU'll Scheme, the Duty 
Drawback SchDme, tho Focw; Product Scherne 
ancl the Merchandise Export from lm1in Scheme. 
Any difference at tho time of actual receipt is 
accounted for in t1'1e year of receipt. The nmount 
of export incentives has biJen adjusted with tho 
cost of raw materials consumed. 

• Guin/Loss on rn11Isfnr of Duty Cmdit En1itlrn11unts 
mcfiived undor the IJEPH SchGrnrJ is ar:cor.mtud 
for in tile year of trnnsfllr. 

d) Inventory Valuation 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost mid 
not realisable value. Cost ot inventories, other 
than for rnanutactumd finished goods and goods 
in process, is rJeterrnincd on Weighted Avcraqc 
Cosl Mothod (nut of CENVAT/lnput Tax crudit 
availnd) of stock ar:countin(J. Coot of 
mrmufocturnd finished 11oods and goods in 
process include cost of r:1w 1Tr::1tnrials consr11T1er.l 
on weigliwd :ivern!le basis nnd approprinti:i 
portion of nllor:nble overheads and Taxos, 
whnrovor npplicablo. Scr,JP, if any, at tho yo;,r 
cnrl rJocs not form pan of the closinn invcmmy. 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOl1 THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

e) Ev11luation of Tradtl Receivables, Loans & 
Advances and Provisioning 
11ecovmahility swtus of nll the debtors nnd Loans 
8 Advances ;.110 duly evnl11<.1ied/1eviewed and 
111!cessary provisio11/w1iti110 off is considered by 
the Company on ,1nnual basis. Howevor, from tho 
1inanck.1I yH;11 2020-21 onwards the Company has 
bonn consisli)ntly reviewinrJ/lJvaluating the same 
on case to cn:m basi:; in timely m;mncr ancl 9oin(t 
for !Im rnquinid writin!J o/i/prnvisionino as per the 
1ollowino dependinu upon thu arJr, of rulatnd 
dub1018/advancos: 

Outstanding for Policy 
'·············------4••············· 

'., J yrnns l'i.'i,.l 100% iiru:;pui::tivu ol 1!10 :;trlt.w ul 
!nq;-il prucnudir1u i11ilintod 

2 ycur J ynarn 

I) Property, Plant & Equipmont. Intangible 
Assets and Capital Work in Progress 

l"roprJlty, Pinnt ft [quipmentand lntim[Jil:Jln Assets 

arr: staled al orioinnl cost (net of CCNVAT/lnput 

lix crorJit availed, wl,ercvnr cli\Jible) but 

includinn heinht inward, duties, taxns and ollmr 

incid(,nidl HX/H,Jrrses relatinn to acquisition and 

installation thmuof. Cmitul work in prowess 
includes cost of propony, plant h equipn1en1 

under instr1llal.ion and other incidnnrnl cxpunsus. 

lwrns of property, plant 8 equipment that havn 

bnnn ll'!liri:,rJ from active usu aud aro helcl for 

disposal arc sl,1ted 111 ihe lower of their net book 

value and net rcali;abln vnlue nnd arn shown 

soparntely in tho financinl s1.c11ernents. Any 

expected loss is rcr:o!]nized irnn111di,11ely in the 

Statement o1 Profit and Loss. 

Losses arisinu frorn the rntil'0ment of. ,ind gains 

and lassos arisino from disposnl of Property. Plant 

8 [quipmont which arc r.:,11Ti0d nt cost are 

recoqnized in the Statomont of Profit and Loss. 

g) Depreciation 

The useful lives of tho ,JSSl'ltS ;Jl'll based on 

teclrnical estimate:; approved by the 

Monnqe111ent ,ind lower than or the 
tho usoful lives prnscribod undor scl1edulell of 
the Companies Act. 2013 in order to reflect 

the period over wl1ich depreciable nssets 

nre expected to be used by the Comp,my. 

Duprocintion is provided on ;1 pro rata basis on 
tho Suni1Jht Linn Method (SLM) on the estirrntod 

usdul lives of lhe assl)ls as stated below: 

Assets 

Factory 13uildin(J 

r'lant' ft Equip111en1 

Dies l1 Moulds 

llectric Installation fl E.quiprmmts 

Furnitum 8 Fixtures 

D11ico Equiprnrn1t 

Cornputors 

Snrvcrs Ii Networks 

Motm Cms fr lluses 

Molor Cycl,,:s 

Useful Life 

30 Years 

15 Years 

'15 Ye,irs 

1 O Yeo rs 

1 O Yen rs 

fi Years 

:J Years 

6 Years 

8 Years 

10 Years 

M,J1111nnrnen1 and lower llwn or the same as 
the useful lives prescriln,d under schedule II o1 
tile Cornpunie:; Act. 2013 in order to reflect 
Ihle! period over which depreciable assets 
me expected to be used by the Company. 
Deprecintion is provided on a pro rata basis on 
the Strniqht Line Method !SLM) on the estimated 
useful lives of the assets as stnted below: 

Assets individually costing less than , !i,000/­
me fully dcprrciated in thfl yrrn of acquisition. 

h) Impairment of Assets 

Usunlly tile Company reviews tho carrying value 
of assets for any possible impairment at e,1cl1 
balancte shoot dat(,. However, the assets that are 
subject of ,11r10rtiw1ion are mviewed for 
impairment whenever events or clmnries in 
circumstances indicate that the carryin(l amount 
may not be recovernble. An impairment loss is 
recognized when the carryinu amount of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount. In as,rissing 
the recoverable mnount, higher of the assrns' 
fair value less cost to sell and value in use 
is considered. 
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STATEMENTS FOH THE YEAH ENDl:D MAHCH 31, 2022 

i) Loase 

Company, m: a lessee, rnco9niws leasehold 
rights and leasehold obliuations for its leasinlJ 
arrangements, if the contract conveys the rioht 
to control tile use of an identified asset. 
The leasehold rights are dcpreciatod/amortirnd 
using tho strai(Jht line rnothod fnm1 the 
commonccrnont date ovm tho shorter of' lease 
term or useful life ol riol11 to us11 

The Company lllCdSUrcs the, lrm(:) liai)ilily ill 

tlleprosnnl value of the leaso paymonts that arc 
no1:p,,1id at 1:hu co111rncncc1nont dnte of the loaso. 
Tlmlense pr1y1m111ts nm discount(Jd usinn tlw 
intew:nrntn implicit in the lemw, if thllt r:·1u, cun 
be rnndilydeterrnined. If thnt 1ntr1 c,1111101 be 
rnadily delllrmined,tl1e Compillly US()S 

incremental bonowin(l rnte.For short-tenn and 
low value leilse:,, the Cornpany1·eco11nirns tl1r1 
lr,:nse paym1111ts as an op1,:riJti111wxpr,J1m, 011 :J 

strni1J11t-line ba:,is ovm IIH,, fr.,;1se tmm, 

j) Valuation of Investments 

Lo11q term l11vestme11ts aro valued at cosl and 
Short Torm lnvestnmnts arr: valued at lower ol 
cost nnd fnir vnlue, calculated imliviclually tor 
ench investment:. 

k) Provisioos and Co11tingent Liabilities 

The Company recognizes a provision whom thr.m 
is a present obligation as a result or past r1vent 
that probably require,; an oulflow of rusourcc,s 
anrJ a reliable estimate can be made of lhn 
amount of the obliomion and ,1ccnrdin!JIY nil 
known liabililins wherever mnteriul me provided 
for. A disclosum lorn conlinoenl liability is made 
when there is a possible obli(lation or a present 
obli!Jiltion thnt rriay, but probably will not, roquiro 
an outflow of resources. 

I) Em11loyee Benefits 

Ii) Short-term employee brmlllits me rncogniwd 
as an expense in the Statement of Profit & 
Loss of the year in which the rotated sorvice 
is rendered. 

Iii) Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation 
ilnd is provided for on thr) bnsis of nn actumial 
valuation on projected method made at th0 
ond ol l110 finonr:ial yo,11. Tllo Cornp,my has 
create1J a trusl und()r tile Group Grntuity 

Scheme witl1 tlln Lifn Insurance Corporation of 
India ILIC) and amount pnid/payublo in respect 
of the pr1Jsont value of liability tor past 
services is charued to thn St;rli:,rnunt of Profit 
h Loss l)Vl)ry year. The difference, if ,my, 
brrl:weon the actunridl vnluulion of tho graluily 
of umploycos at the year end and t111: balance 
of funds with LIC is provided for us liability in 
!lie books, 

m) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowinn costs that are attributable lo the 
acquisition or consli'lH:lion of q11alifyinu ns:;ets 
1.ne capitc1Ji1.Cd as part of tile cost of such c1ss0Ls. 
All ollHJr bu11owin11 cos1s aro d1aror:d to ruvH11ur,, 
in the period in which tliey WH i11c11rrecl, 
n) Forr:iqn Exr:h:mnn Transaction:; 

(ii Assets ancl liabilities relntino to loreion 
cuncncy 1r,1ns,.1clinns remainino unsnttlr:,d ,,1 
the year··ond are convurtnd into lndinn 1111.101?:•; 
at closino rates and any oain or !oss arisen is 

adjusted in S1.n1.erne11t or Profit :n11I Lo:;:;, 

Iii) Gairrs/los,,rn arisino nut of fluctuations in 
forei11n nxclmn11u rntns IJutwuun 11in 
transaction date and settlement date are 
1i.icounimd in tJin Stmnmnnl ol l"rolit and Loss 
umler tho head ''Exchunoe llHc Fl1.1c1.un1io11". 

liii)Tlrn diffnrnncc IJutwucn 1lm fm:warcl rate and 
the exchanue rnte on date of inceplion of il 
rorwarrl contract in respect of forwmrl 
corrtracts with underlyinn :.issuts or liabililins i:; 
rncow1izod as income or expense and i:i 
arnortimd over the life of 1110 CllllliTICI .. 

liv)Forwarcl exchunqH conlr,.icls 1mlmcd lo hndoe 
tlm fwoi(Jn currency risk me rm1rked to market 
as ,It the yem end nnd liw rns11lv1m uxchirn\J<J 
oain or loss is recognised in the Statement 
of l'rofit b Loss. 

Iv) Non rnom,tmy forninn currency it:r:nns aro 
carried at cost and accordinoly the investment 
in rorninn subsidinry is oxprr:ssod in Indian 
Currency at the oxchango rnte prnvailinq al 
the date of the transaction. 

o) Assessment of risks 

Tl11J Currrpairy [ulluwo llrH p1ut:H,0 ul >.1001,o~irrq 
the lindncial risks relatin(J to its business 
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activities. Its principal financial lia!Jilitirls 
compri:;inq t1rinowiwr;. trndc and other payables 
etc. are pmt of its working capital for tile purpose 
of its !Jusillnss opnrnt:inns ;•rnd for tho purpose of 
fundinn its principal financial assets includino 
cash and cash cquiva!nnis, tradn rocnivablns and 
security deposits directly derived from it:; 
npnr::rt.ions. Tl1<:, Cornpnny is oxposr:d t.o crodit: 
ri:;k, liquidity risk and market risk surT11T1mised 
ns under: 

Cn:,dil 11isk: 

Credit risk may arise on not rneetinrJ of its 
finnncinl oblinot:ions by othHr pnrty, prirnnrily 
rolatin(I to trade recrnvablus and may load to 
firwnckrl loss to t,hu Cornp;,1ny. Conrpnny durinn 
the course of its business operations to reduce 
tho risk with trado receivables, follows llrn 
rneclwnirn1 of :;01tinn credit limits to mspoctive 
prntios and reviews their outstandino on time to 
tirno bi:i~is 1.0 accnss thn liknly irnpairrnnnt.. 

Liquidity liisk: 

Liquidity risk rnny rnsult in not rneetinn 
Company's financial obligations and to mitigate 
1:ho same and mc!ol: il.s financial oblinntions in 
timely rnanrnJr llw Company rnviews it:; Trade 
Payables and other loll(J term and short term 
financi:il l1abilit11-is on tinw to time bnsis and 
rTr,irrnnos the resources availability of cash and 

cash equivi.ilents mid credit lines and bmrowinq 
facilities from banks. 

Mrn'ket l'li:;k 

Market risk may be the risk of fair value of 
Company\ assets and liabilitins on account of 
chm100 in foroion exchanoe rntos and applicable 
ratn of imerns1 on borrowinns havinq vmiable 
internst terms. Exposure of the Company to 
lowiqn exclHlrl!Jfc! risk nwjorly relates to its 
opmatin9 activities to tho oxtont d0nominated in 
loreinn currency and tlrn Company ooes for 
forward exchange contr·acts to mitigate tho risk. 
Similnrly to !J(Jt: d1J-risked to maximum extent 
from changes in variable rato of inhimst, 
dependinn upon its funds utililiHion plan on time 
lo time basis tho Company further gets tho part 
of relatl)d facilitins convertrid into fixed mte for 
:,pccilic period. 

Price Hisle 

Key raw materials used in tho 

footwtJar am EVA, PU material etc. aro """'""'·'"···. 
price volatility depending upon tho fluctuation 
the price of Glltde oil and it's derivatives. To 
rniti\JcllO tho price risk \110 Compnny takes several 
including continuous monitoring the price tmnd 
of key rm1turiuls, value onnincerinn of ooods and 
p,1ssing of tho cost on tho product wlmrnve1 
roquirnd in tirnoly rnanner. 

p) Fair Value Measurement 

The fair valuo of tile assets and liabilities W'fl 

nssessed at balnnce slwel rl.:,to considerino 
normal cirum1slancDs as per tho following: 

a) Cash and cash equivalents, bank balances 
other· than cash and cash equivalents, trade 
rccuivablcs, trarJo payables, !Jorrowinus <1nd 
otilm finmrcial asseto and liabilities at H1eir 
carryin!J ;m1011nt rJuc to their short term 
m1ture. 

b) Finmrcial Hssets wrd linbilit.ies with fixod and 
variable interest rates are evaluated by the 
Ctnnpnny bused 011 pman1e11,rs such as 
intemst rates and individual credit worthiness 
of tllll COUilli,Hpmly, 

c) Asseswrent by the Mnllil!)Bnmnt about the 
carryinrJ valu,i of financial assets including 
leasu hold ri(lhts and obligations due to be 
iliTIOl'tisnd. 

di Forw.Hd exch:,m(Jll contracts usinq excili1n1ie 
r;it1,s at tho balancr. sheet datr.. 

q) Provision for Taxation 

Provision for t:ixntion is made takin(J into 
consideration tlio provision:; of Income Tax 
Act, 1961 and Wealth lax Act, 1957. 
Adjustment. if any, misino out of the assessment 
is mmle in tho year tho :iss,Jssment is complornrL 

r) Provision for Deferred Taxation 

Deterred tux has been provided for all timing 
differences as required unclor tho provisions ol 
Accountin!) Stri11<1nrds issued by thn lnst:itutn of 
Charrnmd Accountarm; of India. 
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& lllta11oll.)lu Ass.uh; 1111d C1111il.:il Work ir1 Prograss. 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

Panir,11larn Tnt!II Additions S!lliH;/Adj. Tut.al Total For thu Salos/Adj. Tot!ll A:;. OJI As (Ill 

il!l. OU ,h,riuu t111, durinu th6 ill\ DII as on 111tri111I jluri110 tho as on 31.03.201.1. 31.03.2021 
01.04.2021 po1'iod 1>0rioll 31.0:1.1.01.1. 01.04.1.021 1mfiorl 31.03.2022 

l•I Ia,!~ll.19 .. ll}Mrn.JNIIJJ.OdOt.h.!1.0l 

!.w1d 1,?.?.(l,7(l ),;?f_l,J{\ lX·.'6. /6 1,/?f)."1(.1 

1.lullrJinl)· ~,\i!JIJ.i'J(l ilf).I.Jij i:,h:Jlm 1,7:llJ\l IJb.'.i11 l,'..ll/.9'.I 1.31'1.II l)li!i./lJ 

l'~<Jn\ .h Eq11ip1r:i::111:: ll.ll10.?.G :l:0.llt. /IM.11/ l),Wi11.11 /)1)1.bU ?"11.l,l? /IV,?0 /)/fl.II l.ri/iii!~l l,(il):J.Gfi 

hJ111ituu;, fi l·'i~1111ti /J,H17..l:J 1/),1/ :1111:11 :J,!Hll.!/J ?,fill'l.fl'I ;!rni.:l l :Oti.lili ;\tWJ.iitl 1)t'i1.t'.l 1,:1HUl'.I 

Vohidii:1 IYJ/,,1/ lfm.J I IHJ.?11 :!,:!Uli.\Jlj 1.~0tb:i I /b./0 1f.M,/N 1/.il.l(l.\ill "/Ml,()(.) i'•l?,lli.' 

O!f1t:1,1 h\1Jif)fll(;l[l1:,i l,!)i)'l.1)1) (l'.l.1,\B '.l/?:1 ?,OJtiJO l,mO.H!l 1:u.m /.[).:.!/ l,bil:l.l'i[J JllU/i.1 :mo.11 

Moulrt l/bJ)l :1111.11 IM.24 4,l)U/.18 ?,61f1.U/ li'Ji.l.!/) 1r:.i:1 ?/1!,i"l,117 1ym.n 1,1.rm.·111 

'fo111I lnnnibla 24,12fl.!i2 1,0!ili.2tl 8110.08 24,flll!i,li!l 1li,1mi,111 1,131.!11 rnu5 11,3S4.11 1,501.53 1,m.11 

As.sots 

Pr11vi11111~ Vim1· 24,248.27 7li3.72 282.46 211,"/2\J,ti:/: 1!i,721.2!l ,,m.n 202.H!) 111,'l9!i.41 l,9:14.11 O,!.iil(\,91 

(bl h1t111111iblo A,'i!-at~ 

!\110111~, O.W !l. ·1u (i.lM (),1111 [l.'I? (l.'I?. 

:lnltw,,11t!J; :tJti.% lH!l :Hi4.:Jh l.ffHO n:m ;itJ./(i :·i1.(/J :·i:J.\/i 

l.ei.\;;d1ol(! l~i()l11:: 11,1H9.IJI) i'J/0,•IH (i 11.i-)1 1 lih!).!)/ :w:w,01 l,l:l/J\'1 !.i,\'il?'1.:lO !.i,WH.l,/1 /,'..l(.i[).()[,) 

{rnh.lr ltl Nt)hi :lG) 

Totlll lntm1uibl(t 11,fll6.ll 906.88 !Hi..91 11,910.00 4,111.45 1.766,71 5,878.111 G,0111.!12 7,11111.Cltl 

ASSfilj,; 

PnwillUR Yollr 11,5111..l2 1,114.8) 1,130.98 11,5l6.11 2,7.fi3,l!) 2,165.00 301.84 ll, 111,ll.!i 7,11111.lili !1,2811.911 

(c) l'.::upit.11 wllrl1 
in 11rouross: 

;i) !'luild11111 u11drn 

(;(>(l'.lt!UC!i1.ll1 111.13 '.EA o.:·)n ()//) 10,1:,1 

11/ Asi:(JI:; (l!ldm 

in:;talhli1ln 1.:t) 1.:ltl 1.'.lU IJ!·l 

ToUll C81lllltl 
v,IQr~ in 11mgm~11 11,52 ~Mill 1,!)8 1.98 11.!i.:! 

Provluuti yum 8!l.~1 1.68 79.66 11.52 11.52 60.51 

Grnnd ToWI 36,1.67.15 1,963.13 1,362.53 36,667.76 1.0,906.86 1.,904.61. 579.Hi 13,lai.33 13.ll35.f13 lfi.Jli0.29 

Provioui; y,1,ir J!i.880,00 1,880.27 1,1103,11 31l,267.1!i 17,9111.!iB J,11111.11 !i09.49 :l0,!106.86 1ti,3ll0.W 1'1.!JO!i.41 
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Nuto J. Non-1:umrnt hlVl~stnurnts (Non-Tmdc) 
lm,ostmant~ in Govornment Socuritios (Valued at Cost) 
(G Yt:!iH:-; Ni1lirnlill Snvi110 Ce1ti1ic.-iw;: VIII b;uc) 

Lihorty Funt fashion Middle East FZE 
I Wr1wiuu:-; Y(~i·lr 1) !:quily ::;hrn(·) of UAI:. D11ira111 10,00,000 l11lly paid 
Tot:d No1M:urro11t Investments 

Arn.J1(;q;-He :-Hnou111 ol Ot.1nwd lnvo:,tmt)lll:> 
Aqqrnq;•1tc ;:m1ou11t o11Jnquoted l11vn:;1rnon1r; 
AU(Jfl':(.Fl!() Mnr~el Vnhu) o1 U11n!fi1·l lnvns!f)li·l!1IS 

4 Othor financial Assou 
jl.h:Dctm;(I ;-111(1 cnn:;idrnnd t)1l1"Jd wiln:-::; :;1:-ilnd 1:>l.l1u1vvi~;1_1) 

:})CIJlily /.lc:j)Oiiit!i 

to ll(il;11er/ PCll'lin:, 

to Othms 
l:lLmk Dr-)po::il:> llL)llil1\l ,nntu1il.y h11 1111,111:! llw11 1? 111011thi.1 

!·llrnt() Applicnlion Mnnnv ili'lid tn :::\1k:idiH1i(·):: ll'-'rn1lli11q Allotm()11!) 

l.oi;s: Prnvisinn Im do111'Jl!11I :l!lC111ily d1~pn:-;ih lo l)i/1(;1:-; 
Total Lonu torm Loan & Ailvanr,m; 

5 Other Non~currout Ass11ts 

r, 

llJn:;ncwc)d am! coni,ifl()rnd n11nd 1111ln:>:; :;t,ll1-1d 1)1.l11.i1wi:;1,;) 

Capi1,.1I Ac!v:mc() 
Tomi Othor No11-curront Ass,its 
Inventories (As v,aluod .ind cuttifiuil hy tho M;.m;iu1m11:rnt) 

HiiwM;,1\!)lii1b; 
G1.11Jr.l:-; in f!1"01;ei;i; 

Fi11i~l111(l Ciou(h 
M;11H.1flJt;h111.~d 

T1iu.k:d 
l'.'ickirl!J M1ll:!li:-.il.~ 

!,;i(IIW: f1 ::;p,-111;:-; 
Oil fi l,.utl!i1.:<lrtl.'.: 

Total hWtl0111Ji0$ 
7 Trado Roc,1!vahlo:-; 

llJns1:!i':1Jrnd i'lr\i:J r:nn:-;id(·lfHd 11uod u11i(1:;:-; ,•;!<:1!(1(1 01l1(•;1w1:ai) 

IJlilJH; out:;Vmdi11fJ 1rn a period OXGOOdinq "ix monlh::: 1HJI\\ lll() dtm cbtu 
Cu1i1iirfon-)d oood 
Cu11:;idtnf::U cioulJlful (Credit l111pairn(Jj 

Othor [)dJ(;,; 
Comid(i!(id [Joo() 

Le;_;:;: Allow,'rnt:!) !01 i.louhtiul lrn(fo llocoiv,-11.il!::; 
IExpHclod Cmdil Los~ /\llow1mcd 
(llHf1H lo NolH fl) 

Totitl lhtdu Receivables 
8 Cash and C.ash Equivalents 

lfalani;()1l willl !Jank:;: 
In Cmnml Ar:crnrn!.~' 
Clloqui!:: on l'li'.1nd 

Cash in l1rn1d includi1l(J i1np1r::;\ 
Total Cash & Cai;.h E11uival8nt.8 

As 111 31st Murch, 2022 As 

0.115 

rm.1111 
6!i1.'.l/l 
:l1.4D 

7il?.ll/ 

n1n 
713.09 

'.·)1.!)1 

31.51 

4.:1:111, I/ 
1,11/il.ll:I 

H/JDUiH 
fJ/ld/. 
:.ll /,Hl") 
411.L.IO 

_1_ti,:~:i 
16, 79S.43 

:<,1:n.:11 
:lll1.ll!I 

G,1 /1.\, l"/ 
H,9D1.:H 

:ill1.B!I 

9,608.48 

4:1.:11 

Hfl.7fi 
140,06 

122.38 
; A !0!, ,7, ;r!',\""" "~""~mm•• 

112.:J(I 

lill.00 
7"17,71 

137,!iH 
1110.4\3 

1,(Mb,/..ll 

---'~-!i._,.7,\l__ 
1,015.43 

29.18 

4, 1BB.!i0 
1.2'11.:M 

11,0111).11 
1,11:J./4 

:!11./1 
:IIIGiH 
1 .. H.LiD 

20,3f>1.43 

4/illi.5\'j 
1!111.83 

(l,/.\16.BB 
11, 1 \'iO.:J'l 

2!111.!l'.I 

---10,869.44 

li:1,:):1 
(ii),(,:) 

80. IIJ 
214.20 
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<1"-------,--c"-----------------······················· -------, 
:Note 9. 8irnk Bnlumms othttr tlum C,cmh mul Cash E1111ivido11t~ 

10 

flxrHl D!:iposi\.$ wilh Bi)nb; lMmuin M1mey (foposi( frn I.C/Rrnk Gu(li'iinl(•)ri:;) 

linvino ma!(.l!'iW lot /fis,; l11an 1?. mon1h.s 

Total 8.tnk Balaoc:oi. oUrnt Urnn C!1$h and C11sh Ec1uiv1llonts 
$horM1um Loans & Advm~Cl,li'I 

(Un,>ot:woti mid <;on:>idoHid oood unlo:::, :lldt.f.•:d ulhu1wi:;H) 
$(lf:ll!'i!y l)npo:;it 1M liir,:; l/1an 1? Monlk: 

10 f1\-llr"1\f.'d l\li'lio:·; 

tn ()1h1m; 

I.mm,, ,md :idvrinco,, In i.::1l1ployoi::~ 
Total ShorMurm Lo1ms & Ad11;1,1co~ 

11 OU.or Cum.mt A:..sots 
runsocumd and r:011.~idumd nnod unln:1:; :-;t;itwl o(h1-Hwi:>n) 

AdVi'rn1:i.i,, lr/Cl)Vl'!IOl!ilt:: in cn:-:11 or in kind 1)( fui tll!·! vnlu1•) 1.1) il1-) 11it:1iiv(/1.I 

Cont:i(lernd (.)ODd 

Con::l(J()rnd doubtful (Crndit lrnp<li1Dd) 

ft·il,111ce wirh l-:,1::1.:i1,1·) and 0111(·)1 Sta!1Jlory A1Jll1orit1ns 

(i11cludi11n UST. VA!' 11.:covr.n:.ibl(i m1d t;-ixu,,, 1rnid u11drn prnw::·1) 

P1t1p,-1id l:)(!)l·)llf;fi::; 

l.!1SS: /\ll1nNrl1\1";1-1 !IH' l)n11bt[1,1I Adv:1111.:1:1::; (F:;\pi:i1:1od C1!:1dit l.o~;i; /\llow;.11·11.:H) 

(l'lnlOf 10 Nil!() 11}) 

Total Shurt-tcrrm LOiUIS [t AdvancilS 

E11uity 
12 E1111ity Share Ca11ital 

Authorised Sh11re C111Jital 
n:{iiOOOOO ll)l{·)Viot1:; Y(·)dl (j:J\)000()() Eq11i\y Sk1rn:·i) ot ~'1 () ();,H,:h 

l~smul, Sub~mibad & Fully Puid Up C,tpitul 
1 /1.MOOOO (Pmvinu:> yntif 1 lllilOUOU) !:quily :)!M!!:):; ol ~ 1 U (1i.1Ch fully p;.1ii.1 up, 

12(a) Roconcilialii:m of N1m1hur of Shams 
E11uity Slrnrns 

13.il:mco at t·ho IJ1~ni1111in(.J D1 tilt) yr::i1 

·1 '/(MO/JOO 111rnvious ye;ir 1 /(MOOOD) l:qui1y SlliH!li> \\111:;. 1 () 1~ill':l1 fully p,iid up. 

Add:Shnre:·; issued durinu 1hr) y()L11· 

Baf1111co at tho ond or tho yoar 

12(b) Torms/Rights nttached to E11uity Simms 

11\i'lhllilll 111H:1k/i) 

A:-: ilt 31st March, 202.2 As Ht 3ht Mmch, 2021 

701.4:1 

202.43 

,1n.wi 
DG.:?O 

146,1!i 

71.i{l.77 

:?:l.'.lG 

o:it~n 

:!1\J.\JU 

1,:J:i:.1.:J,1 
?'..1.'.Jh 

1.90!UHI 

I./IM.1.111 
1:1ot110 

l.llM.1111 

1.704.00 
,.,,,,__,,,,,_,.,,,,,,,,,w,,ss" 

'.i1/..0::J 

512.0J 

W!.~'J 

H?.!'ll 

155.33 

mJli.1-.l:.l 

1,1111/I/ 

l!?G,OD 
:.1, 1?0.?t) 

3,120.29 

1.1114.110 

1.)04.00 

The Company lli:l~i IJIH] cl:.1.~;.•_; of equity i:l1arni; hL:1V111u ;-i p:H" valim u\ ~·10;..r)acll. [::ic!1 ~1·1;.11()1lOl(Jm is (Jlio11Jlti for OIH) vuw prn :;hr.111'J il()l(J i11 tl1(:! Cu111p;:or,y. llie 
ilividend prnpo:;!id !Jy tlw lfomd n1 Uirnctorn 01' tlw Cnmpany, if ,my, ir; r;uhji:ct 1'r1 apprnv,11 o1 tlw mom!icrn in tlir: ons1Ji11(J w:nor,11 111cr.ti11q, cxc!)pt in t!l!) 
c:.11,0 of in1m1m divirJrmd, ii rfoi:l:irn11. In 1hn nvonl nf liq11i1folio11 nl thr.i Cornpni'iy, wiuily :;kimhol(lors .~hall Im rinlillnd 10 ff!i';OiV(·I lh<:: rnm,·iininn :it>Sf.!l:i, uflm 

Hi, di:;11ibutio111.o p1ufoned (-;!1,imlioldo1t;, i1 nny, in p1oput!io1mw of lh1~i1 ,,;h;:11dwldi11u, 
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12(c) Detail of shams held by sharnholdors holding moro than 5% of the aggregate shams in tho Company 

Equity Sharos 

Ciuofi11 l11ve1.,lr11nnh; Privaln 1,irnilnd 

Total 

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

% ol shareholding No. of Shares % of shareholding No, of Sl.1arcs 

11;21; 

26.25 

44,7Z,:i17 26.2!, 44,72/;17 

26.25 ~~--=44,72,517 

12(d) Aggrogato numhor of bonus sharos issmul and sharos buod for considorntiou other than cash during the fivo yoars 
imnrndiataly prncerlinn the rn1wrtin11 date 

Equity Shares Nil Nil 

12(,i) Shareholding of Promotern 

Sr. Name of Promoter Sharnholclinu at tho hcginninu of Sharoholdi11~1 at tho end of tho %,change in 
No. tho ,oar 01.04.,021 yoar31.03.2022 the 

' shareholding N(). uf Simms % of toted % of Slrnrm;. No. of Slrnnrn % of totnl 'fo of $1HlrnS 
Simms of" tlu~ Pladgad/ Shams of the PIOll{IOII/ during tho 

Company encumbered Com11any onmnnbomd ynar 

to total to 1.otid 
shnrcs share~ 

' .... 
' 

....... .... ' ' I Adusl1 l<w11.:11 fiupt;.1 lf:.'.wt,i) lillllllllO :urn liliOIIIIII J!l!I 0.(1() 
..... ................ ······ 

' ' 1 Adl.)(d1 Ku111,1r Gu1itA (Kart:•.\) lilillllllll :1.111 lilillllllll :J.ii"/ 11110 
' . ................................ ..... 

:1 A1p;m Gupt;i kr.11t;:11·if 
Dill('dl Kwm1 /'.i()pla (l·IUF) :lblilll 1 1..·1:J :lfili012 ?..l!i II 011 

! \h. A1pdn Guptj.1 !:JOH')!)!) ~.DB i:JOD2~ll.l t.m.l II.Oil 
' 

..... 

!.i !)h, /\nupnm f.i:in:.,:.11 1J7fl(-/1l(J 1.1.11 w1111111; 1.11!1 1).1)11 
................. 

G ~:11, Ayu:111 Flun:wl :JOOIIOII Uli :iooooo l."/l, IJ_IJIJ 

I SI\. Pulkil l.lwi~;nl :1011111111 I.Iii 3001100 Uli 0.1111 
' 

... 
' ' 

..... .... 
' 

.... . ............. 

II :~1nl. Ht1d1ir lfa11:;al :lllllllOO I. /f) :111110011 I.II, 0.1111 

B :311, Shc1m1ni l.ki11:.,.-il 7bfm~o 1.b/. 7!-.if.l(J10 1.\)2 0.011 
... .... , ...... ........... 

' 
................. ............. ...... 

111 ;;11, IJrun,w Gupt11 "1:3%()~ O,H? 1:J%1i4 IUll 

11 ::;11. Abhal Clupli.! 141 liOII 141 1,1 lGGO H2 0.110 
' 

............ ..... 
' ' 

... ........ .... ...... 
11 Sl1. Vivnk !farn.::11 1:J:lll<IO 1,J/ 1:1:.11:w1 1.:l) fl.OIi 

1:.i Sl1, llnmnn l~nn'.ml m1w1 U/ 231640 1:17 11,011 

14 :]1. S1111il 13w1::HI 2311i41l I.JI 1:J2fi41l 1'.J/ 0.011 

I'-_, '.,ll'I. Ar:li::,:11 klJ!l'l/ll' Curtr1 1w1:ioo 1.11 11.1!):l!j() 1.1"1 II.Oil 
.... 

16 SI\, M(li'IHl'I Billlf;t-.\l 1!;001111 11.llfl 11;01J1Jll llllll 0,110 
' ..... ............ ............ 

I/ Sh. Vaihhav Bm111dl l!il)IIOI) IJ.111.1 l!illlll)I) II.ill) 111111 
...................... ..... 

111 Sl1. /\(insl1 Kumni %1100 05G %01111 ()[;(j 
.. . .............. ············ ········· 

211 S111t. IMlli Dnvi 833/ill 0.4i-l IJ:l31i0 0.4\1 II.Oil 

ii ::;rn1. kc11I1lawati 1:)ljl)I) 0.111_1 i:Jfjl)I) 0.1)1) O.Oll 

71 Sl1. Mtirsli Uup1n 1101111 0.06 lHIUIJ IJ,l)(j l)_()I) 
............... 

Sil. A111110! G1Jp!(I 6132 11.IM G1:J2 0,1)4 

?~ M/s Cioofi11 liwoi;trrnmts 44"/2!i1/ 44Vil '/ 2li.2ll 1)1)() 

Priva1e LirnilrnJ 

Total 10104655 59,30 10118900 59,38 . 0.08 

111 
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FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

Otho,·.Equitv -,-----
Noto .13, Rasorves & Surplus 

ill ·ca1>ital Roservo 
b) Soc:uritio:: Prnmimn Account 

Balance at the b1~rii1111i110 ol tll(i yern 
Ad(J:Adt!ili01t:::/(U1i!1sn\i()!l/:) dwinu !'!w 1/1•)::H 

81-dttnco lit tho ond of tho yo11r 
c) Gnuornl R1:1sorvoM 

L~;-1la11ce ~lt 111c l.)1)ui1i1i111q of the ym11 

Add:T1rndo1 lroin su1pl!.L'.: in thn ~ .. ;1,1!1:1niu111. of 1')1ofi1. rt l.o:;:, 
81-dm1ce 1tt tho ond of tile yom 

di Rotainod E;,rninu::,1t 
ft1h11ce t1! tile IJ\ioinnino of lh!:1 y1:;:i1 

A(JrJ: Piofit frn· tllD yea1 

Add; !fallH·i<.1:;1.111mw11l l.1,iin'.•/11():;:-;(•):•;) rn1 dt·)lim)d l.1(•)!1(dil:-i plw1:.; 11111\ ol ldx) 

l.ns.~: Trnnsfm In Gnn(irnl 11r1~rnv!"1 

8itl1mco ttt tho und of the y(HU 

Total Aosorvos & Sm1)lus 

As itt 31st Marnh, 2022 As at 31st Mnrch, 2021 

4.00 4.00 

I,·I:n.tI 1,1?/.?1 

11.1/1.1.0\1 

1 Z,210.011 

:ui:v.:i·1 
/./.IL ✓-~J 

:Jl:l.{l ---
3,hl!j_u:.1 

~,.nm.:9.~ 
17.196.33 .. 

11,/111.llfl 

12,270.09 

:l,!iO/l.b(I 

)b.12 

3.ti32.}1 

········1•&:Jt~.1 ..... . 

"ThH u1:lnerc:1I n~sr➔tvu i~; I.HJHd from rinw 1.0 linin 1.0 IJ;:lfu-;for profit 'll'om n~l<liMd Nj·JJllinqf; fi:11· ,-.ippn1•1ion ptH"pnfiHs. As thP. qtmfHal n::SHl'V(~ is 
crnatNl by a lnrni;rnr i'rnrn one cornponnnl ol uquily to anollwr :rnd i:; 1101. i·.ln ii.uni ol ntlH·JI' comprnl1unsivn i11coirw, itmns i11cludnd in lhn 
[Jl:H'H:H1:il tHsn1vn will nnt hn rndw;~;i/"ind subsnqunnlly 10 profit ;·:rnd !m:;i;. 

~ ~Thc-J portion of profits not dd1·ibu1.'f:H.1 mnonn the '.11"iarnho!dHrn iH(·l llinnr:1d m; 1-r-11.nined or:1rninq,':l, Thu (\m1pin1y rn;:iy utili;e lllu rel.<:1inod 
onrnill[.JS for mnkinn invm;trnont:; I'm luturD urowth a11d nxpa11:;io11 pbn:1, fm the puq:losc ol ocnrn;ltin[J hi(Jhci' rolu111:; fr.ll' llw slVHt:J101fh:)i'fi or !01 
nny other .spocific pul'po~u. a~ i!ppt6vud IJy the Bmud of Director:, o! tho Cornpillly. 

Long Term Borrowings 

14 Socurod 

Term Loans 

(ii fr<•m a,m1<0: 

F\upee form l.orn\s 

Iii) from Othors: 

F\upr·)e form Loans 

!.mm: Amount dim.:lo:;r:1(! 1.m!for Horrowinur; 

IHnlrn lo Notn 1 \)) 

Not lono Torm Borrowings 

As at 31>1 March, 2022 

Curront Maturitio~ 

441.111 

981.75 442.28 

442.2ll 

901.75 

As at 31st March, 2021 

Non Current Current M,1tL1rities 

1.:m1.04 11/.!i) 

1,379.04 lZJ,57 

11/li/ 

1,379.04 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAl1 ENOED MARCH 31, 2022 

Particulms of l.oan 

Ill from Bunks 

Uw.1rdnlend L:llH.::ruuni.::y Crcdil 
Lino 2.0 l1<J1n 
StatD 131.111k nf India 

1:r:u:: Iron, Union Llank ol India 

Vehicle Lonn:; Imm l-lllFC llrn1k 

Vohicl1, l .. rnm:s Imm ICICI Brn1k 

Vuhicln l.oarm lrorn Axi,'.: l3il!'lk 

Total 

1 !i Li,1;1$1,) Liahilitios 

Uotail ot Socurily 

[-.;tnnsion of dm1w~ (:)Xistinn 
(2nd charrwl ovm thn Primary 
SOC\11 itinr; Cl'Oi:ll/:)d in ftWDlJI' o! 
llm Hank 011 nan.u,,,,,;u 
Extr)ni;inn nl diarun 
(?nd dkH[JO) ovur !IH} uxi:-::linu 
Prirm.1ry :wcu1·iti(~s crnntfld in 
favour of 1h11 llank on 
pmi--pai;w l)::11;is. 

l-lypothocntion nf Vohidr:1::; 

l·lypo1hr-Jcnlion nl V(~hiclos 

Hypothocntion of Vehicle:; 

l.1;:J~H f'lun11il Ohliq:lli1.m::; (ru!r:1 lu Nuw :.W) 
Totnl Lo~so Lii1hilifo1~ 

rn Lm1u for111 Ptovii;ioi,~ 
Provi:;ior1101 Gi::ituity 

Totnl Othor long Torm Provisions 
17 Oetforod Tm< Liability jNot) 

l:lulanc() ill 1111"! l1nninnill(l ol tho yn;ll 

Add: 1m ll11: V()!ll 

l'lnlnni':H i'JI 1111'1 nnd nf llw Vi'!\ll 
18 Olh11r Lo110 Turm Li;11)ilitiO$ 

~;1-)q11ily Unpo~il:; 
Totnl Other Lona Term Li11bilitics 

19 Short Term Borrowinus 
Secured 
Loans ropayablu ,,n doma11d 

frorn 13nnh' 
Cmrout Maturitie~ of" Long Torm Oobts (rotor Note 14) 

lnim l·lank:; 
lrnrn Dlh!)I.~ 

Ti.Ital Siwurad Loan~ 
Unsecured 
Loans and Advances from Related Panios 

:;110n 'limn !.nnn:, 
from 0ll1H!~ 

Totnl UJ1$0Cmed Loans 

Total Short Torm Borrowinus 

Outstanding Balance 
as at 31.03.2022 

I.I \lll.03 

I !14 .ll!i 

lllll 

17.TI 

1,424.03 

Repayment lerms 

41l Monthly ,nstallrnents of t24.7!l l.akl,s 
oach st.mt.inn from April 2022 onw111'/JS. 

!:i Monihly ins!'nll1wmt:; of t2.2!) L:lkhs 
();,c[1 ;,ind I i11Sillllrnn111 nl n 7!:; l.akh, 

!i!'I% in Monthly inslnllmont in FY 2()22,.2:J 
?!'i% in Mnnrhly iosmlilrn,111 in FY 20tJ..?4 
1 Li% ill ini;l_;)llmorH in FY 202'1--2~) 

11111% in Monthly inslnllmcrnt in F:Y 2022'2:J 

frJ% 111 Monthly in:;tnllrnonl ill FY 2022-2'.l 
7% in Monthly instnlilrnnl in fY 202:l-24 

.!.~!.!_1_'JU.1_1_1)!.1,,~,ly~(l) 
As "t :list M"rnh, 2022 As at 31st Marnh, 2021 

G,\HJO)O 
~,990.20 

"'"''"'"""'"'"""'"'w" 

1111UJ 
106,27 

1,\Mtl.BB 
1,944.89 

5,534,69 

'/ ,3G0.9!J 
7,31.0,99 

1112.:J) 
102,37 

liJlll.111 
1,918.02 

1iU.b7 

8,343.53 

'(Sccumd riuai11:,1 l1ypotheca1"i(11i ot Conipany't> omirn :H'()Gk ot rnw malfnials, stock in prncoss, finil:lwd noocl$, co11st.11nnlJlr.G, store:; and spnros, finil>l1wl 
ouod:·! irl storo::;, in transit nnd with shippnn: Hl port awiliti11!-J 8liiprrnmt for (·)Xf.mrts, rcW!livillik:::, chnqw-w, birnk draft): and all ()\hor cwrnnt 1rn:;(~ti: c-u1d 2nd 
lhHip;i:,:;11cl1dl\f111n llu11 b M:ii:ilino1y,) 

113 
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(A1110111U in n.,1hl1l 

As at 31st March, 2022 As ut. 31st March, 2021 
}foio:ii~Poyobio-.--,------------1··············································· 

Trndn Pi.lY,:)bhrn for uood1; i.i service:; 
!lnchu.lo:; (-!_!J_ncJry cmr.iilOrs) 
:,) fo\al t)ut:aandinn du1) ol Mkrn and Small Enterprii:es 
b) Totnl ouC~lHndino due olhe1 limn Mic10 and Snmll l:!1l(·Hp1i:;(11; 

Tomi Tri1dn Payi1bfoi:i 
21 OUun Curumt Liabilitios 

Other Payables 

Adv<m(J)t> from Cw;l.1.HHf:W; 

E\pwwo:> l\ivnlill.l 
Dth(:r l.i11liilili(·)8 

Totitl OUior CumJlll LiabiliHm~ 
21. Shorl form Provisions 

Prnvi8ion /01 Grntuily 
Tot!tl Shor!. Tt.irnl PrO\li!;>iom.; 

23 Cummt Tax Uahilitiiis 

Provi:.;ion for l(·l),:\-1tio11 (N(it of Adv1111c1-) lm.:, rm; 1·11H! l'CSI 
Tot,11 Shnrt form. Provisions 

24 0thtir 0porati1111 Income 

,.,. , .. , 

h(·)iql1I 

Mi'.>CellrnlntHl:l l11con1D 

Gi-1i111)1i b1;1lantJr:i H11\(l Fl1.11.:tu.:.11iom; 

13ad D1.1IJI:> /1m:nv111od 

Total 011eratino Income 

Othur ll1t.i)mB 

Bank arnJ Other l11t1)1e:;t ( It-Pi de(Juctr)d ;it 0owce {/..1 J. l.;lk1'1:; ll 1Y ~1...L;::: 1.,:1kli.'.;IJ 

T1Jt(II Otlrnr hummo 
26 Cost or Matorials consumed and Finishotl Goods Purchasotl 

a) Raw Material~ (Refor to Noto ~6) 
SUid i'll l110 hqJi1rninn o1 \111i yn,ir 

Ai!(l: l)urdw:l(·)li 

l..r-i.~;;: Stock at tho f;lld nl \111~ yfirn 

lk1w Maleri;ili; Co11:;wnerJ 

h) Fini8had Gooda: Purehasod 
Tot·al Cost of Matorials consumod and Finished Goods Purchased (a-t-hj 

27 Chango in lnvontorios of finished Goads, Goods in Process and Stock~in-Trndo 

<·1) lnvonwlict: :.11 1.111) ond of \ho yor.11 

r:ini):llmd Grw1h/S1ock--in--Tmd(i 

Gorn!:; in PrncD:;:; 

fot..il 
IJ) lrivt-m\ori(~::; H! llH! I.H·l\)ir111in(l of \ht) y(~/J1 

Finis!10d GoorJ1;61"0el<-in-T1:1do 

[lood:, in lli'DC(·)Sli 

fotal 
(lncraw1oo)/Dacraa~a lo lnvantorloi:i {b ¥ a) 

l6 En111h,yaf) 8an11fit11, Exp11,1i.11 

S<ililri1-:.~. Wann:; crntJ llo1111:, 

Di1octor:;' l1omt111(lf\ltio11 
l:011111IJulior1 W Provl!J(-!!11 ant1 0\111-11 hm1h (1-'M(u \i.l Now !J:i) 

SljJf! Wol!;lH) l:xpen:10:> 

Total f..m11loyec Be-nafil& Ex11e11se 

1, l!iJ,~iH Ul:!G.0/ 
fUfM.flJ 10.()nflJH-i 
7,938.51 12,525.73 

Hml.(i"/ 1:m.nii 
/ll"/.OS i''.JI.JI!) 

l/li,11/ /flh,;W 

""""1/650.49,,,, 1,37.4.72 

1:i!),\.l:J 11!H,O!:i 

135.93 148.05 

11.1111 ?.!i./l'I 

J:'IJ.1:1 1111.111 
:lh.1? 

\) 'I.LI. W.l,Ul.l 

2'/8.0'/ 209.67 

2U)f.l 1]:).1;_) 

28.28 43.12 

il, ·1 fHJ.!iO 1!,llf.'1),:lb 

lb,{iG9.0/ 1lH!l1.l)ti 

1 \U)!)rl.!)/ /.0,\il\'i..11 

/4,:1:.1!1. I/ t'IHH.bl.l 
l!i,!)HJ,110 llU?.!'.i.\3'I 

41551.35 5,287.28 

20,070.75 ?.1,61:J.19 

flJJ7'.l.!lO l:l.1!01..\M 

1,11111,IM 1,w.:.i,1 

11.liOOl 1 .. \~.~-'1 .. :_?_l_l_,_ 

I:1.1111,lM 11.11011.111 

Vll/M ?,il?O.:.w 
l!),~~/4,?0 1\'i.?7.1.Hl 

3,749.54 (223.10) 

·1,!ii'.l.U (i, /l\i.11!) 

~111.!,i:J 11\l.M 

'.lGl:i.'/~ :J!/i.72 

70 fll ~!.I.IJ I 

R,174,J0 1,296.81 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMf:NTS FOil THE YEAH ENDED MAl1CH 31, 2022 

29 f'ii1,11um Cost 
lntorc:;t 1:xpo!l:i() 

11'1 l'lcrnk:; 

to t'Jlll1)I:> 

/l.111k Ci1c1roo:; 
Total Finance Coia 

30 Othor Exponscs 

;i) Munuhtctminn Ex1w11si1s 
F11iiul11 l11w,:i1(f:; 

l.Jpl)f:!i' l\od1.1c1io11 C1'1;•1!'(J(;1; 

Oil !'i l.i.1brii.:;•ll\11i 

Lle,:c11ir;i1y Chn11_10ti 

Hnpnirn lfl Mll!:h1nn1y 
l.;1rnj l.i-J.llli·l llnlll 

Fiancl1i:;() Fe1) 

Total 
h) Admiuistrntion, Sollino 111111 Other Expenses 

l\u.:ki1l!J M<l11;rii1I:-; Co11:iu111(;(! 

l'rin!ino ft Sl;)tinnr-)1y 

Clai1rn; 

l'oui, l'1:wdl111u <·1111J Cu11V()y,'l11c1) 

l11.<.\l.11:-u1i.:c Cl1;11qe:; 

h-0(,)}i ;·lnd TnX1\}i 

l)o:;1.:-iuo. f(llll\'Jl<lm, Ji.)lt'!p/10111-: ilrl1.1 '/Hlt•!x 

:::uk;c1ipti1J11:; 
Adv1-)1li:-;r.i1n(•n11:-; 

il<li'II (t1d1;1 lo N1Jl1-: ;3(;) 

[.)\ll1:·1ti(Jll!/ 

i:,~pmt CII-' bpe1·1::c:·, 

Frniuht Ou1w:,.111:I 
~_;;11l1pl1.1~ 

Audilrm;' 1'11lff1l,lr'11',<1illll)I): 

:;1at1.11my A11dit Fnn 

m·; I fJ lax Audit hN) 

C()1\llicatio11 Fee 

Cm( Audil h~H 
Mi.~1.:1,illi11\1,11,11.1~ 1.: :>ifH:!11\:t•)/I 

fluyul1.y 
i:;11(1'-:1ltiinmnnt l);p1!I\.~()$ 

Cornrriii,:,ion 

Snlns ltnmotion Expnn:,u!> 

N(:w:;papm~, ft hi1indif;nl:> 

i.J(illt.s wl'ltWn 01'1 !Helm to Noli~ ~!l) 

Allow:·i11c!) /or l.lo1J!lful 1·rnd1: Hll(.:nivnl,ilo:.> b Adw1m:1:~ l1ole1 to Nol~)~ II 
Co111:ulwncy )j P!o!essirnrnl Ci1aruc:-; 

Hep<·1iri; b M11i111e1m11ce ExpD11:;r•):; .. Builr!ino 

H(llJi·lirs li M:1i11tem.\nce l.'.xpern:cs-Othorr; 

Excl11·JllOt! f1::-11c Flue\u;-1tio11::; 

Total 
Tami Othor E)(IU11Uli1$ (a •!• b) 

31 hi:opllonal ltiims: 
l'.lrni'it on '.!ale ot Fixod Ar;r;riL~ 

Loss rn1 s,-1lri ol 1:1x!·)(l Ai:sorn 

As 11! 31st Murch, 2022 

7:!H."/\J 

:rn:1.HH 
11\i.UO 

,..,.],:221.53,"' 

1 /b,1\l 
70~,H!i 
1011.IJ:I 
70().flfl 

:J7:l.fifl 

l\J2 
11b.OII 

2,286.66 

1,111)11.111 

41./11 

14lUM 
f:i'/2, 1 / 
lbb.r.n 
11111./11 

111.111 

nl/.!:i 
bHb,1-l:.l 

l:ll!U41 
n.:rn 

/.(ill,B:J 

Uh!.:ll 
/.f.P 

11.1111 
,.110 
1.00 

?IUU;:J 
1,(;8:,l.11! 

411[;1) 

1,!i\i~'i. !)~ 

41JU4 
1.1)2 

11.111 

11i:tl 
940'/ 
1 /b,1lJ 
1111.114 

9,924.3~ 
12,211.01 

(GH.!J\i) 

(rJ,4() 

20,1)0 

!,0!31W\ 
141l,30 
137.rrn 

._!.,!1I,!l.L 

lifl.1111 
1,:1w.211 

111.:ll 
7[i4./G 
4llll.llB 

:J.70 
12ii.()() 

2,892.52. 

1,014.f.ltl 

:W.bfl 

1~G.iiO 

:llllL I/ 
111./1 

1:IU:J 
ll8.ll1 

11.12 
?flh, '/~ 

{!1111.1:11 
:12.111 

m.•111 

\-lU/,9/ 
?,()(! 

11.1111 

I 3.IJG 
1.00 

11;1.:n 
1,!)"/?,::11 

112,Bfi 

UU11 
:J01.7ii 

O.!l7 

1.2/.b.00 

1illl.WI 
/11:l.:fl 
11111.4:1 
14/,62 
:l3,4G 

9.099,76 
1U92.28 

14.111 I 
Gll.12 

..... 53.:ff 
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STATEMENTS FOH THE YEAH ENDED MAl1CH :l 1, 2022 

Remuneration: 

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Payrnont and provision for mmunur;1tion 1.0: 

• Executive Din;Jctot'\s) 214!):l lfi/.11? 

Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Sec:tion 198 of the Com11anies Act. 2013, for calculation of 
commission paid/payable to directors: 

Particulars 
Prnfit before tilX ;lt:i Pf:li' Slalemenl ol Prnfit fi l..ot)t) 

Add: 
Ditc1ctors' Hrnnunrm11:ion 

ll'rnlil)/Los,; 011 :::,lo 1JI Hxud A::,:ou: (Nnll 

llirnctorn' Sit tinn l'oe:., 

(Profit)/Los:1 on :;nlti ol lnvo:;trwmt:; 

Not Profit •s 1,or Snction 198 of tho Companins Act, 201 :l 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

4411.:111 tl4:JO 

2H.!i:l 1(;7.ll2 

211!)[) li'.UI 

fl.I!) I !iO 

700.98 462.93 
----------,---------,----------

Commission 1rnid/1rnyablo to Directors 

During t11e year under consideration, no remuneration has lieen paid to Non"Executive Directors except sitting fees 
or, 8.25 Lakt1s (Previous year~, 7.50 Laktls) to Independent Directors. 

31 In the opininn nl the lloard rmd lo the best of its 
know!udiw, tho valuu of realizl:ltion ol curren1· :-.1s~;n1~:. 
loans and ndvnncn:1 in lh<-~ mdinnry cour:J.O of bu::;inns0 
would not br! luss limn l:!rn amount ut which llwy h,wo 
been stated in the llalanct, Shed. 

:14. Durin(I tho coutso of its businoss tho Cornp,my usu,1lly 
extends credit terms for more than six mrmtlt, to 
some of its customers mom particularly to ovorsoas 
customers however there is an abnormal increase in 
such outstanding since financial year 2019-20 majorly 
duo to clelay in release of payments under one ol 
government trnKler supplie,; aogrew1tinq to ,2682.88 
Lakhs on iH.:co11111 of proceclural cornpliances/ 
cleanmces. The Comp;iny is in consistent follow up 
with tho concerned mithoritios and has rocoived par! 
pc1yment of '790 l .. ,1kh on ?nrl April, 202? and lwve been 
assured about release of the balance in full within shorter 
poriocl of time. Considmirt!J the said contirrnation, durino 
the financial year 2021-22 the Company has not created 
any provision arJilinst Hie same in accorclance to its 
policy as re1iards to evalrmtion of cJebtors and provisioning 
required. 

35. The Company has taken various retail stoms and 
wnrohou~ws undl~r opon:iting lease anannr:Hrn~nts. ThH 
!nasr:1 HLJl"f:H:HW:Hll·s uener ally l'lnve an escalation clauso 
arid tlMl'O am no tiUbloascs. ThoiH~ lc-ia~w:, a1tl 

rwnerally not non-cancullntJlo nnd me renewable lly 

rnu11.ml con:)en1' on 1l11.1h.mlly 1:1urn{-)(1 !Jmns. lh1;HH m1-J no 
rnsllictions imposed by lcaso awccrnents. The leasehold 
,·inhts :.1,r, d1,p1rn:ie1I.r,d/;m11Hti1nd usI110 the straiuln line 
rnolhocl lrorn tho commoncerTHc1rTI d:1te over Uw sl1ortur 
of loaso tmnI 111 u'.;oful lifo of rioht to w;e. 

:JG. Till) Comp,my implornontod the Ind-AS .. J 16 wilh dloct 
frn111 1 :;\April, ?019 ;md nccordinrJIY is co11sideri11!) nll lhe 
pr-:rsistino loasr-:hold ril)hts havin[J maturity for mme than 
12 n1011!11s indudinu l'Jlllenxl durin,J tho yorn 2(121-27 al 
its prnsont value as lntanqible Fli!Jhls in Schedule of Fixed 
As::;ets 1111d is nnH)r!:izill~i t:hc:i !c::nsnhnkl riol·11son yu;1r 
on yoar basis. 

DurinrJ lhn yuar 2021-22 thn Company has c;:1pitali1orl/ 
(ar:ljusted)the prn:;ent: value of ilmsehold rinhts entered 
dur·inll tlrn ynnr (nnt of tnrrnin,1led) fDI OiiG.!i/ 
Lakhs(l'revious year (nl.53 Lakhs) and has amortized 
the leusrJhold ri1Jht, (,w1 of tmmi111.1IrnJ) frn 
~1737.35Lakhs (l'revious year ~;lfl30.91 Lakhs). 

Fwtlmr whiln arnorliiin(J tho loasnhold ri(Jhl.s for ihn yoar. 
clecrease in leasehold obligations arirnecl with the 
landlords duo to tlrn r:ovirJ .. 1 !l oulbrnak in the r:ounuy and 
resultant lockdown during the yem· h;is not been hH.:t:orod 
boing tmIpornry in nmum and ti.in said dncrnaso m 
leasehold oblinatiuns armre1iati11n to :n 19 ?A Lalil1s 
(Provious yom ~!)212:l Lakhs) hc1r, boon p:rn:;od on 
ll11uuul1 P,ulil !i Lus:; iH;i,uulll fu, !Iii.: yt:ill. 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOH THE YEAH ENDED MABCH 31, 2022 

37, Derivative Instruments and lhihedged Foreign Currency Exposure, which are not intended 
Speculation Purrmse: 
Forward Contracts outstanding as at Balance Sheet date: 

·. 

Particulars of Curroncy March 2022 March 2021 Purpose ··· ... ·. 

Forward Contracts 

Purcha:;(-l IJSD 498:J48. H Tn hodr.JO the Twde 
Payables and Sllort 

Tonn flflnk llorrow.in[Js 
....... 

S:·ll(·)i; usu :n 9?:l1 XI fj'.)(ili3:~.% 
fo liOd!JO the Trade 

1ml' 20841.?li Hocoivablr,s ···. 

--·· 

Particulars of Unhedued Foreign Currency Exposure as at tho Balance Sheet date: 

Particulars of Unlrnd1Ied 
Foreiyn Currency ExI1osure 

Alllount in foreign Currency Alll0Ulll io l11dia11 Currancv 

Currnncy March 2022 

IJSU DOIJ!il!iO 

EUHO :Jflllili.00 

Advu11cu lur Import Purclmscs USIJ 21:lli,U() 

IIJHO 7fl70.74 

Advc·l11cc lrorn Cui.:1.oi'nor:; USD 1 !,/4:1.40 

UJH(I :.Wifl.lP 

GEIF' ll!l.llll 

Tnidn Hccoivahlns usu 12:Jlj8Wi!JG 

EIJHCI 401flll.13 

Gill' 74110.B4 

'.Jll. Tim n,is1Jss1nm11 of tile Company in 1espect of Income 

Tax 1s cornpluiud up Ill tile Asse,sment Yea1 2019-20. 

39. Contemplatin!J thr. lonn-trm11 bnncfils fo1 unlockin(l 

the sharcholde1·s' value thrrn.1oh acquisition of the 

trn11Jible and intangibl11 assrlts includin[J busin11ss 

riohts of two partnership firms,in which few Dircctms 

of the Company aro interested as partners, namely 

Liberty h1terprises (LE) & Libo1ty Group Marketing 

Division (LGMIJ), the Company had ontorod into 

,1 M1Jmorn11du111 of Understandino (MOU) on 

Mrnch 31, ?01!i, wiil1 rilese two Partnership Fi1rns for 

acquisition of thoir rfJSpcctivo busin()SS of footwear. 
Since then, duo to certain technical roasons, this 

I\J101J and thn ,111bsnq11nnt MOI I for thn rnl:itml lllilltm 

(~ in Lakh) 

March 2021 March 2022 March 2021 

1!;4:JIJl.00 11;1112 11VJIJ 

112/!i0.44 32.Dll !16.llB 

!ii !.LOO 11i.11l 11:lll 
%G41J.OO li.G4 ,lfl.67 

1120!11.4{'; 1117 !i!I.Wl 

I !i!J41i :J!i ?.Bil 1:l.fl:l 

:J4.:ill 11.2:l 

2221Jl 1 !J 81 f.lflf.l 4!i Fi712(i 

!)b~ ·i .2fi '.J:l.lrn 4.70 

10:rm.411 74.17 107.47 

have not boon mate1ialirnd to tho envisaged extent. 

Tho Company, keeping in view tho protection of its 

shareholders interest and also to ensure lonn term 

cunlinuance of the mrann1m11in1:s with t.lrnse 

pm1:r1rJrnl1ip firms till milteriulizat.ion of the acquisition 

of their rnspective business of footwear l11Jvc 

extended tho validity of eailior execuwd awrHJmrmts 

and is ,.1s,nssino t110 business ri(Jhts of the two firms 

with its availability till Marr,h 2028. 

During the year in terms of above rnferred 

arrangements, the Company has paid/provided for 

rranchisr. for. of ,11 !i Lckh (Pmvious yoar ,11 !i Lakh) 

to LE ,md ,704.60 Lakh ll'mvious yo,Jr '6fl3.92 
Lilkh) 10 LGMD ,md in wrrns of tire rew,wcd 
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April 3, 2013 of tl1u Company with 

1-001w<1ar Co. (IJC). anothm Pnrtn<11sl1ip Firm 

oft/lo group nnd owner of trademarks "LIIJEl11Y', 

for (Jrnnting exclusive rights of us:100 of I.ho 
trademark "Ul3EITTY" for a period of fift<Jen years 

from April 1, 2013 onwards, the Company has paid/ 

pmvidod for tr,1dcmark licensu fee of , fl91Ui~ Lakl1 

(Previous vem , 8DH.9fl Lnkh) to !JC. 

liability towards LGMD fr !JC ns rn!Jmds to the 
l'eflJITIJd ,.l(JIGOITIIHIIS. 

40. l.lurino the yenr. the C111npnny has capitalirnd the 
IJorrowinn cost of, Nil (l'rcvious yom ~- Nil) as port ol 
the cost of the qualifyinq ;,m;ets. 

Tho Company is vohornontly contostin(J tho loqal 
disputes mised 1:,y few piJrtner(s) before respeclive 
authoritius/tribunals/couns, challen!-)ill(I eitlwr thu 
validity of tho arranrwmonts of ono of the firm or 

interprn1::11ion of rneetinu tile linnncial obli!F1lion by 
the Company with mwmJ discharrio of its commorcial 

41. The Cornpdny l1ns 1m1i111.ninnd separ,111, mcmd of its 
supplim:, us rn1crn f1 small on the bnsis of 
rnernorandum (c1s roquired to be filed by the suppliers 

with the notified authority under the Micro. Small fJ 
Medium Enterprise Dnvnloprnun1. Act, 200fl) clniminn 
I.heir SlillUS as nn 31st M,m.:h, 2022 as Micro or Small 
[nterprise and as such no additionnl info1-rrnxlion in 

thi:; reqmd is 10 bu rurnislwd in crnr1pliancn 1.0 the 

provk,ions of Section 22 of tho said Act. 

42. Contingent Liabilities 

Particulars 
-----

Bnnk Gumantoes issued on bohnlf of Hw Company su/.m1ittod wit/1 vmious 
institutional custonmrs in Hmm; of thBi1· rmJms. 

IL l.l~Hor of Crndi1:-: issued in fnvour of tho Donw:~tic n11d OvGr:1(-m::; vondcn:1 rne 
for {·~·i/.B2 Ltikhs i'J{Jairwl which the noodti have duly l.wr~1t n:c:t~ived by lllu Cornp1-lny ;-ind iHU 
included in tho Tn.HIB P1.1ynblos as on 31s1' March, 2022 fm t/U3ll,~)1 Lakhs 

Ill. Value Addml fax1 Im tlw financial yc-,ar 21111:i-lJtl. ,11111.i-lJI, 200/-lltl l1 2011tl-lJ!J on 
account of claf:sif'ication of rioods a1 diffr~rrmt rate of U~x. 

IV. Vahm Addnd Tax:?. for tlrn financial ynar 20·1 fr-·1 l on account of clw;sif'ica1ion 
of noorh :,11 dilforerH r;,te ol t:ix. 

V. Service Tax on 1.ilA Se1vic1Jo for Urn period 110111 ,l,,mw,y 200:i to M,H1:l1 7110/ 

VI. On :1cco11n1 of con1pli:mce rel:11inn 1.0 ol:ilin:ilion:; 1111dor l:.l'Cl:i Licem;,n; 

VII. On 11ccour1l o1 luw kihour rndt1.ers pu11.uininn to ConHni:>0io1wr, uwlio1 y(kut; wl·1icl1 nm 
pcndino bdorc Ho11'bln Labour Chandi(.J(:lrh nnd havo be(m challcnnm1 

I +• 
the br~ing timr, brn-red. 

V!H. DisnllownncH of r;c-;n:ain r::xpr-mdllun~ on il/c of 11wH.ieduction of tax rll' fiOtJrcn which 
11111l:rwise are not liable for deduct ion in ienm, ol ;,ppliciilJle provision:; ol the law 
;ind for wl·1ich Compnny is under appeal. Compi:lny bas also proforrod an appcml ~iuains! 
l'he same bBfore the apprnpriatc-1 authority and is pendino for adjudication. 

'Including arno11nl deposited under protest ,14.2G L11kl1s (l'r,ivious year ,14.2G l.,1khs) 

'Appeal Fee paid n.'IO Lakhs (Previous year n.10 Lakhs) 

'Amount deposited undor protest {21.25 Lakhs (Prnvious year ~'21.25 Lakhs) 

43. Capital commitments not proviclcd for are estimated at ~Nil 1.akh (l'revious yew ,1 b l.akh). 

2021-22 

iwn 

l?i.'JO 

~b.3(j 

b,1.1 

111.!ib 

211Hlll 

I /2.Hll 

2020-21 

1,/1:J!),!/J 

l:il~). 70 

~\-.),:3!.J 

ii.211 

IOiiG 

210.00 

111.Bll 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAH ENOEO MARCH 31, 2022 

44, Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables: Disdosi1rn on atJeing schedule of trnde rnceivables 
Division IHnd AS Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 is as under: 

Par1iculars 

As at March 31, 2022 

(ii U11di.1p,111:il l1:1<lo 
rccoiv1.11Jlu:;--con:.,idcrod uood 

(ii) U11dispul<1d Tr:H.lc 
nr~cniv1:1blcs-wl1ich lrnvn 
sinnifican1 incrriasr~ in crndi1 ri,'.;k 

(iii) IJ111lisp111nd Ti:11fo 
Hnceiw)l:ilns--crndi! i1)1f.lc:lirod 

(iv) lli.c:putrnl lr:-11fr: 

Heceiv::il:,l(l/;--con::idr)1"Ud \JOod 

(v) lk:p1.11od lmiln 
Hi:iceival)ln:;-whicl1 have 
i_;iunificnll1 inc1utJ:;u in c1odi1. 1i:;k 

(v1) l.k;p1.11rid lrmln Hei::oivill.'Jlet·;·, 
(:l'Udi1. irr1pdii'Ud 

Total 

Particulars 

As at March 31, 2021 

(I) Undispurnrl Tmde 
r(-lcnivablos-con:;idl~rnd 900d 

(ii) IJnrlisputod T1ad1J 
Hocuiva!)/i:-~s-whidl llM() 
0iuni•/icm1l incrcm.;c in r~rcdit risk 

liiil Urnlit;putml Trn1fo 
HnccivablG::;-cr(·ldit i1r1pr:1irBd 

(iv) llispurnd lradia 
H11coival.Jl1J:; ,considu,ed uooi.l 

(vi l)i,oputed Trade 
11ocoivnblo:;-wl1ich hnvo 
sirinificnnt incrnasn in crndit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Hr~cnivablBs­
erndit impairnd 

Total 

< 6 Months > 6 Months 
< 1 Yaar 

,i.lH048 2:m2i 

:J:HG!J lH.Oli 

6,175.17 344.30 

> 1 Year 
< 2 Yoarn 

HI0.77 

190.77 

< 3 Yoars 

2.:J1G,'.J4 

?fl4.14 

2,58L9J 699.20 

Outstanding for following ()etiods from date of hivoice/due date 

< 6 Months > 6 Months 
< 1 Year 

!i,!it,2\)1 '.l!i1.i.l!J 

7:ltl.Bll '.l!ill.(ill 

6,296.89 702.53 

> 1 Yoar 
< 2 Yi,ars 

:l.174.21 

3,174.21 

>2 Years 
< 3 Yearn 

!J:ll.:l:l 

931.33 

< 3 Yoars 

45,41 

45.41 

1,189.25 

9,991.37 

Total 

5,913.89 

5,236.48 

11,150.37 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAHCH 31, 2022 

for Other Current Assets; 

As at March 31, 2022. 

(I) UmlispuI11d Adv:111ce:;., 
ctm:;.idored nood 

(ii) Undispuled Trade 
Adva11GBs-whicl1 lmvB 
siw1ificant. incrnm;r~ in crodit 1iJ 

(iii) Undisputlld Advanr:l)S· 
crr~rlit. impaired 

(iv) llispuwd Advrincns­
conf:irfomd rwod 
(v) llispurnd Adv,rnc"e:· 
which have significan1 
increm;e in c1r)dit: risk 

lvi) IJisputnd A1Jv:mcl)s­
cm d i_t .. ii:1_1pa l rod 

Total 

Particulars 

As at March 31, 2021 

(I) Undisputml Advances­
considnrnd qood 

(ii) U111fo:pu1rnl Tradll 
Advance:-;"which h,:iv!:l 

siuniliCi:HH incrnaso in crndit 1'i:1k 

(iii) Undisputed AdvallC[)S­
Ctlldit irnpairnd 

(iv) IJispurnd Arlvances:­
consi1fored good 

(vi llisp1.1t1111 Adv:1nu,:;, 
which htive Ni!)nifiCi:lrl1 
incrnaso in credit risk 

(vi) Disputod AdVtlllC()S­
crodit impaired 

----

Total 

011tst11111fi11g for following 11oriods from date of Invoice/due dale 

< 6 Months > 6 Months 
< 1 Yoar 

/Sil. I/ 

758.17 

> 1 Year 
< 2 Yoars 

>2 Yoars 
< 3 Yoars 

< 3 Years 

23.36 

Outstanding for following 1mriods from dlllu of Invoice/duo dale 

< 6 Months I 

783.57 

> 6 Months 
< 1 Yoar 

> 1 Year I 

< 2 Yours j 

>2 Yoars 
< 3 Voars 

< 3 Years 

,:i.:rn 

A111ou111 

Total 

758.17 

23.36 

781,53 

A111n111\I 

Total 

806,93 

806.93 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOil Tiff YEAH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

46,Ageino schedule of Trade Payables:Oisclosuw on ageing schedule of trade payables 
in pursuunt to Division II Incl AS Schedule Ill to tho Con1panies Act, 2013 is as under: 

Arnount 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

Not Ou(, Within 1 year Blltweon Between More than 
3 years 

As at March 31, 2022 

(20201 Undisputed dues 
Micro imd Srnall 
Enterprises Otl1ors 

(iii Di:;puted Dues: 
Micro Hrnl Snwll 
t::111:erpri,:1,s Oilicrn 

Total 

As at March 31, 2021 

(W21ll Undisp11Iocl duos 
Micro and Small 
Enteqxises Others 

Iii! Disputed l.lues: 
Micro and Sm:,ill 
Entnrprisos 0Ilwr,; 

Total 

1, Vi358 

3,981,2:J 

5, 134,82 

1,IIIIUJ/ 

li, l2tl, 10 

8,554.17 

47, Provision for doubtful debts: 

124, 19 

724.19 

2,li4/,0ll 

2,547,00 

The Company has cmddurnd debts for , 401UI, L,,khs 
(l'rnviuus year , 307.fm Lakhs) as doubtful debts/ 
advancGs/sncuritins and al:10 hns withdrawn 
{ Nil(l'rnvious year {' 107,09 Lakhs) out of the provisions 
mndn in thn emlier yunrs for thH sw1w and written off as 

Statement of Profit & Loss 

Particulars 

Provir:ion for the year 

Less: l'mvision mode for do111Jtful debts in r,nrlier yems 

Net debited/(crndilcd) to Stnt1)mont of Profit h Loss 

1 ,md 2 yoars 2 and 3 
................... , ....................................... , .. ,. ., ···I 

857.19 1,055,83 

857.79 1,055.83 

1,2:i/,()3 132.20 

165,IJ9 

165.89 

3:i.33 

1,153,58 

6,784.93 

7,938.51 

Amount 

1,826.07 

10,699,66 

12,525, 73 

bnd dub is, Nil(Prnvious year, 1 0li.73 Lakl1s), Furtl11Jr the 
difference of tho provision made and amount withdrawn 
d111inn tho year, 1Jnt,1il()(I ns under, h,1s IJl)nn cl1<Jr(Jl)d to 
Statement of l"ro1it 8 Loss for the year and the balance 
lias llnnn cwriod in tlIe balance sh[)et. 

A11Hllif\! l\/l.iJkh~) ,, __ 
2021-22 2020-21 

436,03 307,99 

320.71 101.10 

115.32 200,89 
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Operling Balance 

Add: Provision for tl10 year 

Total 

less: Amount withdrawn during the year 

Closing balance 

Trade I1eceivables lllnfer to Noto No. ·11 

Othor Current Assets 111efer to Note No. 11) 
-------

Security Deposits to Dthers li1der to Note No. 4 I 

4H. In accordance t:o it:s policy ns nc11JcIrds 10 nvulu:1I.iun of 
its trade receivables, consirlorinrI the non 
mcov1:JrnbiliIy of sornu of tlw dcbts/ildv,,,1cus, the 

Amount ({/Lnkh:;) 

2021-22 2020-21 

J20.7 I 11 !J. fl2 

115.32 200.ll9 

4'.JG.O:J 320.71 

4% l):J 320./1 

'.Hl2.flfl )!)() !l'.l 

2'.l:JG 

?9./fl 29. 7B 

Company has written oil tho dnbts/adw111ces ,.11nount 
to {11.ll2 l..nkl1:,11'11,vious year ,1 ,22li Lakhs). 

~ !l Cnpitnl Work in l'wums,;-Ageing Schedule: 

Anwunl l~/Lcikl1r;) 

Particulars Amount in CWIP for period of Totid 

Buildinq undor Conslluction 

Mnchirwrv undm instnllnt:ion 
iton1porarily susponde(J) 

Total 

Less than 
1 year 

().(;9 

0.59 

liO. The Bo,1rd of Dirm;tors of the Company presently 
considers and maintains "Footwear" as the rnain 
business srmrnnnt of the Company. Further the 
Company's Lifestyle division has also formally 
commenced its operations w.n.f. October 11, 2018, 
however the same has not been considered as 

S1a1ement of Profit & Loss 

Particulars 

Basic 8 Diluted 

Profit after Taxation IA) 

Woi1JlIwd ,Iv1naqu number or Equity Slinres 1131 

Nominal Value per Equity Sliare lin ~) 

llasic [r Diluted [arninqs pi➔ r slwre IA/Bl (in ,) 

More than 
3 years 

1.39 

1.39 

0.59 

1.:rn 

1.98 

separnte business senrrmnl buc,.1usu of its 
insi911ificnn1 conI:rIbution To mvImuo clurino tho 
financial year 2021-22. 

li1. llasic and DilutorJ Earninqs per sharu: Tliu kIsic 
and diluted 1-wminos por ,Jr<Jrr: of the Company is 
as under: 

AlllllUill (f/Lakhs) 

2021-22 2020-21 

262.72 2371 

170.40 170.40 

10 00 10.00 

1, !14 0.14 
,',,',',', 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAll ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

52. Related Party Transactions: 

TIK1 Company h",: 1rk1<fo the followinn tram:m:tions with 1·elated parties as dofined undor the provisions of lnd--AS-24: 

I. Detail of Related Parties and description of relationship: 

(i) Individuals owning diroctly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company 
that gives them significant influence over the Comriany and Key Management 
Personnel (KMP) 

Name 

Sh. Adesh Kunwr Uupll.l 

Sit. Adish K1J11lill" Guplil 

Sl1. Sunil llm1sal 

SI,. Sh1,11T1mi Flansal 

Iii) Key Manag11111ent Personnel (KMP) 

Sh. Ashok Kwr1m 

Sh. Munish Kakrn 

Designation 

CFO fi Executive Director 

Executive Direcror 

Exucutivo Diroctor 

l'xccul ive Director 

Executive Directo1 

CFO fl Company Secretary 

(iii) Entities whore Individuals and Key Mam1ueme11t Personnel (KMP) 11s defined in 

I (I) above exorcise significant influence: 

Lil.wrty E:11lurprises, Liberty Footwm11 Co.. 1..ibcny Cirnup Mi11kol.i11g Division. 1..il:wrly lm1oval.ivo 
Outfit:; l.imi11-H.I (110w known us Anylhinn Skool l..irnited). l.inlc World Consu-uctions l'rivatu Limit,id, 
Liberty Fashion Outfit,;. IJO, A.I' l'ackil\Jino. lolnl l'rint fr l'uckin!J. Sanjeev [lan:;al Chc1ritable Trust 

(iv) lfolatives of Individuals ownin11 di11?1;lly ur indirectly, c1n 
intornst in lhH volin\) power of tho Company that 

oives them significant inlluonce over tho Company 
and H(ilmive:; of Key Munaqernent l'ersonrml IKMI'): 

Name 

Sh. llmish Kumar Gupta 

Sh. 11/lnmn llnnsol 
---------

Sh. Vivek Bansal 

Sh. Anup:m1 13,.insnl 

Sh. Ayush Bansal 

Sh. Manan I.J:msal 

Si1. Akshat Gupta 

Srnt. Garima l'iupta 

(v) Independent Directors 

Designation 

l.lrothrn of Exocutivo Director 

1Jrotl111r ol Executive Director 

Broilwr of Executive Director 

Brnthur of Execul.iVlJ Diructo, 

Son of Executive Director 
........................ 

Son of Exocutivo Diroctor 

Son of Executive Director 

Wife of Executivo Director 

Sit. H,.inhul_i,_,rl.Jayal". Sh. Fiamesh Chandra Palhan*, SmL Lovolena Mody"', Sh. Aditya Khe111lm, 
Sh. Arvind llali Kumar, Sb. Sanjay llhatia. Ms. Nidhi Lal'', Dr. Sujata 

'Up to 28111 September. 2021 

''Up to 22nd February, 2022 
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NOTES.TOJHE.flNANCIAL STATEMENTS 1'011 THE YEAR ENDED MAHCH 31, 2022 
"ii. B0l.ated Party Transactions 

The Following table provides the total amount of transactions that hav0 beon 0ntornd in to with rnlatod parties 

Sr. Np. Natura of Transaction 

Iii 

!iii) 

(iv) 

I"1111:I;1:i,m of Good:; fi I3usinr.~:rn 
Prmnoliniml M-11nrials 

Sales of Gourfo rn,-inufact.t.und 
nml dmilt in by tho Company 

Related Party 

Lilllo Wmld Corna111<:11011s 1'1iw,I1, Limiied 

u1_:!~!1:1:v .. .Fg(_)_ty\l_r~:-~.r .. .t:;_(:1. ----
13nnsi11 Cl111ritnl:i!u Tn.1:;1 

' ..0_1_·.1: ... 0.i.:,l_l:!.~.1.! ... ~1 .. !.1:i:i_;:~!_'..,\7.l:IP,1,r! 

Sh. Sunil llan:ml 

Sh. Hariol1 Kumar Gup1:1 
Total 
l.ibmly l'ashion Outfits 
IJO ................. 
ro1n1 .. I'1i1,.1 ... 1i ... I\,,:.ki1,0 
AY 
Total 
A11y!hi11u Skonl Urnilnd 

{f(_)_l!_l_H_;_riy kl'IOWfl ;-.l:·i :c·c:···:• ·:::.·.,: 
Total 
l.ili<illy F11tu1111i:;,::; 

For the yoar 
ended 31st March 

2022 
2,J/ 
0.71 
!:)J1 
(J.75 
1.70 
Lil 

13:11 

1/\inoulll i1\ ~l.ilkil) 

for the year 
ended 31st March 

2021 
:J. rn 
0./1 -----, 
!:i.:.n 
(Jlifl 
1.20 
2.!:)L. 

1:1.58 
(11 

42li./4 :in1:i 
4:J:J.IIJ :Jl/Ll!, 

:lil!J :l.lJ4 
863,01 643.37 

+····················· ····-----,--
lil0./6 202.!l:I 

510.76 202.93 
1:J!,.1!', 1:1:UIO F1·anclli(iO/l..ico11:;e r--or; 

(i11dodint1 GSI/Sorvico fax)' i..iburly Group M11'kntin9 l)ivif;ion 
Libmty fooiwoar Co. 

··········+··········· ··11·~2-l.7ll!~l --+--."JG'/./?. 

f---+-------- ----< 
(v) 

lvi) 

nonlunnn.Hion lo Dirnc1urn nnd 01'hcr 
Koy Milll<l!JOli1I l"olSOllllOI {KMI')' 

Total 
Sh. Adc::;I1 Kun,r11 Guplil 

Sil. S11nil lli'llllli:1I 
Sh. Shamrni l3an:ml 
Sh. Arfo-:,h KurmH Gupl.\i 
Sh. A:shok Kumm 
Sl1. Muni:ill Ki:lkri:J 

Sh. flilmw1 Bimsal 
Sli. Viv,ik 
Sh. Anupa111 13ansnl 
Sil. Ayu:J, llans,·11 
Sh. M:-,n:,m ll:,msal 
Total 

...... iviil .i;iiiiiii,iiiii,iiifiiidiidfri1Ji'.:Sli------< sfi: A'ks-~li;-,t~G-ur.-11,-,, ----

to mlativc, of KMI., Total 

, l(j!jJ I I ,Ill)(; Ill 

2,122.45 1.908,49 
41;,c10 :moo 
41i1Jll :l!l.00 
IIG.00 3!J.OD 

···········+-----
% 1)1) :J!J.110 

4274 
211.27 

2ll./!, 
21l, 
,rn 
2.0:l 

90,31 

27.66 
1.00 

12.S:l 

202,08 
24.:lfl 
24.3!1 

22.12 
22.12 

(viii) llirnctors' Sitm1r1 Fm,' Sh. I1"\JhubmDayal 
r.cSl~1.~R~m~rn-~s~h~Cl~m~11,7lo~1f~>a~lh1-·)r-,----~···························· ''""·······················I 

S,m. l.ovulonaMody 
Sh. Aditya KhrnnkB 

.. Si1. A1vimi Kumm Bal, 
·· s1,_···s,,,,J,;y1iii,i1ia 
Ms. Nidhi I.al 
iJiSii):-H,-.. ,------

0.75 
7.llll 
1.!ill 

.011 

Total ----+---~=---+--~.,.~.5~0~----< 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAl1 ENDED MARCIi 31, 2022 

fokin\J notu o/ thn i:inqoin\J di.'.;pulu ;.-ununo tho pill \11r.:ns ol nt-nod p1.'Ulnurnt1ip f/1 nt: ilS mnanfa to it0 bLwino~iti {)p01nt:ions, ·un 
of thn purlnorn hnsidn:1 n-1:-ikinn lhe f;1;:11utory p:-iyrnonl.t: ol \/10 ro!alnd part.11nrship firrns on 1irnn t.o lirno l"Jmils. thn Company. in ;,i,r,r1rrl:-,,,,;,,,,, 
tonns ol· n.mpuctivc un1TJ(·)1rn-mts, has l.1Bnn discl1muino ils contrac111al liability towards mspnctive pr)rtnership ti1111s by making ·1.ti,0 -li,aympnt:-.to 
ll!8pnctivn rvirtnor~ i11 nccord;,mcn to tho dc~t:nils provid(-)d by majority of partnms. 

''At:; lhe liabilitie1; (or provident fund, uratui!y and componsatcd nbsnnco:1 are provided on 1Hl actunrit1I basis !or ·11)<:i Company r.1s a w,holc-), th{~ 
:irno1Jn1·s pnnaininn t:o 11"10 ni1·ccIorn 1·l!'id KMP ;:-ire 1101. includod ullove, 

'As r.mr thH :mction 14!-l(U) of II1n Cnrnpanirn; Ac1, :wn. l11dnpend1::nl. Uinx:tnrs aru not considered ,:is "Key Manaqmial Pei·son", howevt~r to cornply 
with the di:;closum rnqui1D1l1r-ll'll0 of Ind AS-24 on "Hdnwd party Irn1w-1c1inns" l'htN have bflnn dl::;dosed a~:i "Kny MnmlfJrn-ial Por::on". 

Ill. B11lm1co Outstanding ;it the end of the year 
' ...... ............. .................. 

Sr. No. Nature of Balances Related Party As at 31st March As at 31st March 
2022 2021 

, ............................... 

Iii l'radn Hnci:iiv:-ihlns Anyl.l1inu ~;koo! l..irnitod ?:M.O!i ?4(l,(ifj 

!formerly known :m l,1!wny lnriovativo Ou1fit:·; l.!d.) 
.............. 

Total 234.05 248.66 
............... ......... 

!iii l..011u Tc1n1 l.oi!n:, f1 Advnnce:1 l..il.mny [nwrpris(-l:; 10,1)1) Ill.Oil 
... 

Libo11y G11.1i,p Markol.ino Division :,o.oo r,o.oo 

Total 60.00 60.00 

(iii) Shon Tr-mn I.nan::; ;-md Adw1nci:)~·; l.il:iuny l::11I!11'[.lrii.;n:i 741) 

Tornl 2.46 . 
... ... .......... 

(iv) llado l':1ya!Jlos l..iborly rootw(\11" Cu. 20:Jii:l Tlli.1ll 
------

l..ib,my C:roup MmkHinq llivision 1!ll.!i4 200.!i!l 

l..iburly [rit:orpri!-iDS IH7 

IJO H41i2 14!i 18 
······ ... 

A.P Packa9inn 2.l!i l).!i'.J 

"fritnl Print: b Packinq IIMii? fM.!l!l 

l..iitlc-, World Construcrions Privato l.imilucl 0.17 
) ) 

Sanjoov llansnl Chmitnblo Trust 1.22 
··················· ) ' 

Total 647.58 714.12 
.... 

' ' lvl [xpnnsfls Payahlo--C111nmt l..i::i!)ilil.ir-)s Sh. Adosl, K1mK11 Gup1:1 ,.on U1 

Sh. l-larish K1mm1 G1.1pta 0.21 
' 

Sh. Akshat Gupta 11.118 

Total 14.14 1.31 
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NOTESTO THE .FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH :l 1, 2022 

53. Data.ii. of Employee Benefits-Gratuity 

Tl1e .Company llas ,1 defined orntuity plan (llofined 
Benefit), Every omployeo, on completion of continuous 
smvice of five yearn or rnore with the Company, is 
entitled to net the wotuity of 1 Li (bys salary, on the 
bnsis of last drawn salary, fm mich complelm1 year· of 

Statement of Profit & Loss: 

service, lhn ,d1un1u is fundud with Lifo lnsunmco 
Corporation of India (I.IC) in the form of qualily1nn 
insurance policy, 

Thu lollowin!J table su1T11rmriw, the cornponenl of net 
bone/it expom;e 1eco1Jniwd in tho Stmenmm of Profit fl 
Loss :md thn funded status and amount ll)cnnnimd in 
lhu ll,ilance Shm,t lor the respm:tive plans: 

a) Net Employee Benefit Expense (recognized in Em1Jloyee Cost): 

Sr, Particulars 

No. 

1, 

2, 

3, 

4, 

Currnn1 Sorvicn Cost 

Interest Cost 011 llmrnfit Obliqation 

Expected rnwrn on F'lan As,wh 

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) 

Nm llnnufit Exponsus 

Balance Sheet 
b) Details of Provision for Gratuity 

Sr. Particulars 

No. 

1. ProsuI1I ViJIIJc of Dnfined llenofit Dblioation 

2, hiir value of Plan Assets 

;l, Surplus/(DGficit) 
I············ 

4, Net Assot/(Liability) 

Gratuity (Funded) 
I ............................................ . 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

1 IJB,013 80.fJ1 

liG/10 ,;2, 73 

(41.(31) l:Jll.!l/) 

(l, 1 J()) um 
/Ul 1 ll4 Mi 

l/\11101m1 Ill n.-1~111 

Gratuity (Funded) 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
1--- ............... 1 

lWl.,;G fl()2}j[l 

(i271lB 56llli1 

(221.6ll) (241.137) 

(2211lf.l) (241,fl/) 

c) Changes in Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows: 

Sr. Particulars .__ ____ Gr_a_tu_ity (Funded) 

No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

1. 

2. 
3, 

4, 

6, 

Defined l:Jenefit Dbliqntion ot tl1e beqinninn of tl1r1 yoar 
-~~-------+----············· 

802.58 

Currant Smvico Cost 10H.Oll 
. ........................................................... -------------+----··················· 

lntmost Cost !iG40 

Actunrinl (Ciain)/Loss on Olili(J0l.ion' (51.36) 

Benefits paid (lifi.1:i) 

Defined 13enefa Obli!Jalion at the end of year 849.liG 

•· 1 oc-ooniwd in othor cornprohGn$ivo incorno/(oxpon:-rn) 

73li 02 
llil,fl 1 

52.73 

1ll!.l 

(687) 

flll2.!ill 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1'011 THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

d) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets are as follows: 
--------·····················,·,.,,.~-____!l:~~I\[ 

Sr. Particulars 

No. 

1. Openinn Fai1 Value of 1:i1an Assets 

rXf)lJCliJd He1u111 

Contribution by 1c1r1ploy1;r 

llendits paid 

Actumial (Ciiiin)/Lor;s 

Cltdll!J Fair Value of l'lan Assots 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

!i!lO.fl 1 fifl0.03 

41.82 38.97 

?B.GH 

(!i4.?:ll (:iB.39) 

fi27.tlfl !iGO.G 1 

e) The 1irinci11le assumptions used in determining Gratuity Obligations are as follows: 

Sr. Particulars Gratuity (Funded) 

No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

·1. Discount Flate: 7.00% ___ 7.00% 

2. Exp1x:ted Hutl'J of Hetum on l"lun Assets 7.00% 7.00% 

3. Salary escalation rate ll.00% B.00% 
I··········· · · ·-------------------+----· · ·············1 

4, Attrition H,He 1 % to 3% dependin(J 1 % to 3% clependinn 

f) Amouot for curroot and previous 11eriods aro as follows: 

Sr. Particulars 

No. 

1. 

?. 

Defi1wd Benefit Oblinntion 

l"lan Assets 

Surplus/(Deficit) 

upon H(Jicl upon awi 

___ G_r_at_.u_,ity(Fundod) 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

(fWJ.56) (BOViB) 

627.BB !iG0,61 

(221.Gil) (241 97) :J 

4. 
--------------+----· 

,·­
"· 

Experience adjustn11,r11s 011 Pion l,,inbililies 

Experience ridjustnwnt:s on l"lan Assets 

fi4. FOi the currnnt year, Deferred Tax Liability has Ileen 
calculated after considcrinq the cwnulalive lirninri 
differr:ncr.s 11f f Nil (Previous year ~ Nil) mainly on 
m:cnunt of doprnciation. 

(221.G8) (241.97) 

5!J. Them mo no rluos payable to the Investor Education 
and Protoction Fund as at 31st Marci\, 2022. 
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NOTES JO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAi~ ENDED MAH CH ;n, 2022 

56 .. O!!taU ot·Materials consumed: 

Description 

PVC Compound 

Uimin;HHd L!~i,Hhm Fr1bric 

PU Chen1ic:ils 

Loatl'lel' 

PU Solo, 

EVA lfosin 

Sholl Um:,ors1'Co1111ionmrl:s 

Others 

Total 
Lm~s: Ammmt of Export !ncontivm; 

Net Consumption 

2021-22 

1)100 

1.764"/!l 

2.2:1uo 
1,!',4b.U 

1.IMIIM 

4 l!J.ll I 

?.71i111J 

4-4:J:i.72 

1!:i,G/!iDB 

1 l:iG.bD 

15,519.40 

G"J. CDnsumplion/l'urchasri of lmporl11d and lndi!)l':nou,; Mllnrials and r,r:rcr-,nlafJt·i lhrmmf: 

Descri11tion 
Amount 

Raw Materials Consumed 
lrnporl\'K1 

lndinenour; 
,..................... . ..................................................... . 

Finished Goods Purd,asud 

lrnportml 
!ndlnonous 

------
Total 

Consumable Stores & Spares 
lmportc,d 

lndi\,JOIIOUS 

2021-22 
--~························ __ ___, 

Amount 

/0/.ill 
14,ll12,1? 

15,519.40 

lilll.%1 
4,:mn1 

% 

~-~·)G 
!:1!).~I.] 

100.00 

3.G/ 
irn.:n 

100.00 

1[)2) 

fHUil 

IJ\rni:111111 in 

2020-21 

/Oil 12 

1,%47ll 

V117.71i 

J,::,¥Hl4 

U!M.rn 
~~!)2, /j 

2,2(i/ [ I) 

4./04.4!", 

·1 l;i,!"')·1 ].4!:i 

llll:i4 

16,325.91 

IAmnunl in ~I.L1kl1) 

2020-21 
Amount % 

mn.m; rum 
1!).:'1:'J1.!l.i 03.91 

16,325,91 100,00 

fjOln·i n.!.)4 
4,/11:J l):J !lll.4b 
5,287.28 100.00 

lill.2:J 1 iJ 2:1 
34Ul4 S:l.71 

:rn.:rn 
335,3!) 
373.68 

..................... , _______ _, 
Total 100.00 408.07 100.00 

513. Expenditure fr 1:arninns in Foreion Currnncy: 
(Arnt)IJ!II i,1 niikli) 

Do,cription 2021-22 2020-21 
..... 

' 
u) Clf V;,[uo of ln1po1t; 

l~aw Ma!llria!:i fr Otl1nn; fl711.11 111111.41 

C.npHr1) .. GP.P.t:t: 21/.li:l :tln,/li .. 

Stores fi Spares 40, 11 1Jl)II 

.... JI. .. fxp1;r1d,i1urn _ir_1__Foroiqn __ ,C_un(mcY. 

Tl,A~l~_ll,i 1.!9 . ..i,:: -~P1:l!1_;)~!.~: .. ............ .... . .............. 

Export Con1missio11 111:1.0ll lifl.133 ..... .... 

Hui1incg;; Pro111o!'ior1 ...... 

Custonwr Claims ll.41l 

Adv0rti11omont II.Ii? ....... I 

cl F(lf3 Vahm of [xprn'li; of 
' 

... 

Finis1·1ed Goods :1,0lil,/10 ?,4ilh Iii 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOH THE YEAH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

59. fimmcial Ratios: 
Sr. 

No. 

Doscri1itio11 

Cu11011111:11io 

b) llDIJt . .[quity 11'llio 

c) Ddit Servir;i:; Cnvrnnge Ha1io 

d) 11cturn 011 [quity l'lulin 

n) lnv(-)nlmy Turr1ovDr Hat.io 
l·········I 

f) fu.irk) l·lncoival)h~:~ TunHwnr Ha1io 

q) Trndc Pnynblo Tu1novor Hntio 

h) Not Capital Turnovm lbtio 
I·--+-- ----

ii 
k) 

Nol. F'1olil. H:11io [xcoptio11i1l ltorn:;) 

Holulll Oil r::1pi1:,1 lc111ployod 

Flol.1.1111 011 l11vusl111rJ11l 

2021-22 

llliJ 

0 :l4 

24:l 

1.~0% 

?GI 

4.74 

'.l.!JO 

Jl)f.l 

O,G!Jl'(> 

~.fW(!-i1 

NA 

2020-21 

1.!i8 

O.!i2 

2.!)!) 

0.1:1% 

U4 

4W 

2.4:1 

:l.!i4 

0.17% 

/J,t)J% 

NA 

Variation 

21)% 

135%) 

1000% 

17% 

60% 

Reason for .chango 
by more tha11 25%.in 

comparison to 
previous year 

Due lo sub:;1.i.'fflli;.11 rodui::lio11 in !nvor1lo1irn1, T1ddc HccoivDb!cs 1.111d othm cunont 0$:;r-Jts as i.l!.Ji.1in:il pf'uviouti yCJ;.1r, IMvinu ildvurse oHec\S of Covid,, 10 
on ovc1'illl bu:;inml:.; :;cenn1 iu, resullinn in :1ub:nnntinl mduction in oven.ill d(~bt of thu Comp1.Hiy durinn the yl'lll!. 

, Yioldino ol hiohor Not Pmfils in cornpnri~:on t.o prnvious yrn·.ll· whrJ1Hin tho s1:11w~ unr.lor p1"0ssum dun to Covid-1 \). 

; On ,:i/c nf hiqhflr volurl1n of bw;inns:-:;/p1m'J1Hu:1:; durinq ll'U:'i y1:)L·l/' in cornp,-irfonn 10 11·1n pnwiow; yo;:ir, 

Formulas for com1mtation of above ratios are as follows 

Sr. Particular$ Unit of Formula 
No. Moasurumont 

,,,1 Cu11r1111 Ha1/u l'irnes Cun en 1. Assuts/Curn~nt Uabilities 
' ' 

....... 
' b) Ddit-Equity lbtio Tinrns Total ll"bt/fot:il Equity 

.................. 

c) Debt Sorvic(-l CovmaoH Hatio Tirrm:1 [nminrr; b(-iforo !ntomst. Tax nnd Exclmtional lttmm/lntorr.:n;t Expmirie ·I 
Principal Hr-ipayrnnn1.s rnadr-i durin~1 the ymir for lon~J tnrrn lonn:; 

Heturn on I.equity 1t11io%Profi1 After fax/Avrararw Nr,t Worth 
.................. 

di lnvonto1v Turnover ll-itio Titrwi; Cosl of Goorfa Sold (Cost of M;:itmial Consurm1d ·I· Purchnses I Uianges 
in lnven1.01v + Manufoct.urinu F:xp(Jn:~nf:)/Avnraur-) lnvrrnt:oriEis ol 
1=inishod Good(;, Stock-in-Pi-ucmw and Srnck--in-•lrnde 

U) Tmdo Fh.:1c{,)ivnblf)S Turnovm lbtio Timc~s iCo,:1 ol Mt1tr,1ials l'urcli:,w:d + OU1m LXIJ1':tw:s)/ 
Avm1:100 Trmfo Payal:Jlos 

f) Trnde PllyablD Turnover f1ntio Tin1os (Cost of Mntminb Purc!w:wd I· Dtlio1 Expon:;o:;)/ Avo1ane T1,11Ju l'ayablos 
············· 

ul Nol. C:rpil«I TulilOVIJI 11:,1io Tirnos Nel Salcs/Workinl, C,1piU1I ICunon1 As,ets-Cu1.mn1 liabilities) 

11) Ne1 l\oli1 n:,11 io % IPrnfit Alle1 fox + lcxceptronal i1:1,,ms)/Nnt Sallas 
.... ..... ' 

i) lhmm, nn Capirnl [mployr,d "' "' (Net l\ofit Aftm Tax I firn:1ncH Co:n + Exceptional ltoms)/ 
Avnm9n C>ipitnl Ernployed (Tntal Assnl'S --- ·11na! Curmnt l.iflbilitir~s) 

, ............. 

k) Hdurn on lnvost1rnmt % NA 
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STATEMENTS FOH THE YEAH ENDED 3 f' MA11CH, 2022 

Section 13!5 of the Companies Act, 201:l, tile Company has incurrnd exprmses 
> flps1:mm;ibility (CSll) aggreoating to ~ 24.93 Lakh (Previous year ~· 30.10 Lnkh) for CSl1 ;1ctivitio,;: 

on Corporntn Socinl 

An1ou11t (t/l.akhs) 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2021 

2!1.24 

Particul.ar~ For tho yoar ondod 
31st March, 2022 

I···················· 
a) Gross amount n1quired to be spent by tho Comp;.111y du1·i110 the yoo:11 7J(i0 

b) Amount spnnt dudno l'lrn year rm followino in cnsh: 

(I) Cont;truction/ncquisition of n11y as::;Bt 

Iii) On pu1poo<J OlhtJt than Ii) abovl·l 

G1. As fl()[ Comp,my's dSSUSSillOlll nboul 11)(:[)V(Jlilbilit.y illld 
carryino values of its assets compri;iing of reccivables 1 

inventorins, plont nnd equiprnent, inu111nible uosets, it 
oxpects to mr:ovor the canyin(J amount of these 
assets. However, the Company will contimm to rnonitor 
;;lily material d1annes to f11t11rn economic conditions 
due to uncertnintie:; linked to COVll.l -19. 

----+---·········································· I 

Nil 
24.(rl 

Nil 
:JI) 1() 

G2. Tlw Cnmpany has rourouperl/rnclassifiml the previous 
year fiourlJS in accorclnnce with the ruquirernents 
npplicnbln in th() curn:,nt year. nm current year nnd 
previous yoar fioures have been 101rnded on to tile 
nearest rup(;~O. 

Si\Jlllld Ill hrnm; ol (llll i\111ti1 i'!i!l)llll ol f/V!)I\ di)h·) 
l\11 U, i!hiink1)I fl /\.<;!:i'l(:i(l11:i;: for and on lmlmlf nl th,•: llm.11d 
him Houi:;11,1l11m No. 01 1111J/f\J 
Cli:11t1)red Acco11nli\lll': 

Uma Shanker GuI>ta 
P;:ir!:nut 

Mmnbms;hip No. IWl!J'l !.l 

lt1ce; Gulll\'Ji'iHl'I, l·bryc:l1111 
1Jat1Jd: Monday, :JI)''' May, wn 

Sunil Bansal 
[xcculivc Director 

UIN 0014)171 

Shanuni Bansal 
[xocu1:ivo Di1-r:1c1.or 
DIN·· 001:Jlllfl? 

Arvind Bali Kumar 
l11dcpcrH.lr.:Hll Din-iclor 

IJIN··W!,,01rn, 

Muni$h Kakrn 
CFO Ii Comp:rny Sw:101my 

M. No. ACS ll2G2 



lUJERTY 
Liherty Shnos Lid. 

Ro11d. Office: Lihcrtv1iura111, 13th Milestone, G.T. Kamal Road, Kutail, P.O. Bastarn, Disn. Kamal, Haryana-132114 
Tel.+ 191)-1748-251101-0:l Fax No.:+ 191)-1148-251100 

CIN:L19201HR1986PLC033185 
E-mail: invostorcarn@libertyshoos.com Wehsite: www.lihertyshoes.com 

E-COMMUNICATION_REGISTRATION_FORM 
36"' ANNUAL GFN~RAL MEETING - FRIDAY, 30th SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11.00 A.M. 

Folio No. IFm Physicnl Shmr.,s) 

N,111rn(s) of ,Joinl Hold1H(.,:) 

l::-111;,il ID (lo Im rnui:;lrnud) 

L :J11.Hd1oldor of Liborty Sh(ws l.irnilc-ld c·l\Jl'(Hl tn H·.l(/1ivn co1nrnunicotion fn.11n tho Cornpnny in oloctrnnic rnodo. Plnn:m rcni:nm my nbovn 

c-11"1nil in your l'oconfa lor :wndino cmmnunica1io111hrnun[1 u,.ndl, 

Doto:, Sin111.1turo: 

(Fi1s1 I loldm) 

Notes: 

1. Sl'ii:lfeholdm(s) i:::/mo roquostod 1'0 knnp 1hn Company inlonnnd as ::incl w!wn tticre is :.iny clii:Hl!JC in ll1e c--1rnil :.1ddrei;s, 

2. In casn. shal'C·JS arn in nlnc1rnnic lorm/ kir1dly ronit;l.nr your c,-rmiil p;-irticularn with your Dupositmy 1'·\uticiprn1t. 

ro. 
Link lmirnc, lndin l'vt. I.id, 
Nolll(·) H1:i11hl>'. 1 SI l'lilill, C-1 Block 
Nc;n S11vi1Ji Mnrkc1:, .linnkpuri, 
N,,,w llellli-1 'I 00!iH 
1<:1 1,111 11 .. ,11,10,;nui,1 
Fnx: i!J1)-1H1!1U'.i!J1 
[--nrnil: dnlhi1i,i)linkti1n!·i.co.ir1 
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